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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
INDEPENDENT C ONTRACTOR/CONSULTANT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made this l4th day of Qgge,]nþer,,20)5, by a¡1d between

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (the "District") with its
principal office located at 50 Vine St. East Stloudsbttrg, PA 18301

AND

Debra Ballinger (the " Contlactor")

In consideration of the mntual agreements containecl in this docttment, the palties,

inter-rding to be legally bound, agree as follows:

l. Nature of Position

(a) Distlict will engage Contractor and Contractor will accept such engagement as is

outlined in Schedule A and will undertake ancl perform such duties ancl services

as are set forth in Schedule A and as may reasonably be further assigned to
him/her by the Boald of School Directors or by its Supelintenclent, or her/his

clesignee.

(b) Contlactor will be engaged as an independent contractor and not an employee of
the District and, except as othelwise provided in Schedule A, will cletermine

bis/her own metllod of operation in accomplishirrg sucl'r tasks as rnay be assignecl

Contractor will not be entitled to receive any cornpeusation, commissions or
benefits other than those exptessly provided in this Agreement.

2. Scope of Duties

(a) Contractol shall provide contracted services as outlined in Scheclule A

(b) Contractor certifies that helslle has no outstanding agreement or obligation that

conflicts with any of the provisions of this Agreetnent, or that would preclucle

Contractol from complying with the provisions hereof.

3. Breach of Aqreement

The Contractor and the District agree that Monroe County Magisterial Distlict Court

43-2-02 and/or the Court of Common Pleas of the 43'd Judicial District, Monroe

County, Pennsylvania shall have venue and jurisdiction over any dispute or

controvelsy arising out of ol relating to any intelpretation, construction, perfbrmance

or bleach of this Agreenrent

Page I ol4
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SCHEDULE A

Descliption of Service to be perfonled (be specif,rc)

All-day FitnessGram In-Service worl<shop, October 12,2015; at Enst Strouclsburg Senior
High School South. (Staff Development Day)

Worl<shop coverecl computer software introduction, instruction on use of test protocols,
Activity grâm ancl Activiff Log, along rvith the philosophy ancl principles ancl concepts of
FitnessGram, the President's Youth Fitness Program ancl Goal Setting.

Location of Services

Enst Strouclsburg Senior High School South

EfTèctive Date

October 12,2015

Professional Fee:

a) Rate (Daily/Hourly/Otl'rer'): $

Tirne (Days/Hour'/Other) :

Total Cost: $

b) Fixecl Rate: $ s00.00

c) Are expenses included? I YES E NO
If no, please iternize:

Bud get Cocle : I 0 -227 | -324-000 -30 -00 -0 4 Department : Staff Development Secondar-v

Trainins

District Initiator:

Page 4 of4
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F81 I EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Incle¡renclent Con tractor Agreernent

To be used when contracting with an out of District consultant or contractor for professional services

THIS AGREBMENT is rlacle this 22"'t day of October ,2015, by ancl betrveen

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCFIOOL DISTRICT (the "District") r,vith its plincipal ol1.rce

located at 50 Vine St. East StroLrclsburg, PA 18301

AND

l)r. Rvan I(e lly the " Contt'actor") of 4005 Flanklin Court. Chester Slrlinss. PA 19425

In consicleration of the mutual agleements contained in this clocument, the parties, intencling to be

legally bouncl, agree as follows:

1. Nature of Position

(a) District will engage Contractor and Coutractor will accept such engagement as is outlilied in
Schedule A and will undeltake and perfbrm such cluties ancl services as are set forth in Scheclule
A and as may reasonably be ñuthel assigned to hirn/hel by the Board of School Directors or b¡,

its Supelintendent, or her/his designee.

(b) Coutractor will be engaged as an inclepenclent contractor ancl not an employee of the District
and, except as othelwise plovicled in Sclieclule A, r,vill cletermine his/her olvn urethod of
operation in accomplishing such tasks as llìay be assigned. Contractor will not be entitled to
receive any collìpensation, commissions or benefits other than those expressly provicled in this
Agreement.

2. Scone qf Dutics

(a) Coutractor shall plovide contracted services as outlined in Schedule A

(lr) Contt'actor certifies that lie/she has no outstanding agreement or obligation that conflicts r,vith
any of the provisions of this Agreemeut, or that r,vould pleclude Contractor fronr cor-nplying r,r,ith

the provisions hereof.

3. Breach of Agreement

The Contractor anclthe District agree that Monroe County Magisterial District Court 43-2-02 anc[/or'
the Court of Comnron Pleas of the 43'd.luclicial District, Monroe County, Pennsylvania shall have
venue ancljurisdiction over any dispute or controversy arising out of or relatirig to any interpretatiou,
construction, performaltce ol' breach of this Agreernent

4. Notices

)<.) 
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SCHEDULE A
Description of Service to be pelformecl (be specifìc):

The Cornposer agrees to r.vrite a Ne,uv Coniposition fol the Organization, and to abide by the
instrumentation, duration and timetable set forth heLe, as well as by any othel altistic ol plactical
parameters specified in this docnment.

Tlie New Con'rposition shall:
a. Be approxirr-rately 3 minutes long;
b. Be scorecl for "Easy SATB" chorus with piano. The choice to scole fol aclclitional
accolrpanying instruments is left to tlie Composer's discretion;
c. Set a text by John Ruskin fi'om The Seven Larnps of Alchitectlu'e, as aclaptecl by tlie Conr¡roser
cl. Lrclucle on the title page or fìrst page of music the Composel''s ltame, commission
inscription, ancl copylight infomration. This inf-olrnation sliall appear on tlie scole deliveled to tire
Organization and on all publisheC editions of tlie scol'e.

Location of Services:
1. Composiug the commission piece will occur at a location to be selectecl by tlic coluposer'. l le will not

have to be on site fol tliis to occur.
2. Rehearsals and coucert will take place at the auclitoliunr in Fligh School Nolth ancl in roont 121 in

Lehman Interurediate School.

Effective Date:
The composer lvill be present at the following lehearsals.

May 9, 2016 at Lelman Intermediate School, froni 2:30 p.m.-5:00 p.rn.
May 10,2016 at Lehrnan Intermecliate Scliool, from 2:30 p.m.-5:00 p.m.

Tlre cornposer will be present at the,uvolld premiere on May 10,2016 at Lehruan Intelmediate School, at 7:00
p.lì1.
'flre Organization shallprovicle the Composer a cornurission inscription by.lanuary 4,2016.
Tlie Composer shall deliver one conrplete score of the New Composition, in digital PDF tbmrat,
to tlre Organization no later than February 1, 2016.
The Composer shall deliver suppolting matelials such as progranl notes, press photograpli, and bio to the
Orgarrization no later than April 4,2016.

Profession¿¡l Fee:

a) Rate (Daily/Hourly/Other): $
Time (Days/Hour'/Other) :

Total Cost: $
b) Fixed Rate: $ _1,450_

K YES NO

Buclget Cocle: Lehman Cre,uv (Special Activity Funcl)

District Initiator: Hillary Beal

Department: Vocal Music

c) Ale expenses iricluded?
If no, please itelnize

ALrthorization lor Payment

Pulchase Order'#

Page 4 oF4
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INFOTIMED CONSEN'['
AND AUTHORIZATION FOR

MMTA TiVAttJAl'ION SERVICES

çt

421,4 lYr'rth Bclhlt:h¿m Pike . Antût¿r. P.4 19002 A speech-language evaluation for the East Stroudsburg
¿ I 5.64.1 5-\85 . nmtãslp(Ø.Sntail r.:ont . ,.tnrw.mmiaspeeth. 

Af ea SChOOI DiStfiCt,S St'den haS been
scheduled at Medley & Mesaric Therapy Associates, LLc

IMMTA) on December 14. 2015 at the request of the student's family. Your initials with each point of
this informed consent and authorization for services indicate that The District agrees to that point.
Please be aware that a copy of this contract will be sent to the family so they, too, will understand the
points within,

Background Documentation. An irnportant part of evaluating a student's communication is
understanding how his or her speech, ìanguage, and social sl<ill have developed in the past, and the concerns

çJ

raised bv his educ
mixture of 

-

ational and therapeutic
mother [demographic i

team. ForQ
nformation and c

background information was p rovided bya
onsent forms) an ttorney

(recent IEP, RR, cognitive, educational, and speech-language testing with some additional background
information). Your ínitials índicate that The District accepts that these qre our sources of information
for the evaluation.

Guardianship. Should the student have a guardian other than his/her parent, or if assignment of
custody is sole to one parent, MMTA needs to be informed of this situation. Your initials indicate thatyou
have provided documentation of gtrørdíanship in the event of non-parental or sole guardianship.

Allergies. Your initials indicate that you have alerted MMTA of food or environmental allergies of
which we should be aware. Even so, we will not give your student a snack without speaking to a guardian.

Motivators. Testing can be long, boring, and hard for students, despite our efforts to make it fun. If
there are things that would be motivating for your student, please let us know, or send them with him/her!

Reports. The reports we complete from testing are lengthy and cornplex, They typically take 90
days to complete. Please take this into consideration when planning IEP and hearing dates. Your evaluator
is ur-rlikely to be able to provide a report in a shorter period of time, and asking for a summary or
preliminary note will put the evaluator furthet'behind, and so will be billed as an additional fee. Please
note: evaluators are able to write measurable IEP objectives, but this will be a separate fee, and a separate
docunrent only after the contpletíon of the report. A final copy of the report will be sent to both The
District and to the family.

Payment. The cost of the evalua[ion is $2300. This includes testing, a comprehensive written
report, and an hour-long school observation (travel beyond 20 miles from the MMTA office will be billed in
addition to the $2300, at $140/hr), In order for MMTA to evaluate a student as part of an IEE, or
otherwise at the request of a school district, we require written confirmation/agreement to our
evaluation fee, and to the other stipulations in this document. The appropriate administrator's
signature on this fonn will suffice, or MMTA can enter into a contract of the District's writing. The full
amount of $2300 fplus additional cost of travel expenses for the school observation) will be due within 30
days of the District's receipt of the completed report, at which point a reminder will be sent to follow the bill
that was included with this packet of information, l/our initíals índicate that The District will provide full
paymentwÍthin 30 days of receípt of the completed report,

3"1
School District and Intermediate Unit Authorization for Evaluation Services Version AugLrst 2015 1



Phone and meeting charges. MMTA clinicians will be happy to contact your staff or other
professionals in the student's life in order to gain or to share information, This contact, however, beyond

the school visit, is not considered part of the regular evaluation. Phone and face-to-face contact, as well as

an interpretive conference/meeting (if requested), will be charged at $140/hour beyond the $2300 fee. To

avoid this charge, consider having staff or private clinicians write a note containing their observations or
eoncerRs to include with the paeket of background documentation.

R"q"f;t#ril::ffi:lffi:".:i;i:ïl3i'il':ii:,',:,'.i;iiii:;:ÏlY,':låf 
**,lilo,"particular tudEi?

$250 records review fee that will be put towards the $2300 evaluation fee, should the District decide to
engage MMTA to complete the evaluation. Tests given on the day of the evaluation may change, based on

the skills the student shows.

Confidentiality. For your student's protection, MMTA staff will not talk about him or her by name

or by defining characteristics with anyone beyond MMTA staff and District staff without his or her
guardian's written consent (see form titled "Consent to Speal< with Others on Your Child's Behalf').

Media' we need the permis'lli',lfJLî:#,#[iH:l;,î',:JJff:l:;',:"":: 
Ëi,jfr:ill':å:l'i1.iiTj:ttffi::l.î,i,:,tothestudent,sguardian/s;ifwedonotreceiveitbythedayof

testing, we will ask them to complete it in the office. If they do not consen| we will be unable to complete
the language/play sample portion of the qssessmenL If they should decide to withdraw their permission

in the future, we will ask that they call the office, and document withdrawal of their consent.

Reaching us. To reach MMTA staff, please call our business Ìine, listed on the above letterhead.
Our office manager is typically in the office on Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday mornings. Clinicians are

usually with clients, so there will not always be someone available to answer your calì; please be patient as

it may take us several days to get back to you, but we will do our best to be prompt. It is always helpful for
us when you leave us a good time to call, and the best number at which to reach you.

Our pledge to you.
We, at MMTA, pledge to you that we will listen to your questions and concerns, and those of
the child we evaluate, and will try to uncover the answers you need. We pledge to scour the

information you bring us, and to integrate it into our analysis and recommendations, We

promise to give an honest opinion based on our expertise about communication development
and on what educationaì systems can reasonably provide, and to stand by our

recomlnendations. We promise to make the testing as painless for your stuclent as possible,
and maybe even a little fun. Thank you for trusting us with tl'ris important work,

My signature, below, represents that I have reviewed the above information and indicates the consent of the

school district I represent for 
student name 

to participate in a communication evaluation at MMTA'

District Administrator's Signature and Title Date

School District

3b
School District and lntermediate Unit Authorization for Evaluation Services Version August 2015 2



The Party ExPress DJs, LLC
500 Euclid Ave. TemPle, PA 19560

Entertai nment service ag reement

Client: East Stroudsburg High School-South
Phone: 570-424-8500 ext. 20411
Contact: Debra, 279 No. Courtland St,, East Stroudsburg, PA'18301
Date: 4130116
Contracted Time: 6:00 PM to 10:00 PM
Location: Stokesay Castle
Event: Prom with Club X Package

Disc Jockey attire for this event will be i i Casual

{}Tuxedo, {}Theme
/,(gni't & rie

lf this information is correct and you are in agreement with all terms on

pages two and three, please sign both copies of the agreement' Please

keep the customer copy and associated pages.

Billinq

Total amount for 4.0 hours of DJ service and extras: $999

Retainer to reserve date: $0
(Please mail retainer with agreement by 12122115)

Final balance: $999
(Please pay final balance 14 days in advance)
(Please make check payable to: The Party Express DJs)

By signing this agreement, I agree to all terms set forth by the Party Express DJs

,.¿;

^-.-.t /.t-zJ.

ustomer Signa

www.th e pa r.tyexpressdjs.co m

Sean ShiPPer

Wireless: 61 0-451 -2479

è9



F818 EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Independent Contractor Agreement

To be used when contracting with an out of District consultant or contractor for professional services

THIS AGREEMENT is made this l8th day of November, ,2075, by ancl between:

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (the "District") with its
principal office locatecl at 50 Vine St. East Stloudsburg, PA 18301

AND

Dr. Kimberley Razzano (the " Contractor")

In consideration of the mutual agleements contained in this clocutnent, the parties,

intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Nature of Position

(a) District will engage Contractor ancl Contlactor will accept such engagement as is

outlinecl in Schedule A and will undertake and perform such duties and services

as are set forth in Schedule A and as may reasonably be further assigned to
hirn/her by the Board of School Directors or by its Superintenclent, ot' her/his
designee.

(b) Contractor will be engaged as an independent contractor and not an employee of
the Distlict and, except as otherwise provided in Schedule A, will deterrnine

his/her own method of operation in accomplishing such tasks as may be assigr-red.

Contractol will not be entitlecl to receive any compensation, commissions or
benefits other than those expressly provicled in this Agreement.

2. Scope of Duties

(a) Contractor shall provide contractecl services as ourtlined in Scheclule A,

(b) Corrtractor certifies that he/she has no outstanding agreernent or obligation that

conflicts with any of the provisions of this Agreement, or that would preclude

Contractor frour courplying with the provisions hereof-.

3. Breach of Agreement

The Contractol and the District aglee that Monroe County Magisterial District Court

43-2-02 ancl/or the Coult of Common Pleas of the 43'd Judicial Distlict, Monroe
County, Pennsylvania shall have venue and jurisdiction ovet' any dispute or

controversy arising out of or relating to any interpretatiott, construction, performance

or breach of this Agreetnent

Vc)



Description of Services to be performed (be specific)

. Health Education Cun'iculum Development for Physical Education, Grades K-12

. Wigging & McTighe Understanding by Design Model

o AssessmentDevelopment

Location of Services: East Stroudsburg Area School District

Effective Date: November 2015 - High School
Decetnber 2015 - Elernentary/lntetn'rediate School
Febluary 2016 - K-12 Facu[tY

March 2016 - K-12 FacultY
April 2016 - K-12 FacultY

Professional Fee:
November'2015 - High School ($500.00)

December 2015 - Elernentary/lntermediate School ($500.00)

February 2016 - K-12 Faculty ($500.00)

March 2016 - K-12 Faculty ($500'00)
Aplil 2016 - K-12 Faculty ($500.00)

a) Rate (Daily/Hourly/Other): $

Time (Days/Hour/Other') :

Total Cost: $

b) Fixed Rate: s 2,500.00

c) Are expenses inclucled?
If no, please itemize

ñ YES E NO

a

Budget Code: l0-l I 00-300-000-30-00-04

District Initiator: Dr. Thomas A. Lesniewski,
Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum & Instluction, Gracles 6-12

Authorization for Payment:

Page 4 of4
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Date:



F818 EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Independent Contractor Agreement

To be used when contracting w¡th an out of District consultant or contractor for professional services

THIS AGREEMENT is rnade this day of November,20l5,by and between:

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (the "District") with its
principal office located at 50 Vine St. East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

AND

Rachel Stine (the " Contractor") of Support Staff
Trainins

In consideration of the mutual agreements contained in this document, the parties,

intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

l. Nature of Position

(a) District will engage Contractor and Contractor will accept such engagement as is

outlined in Schedule A and will undertake and perfonn such duties and services

as are set forth in Schedule A and as may reasonably be further assigned to

hirr/her by the Board of School Directors or by its Superintendent, or her/his

desigree.

(b) Contractor will be engaged as an independent contractor and not an employee of
the District and, except as otherwise provided in Schedule A, will determine

his/her own method of operation in accomplishing such tasks as rnay be assigned.

Contractor will not be entitled to receive any compeusatiou, commissions or

benefits other than those expressly provided in this Agreement.

2. Scope of Duties

(a) Contractor shall provide contracted services as outlined in Schedule A.

(b) Contractor certifies that he/she has no outstanding agreement or obligation that

conflicts with any of the provisions of this Agreement, or that would preclude

Contractor from complying with the provisions hereof.

3. Breach of sreement

The Co¡tractor and the District agree that Moruoe County Magisterial District Court

43-2-02 and/or the Court of Common Pleas of the 43'd Judicial District, Monroe

County, Pennsylvania shall have venue and jurisdiction over any dispute or

+t



SCHEDULE A

Description of Service to be performed (be specific):

Conducting "Take Time for Yourself'workshop for our support staff, providing a sarnpling of
wellness strategies through rneditation, yo9à, nutrition and exercise.

Location of Services:

East Stroudsburg SOUTH High School / Old gym

Effective Date:

Tuesday, November 17, 2015 / 7 :30an-3:00pm

Professional Fee:

a) Rate (Daily/Hourly/Other): $

Time (Days/Hour/Other) :

Total Cost: $

$ 350.00b) Fixed Rate:

c) Are expenses included?
If no, please itemize:

Budget Code: _10-2270-3 00-000-3

District Initiator: Steve Zall

Authorization for Payment:

YES NO

Page 4 of5

Prof. Developrnent_
t

Purchase Order #

+>

Date
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881 I EAST STROUDSBURG ARBA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Independent Contractor Agreeme nt

To be used when contracting w¡th an out of District consultant or contractor for professional services

THIS AGRDEMENT is made this 9th day o f Decernber 2015 by and between:

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (the "District") with its
principal office located at 50 Vine St. East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

ANI)

COLONIAL INTERMEDIATE UNIT 20 (1he " Contlactor").

In consideration of the nrutual agreemellts contained in this document, the parties,
intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

l. Nature of Position

(a) District will engage Contlactor and Contractor will accept such engagement as is
outlined in Scheclule A and will undertake and perforrn such duties and services
as are set forth ili Schedule A and as may reasonably be fulther assigned to
him/her by the Board of School Directors or by its Sr.rperinterrclent, or her/his
designee.

(b) Contractor will be engaged as an independent contractor and not an employee of
the District and, except as otherwise provided in Schedule A, will cletermine
his/her own methocl of opelation in accornplishing such tasks as may be assigned.
Contractor will not be entitled to receive any cornpensation, commissions or
benefìts other than those expressly provided in this Agreement.

2. Scopc of Duties

(a) Contractor shall provide corrtracted services as outlined in Schedule A

(b) Contractor certifies that he/she has no outstanding agreement or obligation that
conllicts rvith any o1'the provisions of this Agreement, or tlrat would pleclude
Contractor lì'om complying with the provisions hereol.

3. Breach of Agrcenrcnt

The Corrtractot and the District agree that Monroe County Magisterial District Court
43-2-02 and/or the Coult of Common Pleas o1'the 43'd Judicial District, Monroe
County, Pennsylvania shall have venue ancljuriscliction over any dispr-rte or

r{ L/



SCHEDULE A

Description of Service to be performed (be specific):

Colonial Intermediate Unit 20 will provide literacy coaching for the ESASD's Head Start
partners to assist with school-readiness goals. Contract inclucles up to l6 clays of literacy
coaching and planning time.

Location of Services:

Head Start preschool classrooms at: Resica Elementaly, Bushkill Elementary, and Middle
Srnithfield Elementary

and
Pocono Services f'or Families and Children
212 West 4tl' Street
East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

Effective Date: January 4,2016 through May 24,2016

Profèssional Fee:
a) Rate (Daily/Hourly/Other): $900.00 per da),

Tirne (Days/Hour/Other'): up to 16 days
Total Cost: Not to Exceed $14,400.00

Budget Code: 10-1806-330-415-10-00-85 Department: Ke1,516¡ss to Opportuniry Grant

District Ini
\'¡

Page 4 of4
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ATTACHMENT 15.G.6

COLONIAL INTERMEDIATE UNIT 20
A Regional Service Agency

6 Danforth Drive
Easton, Pennsylvania 18045-7899

CONTRACT FOR SERVICE
(REVENUE GENERATING)

This contract is entered into by Colonial lnlernrediate Unit 20, 6 Danforth Drive, Easton,
Pennsylvania 18045-7899 and East Stroudsburg Area School District, 50 Vine Street, East Stroudsburg,
PA 1 8301 , (570) 424-8s00.

Colonial lntermediate Unit 20 will provide Lileracy Coaching to assist witlr school readiness goals
This training will be provided for East Stroudsburg's Head Start Partners as a parl of their work wilh the
Keystones to Opportunity Granl.

The fee for this service is $900,00 per day, for up to 16 days. This contract shall not exceed
$14,400.00 and willbe in effecl lrom January 4,2016 through May 24,2016.

East Stroudsburg Area School District will be billed for services rendered by Colonial lntermediate
Unit20.

The signed contracl nlust be returned to Mr, Jon Wallitsch, Direclor ol Fiscal Affairs, at the
lntermediate Unit Office.

12/0912015
Dr. Charlene M. Brennan Date
Executive Director

I)4.^'-rn'4-lai¿á) pt io tzois

East Slroudsburg Area School District Dale
Superintendent

Fecleral lD NurnberMrs. Dawn M. Hales
Secretary to lhe Board

Date

corììnìurìily

Roscarcn Scrvrccs, Colorrir¡ lntoílìcdralo Unrt 20, 6 [)anlorth Drivc, Elslon. P^ 18015. {610) 515.6405. I Oti.T I Y Hoanrrg hnpaIcd (610) 252'378ti

4q Doc lD: 799dfac581 6c31 l3ff35665fe6d364c24el¡09d91



East Stroudsburg Area School Distrlct

Plint Trip tuport

TriplD æ:tl

Booked By
Booked By LaBar, Keith

Eim ail Keith-LaBar@esasd.net Pager

rnom Ò/u-þöö-4rtzu Þ(¡ zluö (;elluE ctu-óbu-'t4þ1

BookinE Details
Trlp Name ACDA Eastern Divis¡on l-bnor Choir

Status Approvd
TrlpStab hactive

Greated W 1111812015 l:41:00 FM

Locatlon
Organlzation

Trlp tbstlnatlon
TrlpType

Trlp Packaç
Trlp fbparture llate Tme

f)rlver fbpartum Tme
Partlclpant llop Off Tlme

Destlnatlon Arrlval Date Tlne

l)rlver Start Locatlon
Partlclpant flop Off Locatlon

Estlmated Round Trlp Mlle4e 0

ES Hgh School-tbrth
Chorus (N)

Boston, IvA

Round Trip

211012016 8:00:00 AM Trlp &turn fl¡te Ttne 2l1'il2016 10:00:@ FM

Drlver Èturn Tlno
Partlclpant Plck þTlme

fbstlnatlon Departure fl¡b Tlne

Drlver Ehd Locatlon
Partlclpant Plck tþ Locatlon

Trio Contact
llame LaBar,

Én all Keith-LaBar@esasd.net

Phone 570-5ô84420 Al 2'106

Keith

Pager
Celluh 57G'350-1451

Attendees
Faculty Keith LaBar

Supervlrlng Aduls
lfumberof¡tuderil¡ 4

It¡mber of adul¡ 1

Total¡Attendees 5

Gategorization
Budget Code

Budget Code Dercrlpfbn

fucommendedMhACo 0 ÈcommendedMqAge 0

HucatlonalOblectlve These students audltloned last sunrmr and w ere selected as part of the Anprlcan Choral Urectors l-lonor Choir
Eastem üvlslon. They w lll rehearse w lth students from up and dow n thê eastem portlon of the tlS and then put on
a concertfor the conference

Notæ
Speclal l{eed¡ and/q The students w lll provide thelr ow n transportatbn. Farents are transportlng per l(elth's a¡rll1112012015.

Trlpbqulnmenb
Drlvlng Dlrectlone

Cort per ttudeú $0.00
Co¡tperadul $0.00

Required Services
Tranrportatlon Tlpe Charter Bus

1?/812015 9:24:10 AM
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East Stroudsburg Area School tlstlct
PllntTrlp Èport

Trlp lD 6376

Booked By
Booked $r Oogg, Katye

En all Katye-Oogg@esasd.net Pager

Details
Trlp llame FIVEA [lstrict Band

Statur Approvd
Trlp Stab hactlve

Created W 121512015 7:20:00 FM

Locdlon
Organlzatlon

Trlp Dortlnatlon
lrlpTypc

Trlp Packaç
Trlp Dcparture fbte Tlnc

Itlvo¡ Departun Tlne
Partlclpant Dop Off Tlme

fb¡tlnatlon Arrlval hte Tlne

Drlver Start Locatlm
Partlclpant Dop Off Locatlon

E¡tlmated bund Trlp lrllleqo 0

ES l-lSh School-South

hstrurnntal (S)

Èbrth Schuylkill l-Igh School

One Way

112812016 7:30:00 AM

DlverErd Loc¡tlon
Partlclpant Plck þ Locetlon

Gontact
l{rmc Clogg,

Énall lGtye.Qogg@esasd.net
Photp 424430x1103

lGtye
Pager

G¡llub 57G460{751

Attendees
Faculty Katye Oogg, Èul Bakner

Sup¡rvl¡lng Adr¡I¡
lùmbcrof¡tudeil¡ 14

l*¡mberofadub 0
Total¡Attendee¡ 14

Gort pcr rtudent $0.00
Cortpcradul S0.00

Gategorizatlon
BrdgetCode

Budget Code tbrcrlplbn
ÈcommendedilhAso 0 þcommendedM¡(Aç 0

ËucatlonalOüJcc'tlvc Travel to l.loñh Schuylldll Þlgh Schoolfor start of FtEA [l8trlct 10 Band Fest¡val

Notes
Speclal l{ecdr andlor l,leed to þave at 7:30 to eneure an anlval arcund 9amfor dlectors rn€thg and n-audllþns. Can npet behhd

Trlp bqulnmeú¡ the echool by the tennb courb lnatead of out front(?)

ùlvlng Dlreo'tlom

Requlrcd Servlces
Traneportatlm flpe School Bua

1211012015 9:O4:37 AM

4g
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East Stroudsburg Area School Bstrlct

PtlntTrlp tuport

TriplD 63flt

Booked
Booked S souffrant, Fabiola

Eim all f abiola-sotrff rant@esasd.rH Pager

Phone 421

B Details
Trlp l,lame Hstorlcal Fhiladelphla/George Washlngton

Statur Approvd
TrlpStab hactive

Created W 121212015 11 :24:00 AM

Locatlm Mddle Srithfield Eennntary

Organlzatbn fvlddle Snithf k¡ld Eenentary

Trlp lbrtlnatlon Fhiladelphia, PA

TrlpType Round Trlp

Trlp Packaç
Trlp tbparture ll¡te Tlne 511912016 7:00:00 AM

Drlver fbparturu Tlne
Partlclpant flop Off Tlme

De¡tlnatlon Arrlval Date Tlne

Drlver Start Locatlon
Partlclpant flop Off Locatlon

Ettlmated tuund Trlp Mlleqe 0

Trlp Roturn fl¡te Tlne 511912016 7:00:00 FM

I)rlver Èturn Tlne
PartlclpantPlck þTlme

De¡tlnatlon Departure fbb Tlne

Drlver Eitd Loc¡tlon
Partlclpant Plck þ Locatlon

Contact
llame souffrart
Eim all f abioh-souff rant@esasd.rË

Phono 421-'1905

Fabioh
Pager

Gelluh 570-688-5214

Attendees
FacultY

Supervlrlng Aduls
lfumber of ¡tudert¡

lùmber of adul¡
Total¡ Attendees

Fablola Souffrant
Farent Chaperones

90

30

120

Gort per rtuônt $40.00

Goetperadut $50.ü)

I

Budget Code

BudgetGode lb!crlptbn
bcommendedMhAse 0 Ècommended¡q¡ge 0

HucatlonalOblectlve To experience the hlstorical sþnlflcance of dow ntour n Fhlladelphla and George Washlngton'e Gosslngs. Students
w lll learn the hlstory of our country and the lrportant part Ènnsylvanla played ln lts developrnnt.

Speclal l{eedr and/a
Trlp Èqulrumentr
Drlvlng Dlrectlon¡

Notes

ircd Services
Tran! portatlon Tl4e Charter Bus

12/82015 9:24:41 AM
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East Stroudsburg Area School District
201 5-2016 School Calendar

Approv€d: Fsbruary 23, 2015
D€combor 21, 2015
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

REQUEST TO ESTABLISH A STUDENT ACTIVITY

NAME OF ORGANIZATION: Gutt Sli¡ielit AIIìittêe

PURPOSE OR OBJECTIVE: (Briefly describe why this organization is being forrned.)

BENEFIT: (Briefly describe how the students/district will benefit fr'om the establishment of this organization.)
Sludenls will be ú

LEADERSHIP: (Briefly describe how this activity will be organized, how it will be run and whether the officers will be

elected or appointed.)
tliscussi otts gttd PSAs.

FTJNDRAISING:
a. Will this organization raise funds? Yes ¡ No X

b. If "yes", bLiefly descritre typicalfund-raising activities and who willbe involved

6. USE OF FLINDS: (Briefly describe how these funds will be used to benef,rt the students or the district.)

FINANCIAL DEPENDENCE:
a. Will this organization require any frnancial assistance or facilities and equipment to be plovided

by the GeneralFund? Yes ¡ No X
b. If"yes", briefly describe the assistance needed and whether it is a continuing, year-to-year need

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: (Briefly describe who will be responsible for these funds and how fund-raising,
expenditure and/or transfer decisions will be made)

Date Subrnitted: 17 November 2015 Submitted by: Jill L. Greenwood

Signature

Principal:

(front)

)

4

5

7

c
a

12/79 -8/97 -2t09

5t t\
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ØEAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

N.r,j,{.1
'04!rt" w .Õ0. !ù-2,1,)

REQUEST TO ESTABLISH A STUDENT ACTIVITY

l. NAME OF ORGANIZATION: JT Lnnúer Chrpter of the Natiottttl Junior Honor Societv

2. PURPOSE OR OBJECTIVE: (Briefly describe why this organization is being forrned.)
The nurpose of lltis cltopter shtll be lo creale ettllt ttsnt for scltoltrshin- lo sliutulule t tlesìre lo rettder

servìce, to Drontole letdership, to develop charucler, und to ettcour{ge gootl citizenship in lhe sludents of JT
Ln ntberl In lernted i ale Sclt ool.

3. BENEFIT: (Briefly describe how the students/district will benefìt from the establishment of this organization.)
Students will be nble lo oarlicipule itt various ser Ieornins nroiecls os well fls be recosniz.ed for lheir
pos i t ive uccott tlt I i s I t nte n ls.

4. LEADERSHIP: (Briefly desclibe how this activily will be olganized, how it will be lun and whether the officers will be

elected or appointed.)
officers shall be elecled al lhe lnst nteetìnp ofenclt scltool vear.

FUND RAISING:
a. Willthis olganization raise funds? Yes X No n
b. If "yes", briefly describe typical fund-raising activities and who will be involved
Fo¡ttily Nipltlìs, Holitlult lrenls, eÍc.

5

6 USE OF FUNDS: (Briefly describe how these funds will be used to benefit the students ol the district.)

FINANCIAL DEPENDENCE:
a. 'Will this olganization require any financial assistance or lacilities ancl eqLripnrent to be provided

by the General Fund? Yes I No f]
b. If"yes", briefly describe the assistance needed and whether it is a continuing, year-to-year need.

T!gil!ttLctLQ!!!t!9t!r!)J!!ç-s-quu!s!!!-9fJ9!tt ry-ct¿glilillt,t ryLlLgtrtttc lltç l.g-ttllu;cfuutl UaltUls tuul ua;Lbls
rlJg_glluU¿lllg!!!,

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY; (Briefly desclibe who ,'vill be responsible tbl these ft¡nds and how furtd-raising,
expenditule and/ol transfer decisions will be nlade)

The udvisor untl treasure will bc respottsible fitr the rttrylL I!-C UtS!!lþS!; ltJ l\lM L!!9 !Q_!!2l!_!l!t ltow ntottet,
is spenl.

7

Date Subnìitted l.ç Subrnittecl by IA LrnS

S ignature

Plinci pal:

t2t79 8197 - 2/09

t5a
(lì ont)



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

UEST TO ESTABLISH A SPECIAL ACTIVITY

NAME OF ORGANIZATION: Tech. Etl. Club

2. PURPOSE OR OBJECTIVE: (Briefly describe why this organization is being formed.)

J BENEFIT: (Briefly describe how the students/district will benefit from the establishment of this organization.)

LEADERSHIP: (Briefly describe how this activity will be olganized, how it will be run and whether the officers will be

elected or appointed.) versee ht coordinaliott wÍllt lhe
principul,

FUND RAISING:
a. Willthis organization raise funds? Yes X No n
b. If "yes", briefly describe typical fund-raising activities and who will be involved
Proiect nrcnev collectiott.

USE OF FUNDS: (Briefly describe how these funds will be used to benefit the students or the district.)

the Tech. Etl. Dept, budsel.

FINANCIAL DEPENDENCE:
a. Will this organization require any financial assistance or facilities and equipmentto be provided

by the GeneralFund? Yes f] No X
b. If"yes", briefly describe the assistauce needed and whether it is a continuing, year-to-year need.

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: (Briefly describe who will be responsible for these funds and how fund-raising,
expenditure and/or transfer decisions will be rnade)

The Tech Etl. Depail,nerrl mentbers ìtr coordinilion wìlh lhe principal.

Date Submitted: I 2/1/1 5 Submitted by:

Signature:

Principal:

4

5

6

7

8

\l

I

12t79-8/97-2/09
(front)

t'>'>



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

RE UEST TO ESTABLISH A SPECIAL ACTIVITY

l. NAME OF ORGANIZATION: IVISE Price Chopper Fund Accouttt

2. PURPOSE OR OBJECTIVE: (Briefly describe why this organization is being folmed.)
For ilislribuliott tf funds ncauìred iltrough n coulesl

BENEFIT:(Briefly describe how the students/dish'ict willbenefit from the establishment of this organization.)

needs.

LEADERSHIP: (Briefly describe how this activity will be organized, how it will be ru¡r and wherhel rhe otïcer.s rvill be
elected or appointed.)

FUND RAISING:
a. Will this olganization raise funds? Yes I No X
b. If "yes", briefly describe typical firnd-raising activities and who will be involved

USE OF FUNDS: (Briefly desclibe how these funds will be used to benefit the students or the district.)
Funds will be used to benelit student rctivities.

FINANCIAL DEPENDENCE:
a. Will this organization require any fìnancial assistance or facilities and eqLripment to be provided

by the General Fr¡nd? Yes n No X
b. If"yes", briefly describe the assistance needed and whether it is a continuing, year-to-year need

8. FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: (Briefly desclibe who will be responsible for these funds and how funcl-r.aising,
expenditure and/or transfer decisions will be made)

Thìs nccount be overseen bv Mr. Btker. uil fitnds will tlislribuled on u,t tts need busÍs ts for

3

4

5

6

7

Dare Submitted: I 2/2/I 5 Submitted by: Dnve Baker

Signature

Principa l:

t2/79-8197-2t09
( fl'on t)

5L-l



Program ofStudies
2016-2017
CHANGES

Table of contents will be updated upon School Board Approval

Added to Math Department
Algebra 1 Keystone Proiect Based Assessment (PBA)
Grade LL,Lz
.5 credit
This course is designed to monitor and assist students in the completion of the
Pennsylvania Department of Education Algebra 1 Keystone Project Based
Assessments (PBA). Students that did not score proficient on the Algebra 1 Keystone
Exams will be enrolled in this course and need to complete the PBA as a graduation
requirement. Per cr.rrrent PDE recommemdation, PBA Algcbra I will rnt be offered rmtil
tIrc 2Ol7 -201 8 schtnl year.

Added to English Department
Literature Keystone Proiect Based Assessment (PBA)
Grade LL,Lz
.5 credit
This course is designed to monitor and assist students in the completion of the
Pennsylvania Department of Education Literature Keystone Project Based
Assessments (PBA). Students that did not score proficient on the Literature
Keystone Exams will be enrolled in this course and need to complete the PBA as a
graduation requirement. Per currÊnt PDE recommenddion, PBA LiHahre will rnt be
offered until the 2018-2019 school year.

SAT Verbal Prep (Change reflects the redesigned SAT)
This 45-minute elective is designed to instruct sophomores and juniors in skills and
techniques to apply on the verbal sections of the PSAT and SAT. The course includes a
study of vocabulary, both through word lists and through practice with prefixes, suffixes,
root words, and word origins as useful tools to decode words. The students will also
develop critical reading skills through practice of passage-based questions requiring
students to cite specific evidence to support their answer choice. The 50 minute timed
essay on the SAT requires students to evaluate an existing argument through analysis and
presentation of evidence and students will complete several practice essays to prepare for
this section. Students will also review key grammatical concepts to apply in solving
passage-based grammar application questions.

55



Added to Science Department
Biolory Keystone Proiect Based Assessment (PBA)
Grade Lt,tz
.5 credit
Tlriseourre isdesigred tomonitor andassist students in thecompletiorrof the
Pennsylvania Department of Education Biolory Keystone Project Based
Assessments [PBA). Students that did not score proficient on the Biolory Keystone
Exams will be enrolled in this course and need to complete the PBA as a graduation
requirement. Per qrrent PDE recommenddion" PBA Biolory will m be oft¡ed rntil
the 2018-2019 sclrool year.

Removed:
Page 3

Graduation Project

Business Education Department:
College Notetaking

English Department
Public Speaking ll Honors

Guidance Department
Pages 48-51: College Planning in order to add the MCTI Program of Studies in its
entirety.

6ç,



EAST
STROUDSBURG
AREA

TITLE:

ADOPTED: August 19,2002

SECTION: PROGRAMS

No. 105.2

EXEMPTION FROM
INSTRUCTION

SCHOOL DISTRICT REVISED: December 21,2015

l. Purpose

2. Authority
Title22
Sec. 4.4, I 1.7

3. Definitions

4. Guidelines

105.2. EXEMPTION FROM INSTRUCTION

The purpose of this policy is to comply with the requirement of the State Board of
Education that school districts adopt policies that assure parents the right to have
their children excused from specific instruction which conflicts with their religious
beliefs.

The Board adopts this policy to ensure that parents have the right to have their
children excused from specific instruction that conflicts with their religious beliefs.

As used in this policy, the phrase specified instruction means identifiable elements
of instruction by the teacher. It does not include required reading or academic
standa¡ds.

The rights granted by this policy are granted to parents/guardians of students
enrolled in this school district where the students are under the age of eighteen (18)
and to the students themselves when the student is eighteen (18) or over, unless the
student is incapable of making the decision due to a disability.

The school district shall excuse any student from specific instruction as defined in
this policy upon satisfaction of and subject to the following conditions:

1. To assist the school distict in ensuring that the student is excused from the
correct specific instruction, the request must be made in writing and must detail
the specific insüuction with respect to which the sfudent is to be excused.

2. The written request to be excused shall be sent by the qualifying parent/ guardian
or student to the school principal who will distribute copies as follows:

a. One copy strall be retained in the student's permanent school records.

b. One copy shall be kept by the school principal.

c. One copy shall be submitted to the teacher(s) from whose instruction the
student is to be excused.

6-1
Page I of2



105.2. EXEMPTION FROM INSTRUCTION -Pe.2

i

3. It shall not be the responsibility of the school district or any of its employees to
ensure that the student exercises his/her right to be excused in accordance with a

parental requesL It shall be the responsibility of the student to request

permission to leave class when the specific instruction objected to is presented.

When the student seeks to be excused, the teacher shall excuse the student if the

teacher or principal has a copy of the written request and the written request

adequately describes the specific information.

4. The written request must contain a statement that the specific instruction
described in the written request conflicts with the religious beliefs of the student

or of the parents/guardians.

5. The parenUguardian and/or student shall designate on the request to be excused

replacement educational activities in which the student shall engage dtring the

time the student is excused. The only permissible educational activity for this
purpose shall be in the nature of replacement instruction that is consistent with
the goals set for the course and that does not require provision of any extra

resources by the school district.

6. The school principal shall determine where the student shall report during the

time the student is excused.

7. All students excused from specific instruction shall be required to achieve the

academic standa¡ds established by the school district as¡ are necessary for
graduation.

Dissection

The science departrnent has a dissection policy that encourages students to
participate in dissection activities; however, alternatives are available upon written
request for students who do not want to dissect.

References:

School Code24 P.S. Sec. 1523

State Board of Education RegulationsZ2 PA Code Sec. 4.4, 11.7

Board I 2t7

Pol.l02,2l7

sc 1523
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EAST
STROUDSBURG
AREA

No. 108

SECTION: PROGRAMS

TITLE: ADOPTION OF TEXTBOOKS

ADOPTED: August 19,2002

RbVISEL): Lrecemberzl,'¿UlJ
SCHOOL DISTRICT

l. Purpose
sc 508, 801, 803
Pol.006

2. Definition

3. Delegation of
Responsibility
sc 508, 803
Pol.006

4. Guidelines

Pol. 105.1

IO8. ADOPTION OF TEXTBOOKS

It is the responsibility of the Board to adopt all textbooks used as part of the
educational program of this school district. The Board shall establish a planned
cycle of textbook review and replacement.

Textbooks shall be defined as the books used as the basic source of information in
the planned instruction.

The Superintendent shall be responsible for the selection and recommendation of
textbooks for Boa¡d consideration. No adoption or change of textbook shall be made
without his/her recommendation except by a two-thirds vote of the Board.

The Superintendent or designee shall establish administrative regulations for
reviewing, evaluating and selecting textbooks. .

A list of all Boa¡d approved textbooks used in the district shall be prepared and
maintained by the Superintendent or designee and shall be made available to Board
members, district stafl sfudents, parents/guardians and community members.

References:

School Code24 P.S. Sec. 508,801,803, 807.1

Board Policy - 000, 006, 105.1, 610

a-rl
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EAST
STROUDSBURG
AREA

No. ll0

SECTION: PROGRAMS

TITLE: INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES

ADOPTED: August 19,2002

REVISED: Deeembe¡27,2015
SCHOOL DISTRICT

¡

I 10. INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES

It shall be the policy of the Board to supply each staff member and student with the
supplies and equipment that are deemed necessary for implementation of the
approved instructional program.

The Boa¡d may require that students provide certain supplies for participation in
extracurricular activities.

'When individualized and nonreusable clothing or equipment is necessary for reasons

of safety or health, students shall be required to provide their own clothing or
equipment, which shall meet standa¡ds set by the school. Such standards shall be

reasonably related to considerations of safety, health and protection of property.

When students prepare useful items they are permitted to keep, they shall pay the

school district the cost of the materials used. When policy guidelines impose a
financial hardship on a student, the school district will assume the cost.

The Superintendent shall implement procedures to assr¡re that no student is denied
participation in the school program for financial rea¡¡ons and to guard the privacy of
each student.

References:

School Code - 24 P.S. Sec. 801

State Board of Education Regulations -22 PA Code Sec. l2.l l

1. Authority
SC 801

2. Guidelines
Title22
Sec. 12.11

3. Delegation of
Responsibility

UO
Page I of I



No. lll

EAST
STROUDSBURG
AREA

SECTION: PROGRAMS

TITLE: LESSON PLANS

ADOPTED: August 19,2002

,

SCHOOL DISTRICT

l. Authority
SC 5IO

2. Delegation of
Responsibility

3. Guidelines

I I I. LESSON PLANS

To ensure continuity of instruction, the Boa¡d requires professional staff members to
develop and maintain daily lesson plans.

To facilitate more effective instruction, lesson plans must be prepared a minimum of
three (3) days in advance. Plan books will be inspected and must conform to the
guidelines established by the school principal.

Teachers shall make thorough preparation for all daily lessons and shall prepare

written or electronic plans reflecting such preparation.

Teachers are to provide adequate directions for substitutes; the purpose of which
shall be to continue the ongoing program or provide a meaningful educational
alternative that relates to the subject area.

Plan books must remain in the teacher's desk ovemight to be available to substitute
teachers at all times.

Guidelines for implementation of this policy shall include:

l. The format for lesson plans shall be decided at the building level.

2. While teachers are required to be thoroughly prepared for each daily lesson,
plans may be prepared for each lesson or on a long-term basis, i.e. unit of work,
whichever is most appropriate.

3. Material to be used in a lesson, suqh as duplicated material and audiovisual
resources, may serve as an integral part of the plan.

4. Lesson plans for individualized programs should reflect a general overview and

purpose of the instructional program; individual student records may serve a¡¡ an

integral part of the lesson plan.

References:

School Code - 24 P.S. Sec. 510

tel
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EAST
STROUDSBURG
AREA

No. 112

SECTION: PROGRAMS

TITLE: GUIDA}{CE PROGRAM

ADOPTED: August 19,2002

a't -lr r-\ -\T T\Tcl rFTì T-rrrrùl.,LllJ\-rl- LrIù I lñI\.-, I t(bvrstllr: August'¿1, ¿UUO

Deoember 21,2015

¡

l. Purpose

Title22
Sec.4.34

I 12. GUIDANCE PROGRAM

The Boa¡d acknowledges that students at all stages of growth and development
exhibit needs that sometimes can be met through a formal guidance program. In
response to these needs, the guidance program must be designed to meet a wide
range of both academic and social/emotional issues that confront today's students.
Therefore, both academic and personal counseling are appropriate roles for the
school counselors, md formal programs may be structured to provide both
prevention and intervention support to students. The counseling program may also

serve as¡ an assessmenUreferral system for students in need of additional ca¡e or
long-term therapy through community agencies.

School guidance services are an important part of the school program, consisting of
coordinated plan involving pupils, parents and all members of the professional staff,
as well as¡ numerous specialists. The counselor plays a major role in developing and

implementing a plan of guidance.

Objectives of the school guidance program concern the educational, emotional and

social development of all students in relation to their total school experience.

The program promotes student development of positive self-awa¡eness and

successful coping skills by assisting students in making decisions and changing
behavior.

The school counseling program promotes success through a focus on academic

achievement, prevention and intervention activities, advocacy and social/emotional
and career development. The program also provides individual or group counseling,
support intervention programs for at-risk students, and crisis intervention when
appropriate and feasible.

A guidance counseling program is an integral part of the instructional program of the
schools of the school district. Such a program can:

l. Assist students in achieving their optimum potential.

2. Enable students to significantly benefit from the offerings of the instructional
program.

3. Identifu intellectual, emotional, social and physical needs.

4. Aid students in recognizing options and making choices in vocational and
t"r'¿;B
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2. Authority
Title22
Sec. 4.34,12.41

3. Delegation of
Responsibility

4. Guidelines

Pol. 103, 103.1

Title22
Sec. 12.16

academic educational planning.

5. Assist students in identifring career options consistent with their abilities and

6. Help sfudents learn to make their own decisions and to solve problems
independently.

7. Help to coordinate a system for identification of learning problems.

The Board directs that a progfam of guidance and counseling shall be offered to
students that involves the coordinated efforts of all staff members, under the
professional leadership of certificated guidance and counseling personnel.

The Superintendent or designee shall implement a guidance program that serves the
needs of students.

The counselor shall serve as a resource person for students, patents, teachers and
administrators, helping to meet the developmental needs of students.

The school district's program of guidance counseling shall:

l. Be an integral part of the instruction program at all levels of the school disüict.

2. Involve staff members at every appropriate level.

3. Honor the individuality of each student.

4. Be coordinated with services provided by locally available social and human
services agencies.

5. Cooperate with parents/guardians and address their concems for the development
of the student.

6. Be available equally to all students.

7. Establish a referral system that utilizes resources offered by the school and
community, guards the privacy of the student, and monitors the effectiveness of
such referrals.

References:

State Boa¡d of Education Regulations -22 PA Code Sec. 4.34, 12.16,12.41
Board Policy - 103, 103.1, 146



EAST
STROUDSBURG
AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT

No. ll8

SECTION: PROGRAMS

TITLE INDEPENDENT STUDY

ADOPTED: August 19,2002

RbVISED: ,{uguSf2l,2006
December 21,2015

l. Purpose

2. Authority
Title22
Sec.4.4

I I8. INDEPENDENT STUDY

The Board shall consider the approval of a cot¡¡se of independent study for a
properly qualified student, as recommended by the Superintendent, on the condition
that the student will demonstrate achievement of established academic standa¡ds as a

result of participation in the independent study.

The purposes of independent study shall be to:

l. Extend the learning experience of the classroom.

2. Develop a student's judgment and self-reliance in the conduct of the learning
experience.

3. Relate academic knowledge to the world of work and learning beyond the
school.

4. Draw upon community resources a¡¡ well as school resources for a student's
educational program.

5. Include a greater variety of learning experiences within the educational program.

6. Identify and explore an area of particular interest.

7. Set personal learning goals and work toward achieving them, with appropriate
staff guidance.

8. Learn to utilize various resea¡ch tools and methods.

The Board shall approve each course of independent study and may designate the
number of credits toward graduation to be awa¡ded upon successful completion of
each course, except that the Board reserves the right to assign no credit for an
approved course.

Each course of independent study must meet the requirements of applicable laws and
regulations.

L,t'+
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3. Delegation of
Responsibility

4. Guidelines

The buitding principal shall approve each student's request for a course of
independent study.

The Superintendent shall develop procedures for implementing independent study
which:

l. Counsel students who apply for independent study.

2. Develop specified, measurable instructional objectives and standards for each

planned cowse of independent study.

3. Assure that each student conducts study under appropriate staff guidance and

supervision.

4. Monitor the progress of each student.

5. Certifr the completion of each course of independent study based upon the
original specified objectives.

6. Prepare recommendations for Boa¡d approval of courses of independent study.

Recommendations for approval may include the qualifications of the student,

objectives established for the course, description of the method of study and resea¡ch

to be undertaken, staff members assigned to advise the project, manner in which the
project will be evaluated, and proposal for the number of credits to be awarded for
the course.

The Boa¡d directs that only those students shall be admitted to courses of
independent study who provide evidence of academic proficiency, maturity of
judgment, and staff recommendations.

Independent study shall be limited to credit classes needed for graduation.

Courses of independent study may not be limited to participation by a single student
but may involve a group of students, subject to Board approval.

All expenses for independent study shall be the responsibility of the parents or
guardians.

This policy shall not be applied to on-line cor¡rses taken in accordance with Boa¡d

No. ll8.l.

ø5
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EAST
STROUDSBURG
AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT

No. l19

SECTION: PROGRAMS

TITLE: CURRENT EVENTS

ADOPTED: August 19,2002

PGVISED: Decembéí2|,2015

t

l. Purpose

2. Definition

3. Authority
Pol. 106

I 19. CURRENT EVENTS

The Board believes that consideration of current events has a legitimate place in the
educational program ofthe schools. Properly introduced and conducted, discussion
of such events can help students learn to identiff important issues, explore fully and

fairly all sides of an issue, weigh carefully the values and factors involved, and

develop skills for formulating and evaluating positions and opinions.

A current event is defined as a topic on which opposing points of view have been

promulgated by responsible opinion and is not expressly enumerated in the course

guide as content ofthe course ofstudy.
The Board shall permit the introduction and proper educational use of current events,

provided that their use in the instructional program:

l. Is related to the course's instructional goals and the students'level of maturity.

2. Does not tend to indoctrinate or persuade students to a particular point of view.

3. Encourages balanced presentations and open mindedness.

4. Is conducted in a spirit of scholarly inquiry.

When current events have not been specified in the course guide, the Boa¡d shall
permit instructional use of only those issues that have been approved by the
principal.

The Board recognizes that some deviation from the assigned course guide is
necessary in the free exchange of the classroom. However, the Board specifies for
the guidance of the Superintendent and staffthat any discussion of current events in
the classroom shall be conducted in an unprejudiced and dispassionate manner and

shall not disrupt the educational process nor fail to match the maturity level of
students.

GÇ
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4. Delegation of
Responsibility

The Superintendent or designee shall develop adminishative regulations for the
management of current events that do not stifle the spirit of free and scholarly
inquiry.

In the discussion of any event, a teacher may express a personal opinion but shall
identi$ it as such and must not express an opinion for the purpose of persuading
students to his/her point of view.

School Code - 24 P.S. Sec. 510

Board Policy - 000, 106

References:

Lr1
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EAST
STROUDSBURG
AREA
SCHOOLDISTRICT

No. 125

SECTION: PROGRAMS

TITLE: ADULT EDUCATION

ADOPTED: August 19,2002

REVISED: Decemb€r21,2015

I

125. ADULT EDUCATION

The Board recognizes the continuing interests of adult members of the community in
educational growth and advancement and the need of both adults and minors for
leaming programs not available to them in the regular program of the schools.

The Boa¡d may establish and maintain a program of adult education based upon the
needs and interests of the residents, consistent with the educational goals and
policies of the school district.

The Boa¡d may employ staff, utilize available facilities, supply instructional and
supplementary materials, and provide administrative leadership required to mainøin
the adult education program.

The Board shall establish the tuition rate for each course offered in the adult
education program.
Admission to an adult education program shall be open to:

l. All adult residents of this school district.

2. Adult residents of other school districts who apply and whose admittance will
not deprive admittance to a school distict resident.

The Superintendent or designee shall, when considering operating an adult education
program:

l. Utilize appropriate staff members.

2. Assess the needs and resowces of the community

3. Develop a program of adult education and present that program to the Boa¡d for
approval.

4. Develop and implement means to inform the public of adult education offerings.

References:

School Code-24 P.S. Sec.502, 1901, 1903, 1904,1905, 1906,1923

1. Purpose

2. Authority
sc 502, 1901,
1903,1906

sc 1903, 1923

sc 1904

3. Guidelines

4. Delegation of
Responsibility

I,V
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No. 126

EAST
STROUDSBURG
AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT

SECTION: PROGRAMS

TITLE: CLASS SIZE

ADOPTED: August 19,2002

REVISED: December 21,2015

126. CLASS SIZE

The Board believes class size to be an important consideration towards facilitating
student success. The Board recognizes that class size should be maintained at levels
which are conducive to the most effective use of instructional staff and the practice
of valuable teaching methods, a¡e in accordance with applicable state and federal
laws, and as appropriate for the subject being taught.

Class size shall be determined by the Board after consultation wittr the
Superintendent and designated adminisûators.

The Superintendent shall prepare guidelines for class size, which shall take into
account:

l. Subject matter.

2. Type of instruction.

3. Ability of students.

4. Age group of students.

5. Use of paraprofessionals.

6. Use of special facilities and equipment.

References:

School Code - 24 P.S. Sec. 510

l. Purpose

2. Authority

3. Delegation of
Responsibility

U,tl
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No. 130

EAST
STROUDSBURG
AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT

SECTION: PROGRAMS

TITLE: HOMEV/ORK

ADOPTED: August 19,2002

REVISED: December2l,2015

l. Purpose

2. Guidelines
Title22
Sec. 12.2

I3O. HOMEWORK

Homework assignments should complement classroom instruction. Assignments
should develop student responsibility, good study habits and organizational skills.

The purpose of homework assignments should be to:

l. Promote good study habits.

2. Develop a sense of responsibility and independence.

3. Help the student master a skill.

4. Enhance and stimulate the student's creativity.

5. Encourage the sfudent to learn new concepts.

6. Make sure the student understands what has been taught.

7. Inform parents/guardians of what their children a¡e learning in the classroom.

Homework shall be planned and evaluated wittì respect to its purpose,
appropriateness, and completion time. The demand of homework upon the students'
time shall be consistent with the best interests of the students in regards to other
valuable experiences to be gained outside of school.

Homework should not interfere with the proper development of the student's health,
nor should it interfere with the student assuming responsibilities in the home.

Homework will not be assigned as a form of punishment.

Upon the day of return from an absence, students are responsible to check with their
teachers for work missed.

?o
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When a student is absent or expecting to be absent from school for any extended
period of time due to illness, parent(s)/guardian(s) should contact the Attendance
Ofhce for homework assignments. At least twenty-foru (24) hours' notice is
necessary to process requests. The student/parenlguardian is responsible for picking
up the homework at the school offtce.

References:

State Board of Education Regulatio¡s-22 PA Code Sec.l2.2



EAST
STROUDSBURG
AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT

No. 146

SECTION: PROGRAMS

TITLE: STUDENT SERVICES

ADOPTED: November 20,2006

REVISED: December2l,20l5

l. Authority
Title22
Sec.4.13, 12.41
Pol. 100

Title22
Sec. 12.41

2. Guidelines
Title22
Sec. 12.41

Title22
Sec. 12.41

Pol. l12,ll3,
209,210,
2r0.1

sc 1547
Title22
Sec.12.42
Pol.236

Title22
Sec. 12.41

146. STUDENT SERVICES

The Board directs that every six (6) years, the district shall develop a written plan for
implementing a comprehensive and integrated K-12 program of sfudent services,

based on the needs of students.

The Board directs that the Student Services Plan be reviewed and revised as

necessary.

Services offered by community agencies in schools of the school district shall be

coordinated by and be r¡nder the general direction of the school district.

The following categories of services shall be provided by the school district and

included in the Student Services Plan:

l. Developmental services that address students' needs throughout their enrollment
in the school district, which include: guidance counseling, psychological
services, health services, and home and school visitor services and social work
that support students in addressing academic, behavioral, health, personal and

social development issues.

2. Diagnostic, intervention and referral services for students experiencing problems

attaining educational achievement appropriate to their learning potential.

3. Consultation and coordination services for students who are experiencing
chronic problems that require multiple services by teams or specialists.

The district shall plan and provide for a Student Assistance Program (SAP) in
accordance with applicable law and regulations.

The school dishict's student services shall:

tÀ
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17
Page2 of2

Pol. 112,ll5

PoL.209,210,
210.1,227

3. Delegation of
Responsibility

Title22
Sec. 12.41

l. Be an integral part of the instructional program at all levels of the school system.

2. Provide information to students and parents/guardians about the educational
opportunities of the school's insfuctional program and how to access those
opportunities.

3. Provide career information and assessments to inform sfudents and parents/
guardians about work and career options available to individual students.

4. Provide basic health services required by law for students and provide
information to parents/guardians about the health needs of their children.

The Superintendent or designee shall be responsible to develop, implement and
monitor a Student Services Plan that complies with state regulations and is available
to all students.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all persons delivering student
services are specifically licensed or certified as required by law or regulations.

References:

School Code-24 P.S. Sec. 1547

State Board of Education Regulations -22 PA Code Sec. 4.13, 12.41,12.42

Board Policy - I00, ll2, Il3, I 15, 209,209.1,210,210.1,227,235.1,236, 808



No.204.2

EAST
STROUDSBURG
AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT

SECTION: PUPILS

TITLE:

ADOPTED:
REVISED:

NON-SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPONSORED EDUCATIONAL
TRIP OR TOUR

Augupt 19,2002
February 23,2004
January 26,2009
December 21,2015

I

2. Authority
Title22
Sec. IL26

1. Purpose
sc 1329

204.2. NON-SCHOOL DISTRICT SPONSORED
EDUCATIONAL TRIP OR TOUR

Student absences are generally governed under the definition and authority of
the School Code. This section permits student absences to be considered
excused in cases of illness, quarantine, recovery from an accident, required
court attendance, death in the family, or any "other urgent reason" justiffing a

temporary absence.

The school district recognizes that occasionally students may have an

opportunity to participate in a trip or educational experience outside of school
during the regular school day. This policy establishes procedures to be

followed by parents when requesting approval for such an experience and

criteria to be used by the administration in acting on these requests.

A trip may be considered an educational experience if it broadens the studenfs
understanding of social, cultural or geographic values and concepts.

The Boa¡d requires that requests by parents to have their children excused

from school for educational vacation ûips or tours must therefore be evaluated
under the authority of the law.

l. A school district may excuse a student from school attendance in order to
participate in a non-school district sponsored educational tour or tip if the
following conditions a¡e met:

4,. The student's patents or guardian prior to the trip submits to the school
district a written request for the excusal.

b. The student's participation on the trip or tour has been approved by the
Superintendent.

c. There is an adult who is directing and supervising the student during the
üip or tot¡¡ who is acceptable to both the parents or guardian and the

Superintendent.

Trt
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EDUCATIONAL TRIP OR TOUR -Pe.2

"5Page2 of3

3. Guidelines

2. The school district may limit the number and drxation of trips or tours for
which excused absences may be granted students during the school term.

When a parenUguardian wishes a student's absence for a family-based non-
school district sponsored educational trip or tour to be recorded as an excused
absence, a properly completed Board-approved request form must be

submitted to the building principal. Approval of each request will be based on
an evaluation of the following standa¡ds:

1. Previous attendance records.

2. Previous requests.

3. Academic performance.

4. Anticipated educational value of the activity.

A student may be excused from school attendance in order to participate in a
non-school district sponsored educational tour or trip if the following
procedure is followed:

l. At least ten (10) days prior to the beginning date of the proposed tour or trip,
the student's parent(s)/guardian(s) shall submit to the school principal a

written request for the excusal, on the Board approved form, indicating the
educational value of the trip or tour and the activities that will enhance the
student's cognitive development and all other information as required by the
form.

2. The school principal shall approve requests that meet all of the following
conditions:

a.- A non-school district sponsored educational trip or tour may not
exceed more than frve (5) days and may occur only once in any one
(l) school year. Any days beyond the mærimum of five (5) days
permitted will be considered unexcused and may be deemed unlawful
for students under age seventeen (17), which may require appropriate
legal action.

b. At the time of the request, the student must have earned, for the school
term, a grade of "C" or above in English, reading, mathematics,
science, and social studies at the intermediate school level or in at
least two (2) core courses at the high school level. At the elementary
school level, the student must have earned, for the school term, a
grade of "S" or above in the aforementioned subjects. Thus, for the
purpose of this policy, acceptable academic performances is defined
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as the grade of "C" or above or "S" or above, depending upon grade

level.

c. No approval of non-school district sponsored educational trips or tours
will be granted at the following times during the school year:

l) During the first or last five (5) days of the year or, in the case of high
school students of the school district, the first or last five (5) days of
each semester.

2) During the administration of achievement tests or statewide
assessment tests.

3) During the secondary school examination periods at the end of the
first and second semesters.

d. One (l) request for such an absence must be completed for each student.

3. If approval is granted before the trip or tour is taken, the student's absence

will be excused. If prior approval is not received, the absence will be

classified as an unexcused and possibly unlawful absence.

4. The student is responsible for securing and completing all classroom
assignments during the period of absence. It will be the student's

responsibility to contact teachers and make up assignments missed. The
student is expected to complete all schoolwork that is assigned during the
approved absence. A maximum of three (3) days of assignments provided to
the student before the trip or tour shall be completed and returned at the
completion of the trip or tour. All other work, tests, etc., that were missed
shall be completed within one (l) week of the student's return to school.

Failure to obtain approval for an educational trip or tour, as outlined in this
policy, shall result in any absence being recorded as unexcused and possibly
unlawful.

In the event that the parent(s)/guardian(s) disagree(s) with the decision of the
school principal, an appeal may be made to the Superintendent for review.
Any appeal sought prior to the beginning date of the student's requested

absence will be considered. The s decision shall be final.



204.2 ATTACHMENT
EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

REQIJEST FOR PERMISSION FOR STUDENT ABSENCE
FOR A NON SCHOOL DISTRICT SPONSORED EDUCATIONAL TRIP OR TOUR

NOTE: This form must be completed and submitted to the school principal at least ten (10) days prior the trip/tour.

Teþhone #Student's

School G¡eÃe

Name of Pa¡ent(s)/Guardian(s)

Dates of Absence Number of Days to Be Absent From School

Reason for

If a similar request has been made to other schools of the school district for brothers and/or sisters, please indicate the namos of
brothers and/or sisters and the schools they attend:

Narne schoo

Educational benofits to be derived from trip or totu:

I hereby certiff the above information to be correct.

Date of Application Sþature of Parent(s)/Guardian(s)

- - Detach Here - -

FOR SCHOOL USE ONLY: The school principal will return this portion indicating approval or disapproval,
maintaining a copy for the school files.

Date Application Received Number of Student Absences to Date

Academic requirements have been met (Circle one):

This tip/tour request is (Circle one)

YES

Approved

NO

Disapproved

8102,2104,12115 a1

Principal's Sig¡atureDate

Additional Comments



SECTION: PROGRAMS

No. 120

HUMAN DEVELOPMENT
PROGRAM

EAST
STROUDSBURG
AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT

TITLE:

ADOPTED: August 19,2002

REVISED: December2l,2015

2. Authority

l. Purpose

I2O. HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

The Boa¡d believes that human
public school progrcm.

instruction part

The primary purpose of human more

wholesome family and
moral values.

habits and

The Board human ls process throughout life
and therefore of the child.

H
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MEMORAI\DI]M OF TTI\DERSTA¡IDING

between

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
and

POCONO SERVICES F'OR F'AMILIES & CHILDREN-HEADSTART PROGRAM

This Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") is made this _th day of December-20l:!, by and
between the EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT ("ESASD") and POCONO SERVICES
FOR FAMILIES & CHILDREN-HEADSTART PROGRAM (*PSFC HeadStart Program").

l. Both the ESASD and the PSFC HeadSta¡t Program recognize the need and desirability of the PSFC
HeadStart Program to have an off-campus emergency evacuation site for the children and staff and
wish to enter into this MOU to create such an emergency evacuation site.

2. The ESASD having a location (John T. Lambert Intermediate School), at 2000 Milford Road, East
Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania 18301, which is both convenient and accessible to and from the PSFC
HeadStart Program and the ESASD agree that such location, shall serve as an emergency
evacuation site for the PSFC HeadStart Program.

3. The ESASD and the PSFC HeadSta¡t Program agree that the PSFC HeadStart Program shall use the
property of the J.T. Lambert Intermediate School solely as an emergency evacuation site, and shall
use the property of the J.T. Lambert Intermediate School for no further purpose whatsoever.

4. The ESASD and PSFC HeadStart Program agree that as part of PSFC HeadStart's use of J.T.
Lambert Intermediate School's property as an emergency evacuation site, PSFC HeadStart may,
from time to time, with prior notice to and consent from J.T. Lambert Intermediate, make use of the
emergency evacuation site for practice evacuations, drills, and other activities designed to prepare
for an emergency evacuation.

5. In the event of an emergency, the ESASD agrees to provide transportation for the PSFC HeadStart
Program to/from the emergency evacuation site.

6. ESASD and PSFC HeadStart Program agree that by this MOU neither PSFC HeadStart nor ESASD
gain any interest in any property, real or personal, of the other party beyond that explicitly granted
by the terms of the MOU.

7. PSFC HeadStart Program, in consideration for the promises made in this MOU, waives all liability,
of any kind whatsoever, against the ESASD, and agrees to hold the ESASD harmless for any
liability which may arise on the part of the ESASD to any party as a result of the ESASD entering
this MOU.

8. Either the ESASD or the PSFC HeadSta¡t Program may terminate this MOU at any time and for
any reason by delivering to the other party 60 days written notice of termination.

1cl



Contact information for each party for the above notice of termination, or any other correspondence related to
this MOU, are as follows:

East Stroudsburg Area School District
Attn: Sharon Laverdure, Superintendent
50 Vine Street
East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

Pocono Services for Families & Children-HeadStart
Atûr: Tim Lee, Executive Director
2l2W 4ttì St
East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

9. By signature below, the ESASD and the PSFC HeadStart Program hereby acknowledge the
foregoing as the terms and conditions of their understanding:

POCONO SERVICES FOR FAMILIES & CHILDREN-
HEADSTART PROGRAM
By: Tim Lee
TITLE: Executive Director

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT
By: Gary Summers
TITLE: Board President
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MEMORANDUM OF I]NDBRSTAI{DING

between

Mllturd ManorPCH

and

EAST STR'OT.'DSBT]R.G ARE.A SCHOOL DISTRICT

This Memorandum of Understanding ('.IVIOU') is made this 28rh day of

Ocfober 2015, by and between the Manor PGH ('Mlbrd Manof)Milbrd

and the EAST STROLJDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (^ESASD'')

1 Both Mllford Manor and ESASD recognize the need and desirabilitY of

Mlllord Manor to have an off-camPus emergency evacuation site and wish

to enter into this MOU to create such an emergency evacuation sitÊ.

2
2200 Mllturd Road, EastSl¡oudsburg, PA 18301

location, at
Pennsylvania, which is both convenient and

Mllbrd Manor having a

accessible to and from J.T Lambert lntermediâts School Mllford Manor

and ESASD agree that such location shall serve as an emergency evacuation site for

Mllbrd Manor

3. Mllford Manor and ESASD agree that Milbrd Manor

shall use the ProPertY of the ESASD at 2000 Milbrd Road' East St¡oudsburg, PA18301 solely

as an emergency evacuation site, and shall use the property of the

East Sboudsburg Area School Dietricl for no furtherPurPose whatsoever

4. Mllbrd Manor and School District agree that as part of

Mllford Manor 's use of ESASD
ts

property as an emergency evacuation site, Mllb¡d Manor may, fTom

time, with Prior notice to and consentfTom
make use of the ernergency evacuation site

for pracúce evacuations, drills' and other activities designed to prepare for an emergency

time to
ESASD

evacuation.

it

MOU.

6. Either Mltfo¡d Manor Or ESASD may telminate this Mou at any

time and for any reason by deliverir,g ao tu" other parry 60 ays written notice of

terrnination.

ti



Contact information for each party for the above notice of tennination, or any other

correspondence related to this MOU, ar€ as follows:

East Sroudsburg Area School Distict
ATTN:.
50 Vine Sueet
East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

7. By
foregoing

signanrre below, Mllford Menor

as the terms and conditions of thei¡ understanding:

PA-

andESASD hereby acknowledge the

ATTN

BY
EAST STROUDSBI.JRG AREA
SCHOOLDISTRICT
BY:
TITLE:

TITLE:

1a
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Expertíse Beyond The

lndependent Auditors' RePort

To the Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School District
East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania

Reporl on the Financíal SfafemenÚs

We have audited the accompany¡ng financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-

type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the East Stroudsburg

Áiea School District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial

statements, which collectively comprise the East Stroudsburg Area School District's basic financial

statements as listed in the table of contents.

M a n a g e m en f 's Respo n s i b i I i ty fo r th e F í n a n c i a I Sfa femen fs

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in

accorðance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes

the design, implementatioñ and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We

conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of

America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Sfandards,

issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform [he audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from

material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in

the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fa¡r presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the ciicumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness

oi'tne entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes

evaluating ihe appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimaies made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinions.

3-
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To the Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School District
East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania

Opínions

ln our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the East Stroudsburg Area School District as of
June 30, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows
thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Emphasis of Malter

As discussed in Note N to the financial statements, the June 30, 2015, the East Stroudsburg Area
School District adopted new accounting guidance, implementing Governmental Accounting Standards
Board Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - An Amendment of GASB
Statement No. 27. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters

Req u i red S u p ple me nta ry I nfo rmatio n

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis on pages 6 through 12, budgetary comparison information on
page 55, schedule of the school district's proportionate share of the net pension liability on page 57,
schedule of school district contributions on page 58, and postemployment benefits other than pension
funding progress on page 59 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

w
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To the Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School District
East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania

Other lnformation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the East Stroudsburg Area School District's basic financial statements. The
schedule of expenditures of federal and certain state awards, as required by the U.S. Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of Sfafes, Local Govemments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal and certain state awards is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. ln our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal and certain
state awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a
whole.

Other Repofting Required by Government Auditing Standards

ln accordance with Government Auditing Sfandards, we have also issued our report dated December 1,

2015, on our consideration of the East Stroudsburg Area School District's internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an

integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Sfandards in considering
the East Stroudsburg Area School District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

%â"Ø /4
Oaks, Pennsylvania
December 1,2015
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

The discussion and analysis of East Stroudsburg Area School District's financial performance provides
an overall review of the School District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.
The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the School District's financial performance as a
whole, readers should review the basic financial statements and the notes to the basic financial
statements to enhance their understanding of the School District's financial performance.

ustNc THts GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINC¡PLES REPORT (GAAP)

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These
statements are organized so the reader can understand the East Stroudsburg Area School District as a
financial whole, an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly
detailed look at specific financial activities.

The statement of net position and statement of activities provide information about the activities of the
whole School District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District's finances and a longer-
term view of those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For
governmentalfunds, these statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as what
remains for future spending. The fund financial statements also look at the School District's most
significant funds with all other non-major funds presented in total in one column. ln the case of East
Stroudsburg Area School District, the General Fund is by far the most significant fund.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Key government-wide financial highlights for 2015 are as follows:

General revenues accounted for $101 ,422,896 in revenue or 69% of all revenues.
Program specific revenues in the form of charges for services, operating grants and
contributions, and capital grants and contributions accounted for $45,231,446 or 31o/o of
total revenues of $146,654,342.

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources of governmental activities were

$321,198,651, of which $70,351,444 represents unrestricted cash and investments.
Governmental capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation were $200,900,562.

The School District had $147,442,852 in expenses; only $45,231 ,446 of these expenses
were offset by program specific charges for services, grants, or contributions. General
revenues (primarily member district allocation derived from their property taxes) of
$101,422,896 were adequate to provide for these programs.

Expenses, after program revenue was $102,211,406 which increased from $96,745,770
in 2014.

Federal and state subsidies this year were $41,389,607, which increased from

$39,065,556 in 2014.

Considerable debt refinancing activities were experienced in 2014 and 2015.

-6-
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

ouR scHools

The District operates: six elementary schools that house students from kindergarten to fifth grade, two
intermediate schools with sixth to eighth grades and two high schools with ninth through twelfth grades.

o
O

o
o
o

a
o
a
o
a

Bushkill Elementary School
Resica Elementary School
Middle Smithfield Elementary School
Smithfield Elementary School
J. M. Hill Elementary School

East Stroudsburg Elementary School
J.T. Lambert lntermediate School
Lehman lntermediate School
East Stroudsburg High School South
East Stroudsburg High School North

REPORTING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities - While this document contains the large
number of funds used by the School District to provide programs and activities, the view of the School
District as a whole looks at all financial transactions and asks the question. . "How did we do
financially during the year?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities answer
this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting
similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. The basis of accounting takes into
account all of the current year's revenue and expenses regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the School District's net position and changes in net position. This
change in net position is important because it tells the reader that, for the School District as a whole,
the financial position of the School District has improved or diminished. The cause of this change may
be the result of many factors, some financial, and some not. Nonfinancial factors include the School
District's property tax base, current property tax laws in Pennsylvania restricting revenue growth, facility
condition, required educational programs and other factors. ln the Statement of Net Position and the
Statement of Activities, the School District reports governmental activities. Governmental activities are
the activities where most of the School District programs and services are reported including, but not
limited to, instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant, pupil transportation and
extracurricular activities. The School District's business-like activity is the Food Service Fund.

REPORTING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT'S MOST S¡GNIFICANT FUNDS

Fund Financial Sfafements - The Governmental Funds statements provide a detailed short-term view
of the School District's general government operations and the basic services it provides.
Governmental Funds information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship (or
differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the
Statement of Activities) and Governmental Funds is reconciled in the financial statements. Fund
financial reports provide detailed information about the School District's major funds. The School
District uses many funds to account for a multitude of financial transactions. However, these funds
financial statements focus on the School District's most significant funds. Most of the School District's
activities are reported in Governmental Funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of those
funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future periods. These funds are
reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all

other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The following page lists the School
District's Governmental Funds.

7
qa



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

a General Fund (Major Fund) The General Fund is the operating fund of the School District and
is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in

another fund. The General Fund balance is available to the School District for any purpose
provided it is expended for transferred according to the general laws of the Commonwealth.

. Capitat Projects Fund (Major Fund) The Capital Projects Fund accounts are to be used for the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of capital facilities.

. Special Revenue Fund (Major Fund) The Special Revenue Fund accounts for specifÏc
revenue sources, which are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. Prior to the
implementation of GASB #54, the District accounted for the student athletics program in this
fund.

THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

Recall that the Statement of Net Position provides the perspective of the School District as a whole.

Condensed Sfaúemenfs of Net Position
June 30,2015 and 2014

Govemmsntal Ac{lvltlos Buslnass-Typs Actvltlos

2014 2016 2016 20'14

ASSETS

Curenl aset8

Capital and oth6r assls
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Long{sm llabllltleg

Other llabllltloe

TOTAL LIASILITIES

$ 100,402,846 $ 1M,151,202 I
203,1 98,094

1,157,801 $

167,01 3

1,324.814

101,320,083 s
221,241,536

857,237 I
505,531

10s,349,003

203,365,907

321,198,651 s07,390,096 1,362,768 322,5ø1,415 308,714,910

385,396,085 218,302,433

30,700,440

4,163,706

346,323

256.626

17.835

389,560,391

43,603,304

218,598,95E

30,f78,276

428,715,886 249,042,873 314,3ô0 43t|,223,895 245,3f7,255

NET POSITION

Net lnvâstment ln epltal

asBets

RsBtrlcìled

Unrestrict€d

7,026,725

247,9A6

(1 14,789,r20)

(951,359)

40,994,1 83

26,918,200

'157,531

(3,304,792)

107,O13

ø72,214

7,184.266

247,396

('t lô,093,918)

(784,340)

40,994,1ô3

27,550,411

TOTAL NET

POStTION s(lo7,516,o16)$66'96t,oo7$(3'147'2ôl)3a39'227srrr@9I$Æ-Æ-:-Æ

Unrestricted net position, the part of net position that can be used to finance day-to-day activities
without constraints established by grants or legal requirements, decreased by $145,684,335, which was
due to the implementation of GASB 68.

-8-
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSS¡ON AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Condensed Statement of Activities
June 30,2015 and 2014

Gov€mmentÊl Activltlss Tolalg

5 2014

21010

RÉVENUES

Charg6s for sNlæs
Opsråtlng grants and æntñbutlons

Capltal gEnts and æntrlbutlong

Prcperly taxe8 and other tåx€8

levlsd for gen€nl purposos

Taxes levled for sp€clflc purpo8s

lnveskrEnt oamlngB

Other

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES

ln8tructlon

Support s€fllcog

Facllltl€s acqulEltlon, ænstrucllon

and lmprcvemnt s6rulæg

Operetlon of non-lnstruc,tlonal

sgNlc€8

O€bt ssrylæ

Unâlloætod dopr€clatlon

Food s€ry|æ

TOTAL EXPENSES

Ð 667,72A $

38,65S,921

1,473,952

830,741 I
3ô,389,751

1,635,667

103,1 1 l,l5t
3,442,125

85,135

562,7M

1,300,161 $

2,725,6øø

1,363,171 $
2,675,805

2,167,ø87 $

41,389,007

'1,673.952

s7,474.V1

3,603,602

90,691

2 ,562

2,155,912

39,065,556

't,635,687

103,'t 11,151

3,442,125

85,345

582,f04

9f ,474,04'l
3,603,602

90,681

2il,682

't42,824,485 14ø,077,294 4,O25,857 4.039,188 u6.454,U2 150,1 16,400

80,508,044

29,31 8,075

377,083

14,074,353

7,A56,272

10,'t86,680

76,106,003

23,739,605

142,447

16,539,220

8,756,534

I,S03,815

80,568,044

29,318,075

377,083

14,674,353

7,858,272

10,1 05,680

76,186,003

23,739,605

142,47

16,539,220

8,750,534

9,903,615

4,3f3,2954,4ô3,345 4,373,295

142,979.507 135,267,030 4.4ô3,345 14f ,442,852 13S,640,925

CHANGE IN NET

POSITION

NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF

YEAR, ro6tated

RoBtatomnt

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

lnstructlon

Support 6ervlc€B

Facllltl€s acquisition, construction

and lmprovement servlces

Op€ration of non-instruct¡onal

servlces

Debt service

Unallocat€d deprecletlon
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL

ACTIVITIES

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

Food servlc€

$ (44,37s,782) $
(29J32252)

(332,81 6)

(1 r,571 ,058)
(6,'182,320)

(10,185,680)

$ (41,617,735) $

(20,936,28s)

(355,022)

(107,1 59,993)

10,809,664

56,151,343

(r74,121,000)

(¡tÍ13,48€) (334,10e)

1,'t73,330

(3,553,000)

(788,610)

(109,873,706)

10,476,666

5f ,324,979
(177,674,000)

(2,713,7731

NET POSITION AT END

oFYEAR $Æ ¡-ll9l!9:999l ¡Æ ¡Æ $-llL943Z9l E-ll@199I

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and grants

offsetting those services.

lVef Cosf of Services
2015 20't4 2013 20't2 2011

(41,047,480)

(23,555,1 01 )

(44,229,363',) $

(23,418,831)

(39,120,654)

(26,268,508)

(f ,772,83,4.',t

(9,213,4e0)

(4,815,085)

(100,s44)

(13,883,664)

(7,'.!z0,8/.7',)

(9,903,815)

11o,224,255)
(s,720,807)
(7,98s,640)

(s,762,724)
(6,982,428)

(8,04s,602)

(10r,777,e08) (96,411,451) (e0,484,626) (90,458,S48) (87,190,571)

(433,498) (334,31S) (1 55,480) 191,107 4.O24

$ (102,211,400) $ (s6,745,770) $ (e0,640,099) $J99.?92r9!1I $J99,876,s9ITOTAL DISTRICT NET COST
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

o

Defining the Classification of Expenditure

lnstruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the
interaction between teacher and pupil.

Support expenses include activities that facilitate and enhance student instruction.

Facilities acquisition, construction and improvement expenses include the purchase of land and
buildings as well as construction, renovation, and improvements to property and facilities.

Operation of non-instructional expenses include activities concerned with providing non-
instructional services to students, staff, and the communiÇ.

Debt service expenses include interest on long-term debt and fiscal charges involve the
transactions associated with the payment of interest and other related charges to debt of the
school district.

o Food service expenses involve the preparing, delivering, and servicing of lunches and other
meals.

GENERAL FUND BUDGET HIGHLIGHTS

The School District's budget is prepared according to the Pennsylvania law and is based on accounting
for certain transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements and encumbrances. The most
significant budgeted fund is the General Fund.

REAL ESTATE TAXES

The dependence upon real estate tax revenue is apparent. For all activities, general revenue support is
69%. The community, as a whole, is the primary support for the East Stroudsburg Area School District.

Property taxes are levied on July 1, on the assessed value listed, as of that date, for all taxable real
property located in the District. Assessed values are established by the County Board of Assessments.
All taxable real property was assessed at $639,679,064. The tax rate for the year was $123.44 mills
per $1,000 of assessed valuation for Pike County and $180.81 mills per $1,000 of assessed valuation
for Monroe County.

The schedule for real estate taxes levied for each fiscal year is as follows:

o

o

o

o

August 1 ................
August 1 - September 30 .......
October 1 - November 30.......
December 1 - December 31 ...
January 1 ...............

::::::: :::: :: : ;;Àö¡";;H,"Ë"',i"';
Face Payment Period
...10o/o Penalty Period

-10-
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

THE SCHOOL DISTRICT'S FUNDS

These funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. All Governmental

Funds had total operating revenues of $144,190,724 decreased from $144,203,759 and operating

expenditures of $150,556,816 increased from $146,187,817. Other financing sources and uses were

$g,¿+O,gZZ and the net change in fund balance for the year was a decrease of $2,919,215 where last
year there was an increase of $2,571,772.

CAPITAL ASSETS

At the end of the fiscal year, the school district had the following invested in land, construction in

progress, buildings and building improvements, furniture and equipment.

20't5

Land

Construction in progress

Site improwments
Buildings and building
improrements

Fumiture and equipment
Accumulated depreciation

Goremmental
Activities

$ 5,198,539
4,558,357

11,411,178

24,789,O14
31,743,575

(96,800,101)

Business-Type
Activities Totals

$ 5,198,539
4,558,357

11,411,178

2M,789,0'14
32,196,330

(97,095,325)

2014
Totals

$ 5,198,539
24p',W

11,055,767

24,620,526
28,447,968

(87,805,786)

$

452,755
2241

$ 200,900,562 $ 157,531 $ 201,058,093 $ 2o1,761,858

DeprecÍation of the Years Capital Assef Activity

o Overall capital assets decreased by $703,765. This is due to current year disposals and

depreciation offset by the acquisition of new equipment.

o Depreciation for the year was $10,203,912.

RESERVED FUND BALANCES

Fund balances have been classified in accordance with GASB Statement No. 54, unassigned fund

balance represents funds available for appropriation of $10,083,324 in total for 2015.

-11 -
qü



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SGHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSS¡ON AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

CURRENT FINANCIAL ISSUES AND CONCERNS

The East Stroudsburg Area School District, like all school districts in Pennsylvania, has faced
reductions in state funding that has limited revenues and increases in the employer contribution rates
for the Public School Employee's Retirement System (PSERS) that have driven up expenditures. A
substantial portion of the East Stroudsburg Area School District is in Monroe County. Recent economic
conditions and the lack of a county reassessment of properties in recent years has led to a significant
increase in real estate appeals and a lower tax base. The East Stroudsburg Area School District has
been able to establish significant fund balance reserves to offset these economic factors in the short
term. The District's strong fund balance has also enabled them to undertake significant capital
improvements without issuing new debt and avoiding an additional tax burden on the District's
taxpayers.

The District's strong fund balance and prudent financial management have enabled it to weather the
delay in the Legislatures passage of a state budget and its appropriation of education funding without
having to incur short-term borrowing for working capital.

ln conclusion, East Stroudsburg Area School District has committed itself to continuing and improving
its educational program, while making sure that it is being fiscally responsible. The district will
continually monitor and assess its programs, operations, and finances to ensure that it is providing the
educational services the community desires within the ability of the community to provide the necessary
resources.

CONTACTING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a
general overview of the school district's finances and to show the school district's accountability for the
money it receives. lf you have any questions about this report or need additional financial information,
contact Mr. Jeffrey Bader, PRSBA, CSRM - Chief Financial Officer, East Stroudsburg Area School
District, 50 Vine Street, East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania, 18301.

East Stroudsburg Area
Sdrool Dl¡Hct

-12-()l
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30 2015

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash €qulvalents
lnvestments
Taxes recsivable, ngt
lntemal balances
Due from other govêmments

Due from Trust funds
Other rec€lvables
lnv€ntories
lnsurance reserve provislon

Prepald expenses
Capital ass€ts

Land
Constructlon ln progress

Slto lmprov€mentB
Bulldlng and bulldlng improvements
Fumlture and €qulpm€nt
Accumulated depreclation

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Defened amount on refundlng
Defened outflows of resources, pension activiÇ

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

Accrued lnterost on long-term debt

Accrued salaries and benefits

Other cunent llabllltles

Un€amed revenue
Long-term llabllltles

Portlon due or payable within ono y€ar

Bonds payable

Notes påyabl€

Authori$ lease obllgatlons
Capltal l€as€s

Portion due or payable after one y€ar
Bonds payable

Notes payable

Authority lease obllgatlons
Capltal leas€g
Compensated absences
Net penslon llablllty
N€t OPEB obligatlon

TOTAL LIABILTIES

OEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Defened lnflows of resources, pension actlvlty

NET POSITION
Net lnvestm€nt ln capltal assets

Restricted for
Speclal actlvltles

Unrestrlcted

TOTAL NET POSITION

See accompanying nofes fo the basicfinancialsúafemenfs'

-13-
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(3,304,7e2)

$

Govemmental
Actlvltles

Business-Type
Ac.t¡vltles

407,294 $

128,709
126,592

196,et2

452,75;
(255,2241

1,014,768

348,000
348,000

79,323

203,039
3,742,000

218,667
4,243,029

267,000

Totals

26,645,207
M,113,531
13,420,395

2,316,018
1,788

120,357

196,642
13,386,230

1,1 19,915

5,198,539
4,558,357

11,411,178
244,789,014

32,196,330
(97,0s5,325)

302,378,176

2,799,243
17,384,000
20,'183,243

1,979,473
2,5/.3,4U

14,819,439
170,810

46,425

7,864,105
I,187,985

223,290
1,455,876

I 08,1 29,1 33

76,650,486
182,176

1,398,974
5,200,940

187,098,000
10,898,099

419,848,695

13,375,000

26,237.913 $
4,',t13,531
13,420,395

(126,709)
2,',t89,426

1,785
120.357

13,386,230
1,119,915

5,198,539
4,558,357

11,411,',178

244,789,0'.14

31,743,675
(s6,800,101)

301,363,408

2,799,243
17,036,000
19,835,243

1,900,150

z*3,4U
14,819,439

170,810
46,425

7,864,105
f,187,985

223,290
1,455,876

108,129,133
76,650,486

182,176
't,398,974

4,997.901
1 83,356,000

10,679,432
415,605,666

13,108,000

247,386
(1 14,789,126)

7,026,725 157,531 7,18/.,256

247,386
(1 18,0e3,918)

(3,147,241l.



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRIGT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2015

Filñrfimc/PñÞñ< Em
Charg€s for

S€rv¡css

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVÍTIES
lnstlrdbn

R€guhr programs
Special prcgrams

Vocational programs
Oüer instuctioîal programs

Support s€rì/ices
Pupil personnel servbes
lnstudional stafi services
Adminisbative services
fu¡il heallh services
Bus¡ness s€n/ices
Operation and mair¡tenence of plant s€rvices

Facilitias ecquisit¡on, consEuclion and improvement
sefuc€s
Operalion of nonìnstudioml s€rvices

Student bansportation s€rvices
C€nfal and oth€r silpport sefvices
Stud€nt acfivit¡€s and athletics
Cornmunþ seMces
Scùolarshipe and awards

lnt€r€d on long-term debt
Unallocæd depr€ciation

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIV]TIES

$ 683,U11 $

377,otX¡ 44,267

140,368

8Æ,7,726

BUSINES$TYPE ACTIVÏTIES
Food se¡vlce 4,,{63.345 I 3fi)_161

TOTAL SCHOOL DISTRICT ACTIVITIES s 147.412.852 ç 2,167,887

GENERAL REI/ENUES
Tð(€s

Progrem Revenues
Operating
Grants and

Contibrfions

30,025,295
4,862,544

CapÍtal
Grents and

Contibut¡ons

Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in N€t Position
Govêmm€ntal Business-Type

Acäv¡lies Ac{¡vities Totals

$ 53,378,074
21,%7,240
2,726,102
2,496,628

4,æ2j16
3,333,357
s,720,u52
't,993,7n
1,363,29

12,333,594

8,708,515
3,170,742
2,577,1æ

214,9æ
3,(x)0

7,8û,272
10,185,680

't42,979,æ7

$ $ (22,66s,688)
(17,104,696)

(2,726,1021
(1,873,2s6)

(4,552,116)
(3,322,518)
(s,720,s52)
(1,839,793)
(1,363,279)

(r2,333,s94)

(33¿816)

(s,859,984)
(3,170,742)
(2,322,39/.)

(2r4,s38)
(3,000)

(6,182,320)
(10,185,680)

(101,777,908)

(101,7n,908)

97474,U1
3,¡t68,841

13/.,761
90,681

152,661

(355,O2)

(107,159,993)

$ (107,51s,015)

(433,498)

(433,4s8)

10

(4:r3,,188)

(2.7ß,n3)

$ (3,147,261)

$ (22,669,688)
(17,104,696)

(2,726,1021
(1.873,296)

(4,552,1r6)
(3,322,s18)
(5,720,9s21
(1,839,793)
(1,363,279)

(12,33:r,594)

(332,816)

(s,8s9,984)
(3,170,742',)

(2,322,394',)
(214,s38)

(3,000)
(6,r82,320)

(10,r85,680)
(101,777,908)

(4æ,498)

(102,211,40fj)

97,474,U1
3,468,&4'l

13/.,761
90,691

152,661
101,90'l

'to1,422,996

(t88,s10)

(109,873,766)

$ (110,662,276)

$

ôÊ
l\. I

623,332

31,8ß9

153,984

2,84A,531

114,396

r,673,952

38,659,92'l 1,673,952

2,729.æ6 

-

$ 41,3æ,607 $ 1,673,952

--
Prop€rty taxes, levied fur general purpos€s, n€t
Eamed income
Public utility taxes

lnvesnent eam¡ngs
Gain on sale of capitel assets
Miscêllaneous ¡ncome

TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSÍTION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR, restd€d

NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR

10

l0't,901
101,42.,4æ

See accompanying nofes to the basic financial statements.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30 2015

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
lnvestments
Taxes receivable, net
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Due from Trust funds
Other receivables
Prepald expenditures

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Unearned revenue
Accrued salaries and benefits
Other current llabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue, property taxes

FUND BAI-ANCES
Nonspendable, prepaid expenditures
Restricted

Student athletics
Committed

Future retirement benefits
Future healthcare costs

Assigned
Capital projects
Student athletics
Future budget expenditures
Reserye for encumbrances

Unassigned
TOTAL FUND BALANCES

1't, 76 $ 252.043 $ 87,960,942

General Fund

$ 14,4"17,175
44,075,179
't4,174,380

3,323
2,189,426

668
120,357

1 ,1 19,915

$ 1,012,9s0
127.018

46,425
14,819,439

170,089
16,175,921

11.231,419

1,119,915

18,545,532
6,000,000

4,400,000
21,924

8,488,285
34,103

10,083,324
48,693,083

Capital
Projects Fund

$ 11,608,476 $

$ 883,793
2,794

886,587

10,721,889

Special
Revenue Fund

2',t2,262
38,352

309

't,120

3,407
529

721
4,657

247,3ø6

$ 26,237,913
44,113,531
14,174,380

3,632
2,189,426

1,788
120,357

1,119,915

Total
Govemmental

Funds

$ 1 ,900,1 50
130,341

46,425
14,819,439

170,810
17,067,165

11,231,419

1,119,915

247,306

18,545,532
6,000,000

15,121,889
21.924

8,488,285
34,103

10,083,324
59,662,358

$

TOTAL LIABILITIES,
DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND
FUND BALANCES

See accompanying nofes to the basic financial statements.
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10,721 ,889 247,386
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCES
TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
JUNE 30,2015

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BAI.ANCES

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement of net position are

different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and

therefore are not reported in the funds. These assets consist of:

Land
Construction in progress
Site improvements
Building and building improvements
Furniture and equipment
Accumulated depreciation
Deferred amount on refunding

Deferred inflows and outflows of resources related to pension activities are not
flnancial resources and therefore not reported in the governmental funds

Provision for insurance reserve recorded as an expenditure in the Govemmental
Funds and a prepaid expense in the statement of net position.

Property taxes receivable will be collected this year but are not available soon

enough to pay for the cunent period's expenditures and, therefore, are defened
in the funds.

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current period and, therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the funds. Long-
term liabilities at year-end consist of:

Bonds payable
Accrued interest
Notes payable

Authority lease obligations
Capital leases
Compensated absences
Net pension liabili$
Other postemployment benefits

NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

See accompanying nofes to the basic financial statements.

$ 59,662,358

5,198,539
4,558,357

11,411,178
244,789,014

31,743,575
(96,800,101)

2,799,243
203,699,805

000

13,386,230

'1o,477,434

(115,993,238)
(2,543,48/.)

(77,838,471)
(405,4ô6)

(2,854,850)
(4,997,901)

(183,356,000)
(10,679,432)

(398,668,842)

$ (107,515,015)

-1
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2015

REVENUES
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Regular programs
Special programs
Vocational programs
Other instructional programs
Pupil personnel services
lnstructional staff services
Administrative services
Pupil health services
Business services
Operation and maintenance of plant
Facilities acqulsition, constructlon and

improvement services
Student transportation services
Central and other support seryices
Student activities and athletics
Communlty servlces
Refund of prior year revenues
Debt service
Bond issuance costs

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

oTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)
Sale of capital assets
Proceeds from capital leases
Proceeds from issuance of refunding bonds
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent
Payment to sinking fund
Operatlng transfers ln

Operating tranefers out
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND
BAL.ANCES

FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Capital
Projects Fund

2,'100

5,464,651

5,471,973

(5,469,873)

(5,46e,873)

16,191,762

Special
Revenue Fund

12,441

12,M1

2U,945

Total
Governmental

FundsGeneral Fund

$ 104,293,653
36,958,201

2,717,356

143,969,210

$ 2,100 $ Zlg,+u $ 104,515,167
36,958,201

2,7't7,356

219,414 144,190,724

51,506,828
21,147,637

2,681,',107

2,415,556
4,356,743
3,194,451
5,452,047
1,894,349
1,307,684

12,328,777

51,506,828
21,'147,637
2,681,107
2,415,556
4,356,743
3,194,451
5,452,047
1,894,349
1,307,684

12,336,0993227

12,093,553
4,872,091
2,273,431

212,858
111,834

18,677,775

973206,

206.973

5,464,651
12,093,553
4.872,09'l
2,480,404

212,858
111,834

18,877,775

351 145 351 149

144,877,870 150,556,816

(6,366,092)

1,336,321
1,759,407

32,795,793
(32,440,515)

(4,12s',)

1,336,321
1,759,407

32,795,793
(32,440,515)

(4,129)

3,M6,877 3,446,877

2,538,217

46,154,866

(2,e1e,215)

62,581,573

FUND BAI.ANCES AT END

oF YEAR $ 48.693.0S3 $ 10.721,889 $ 247.386.- $

See accompanying nofes to the basic financial statements.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2015

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Capital outlays are reported in Governmental Funds as expenditures and sale of
capital assets are reported as revenues. However, in the statement of activities,
the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported
as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays exceed
depreciation in the current period.

Net capital asset activity
Depreciation

Because some property taxes will not be collected for several months after the
School Dlstrict's fiscal year ends, they are not considered as 'available' rev€nues
in the Governmental Funds. Unavailable tax revenues decreased by this
amount.

ln the statement of activities, certain operating expenses--compensated
absences (vacation and sick leave)--and other postemployment benefits are
measured by the amounts earned during the year. ln the Govemmental Funds,
expenditures for these items are measured by the amount of financial resouross
used (essentially, the amounts actually paid).

Some expenses reported ¡n the statement of activities do not require the use of
cunent financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in
Governmental Funds:

Accrued interest
lnsurance provision

Pension plan expense

The issuance of long-term debt (e.9., bonds, leases) provides cunent financial
resources to Governmental Funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-
term debt consumes the current financial resources of Governmental Funds.
Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net position. Also, Governmental
Funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts and similar items
when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in
the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences in
the treatment of long-term debt and related ltems.

Repayment of bond principal
lssuance of general obligation bonds
Amortlzation of bond dlscounts, premiums and refunding loss
Repayment on note principal
Repayment of authority lease obligations
Repayment of capital lease obligations
lssuance of capital lease obligations

CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

See accompany¡ng nofes to the basic financial statements.
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$ (2,s1e,215)

9,491,397
(10,185,680)

(6e4,283)

(1,718,900)

(1,651,346)

297,9*
2,761,792

(5,307,000)
(2,247,25/.)

29,550,104
(31,231,148)

385,053
9,872,068

217,088
1,U2,218

(1,759,407)
8,875,976
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SGHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUND
JUNE 30,2015

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
lnventories

TOTAL CURRENTASSETS

CAPITAL ASSETS, net

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows of resources - pension activity

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Compensated absences
Other postemployment benefits

Long-term liabilities

Net pension liability

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred inflows of resources - pension activity

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

$

Enterprise
Fund
Food

Service Fund

407,294
126,709
126,592
196,642

857,237

157,531

1,014,768

348,000

79,323
203,039
218,667

3,742,000

4,243,029

267,000

157,531
(3,304,792)

$ (3,147,261)
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SGHOOL DISTRIGT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES ¡N FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2015

OPERATING REVENUES
Food service revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel
Operating
Purchased services
Depreciation

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING LOSS

NONOPERATING REVENUES
Earnings on investments
State sources
Federal sources

TOTAL NONOPERATI NG REVENU ES

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR, restated

NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR

See accompanying nofes to the basic financial statements.
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Enterprise
Fund
Food

Service Fund

$ 1,300 ,161

2,643,086
1,752,874

49,153
18,232

4,463,345

(3,163,184)

10

337,U1
2,392,345
2,729,696

(433,488)

(2,713,773',)

$ (3,147,261)
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from users
Cash payments to employees for services
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

NET GASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State sources
Federal sources

NET CASH PROVIDED BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of capital assets

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
lnterest received

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH USED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used by operating activities

Depreciation
Donated foods
Pension expense
lncrease in

Due from other funds
lnventories

lncrease (decrease) in
Accounts payable
Employee benefits payable

NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Noncash activities

Donated foods

See accompanying nofes to the basic financial statements.

$

Enterprise
Fund
Food

Service Fund

1,300,161
(2,643,086)
(1,475,959)
(2,818,884)

337,341
2,163,098
2,500,439

(8,750)

10

(327,18s)

734,479

S 407,2s4

$ (3,163,184)

'18,232

274,782
108,000

(20,580)
(51,576)

(22,894)
38,336

$ (2,818,884)
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30,2015

Expendable
Scholarships

Private Purpose Trust Funds
Non -

Expendable
Scholarships

Student
Activities

$ es,¿os $

Agency Funds Total
Fiduciary

FundsGoncessions

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
lnvestments

TOTAL ASSETS

$ 45,659 $
56,128

18,552
34,559

4,015 $ 153,635
- 90,687

101,787 53,111

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to school dlstrict
Due to student groups

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Held in trust for benefits and
other purposes $ 101,787 $ 53,1r 1 $

See accompanying noúes to the basic financial statements.

85,409 4,015 244,322

1,788
83,621

4,015 4,015
1,788

83,621

85,409 4,015 89,424

$ 154,898$
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015

Private Purpose Trust Funds

ADDITIONS
Gifts and contributions
lnvestment income

TOTAL ADDITIONS

DEDUCTIONS
Scholarships awarded and fees paid

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR

See accompanying noúes to the basic financial statements.

-23 -
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$ 1o1,Zg7 $ 53,111

$ $

Expendable
Scholarships

12,7'lO
309

13,019

15,350

(2,331)

104,118

Non-
Expendable
Scholarships

1,450

(s58)

54,069

0
492
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30 2015

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIF¡CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The basic financial statements of the East Stroudsburg Area School District (the "School
District") have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the
School District's accounting policies are described below.

School District

East Stroudsburg Area School District operates six elementary schools, two intermediate
schools and two high schools in Monroe and Pike Counties, Pennsylvania. The School
District operates under current standards prescribed by the Pennsylvania Department of
Education in accordance with the provision of the School Laws of Pennsylvania. East
Stroudsburg Area School District is a unit established, organized and empowered by the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania for the express purpose of carrying out, on the local level,
the Commonwealth's obligation to public education, as established by the constitution of the
Commonwealth and by the School Law Code of the same (Article ll; Act 150, July 8, 1968).
As specified under the School Law Code of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, this and all
other school districts of the state "shall be and hereby are vested as, bodies corporate, with
all necessary powers to carry out the provisions of thls act' (Article ll, Section 211).

Board of School Dírectors

The public school system of the Commonwealth shall be administered by a board of school
directors, to be elected or appointed, as hereinafter provided. At each election of school
directors, each qualified voter shall be entitled to cast one vote for each school director to be
elected. The School District is governed by a board of nine School Directors who are
residents of the School District and who are elected every two years, on a staggered basis,
for a four-year term. The Board of School Directors has the power and duty to establish,
equip, furnish and maintain a sufficient number of elementary, secondary and other schools
necessary to educate every person, residing in such district, between the ages of 6 and 21
years, who may attend. ln order to establish, enlarge, equip, furnish, operate and maintain
any schools herein provided, or to pay any school's indebtedness which the School District
is required to pay, or to pay any indebtedness that may at any time hereafter be created by
the School District, the Board of School Directors is vested with all the necessary authority
and power annually to levy and collect the necessary taxes required and granted by the
legislature, in addition to the annual state appropriation, and is vested with all necessary
power and authority to comply with and carry out any or all of the provisions of the Public
School Code of 1949.

-24 -
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT¡NG POLICIES (Continued)

Administration

The Superintendent of the Schools shall be the executive office of the Board of School
Directors and, in that capacity shall administer the School District in conformity with Board
policies and the School Laws of Pennsylvania. The Superintendent shall be directly
responsible to, and therefore appointed by, the Board of School Directors. The
Superintendent shall be responsible for the overall administration, supervision and operation
of the School District.

The District's Business Manager, recommended by the Superintendent and appointed by
the Board of School Directors, shall supervise and coordinate all business aspects of the
School District. ln this capacity, the Business Manager shall be responsible to ensure that
all work accomplished by him or by persons under his supervision, is in the best interests of
the School District. The Business Manager is directly responsible to the Superintendent.

Reportinq Entitv

The accompanying basic financial statements comply with the provisions of GASB
Statement No. 61 , The Financial Repoñing Entity: Omnibus, in that the financial statements
include all organizations, activities and functions for which the School District is financially
accountable. Financial accountability is defined as the appointment of a voting majority of a
component unit's board and either (1) the School District's ability to impose its will over a
component unit, or (2) the possibility that the component unit will provide a financial benefit
or impose a financial burden on the School District. ln addition, component units can be
other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the School
District are such that exclusion would cause the School District's financial statements to be
misleading. This report presents the activities of the East Stroudsburg Area School District.
The School District is not a component unit of another reporting entity nor does it have any
component units.

Joint Ventures

Monroe Career & Technical lnstitute (MCTI) is a separate entity. lt was organized by the
four public school districts in Monroe County to provide services in the county. Each of the
public school districts appoints three members to serve on the joint operating committee,
and each has an ongoing financial responsibility to fund MCTI.

Colonial Intermediate Unit #20 (CIU) is a separate legal entity. lt was organized by the
constituent school districts in Monroe, Pike and Northampton Counties to provide special
education services to the school districts. Each member school district appoints one
member to serve on the Board of Directors of the ClU. The School District contracts with
the CIU to provide special education services for District students.

25-
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30 2015

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Gontinued)

Basis of Presentation and Accountino

Government-Wide Financíal Sfatemenús - The statement of net position and the
statement of activities display information about the School District as a whole. These
statements include the financial activities of the primary government, except for Fiduciary
Funds. The statements distinguish between those activities of the School District that are
governmental and those that are considered business-type activities'

The government-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. This is the same approach used in the
preparation of the Proprietary Fund financial statements but differs from the manner in which
Governmental Funds financial statements are prepared. Governmental Funds financial
statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the
relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for Governmental
Funds. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between direct
expenses and program revenues for each segment of the business-type activities of the
School District and for each function or program of the School District's governmental

activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service,
program, or department and therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function.

Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by
the program and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or
capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues, which are not classified as program

revenues, are presented as general revenues of the School District, with certain limited
exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent
to which each business segment or governmental function is self-financing or draws from
the general revenues of the School Diskict.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-

wide fìnancial statements.

Fund Financial Sfafemenfs - Fund financial statements report detailed information about
the School District. The focus of Governmental and Proprietary Funds financial statements
is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund is presented in a
separate column. Nonmajor funds are aggregated and presented in a single column (Other

Governmental Funds). Fiduciary Funds are reported by fund type'

-26-
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF S¡GNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its
measurement focus. All Governmental Funds are accounted for using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered
to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter
to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the School District considers
revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the fiscal period.
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incuned, as under accrual
accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to
compensated absences, and claims and judgments are recorded only when payment is due.
The financial statements for Governmental Funds are a balance sheet, which generally
includes only current assets and current liabilities, and a statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances, which reports on the sources (i.e., revenues
and other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of
current financial resources.

The Proprietary Fund is accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus.
With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of
this fund are included on the statement of net position. The statement of revenues,
expenses and changes in net position presents increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases
(i.e., expenses) in net position. The statement of cash flows provides informatlon about how
the School District finances and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary activities.

Trust Funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the School
District's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are
needed.

Fund Accountino

The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. Fund
accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management
by segregating transactions related to certain School District functions or activities. A fund is
defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. The various
funds of the School District are grouped into the categories governmental, proprietary and
fiduciary.

Governmental Funds

General Fund - The General Fund is used to account for all financial resources except
those required to be accounted for in another fund. The General Fund balance is available
for any purpose provided it is expended or transferred according to the general laws of
Pennsylvania.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRIGT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30 2015

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGN¡FICANT ACCOUNT¡NG POLICIES (Continued)

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for financial
resources to be used for the acquisition and construction of capital equipment and
improvements in accordance with the applicable general obligation bond agreements.

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of
specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes.

The School District's Athletic Fundis accounted for in this fund type.

Proprietary Fund

Enterprise Fund - The Enterprise Fund (Food Service Fund) is used to account for
operations (1) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business
enterprises--where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be
financed or recovered primarily through user charges or (2) where the governing body has
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred and/or net
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control,
accountability, or other purposes.

Fiduciary Funds

Private.Purpose Trust Funds - Private-Purpose Trust Funds account for the receipts and
disbursements of monies contributed to the School District for scholarships and memorials.

Agency Funds - The Agency Funds account for the receipts and disbursements of monies
from student activity organizations. These organizations exist at the explicit approval,
subject to revocation, of the School District governing body. This accounting reflects the
School District agency relationship with the student activity organizations. Accordingly,
receipts and disbursements of the Agency Funds are not included in the revenues and
expenditures of the School District. Agency Funds are custodial in nature (assets equal
liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results of operations.

Cash and Cash Eouivalents

The School District's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand,
demand deposits and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less
from the date of acquisition.

lnvestments
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2015

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Gontinued)

Short-Term lnþrtund Receivables/Pavables

During the course of operations, transactions may occur between individual funds for goods
provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as "due from
other funds" or "due to other funds" on the Governmental Funds balance sheet. Short-term
interfund loans are classified as "interfund receivables/payables." These amounts are
eliminated in the statement of net position, except for amounts due between governmental
and business-type activities, which, when present, are shown as internal balances.

lnventories

lnventory of purchased food and paper supplies within the Proprietary Fund is carried at
cost using the first-in, first-out method of accounting and is subsequently charged to
expense when consumed. lnventory of donated foods is valued at fair market value as
established by the U.S. Department of Agriculture.

Prepaid Exoenses

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid items in both the government-wide and fund financialstatements.

CapífalAssets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and construction in progress, are
reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the
government-wide financial statements. The School District defines a capital asset as an
asset with an initial, individual cost equal to or greater than $1,500 or purchased with debt
proceeds and must also have an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Capital assets
are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Property, plant and equipment of the School District are depreciated using the straight-line
method over the following estimated useful lives:

Years

Buildings and building improvements
Furniture, fixtures, equipment and vehicles

15-50
5-15

Provislon for lnsurance Reserve

The School District participates in an insurance pool for employee health. The advance
payments held in reserve representing future expenses have been recorded in the
accompanying statement of net position as a prepaid expense (asset).

-29 -
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2015

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Gontinued)

Lons-Term Obliøations

ln the government-wide financial statements and the Proprietary Fund in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the
applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or Proprietary Fund statement of net
position. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds.
Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.

ln the fund financial statements, Governmental Funds recognize bond premiums and discounts,
as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is
reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as
other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses.
lssuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as
debt service expenditures.

Compensated Absences

The School District's policies regarding vacation, personal and sick time permit employees to
accumulate earned but unused time. The liability for these compensated absences is recorded
as long-term debt in the government-wide financial statements. A liability for these amounts is
reported in the Governmental Funds only if they have matured, for example, as a result of
employee resignations or retirements.

Deferred Outflowsllnflows of Resources

ln addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will
not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The School
District has only two items that qualify for reporting in this category. They are the deferred
charges on refunding, net of accumulated amortization reported in the government-wide
statement of net position and the proprietary fund statement of net position. A deferred charge
on refunding results from the difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and its
reacquisition prices. This amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the
refunded or refunding debt. The deferred outflow related to pension activity is the result of
changes in the School District's proportionate share of the total plan form year to year, the
difference between actual employer contributions and the School District's proportionate share of
total contributions, and actual contributions subsequent to the measurement date.

ln addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of
resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will
not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The School District has
two items that qualify for reporting in this category. The first item, unavailable revenus, is
reported only in the Govemmental Funds balance sheet. The Governmental Funds report
unavailable revenues from property taxes. The second item, deferred inflows related to pension
activity, are reported in the government-wide statement of net position and the proprietary fund
statement of net position. The defened inflow related to pension activity is the result of
differences between projected and actual investment earnings. These amounts are deferred and
recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become available. These
amounts are deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts
become available.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2015

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT¡NG POLICIES (Continued)

Net Positíon

Net position represents the difference between assets, deferred outflows of resources,
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. Net investment in capital assets consists of
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any
borrowing used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net
position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either
through the enabling legislation adopted by the School District or through external
restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments.

Use of Estr'mafes

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Fund Balance and GASB Statement No. 54

The School District previously implemented GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This statement provides more clearly
defined fund balance categories to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on
the School District's fund balances more transparent. The following classifications describe
the relative strength of the spending constraints:

Nonspendable - Amounts that cannot be spent either because they are not
in spendable form or because of legal or contractual constraints. Fund
balance types of this category are prepaid expenses.

Resfricfed - Amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes stipulated
by external resource providers or through enabling legislation.

Committed - Amounts that are constrained for specific purposes that are
internally imposed by the government through formal action of the highest
level of decision-making authority (the Board of Directors) and do not lapse at
year-end. To be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any
other purpose unless the School District takes the same highest level action
to remove or change the constraint.

Assþned - Amounts the School District intends to use for a specific purpose.
lntent can be expressed by the Board of Directors or by an official or body to
which the Board of Directors delegates the authority. The School District has
delegated such authority to the Business Manager.

a

O

a

o

lJnassigned - Amounts not contained in other classifications. Unassigned
amounts are technically available for any purpose.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30 2015

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Gontinued)

The Board of School Directors establishes (and modifies or rescinds) fund balance
commitments by passage of a resolution. Assigned fund balance is intended to be used by
the government for specific purposes but does not meet the criteria to be classified as
restricted or committed. The details of the fund balances are included in the Governmental
Funds balance sheet (page 15). Restricted funds are used first as appropriate, followed by
committed resources and then assigned resources, to the extent that expenditure authority
has been budgeted by the Board of School Directors. The School District does reserve the
right to first reduce unassigned fund balance to defer the use of these other classified funds.
ln the event that unassigned fund balance becomes zero, then assigned and committed
fund balances are used in that order.

NOTE B - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash

Custodlal Credlt Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure,
the District's deposits may not be returned to it. The School District does not have a deposit
policy for custodial credit risk. As of June 30, 2015, the School District's bank balance of
$27,403,493 was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

FDIC insured

Uninsured and collateral held by pledging bank's trust
department not in the School District's name

Uninsured

$ 250,571

10,742p46

16,4 10.876

$ 27,403,493

lnterest Rafe Risk - The School District's investment policy limits investment maturities in
accordance with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania School Code as a means of managing
its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

lnvestments

As of June 30,2015, the School District had the following investments and maturities:

Maturities

lnvestment

State investment pools
Certificates of deposit

Fair Value

$ 44,075,179
129,039

Less Than
1 Year

$ 38,997,719 $

1to5
Years

5,077,460
129,039

8 44,204,219 $ 38,997,719

32-
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30 2015

NOTE B - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Gontinued)

Credit Rtsk- State law permits the School District to invest funds in the following types of
investments:

Obligations of (1) the United States of America or any of its agencies or
instrumentalities backed by the full faith and credit of the United States of
America, (2) the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania or any of its agencies or
instrumentalities backed by the full faith and credit of the Commonwealth, or
(3) any political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania or any of
its agencies or instrumentalities backed by the full faith and credit of the
political subdivision.

The School District's investment policy does not further limit its investment choices. As of
June 30, 2015, the School District's investment in the state investment pools was rated
AAAm by Standard & Poor's.

Although not registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission and not subject to
formal regulatory oversight, the state investment pool is subject to an independent annual
audit. The fair value in the external investment pool is equivalent to the value of the pool
shares.

Concentration of Credit Rrsk - As of June 30, 2015, the District's investments in
certificates of deposits did not exceed 5% of the School District's total investments.

NOTE C - TÆ(ES . REAL ESTATE AND OTHER

The School Board is authorized by state law to levy property taxes for School District
operations, capital improvements and debt service. Property taxes are based on assessed
values of all taxable property within the School District. Taxable real propefi was assessed
at $639,679,064, combined for Monroe County $442,071,260, and Pike County for
$197,607,804. The tax rate for the year was $123.44 mills per $1,000 of assessed valuation
for Pike County and $180.81 mills per $1,000 of assessed valuation for Monroe County.

Taxes are levied on August 1 and payable in the following periods:

Discount period
Face period .....
Penalty period .

Lien date..........

August 1 to September 30 - 2% oÍ gross levy
...........October 1 to November 30

?:::i:::I :: i::::1 I :Ilï:l:'"",'"Ëi
School District taxes are billed and collected by the local elected tax collector. Property
taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of August 1.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE D - RECEIVABLES

Receivables at June 30, 2015, consisted of taxes, other revenue and intergovemmental
grants and entitlements. The real estate taxes receivable account represents real estate
transfer taxes and prior year uncollected tax levies. All receivables are considered fully
collectible due to the ability to lien property for the nonpayment of taxes, the stable condition
of state programs and the current year guarantee of federal funds.

A summary of receivables by fund is as follows:
General Food
Fund Service Fund

Real estate taxes
Earned income taxes
Local service taxes
Transfer taxes
Federal subsidies
State subsidies
Other governments
Other revenue

General Fund
General Fund
Special Revenue Fund
Food Service Fund

$ 14,077,483
12,596

507
83,804

921,803
1,266,267

1,356
120,357

100,322
26,270

$

$ 16,484,163 $ 126,592

NOTE E. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2015, is as follows

Due to/from Other Funds

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount

Capital Reserve Fund
Special Revenue Fund
General Fund
General Fund

$ 2,794
529
309

126,709

$ 130,341

The amounts between the Food Service Fund and the General Fund are interfund
borrowings to pay for operations. The amounts between the General Fund and the Capital
Reserve Fund are for interfund borrowings to pay for operations. The amounts between the
General Fund and Special Revenue Fund are for fees and other expenses for student
athletics.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE E - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS (Gontinued)

htertund Transfers

The School District typically transfers funds from the General Fund to the Capital Projects
Fund to pay for improvements and capital acquisitions. There were no interfund transfers
forthe yearended June 30, 2015.

NOTEF. CAPITALASSETS

Capital assets balances and activity for the year ending June 30, 2015, are as follows:

Beglnnlng
Balance lncreases Decreases

Endlng
Balanc€

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVÍTIES

Capital assets not being depr€clat€d
Land

Constructlon ln prog ress

TOTAL CAPTAL ASSETS NOT

BENG DEPRECIATED

Capital assets being dopr€ciat€d
Sit€ improvements

Buildings and bulldlng improvements

Fumiture and equlpment
TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS

BEING DEPRECIATED

Accumulated d6pf€clatlon
Slte lmprovem€nts

Buildings and buildlng lmprovem€nts

Fumlturc and equlpment
TOTAL ACCUMULATED

DEPRECIATION

TOTAL CAPIAL ASSETS

BEING DEPRECIATED, net
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVÍTIES

CAPI'ÍAL ASSETS, net

BUSINESS- TYPE ACTIVÍTIES

Capltal assets being depr€clated
Machlnery and €qulpmsnt
Acc umulated deprec latlon

BUSINESS- TYPEACTIVITIES

CAPIIALASSEIS, net

CAPÍIALASSETS, net

$ $ $5,198,539

244,844 4,3X3,513

$ 5,1S8,539

4,558,357

9,756,8965,443,383 4,3ß,5f]

11,055,767
244,620,526
28,003,963

355,411

168,488

5,837,645

11,411,178

244,789,OíA
(2,098,033) 3

6,361,544 (2,098,033) 287,943,767283,680,256

(7,184,2481

(64,232,00)
(16,132,s36)

(47s,280)
(6,156,704)
(3,553,696) 914,373

çr,639,528)
c/0,388,714)
(18,771,85e)

(87,528,794) (X1,185,680) 914,373 (96,800,x)1

196,151,462 (3,824,136) (1,183,660) ß1,143,666

201,594,845 489,377 (1,183,660)

444,00s
(276,992)

8,750
(ß,232\

452,755
(255,224)

167,013

$ 201,761,858

(e,482)

$ 47S,895 $

157,531

(1,ß3,6ô0) $ 201,058,093
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE G. LONG.TERM DEBT

Descriptions of debt outstanding as of June 30, 2015, are as follows:

General Oblisation Notes - Series 1998

The School District incurred general obligation notes for $10,000,000 on January 2, 1998.
Proceeds of the notes were used for general construction costs and to pay the costs of
issuing the notes. The notes mature from June 1, 1998 to June 1, 2018. lnterest rates are
variable based on market rates.

General Oblisation Notes - Series 1999

The School District incurred general obligation notes for $7,000,000 on April 14, 1999.
Proceeds of the notes were used for general construction costs and to pay the costs of
issuing the notes. The notes mature from December 1, 2000 to December 1,2019. lnterest
rates are variable based on market rates.

General Oblloatlon Notes - Serfes 20044

The School District issued $8,700,000 General Obligation Notes, Series A of 2004, on
November 1,2004. Proceeds of the notes will be used: (1) to refund a portion of the School
District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 1998; General Obligation
Bonds, Series AA of 1998; General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2000; General Obligation
Bonds, Series of 2001; General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2001; General Obligation
Bonds, Series of 2000; and General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2002: and (2) to pay the
costs of issuing the notes. The notes mature from November 15, 2005 to November 15,
2018. lnterest rates vary trom2.00o/o to 4.00%.

Note Pavable 2006lssue - Colonial Academv

The School District incurred $735,080, which is a portion of the debt issued to finance the
Colonial Academy. The School District's obligations mature from June 30, 2006 to June 30,
2030. lnterest is payable at7.71o/o.

General Oblíoatlon Bonds - Series 20074

The School District issued $37,500,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2007, on
November 1,2007. Proceeds of the bonds were used to provide additional funds for
designing, acquiring, constructing, equipping and furnishing additions, alterations and
renovations to the High School South and other capital improvements to facilities owned and
operated by the School District, to capitalize a portion of the interest on the bonds and to
pay the costs of issuing the bonds. The bonds mature from September l, 2009 to
September 1,2027. lnterest rate is 7.75o/o.
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NOTE G - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

General OblÍoation Notes - Series 2007

The School District issued $81,130,000 General Obligation Notes, Series of 2007, on
August 15,2007. Proceeds of the notes will be used: (1) to currently refund the School
District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 1998, outstanding in the
aggregate principal amount of $20,810,000; (2) to advance refund the School District's
outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series of 20034, outstanding in the aggregate
principal amount of $9,990,000; (3) to currently refund a portion of the School District's
outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2003, outstanding in the aggregate
principal amount of $9,745,000; (4) to advance refund a portion of the School District's
outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2Q04, outstanding in the aggregate
principal amount of $9,990,000; (5) to advance refund the School District's outstanding
General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2007 , outstanding in the aggregate principal amount of
$39,000,000; and (6) to pay the costs of issuing the notes. The notes mature from
September 1,2007 to September 1, 2039. lnterest rates vary from 3.70% to 5.00%.

General Oblioation Bonds - Series 2008

The School District issued $32,320,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2008, on
April 15, 2009. Proceeds of the bonds were used to provide additional funds for designing,
acquiring, constructing, equipping and furnishing additions, alterations and renovations to
the Middle Smithfield Elementary School, to provide for the acquisition of real estate, and
other capital improvements to facilities owned and operated by the School District, to
capitalize a portion of the interest on the bonds and to pay the costs of issuing the bonds.
The bonds mature from September 1 , 2O1O to September 1, 2029. lnterest rates vary from
4.00% to 5.00%.

General Oblisatlon Notes - Series 2009 and General Obllsatlon Bonds - Serles 2009

The School District issued $12,075,000 General Obligation Notes, Series of 2009, and
General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2009, on July 9, 2009. Proceeds of the notes, in the
aggregate principal amount of $8,415,000, will be used: (1) to currently refund a portion of
the School District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2005, (2) to currently
refund a portion of the School District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series A of
2005, (3) to currently refund a portion of the School District's outstanding General Obligation
Bonds, Series of 2006, (4) to advance refund a portion of the School District's outstanding
General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2007, and (5) to pay related costs and expenses,
including the costs of issuing the notes. Proceeds of the bonds, in the amount of
$3,660,000 will be used: (1) to currently refund a portion of the School District's outstanding
General Obligation Notes, Series ol 2007, and (2) to pay related costs and expenses,
including the costs of issuing the bonds. The notes maturefrom May 15,2023 to May 15,
2030. The bonds mature from May 15,2011 to May 15,2023. lnterest rates vary from
3.50% to 4.75o/o.
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NOTE G - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

General Oblisatlon Bonds - Series 20094

The School District issued $15,015,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2009, on
October 26,2009. Proceeds of the bonds will be used: (1) to currently refund the School
District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series AA of 2001, (2) to currently refund
the School District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2003, (3) to cunently
refund the School District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2004, and
(4) to pay related costs and expenses, including the costs of issuing the 2009A bonds. The
bonds mature from August 1, 2010 to August 1,2021. lnterest rate is 3.00%.

General Obliqation Bonds - Series 2010

The School District issued $11,345,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2010, on
April 19, 2010. Proceeds of the bonds will be used: (1) to currently refund the School
District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2002, (2) to currently refund the
School District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2005, and (3) to pay
related costs and expenses, including the costs of issuing the 2010 bonds. The bonds
mature from December 1,2010 to December 1,2013. lnterest rates vary from 3.20% to
3.60%.

The School District issued $1,220,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2010, on
October 6, 2010. Proceeds of the bond issue will be used to provide funds for the J.T.
Lambert roof replacement. The bonds mature on September 1,2027. lnterest rate is
5.00%.

General Oblioatlon Bonds - Series 20104

The School District issued $9,685,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2010, on
August 23,2010. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to currently refund the School
District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2005, and to pay related costs
and expenses, including the costs of issuing the bonds. The bonds mature from
November 5, 2010 to November 15, 2019. lnterest rate is 2.360/o.

General Obliøation Bonds - Series 2011

The School District issued $6,860,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2011, on
June 20, 2011. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to currently refund the School
District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2006, and to pay related costs
and expenses, including the costs of issuing the 2011 bonds. The bonds mature from
May 15, 2012to November 15, 2019. lnterest rate is 3.O1Yo.
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NOTE G - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

General Oblioation Bonds - Series 20114

The School District issued $2,500,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2011, on
June20, 2011. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to provide funds for energy
improvements and upgrades to Resica Elementary School and other miscellaneous capital
expenditures of the School District and to pay the related costs and expenses, including the
costs of issuing the 20114 bonds. The bonds mature from May 15,2012 to November 15,
2031. lnterest rate is 3.01o/o.

Qualífíed Zone Academv Bonds, SerÍes 2011

The School District issued $525,000 Qualified Zone Academy Bonds, Series 2011, on
September 20,2010. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to provide funds to upgrade
technology, electrical system, fire system, surveillance system, sounds system and a
backup generator as capital expenditures of the School District at JM Hill Elementary School
and to pay related costs and expenses, including the costs of issuing the 2011 bonds. The
bonds mature September 1,2029. lnterest rate is 8%.

General Obliqation Bonds - Series of 2012

The School District issued $7,495,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2012, on
January 3, 2012. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to provide funds to currently
refund General Obligation Bonds, Series 2004A and to pay related costs and expenses,
including the costs of issuing the 2012 bonds. The bonds mature in 2019 at various interest
rates of the refunded bonds.

General Obliqation Bonds - Series A of 2012

The School District issued $2,500,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series A oÍ 2012, on
January 3,2012. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to provide funds for capital
expenditures of the School District at JM Hill Elementary School and to pay related costs
and expenses, including the costs of issuing the 2012 Series A bonds. The bonds mature in
2O32 at varying interest rates.

General Oblisation Bonds - Series of 2013

On December 19, 2013, the School District issued $7,900,000 General Obligation Bonds,
Series of 2013. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to partially refund the School
District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2007, and to pay the costs in
connection with the issuance of the bonds. The bonds bear an interest rate of 3.11o/o over
the life of the bonds and will fully mature in September2O2T. The refunding resulted in an
economic gain of $1,277,640.
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NOTE G - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

General Oblioation Bonds - Series of 2014

On September 3, 2014, the School District issued $16,350,000 General Obligation Bonds,
Series of 2014. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to refund the School District's
outstanding General Obligation Notes, Series A of 2004, General Obligation Bonds, Series
of 2009 and Series A of 2009, and to pay the costs in connection with the issuance of the
bonds. The bonds bear an interest rate of 1.92o/o over the life of the bonds and will fully
mature in April 2023. The refunding resulted in an economic gain of $699,142.

The refunding resulted in a difference between the cash flows required to service the old
debt and the cash flows required to service the new debt of $99,330. This amount is
included in deferred outflows of resources in the Statement of Net Position and will be
amortized over the left of the new debt.

General Oblisation Bonds - Series A of 2014

On September 17, 2014, the School District issued $8,720,000 General Obligation Bonds,
Series A of 2014. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to partially refund the School
District's outstanding General Obligation Notes, Series of 2009, and to pay the costs in
connection with the issuance of the bonds. The bonds mature in 2030 at varying interest
rates. The refunding resulted in an economic gain of $1,273,966.

The refunding resulted in a difference between the cash flows required to service the old
debt and the cash flows required to service the new debt of $189,669. This amount is
included in deferred outflows of resources in the Statement of Net Position and will be
amortized over the left of the new debt.

General Oblisation Bonds - Seríes AA of 2014

On October 16, 2014, the School District issued $7,640,000 General Obligation Bonds,
Series AA of 2014. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to partially refund the School
District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2007, and to pay the costs in
connection with the issuance of the bonds. The bonds mature ln 2026 at varying interest
rates. The refunding resulted in an economic gain of $1,705,11 1.

The refunding resulted in a difference between the cash flows required to service the old
debt and the cash flows required to service the new debt of $1,275,646. This amount is
included in deferred outflows of resources in the Statement of Net Position and will be
amortized over the left of the new debt.
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NOTE G - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for long-term debt are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal lnterest Totals

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021to2025
2026 to 2030
2031 to 2035
2036 to 2040

Year Ending
June 30,

2016
2017

$ 9,052,090
9,743,227

10,321,365
10,602,2æ
10,778,095
61,664,689
76,716,429

535,000
25,000

Principal

$ 223,290
182,176

$ 7,907,220
7,e16,580
7,374,988
7,059,281
6,676,799

25,359,517
9,669,034

25,579
2,937

$ 16,959,310
17,389,807
17,696,353
17,661,545
17,4il,89+
87,024,206
86,385,463

560,579
27,937

$ 189,438,159 $ 71,721,935 $ 261,160,094

Authorítv Lease

The School District is named as a lessee, along with the Monroe Career & Technical
lnstitute and the three other member school districts, of the Monroe Career & Technical
lnstitute in a lease agreement with the Monroe County Area Vocational-Technical School
Authority. The original liability ol $2,261,218 was computed by using the estimated sharing
fraction against the outstanding principal on the Guaranteed School Revenue Bonds, Series
of 1996 and Series of 2001, issued by the Authority. The sharing fraction fluctuates
annually and is computed on a two-factor formula based on the school district's pro rata
share of the market value of real estate and the average daily membership of the student
body. The school districts are billed annually.

Annual payment requirements to maturity for the lease agreement are as follows:

lnterest Totals

$$ 11,515
4,013

234,805
186,189

$ 405,466 $ 15,528 $ 420,994
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NOTE G - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Capital Leases

The School District from time to time enters into capital lease arrangements with its vendors
to finance equipment purchases through the vendor. Currently, the School District holds
several computer purchase leases from Apple, HP and Cisco. These lease agreements
qualify as capital leases for accounting purposes and, therefore, have been recorded at the
present value of their future minimum lease payments as of the inception date.

The assets acquired through capital leases are as follows:

Computer equipment
Accum ulated depreciation

$ 9,u1p12
(5,U2,794)

$ 1,523,u7
988,434
459,840

(116,771)

$ 2,854,850

$ 3,699,118

The computer equipment acquired under capital leases is included in fumiture and
equipment in Note F.

The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of minimum lease
payments as of June 30, 2015, are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Amount

2016
2017
2018
Am ount representing interest

PRESENT VALUE OF MINIMUM
LEASE PAYVIENTS

Defeased Debt

The School District has advance-refunded various bond issues by creating separate
irrevocable trust funds containing U.S. Government securities or securities collateralized by
U.S. Government securities. The securities and earnings thereon are considered sufficient
to fully service the bonds until they are called or mature. For financial reporting purposes,
the bonds are considered defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from
the accounts of the School District. As of June 30, 2015, the School District has defeased
debt outstanding of $42,785,000.

-42-
ilt



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2015

NOTE H. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM L¡ABILITIES

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2015, was as follows:

Bdro
July l,2014

AddltlorE/

Rdüdlmg
R€dætlorE/

MdúltlË
Bdæ

Jm30,206

Anþnt Due

WltHnOm

Ys

GENERAL OBUGATION NOTES

5€116 of f998

Sslæ ol 1999

SslæA of 2004

Serlæ of 2006

S€rlæ of 2007

Serl6 of 2009

TOTALGENERAL

OBIJGATION NOTES

GENERALOBUGATION BONDS

Ssl6 A of 2007

Seriæ of 2008

SslB of 2009

Se.l€s A of 2009

S6rls of 20O

S€rls of 20O OSCB

5€116 A of 20f)
S€rlæ of 2011

Serlæ A of 2011

Ssls D of 2011QZAB

Serl€ of 20?
Sedæ A of 2012

S€116 of 20ß
Ssls of 201¡l

S€rlæ A of 201¡l

S€rlæ AA of 2014

TOTALGENERAL

OBUGATION BONDS

Doforrod dmút8
lsuarìæ dlsærÌl
lsstsm prsrim

TOTAL OEFERRED

AMOUNTS

TOTALGENERAL

OBUGATION BONDS,

rEt

I 2,950,000 $

2,3É,000

320,000

6A0,539

æ,É0,000

8,415,000

(320,000)

(8/4Ë,000)

(600,000) s
(430,000)

(22,066)

(6,000)

227O,OO0 $

1,085,000

496,4f 1

78,186,000

n,839,471

715,000

445,000

22,585

6,000

87,71),509 (8,736,000) (1137,068) l,187,s86

23,180,000

32,300,000

3,265,000

13,495,000

2,É0,000

1,063,e6

7,330,000

5,190,000

2,300,000

466,680

2485,000

2,305,000

7,900,000

(6,280,000)

(3265,000)

(12,600,000)

ú,350,000

6,?20,000

7,ô40,000

(1560,000)

(5,000)

(895,000)

(2,É0,000)

(75,s38)

(r,305,000)

(680,000)

(0s,000)

(2e,É6)

(5,000)

(ú0,000)

(230,000)

(266,000)

6,350,000

32¿95,000

9EZIEE

6,025,000

4,60,000

2,p5,000

437,500

7¡80,000

2¡05,000

7,070,000

6,350,000

8¡55,000

7,640,000

't,600,000

5,000

75,930

1395,000

700,000

ot000
25,ß7

1¿30,000

o0,000

235,000

2¿09,000

ß6,000

46,000

o8,439,æ2 ú,506,000 (7,406,104) 1l't,509,088 7,804,O5

5,062,3 f8 86,783 (754,561 4,393,560

5.0ô2,261 85,æ3 (741,504) 4,393,560

tß,502,063 o,050,7!3 (8,É9,006) 115,993,238 7,884,O5

822.8 (2 fr,o88) 405106 225,290

2,932661 1769,407 (\8422ßl 1455,876

5,ß7,428 33,514 5,200,s40

187,325,000 (22f ,0001 182098,000

s241,531 1,666,ß8 t) ,099

s 408,507,É4 ¡ 3,æ8,714

5t(Ø

VGTECH AUTI-IORITY I.EASE

CAPITALI.EASES

COM PENSATED ABSENCES

NET PENSION UABIUTY
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE I. DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES AND UNAVAILABLE AND UNEARNED
REVENUE

General Fund
Unavailable revenues represent primarily delinquent taxes not collected within 60 days
subsequent to the School District's year-end. lt is expected that these receivables will be
collected and included in revenues of future fiscal years. In the Governmental Funds
financial statements, these receivables are reported as unearned revenue.

At June 30, 2015, deferred inflow of resources consisted of delinquent taxes receivable of
$11,277,844.

NOTE J. PENSION PLAN

Summaru of Sisnificant Accountino Policíes

Pensrons - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions and pension expense,
information about the fiduciary net position of the Public School Employees' Retirement
System (PSERS) and additions to/deductions from PSERS's fiduciary net position have
been determined on the same basis as they are reported by PSERS. For this purpose,
benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due
and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. lnvestments are reported at fair value.

General lnformation About the Pension Plan

Plan Descríption - PSERS is a governmental cost-sharing multi-employer defined benefit
pension plan that provides retirement benefits to public school employees of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. The members eligible to participate in the System include
all full{ime public school employees, part-time hourly public school employees who render
at least 500 hours of service in the school year and part-time per diem public school
employees who render at least 80 days of service in the school year in any of the reporting
entities in Pennsylvania. PSERS issues a publicly available financial report that can be
obtained at www. psers.state.pa. us.
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NOTE J - PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Benefits Províded - PSERS provides retirement, disability and death benefits. Members
are eligible for monthly retirement benefits upon reaching (a) age 62 with at least one year
of credited service; (b) age 60 with 30 or more years of credited servlce; or (c) 35 or more
years of service regardless of age. Act 120 of 2010 (Act 120) preserves the benefits of
existing members and introduced benefit reductions for individuals who become new
members on or after July 1 ,2011. Act 120 created two membership classes, Membership
Class T-E (Class T-E) and Membership Class T-F (Class T-F). To qualify for normal
retirement, Class T-E and Glass T-F members must work until age 65 with a minimum three
years of service or attain a total combination of age and service that is equal to or greater
than 92 with a minimum of 35 years of service. Benefits are generally equal to 2o/o or 2.5o/o,
depending on membership class, of the member's final average salary (as defined in the
Code) multiplied by the number of years of credited service. For members whose
membership started prior to July 1, 2011, after completion of five years of service, a
member's right to the defined benefits is vested and early retirement benefits may be
elected. For Class T-E and Class T-F members, the right to benefits is vested after ten
years of service.

Participants are eligible for disability retirement benefits after completion of five years of
credited service. Such benefits are generally equal to 2o/o or 2.5o/o, depending upon
membership class, of the member's final average salary (as defined in the Code) multiplied
by the number of years of credited service, but not less than one{hird of such salary nor
greater than the benefit the member would have had at normal retirement age. Members
over normal retirement age may apply for disability benefits.

Death benefits are payable upon the death of an active member who has reached age 62
with at least one year of credited service (age 65 with at least three years of credited service
for Class T-E and Class T-F members) or who has at least five years of credited service (ten
years for Class T-E and Class T-F members). Such benefits are actuarially equivalent to the
benefit that would have been effective if the member had retired on the day before death.

Contributions

Members Contributions

Active members who joined the System prior to July 22,1983, contribute at
5.25% (Membership Class T-C) or at 6.50% (Membership Class T-D) of the
member's qualifying compensation.

Members who joined the System on or after July 22,1983, and who were
active or inactive as of July 1 , 2001, contribute at 6.250/o (Membership
Class T-C) or at7.50o/o (Membership Class T-D) of the member's qualifying
compensation.

Members who joined the System after June 30, 2001 and before July 1,
2011, contribute at 7 .50% (automatic Membership Class T-D). For all new
hires and for members who elected Class T-D membership, the higher
contribution rates began with services rendered on or after January 1,
2002.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE J - PENSION PLAN (Gontinued)

Members who joined the System after June 30, 2011, automatically
contribute at the Membership Class T-E rate oÍ 7.5o/o (base rate) of the
member's qualifying compensation. All new hires after June 30, 2011, who
elect Class T-F membership, contribute at 10.3% (base rate) of the
member's qualifying compensation. Membership Class T-E and Class T-F
are affected by a "shared risk" provision in Act 120 of 2Q10 that in future
fiscal years could cause the Membership Class T-E contribution rate to
fluctuate between 7.5% and 9.5Yo and the Membership Class T-F
contribution rate to fluctuate between 10.3o/o and 12.3o/o.

Employer Contributions

The School District's contractually required contribution rate for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2015, was 20.50% of covered payroll, actuarially determined as an amount that,
when combined with employee contributions is expected to finance the costs of benefits
earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded
accrued liability. Contributions to the plan from the School District were $12,215,000 for the
year ended June 30, 2015.

Pension Liabilities. Pension Exoense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and
Deferred lnflows of Resources Related fo Pensions

At June 30, 2015, the School District reported a liability of $187,098,000 for its proportionate
share of the net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30,
2014, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liabllity was determined
by rolling forward the System's total pension liability as of June 30, 2013 to June 30,2014.
The School District's proportion of the net pension liability was calculated utilizing the
employer's one-year reported covered payroll as it relates to the total one-year reported
covered payroll. At June 30,2014, the School District's proportion was 0.4727%, which was
an increase of 0.0151 % from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2013.

a
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SGHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2015

NOTE J - PENSION PLAN (Continued)

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the School District recognized pension expense of
$17,630,000 . At June 30, 2015, the School District reported deferred outflows of resources
and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

,l Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Deferred
lnflows of

Resources

Governnp ntal Activities:
Net difference between projected and actual
investment earnings

Changes in proportions
Difference between employer contributions
and proportionate share of total contributions
Contributions subsequent to the measurement
date

Business-type Activities:
Net difference between projected and actual
investment earnings

Changes in proportions
Difference between employer contributions
and proportionate share of total contributions
Contributions subsequent to the measurement
date

-47 -

$ 13,108,000
4,880,000

185,000

1 1,971,000

$ 17,036,000 $ 13,108,000

$ $ 267,000
100,000

4,000

244,000

$ 348,000 $ 267,000

$
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC F¡NANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30 2015

NOTE J - PENSION PLAN (Continued)

$12,215,000 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from
School District contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a
reduction of the new pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2015. Other amounts
reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year Ending
June 30,

Governnrental Activities:
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

Business-type Activities:
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

$ (2,057,000)
(2,057,000)
(2,057,000)
(2,057,000)

187,000

$ (8,041,000)

(42,000)
(42,000)
(42,000)
(42,000)

3,000

$

$ (165,000)

Actuarial Assumptions - The total pension liability as of June 30,2014, was determined by
rolling forward the System's total pension liability as of the June 30,2013 actuarialvaluation
to June 30,2014, using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included
in the measurement:

Actuarial Cost Method - Entry Age Normal - level o/o of pay

f nvestment Return - 7.íVo, includes inflation at 3.00%

Salary lncreases - Effective average of 5.50%, which reflects an allowance
for inflation of 3.00, real wage growth of 1o/o and merit or seniority increases
of 1.50%

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Annuitant
Table (male and female) with age set back three years for both males and
females. For disabled annuitants, the RP-2000 Gombined Disabled Tables
(male and female) with age set back seven years for males and three years
for females.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC F¡NANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE J - PENSION PLAN (Continued)

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2O13 valuation were based on the
experience study that was performed for the five-year period ending June 30, 2010. The
recommended assumption changes based on this experience study were adopted by the
Board at its March 11, 2011 Board meeting and were effective beginning with the June 30,
201 1 actuarial valuation.

The long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was determined using a building-
block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected
returns, net of plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset
class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by
weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage
and by adding expected inflation.

The plan's policy in regard to the allocation of invested plan assets is established and may
be amended by the Board. Plan assets are managed with a long-term objective of
achieving and maintaining a fully funded status for the benefits provided through the
pension.

Long-Term
Expected

Asset crass oil#:,",:" fffli,1t;

Public markets global equity
Private markets (equity)
Private real estate
Globalfixed income
U.S. long treasuries
TIPS
High yield bonds
Cash
Absolute return
Risk parity
MLPs/lnfrastructure
Commodities
Financing (LIBOR)

19o/o

21%
13%
8%
3%

12o/o

6%
3%

10o/o

5o/o

3o/o

60/o

(e%)

5.0olo

6.5%
4.7%
2.Oo/o

1.4o/o

1.2%
1.7o/o

0.9%
4.8To
3.9%
5.3%
3.3%
1.1%

lQOo/o

The above was the Board's adopted asset allocation policy and best estimates of geometric
real rates of return for each major asset class as of June 30,2014.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2015

NOTE J - PENSION PLAN (Gontinued)

Díscount Rafe - The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.50%.
The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions
from plan members will be made at the current contribution rate and that contributions from
employers will be made at contractually required rates, actuarially determined. Based on
those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all
projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term
expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit
payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the School District's Proportionate Share of the Net Penslon Ltablllty to
Changes in the Discount Rafe - The following presents the net pension liability, calculated
using the discount rate of 7.50o/o, as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were
calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower (6.50%) or one
percentage point higher (8.50%) than the current rate:

Current
1% Discount 1%

Decrease Rate lncrease
6.50% 7.50o/o 8.50%

School District's
proportionate share of the
net pension liability $ 233,379,000

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Detailed information about PSERS's fiduciary net
position is available in the PSERS Comprehensive Annual Financial Report which can be
found on the System's website at www.psers.state.pa.us.

NOTE K. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Plan Descriptíon

The School District provides medical and dental insurance benefits to eligible retired
employees, spouses and dependents through a single-employer defined benefit plan. The
benefits, benefits level, employee contribution and employer contribution are administered
by the Board and can be amended by the Board through its personnel manual and union
contracts. The plan is not accounted for as a trust fund, as an irrevocable trust has not been
established to account for the plan. The plan does not issue a stand-alone financial report.
The activity of the plan is reported in the School District's General Fund.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obllsatlon

The School District's annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is
calculated based on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount
actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45. The
ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover
normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess)
over a period not to exceed 30 years.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SGHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2015

NOTE K - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Contlnued)

The components of the School District's annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually
contributed to the plan and changes in the School District's net OPEB obligation to the plan
are as follows:

Normalcost
Amortization of unfunded actuarial accrued liability

ANTNUAL REQUIRED CONTRIBUTTON (ARC)
lnterest on net OPEB obligation
Adjustment to ARC

ANINUAL OPEB EXPENSE
Net OPEB contributions during the year

INCREFr.SE lN NET OPEB OBLIGAT¡ON
Net OPEB obligation at beginning of year

NET OPEB OBLIGATION AT END OF YEAR

Annual
OPEB Cost

$ 2,527,480
2,682,466
2,655,319

Percentage
of Annual

OPEB Cost
Contributed

32.5%
38.3%
35.5o/o

$ 1,419,227
1,415,728
2,833,955

415,887
(567,376)

2,682,466
(1,026,298)
1,656,168
9,241,931

$ 10,898,099

Net OPEB
Obligation

$ 9,241,931
10,ggg,0gg
12,610,562

Year

2014
2015
2016

Funded Status and Fundino Prooress

As of July 1,2014, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the actuarial accrued liability for
benefits was $23,060,651 and the actuarial value of assets was $0. The covered payroll
(annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $53,772,116, and the ratio of
the UAAL to the covered payroll was 42.89Yo.

The projection of future benefit payments for an ongoing plan involves estimates of the
value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far
into the future. Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality and the
healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the
annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual
results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future.
The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information
following the notes to the basic financial statements, presents multiyear trend information
about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time
relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE K - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

Methods and Assumotíons

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan
(the plan as understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of
benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit
costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The methods and
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term
volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the
long-term perspective of the calculations.

ln the July 1 ,2014 actuarial valuation, the entry age actuarial cost method was used. The
actuarial assumptions included a 4.5% investment rate of return (net of administrative
expenses), which is a blended rate of the expected long-term investment returns on plan
assets and on the employer's own investments calculated based on the funded level of the
plan at the valuation date, and an annual healthcare cost trend rate of 6.5% initially, reduced
by increments of 0.5% per year to 5.5% in 2016. The actuarial value of assets was
determined using techniques that spread the effects of short-term volatility in the market
value of investments over a five-year period. The UAAL is being amortized as a level
percentage of projected payroll on an open basis. The remaining amortization period at
June 30, 2015, was 28 years.

NOTE L. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Grant Proorams

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment
by grantor agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including
amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if
any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this
time although the School District expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

Constructíon Proiects

The School District has various construction projects ongoing at June 30, 2015.
Outstanding commitments on these projects are approximately $5,000,000 and completion
is expected during fiscal year 2015.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANC¡AL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30 2015

NOTEM. RISKMANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.
Significant losses are covered by commercial insurance for all major programs. There were
no significant reductions in insurance coverages in the 2014-2015 year. Settlement
amounts have not exceeded insurance coverage for the current year or the three prior
years.

The School District is a member of the Employee Benefit Trust of Eastern Pennsylvania (the
"Trust") which provides hospitalization, medical, dental and prescription drug benefits to
School District employees. The Trust manages a schedule of benefits as determined by its
respective members, ensures the Trust is adequately funded, reviews claims and
administration and obtains excess catastrophic insurance.

The Trust has appointed NCAS Pennsylvania to provide administrative services. NCAS
Pennsylvania is a Pennsylvania corporation with insurance and consulting expertise in
administration of health and welfare plans. The Trust has entered into an agreement with
the Pennsylvania Trust to provide stop loss insurance beginning at $130,000 for members of
the Trust, thus maintaining the financial security of the Trust.

The latest financial statements of the Trust are available at the School District's business
office for the year ended June 30, 2015.

NOTE N . PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

The School District implemented GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial
Repofting for Pensions - An Amendmenf of GASB Statement No. 27, effective July 1 ,2014.

The objective of GASB Statement No. 68 is to improve accounting and financial reporting by
state and local governments for pension plans. GASB Statement No. 68 states that local
governments have to record their share of the Public School Employees' Retirement System
(PSERS) unfunded liability.

For the government-wide governmental activities, the School District has treated their
proportionate share of beginning of year net pension liability of $183,579,000 and beginning
of year deferred outflows of resources of $9,458,000 as having been recognized in the
period incurred. The School District has adjusted beginning net position for the
governmental activities from $66,961 ,007 to ($t 07,159,993).

For the proprietary fund food service fund and the government-wide business-type activities,
the School District has treated their proportionate share of beginning of year net pension
liability of $3,746,000 and beginning of year deferred outflows of resources of $193,000 as
having been recognized in the period incurred. The School District has adjusted beginning
net position for the proprietary fund food service fund and for the business-type activities
from $839,227 to ($2,713,773).
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE O - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On August 26, 2015, the School District issued $8,640,000 of General Obligation Bonds,
Series of 2015. The proceeds from these bonds were used to advance refund the School
District's existing General Obligation Bonds, Series Aot 2007.

On October 8,2O15, the district issued $6,130,000 of General Obligation Bonds, Series A of
2015. The proceeds from these bonds were used to refund the School District's existing
General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2010.

The School District is not aware of any additional events or transactions that occurred
subsequent to the financial statement date but prior to December 1,2015, that would require
recognition or disclosure in its financial statements.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2015

Budgeted Amounts
Original Final

$ 101,0't7 ,442
36,275,303

2,772,736

55,201,714
21,642,054

2,814,',145
2,584,220
4,410,699
3,054,818
5,853,755
1,985,387
1,180,462

12,360,796
12,771,604
4,969,405
2,496,967

139,478

1,147,650
1,774,193

(350,000)

2,571,843

(8,488,285)

46,154,866

$ 101,017,442
36,275,303
2,772,736

54,834,351
21,712,421

2,716,825
2,860,620
4,442,125
3,284,918
6,058,491

1,986,862
1,359,297

12.895,777
12,457,827
5,039,649
2,526,313

236,878

1,147,650
1,774.193

2,921,843

(8,488,285)

46,154,866

Actual
(GAAP Basis)

$ 104,293,6s3
36,958,201

2,717,356

Variance With
Final Budget

Positlve
(Negative)

3,276,211
682,898
(55,380)

3,903,729

REVENUES
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Regular programs
Speclal programs
Vocational programs
Other instructional programs
Pupil personnel services
lnstructional staff services
Administrative services
Pupil health services
Business services
Operation and maintenance of plant
Student transportatlon servlces
Central and other support services
Student activities and athletics
Communlty serylces
Refund of prior year revenues
Debt service
Bond lssuance costs

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

oTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Proceeds from capital leases
Proceeds from issuance of refunding bonds
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent
Payment to slnking fund
Transfer out
Budgetary r€serye

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND
BALANCE

FUND BAI.ANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BAI-ANCE AT END
OF YEAR

140,065,481 140,065,481 143,969,210

$

19,660,105 19,063,255

151,125,609 151,475,609

(11,060,128) (11,410J28) (e08,660) 10,501,468

51,506,828
21,147,637
2,681,107
2,415,556
4,356,743
3,194,451
5,452,047
1,994,349
1,307,684

12,328,777
12,093,553
4,872,091
2,273,431

212,858
111,834

18,677,775
351,149

144,877,870

3,327,523
5æ,7U
35,718

445,064
85,382
90,467

606,444
92,513
51,613

567,000
364,274
167,558
252,882
24,020

(111,834)
385,480

(351,149)

6,597,739

1,336,321
1,759,407

32,79s,793
(32,¡140,515)

(4,12s_l

188,671
(14,786)

32,795,793
(32,¿140,515)

(4,',t29)

3,446,877 525,034

't't,026.502

$ 37,666,581 $ 37,666,581 $ 48,693,083 $ 11,026,502

2,538,217

46,154,866

See accompanying note to the budgetary comparison schedule.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTE TO THE BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2015

NOTE A. BUDGETARY INFORMATION

An operating budget is adopted prior to the beginning of each year for the General Fund on
a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The General Fund is the
only fund for which a budget is legally required.

The Pennsylvania School Gode dictates specific procedures relative to adoption of the
School District's budget and reporting of its financial statements, specifically:

The School District, before levying annual schooltaxes, is required to prepare
an operating budget for the succeeding fiscal year.

The School District is required to publish notice by advertisement, at least
once in two newspapers of general circulation in the municipality in which it is
located and within 15 days of final action, that the proposed budget has been
prepared and is available for public inspection at the administrative office of
the School District.

Notice that public hearings will be held on the proposed operating budget
must be included in the advertisement; such hearings are required to be
scheduled at least ten days prior to when final action on adoption is taken by
the Board.

a

a

a

Legal budgetary control is maintained at the sub-function/major object level. The
Pennsylvania School Code allows the Board to make budgetary transfers between major
function and major object code only within the last nine months of the fiscal year, unless
there is a two-thirds majority of the Board approving the transfer. Appropriations lapse at
the end of the flscal period. Budgetary information reflected in the financial statements is
presented at or below the level of budgetary control and includes the effect of approved
budget amendments.

The amounts reported as the original budgeted amounts in the budgetary statements reflect
the amounts in the Pennsylvania Department of Education's 2028 Report when the original
appropriations were adopted. The amounts reported as the final budgeted amounts in the
budgetary statements reflect the amounts after all2O14-2015 budget transfers.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE
SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

School District's proportion of the net pension liability (asset)

School District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset)

School District's covered-employee payroll

School District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset)
as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll

The plan's fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension
liability

0.4727o/o

$ 187,098,000

$ 60,319,006

310.19%

57.24o/o
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

Contractually required contribution

Contributions in relation to the contractually required
contribution

coNTRTBUTION EXCESS (DEFTCTENCy)

School District's covered-employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

$ 12,215,000

12,215,000

59,585,366

$

$

20.50%
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN
PENSION FUNDING PROGRESS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

Valuation
Date

July 1,

(a)
Actuarial
Value of
Assets

(b)
Entry Age
Actuarial
Accrued
Liability
(AAL)

(c)
Unfunded

AAL (UAAL)
(bÞ(a)

(d)
Funded

Ratio
(aV(b)

(e)
Colered
Payroll

(0
UAAL as a
Percentage
of Cowred

Payroll
(cI(e)

2010
2012
2014

$ $ 14,676,869
20,03/.,463
23,060,651

$ 14,676,869
20,034,463
23,060,651

ÙYo $ 31,169,712
OYo 54,941,894
Oo/o 53,772,116

27.09%
36.46%
42.89o/o
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Expertise Beyond The

lndependent Auditors' Report on lnternal Control Over Financial Reportíng and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Sfaúemenús

Peñormed in Accordance With Government Audítíng Sfandards

To the Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School District
East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania

We have audited, in accordance w¡th auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of
East Stroudsburg Area School District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the East Stroudsburg Area School
District's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 1,2015.

lnternal Control Over Financial Reporting

ln planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the East Stroudsburg
Area School District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the East
Stroudsburg Area School District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the East Stroudsburg Area School District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over flnancial
reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that
have not been identified.
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To the Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School District
East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania

Compliance and Other Mallers

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the East Stroudsburg Area School District's
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Govemment Auditing Súandards
applied in the audit of the financial statements, and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Repoft

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Sfandards in considering the enti$'s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

%a.Ø.¿4
Oaks, Pennsylvania
December 1,2015
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Expertise Beyond The

lndependent Auditors' Repoñ on Compliance for Each MaJor Federal Program and
Report on lnternal Control Over Compliance in Accordance With OMB Círcular A-133

To the Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School District
East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the East Stroudsburg Area School District's compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplemenf that could have a direct and mater¡al effect on each of the East Stroudsburg
Area School District's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2015. East Stroudsburg
Area School District's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors' results section
of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

M a n ag emenf 's Respo n sib i I ity

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants applicable to its federal programs.

Aud itors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the East Stroudsburg Area School
District's major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred
to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Súandards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB
Circular A-133, Audits of Súafes, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards
and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence about the East Stroudsburg Area School District's compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the East Stroudsburg
Area School District's compliance.

Opinion on Each MaJor Federal Program

ln our opinion, the East Stroudsburg Area School District complied, in all material respects, with the
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each
of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2015.
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To the Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School District
East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania

Report on lnternal Control Over Compliance

Management of the East Stroudsburg Area School District is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. ln planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the East
Stroudsburg Area School District's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that
could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program as a basis for designing auditing
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the East Stroudsburg Area School District's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material yveakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal control over compliance, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program will not be prevented, or detected and conected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

%â"Ø /¿/
Oaks, Pennsylvania
December 1,2015
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2015

Fedôral Graítor/
PrsThmoh Gants/Pmam Trde

Federal
CFDA

Number

Pass-
Through
Grentor's

Program
orAward
Amount

Total
Received

for the Year

Accrued or
(Defered)

Revenue at
July'1,2014Numbe¡

u.u1 N/A

84.010 013{801æ

84.010 013{80129

84.010 0/'2]t301æ

84.367 020-1401æ

u.367 020-1401æ

84.3ô5 o1È1401æ

84.365 0rÈ'1401æ

u.371 1&1301æ

u.371 l4$130129

93.778 N/A

Gr¿nt Period
Beginning/

Endino Dates

July l, 2014 to
June 30, 2015

July 1, 2013 to
September 30, 2014

July '1, 2014 to
September 30, 2015

July 1, 20l3 to
S€ptember 30, 20'14

July 1,2013 b
September 30, 2014

July 1,2014 to
S€ptemb€r 30, 2015

July 1, 2013 to
Selember 30, 2014

July 1,2014 b
S€ptemb€r 30, 2015

Oclober 'l , 2013 to
September 30,2014

mber1,2014to
Sêptember 30, 2015

July |, 2013 to
September 3(), 2014

July '1. 2014 to
Septomber 30, 2015

Revenue
Recognized Expenditures

107,O37

$ 2,337,684

Accrued or
(Defened)

Revenu€ el
June 30,2015

110,464

39,050

5,817

(45.146)

20,055

$ 130,240

r

ctÞ
I

(,\
c\

U.S. DEPARTilENT OF EDUCANON
lmpact Aid

Passed through the Pennayh¡anla Dopartment of
Educaöon

Trtl€ I

ïrt6 I

Trde l, Prcgram lmprovement SetAs¡de 1$14

Trtle ll, lmprcving T€ecñer Quality 1314

TrUe ll, lmproving T€acherQuality 1+15

Trüe lll, Language lnstuct¡on 1314

Trüe lll, Language lnstuction 1+15

K€ysbn€b Opporù¡rúty

Keysbn€ b Opportinity

Public Wetfare Access

Public Wefhre Access

SUBTOTAL FORWARI)

$ s07,333 $ 507,333 $

1,310,850 607,864

1,365,637 928,079

100,806 21,60'l

'197,742 65,Kì

'197,732 145,215

29,'140 5,828

æ,085 23,ffi

241,U8

228,æ5 209,537

1¡18,64Í! 41,¡L59

107,037 86,9æ

$ 2,643,00s

379,286

21,601

42,U9

3,074

(s1,s04)

41.459

- 

1O7,O37

$ 435,565 $ 2,337,684

$ s07,333 $ 507,333 $

28,578 ?2.8,578

1,038,543 1,038,543

23,7|y 23,7U.

1U,265 18/.,2õ5

2,7il 2,79

29,085 29,085

51,9ø 51,904

164,391 164,391

93.778 N/A



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRIGT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

Feder-al Grantor/
Pass-Thruoh Gantor,/Fmmm Tlde

U.S. DEPARTTENT OF EDUCATþN
SUBTOTAL FORWARDED

Passed through tho Colonlal lntormedlate Unlt
Special Education - Grants to the States (|.D.E"A.)

Federal
CFDA

Number

u.o27

Pass-
Through
Granto/s

365367

ß2

N/A

Grant Pe¡iod
Beg¡nning/

End¡no Detæ

July 1.2013 to
June 30, 2014

July 1,2013 b
June 30, 2014

July 1, 2014 to
June 30,2015

July 1, 2014 b
June 30, 2015

July l. 2014 to
June 30,2015

July 1, 2013 b
June 30, 2014

July 1, 20'14 to
June 30, 2015

Juty 1, 2012 b
June 30,2013

July 1, 2014 to
June 30,2015

July '1, 2014 to
June 30, 2015

July 1, 2014 to
June 30, 2015

Program
orAward
Arnount

1,r29,159

6,000

I,133,1 l6

¿9,æ0

7,UO

1,176

12,0æ

63,934

Àt/A

Total
Received

forthe Year

511,7v

1,648,898

Accrued or
(tÞfened)
Revenue at
July 1,2014

Revenue
Recognized Expenditures

Accrued or
(tÞfened)

Revenue at
June 30. 2015Number

nE
C.

Spec¡al Educetion - Grents to th€ Stãbs (|.D.EA.) U.O27

Sp€c¡al Educat¡on - Grants to the Stetqs (|.D.E-A.) U.027

Spedal Educalion - Grantrs b th€ Staþs (l.D.E-4") U.027

Specjal Education - Granb b the Stâtes (|.D.E-A.) U.027

Scñæl Bes€d Behavioral Heâ]|ñ u.o27

Old Dom¡n¡on University Researth Foundalion u.111Â.

Raca b th€ Top

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

U.S. DEPARTTENT OF AGRICULTURE
P.ssed tñroügh tha PcnßVlvenla Departrnont
of Educdon

Natidlel Scñool Br€skfest Program l¿t-15

u.413A

10.553

Nat¡onal Scùool tlncf¡ Pfogram 14-15 't0.555

U.S.D-À Donated Commodities 10.555

IOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

TOTAL FEDERALAWARDS

IUA

l.l/A

òUA

¡uA

wA

N/A

N/A

N/A

$ 2,643,009 $ 43s,565 S 2.337,684 $ 2,337,684 $ 130,240

690,661 690,661

6,æ0 6,000

697,005 1,133,1 16 I,133,1 16 436,111

4,mo 4,000 4,000

7,UO 7,UO 7,W

1,176 1,176

10,306 10,300 10,306

t'l/A

N/A

17,91

3.æ9,687

34,035 504,26 1 w,261

109,357 1,6',t3,æ2 I,6f 3,302

't7 âÀ1 _

3,509,687 576,6s7

26,æ2

73,761

See accompanying nofes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awatds.



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SCOPE

The federal programs as listed in the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are
accounted for by the School District in the General Fund for U.S. Department of Education
and in the Food Service Fund for U.S. Department of Agriculture programs.

NOTE B. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The School District uses the modified accrual method of recording transactions. Revenues
are recorded when measurable and available. Expenditures are recorded when incurred.

NOTE C. DONATED FOOD

Donated food has been valued according to market value estimates provided by the
U.S.D.A,
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

A. SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditors' report issued: Unmodified

lnternal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified: No

Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be material weaknesses: No

Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted: No

Federal Awards

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs: unmodified

lnternal control over major programs:

Material weakness(es) identified: No

Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be material weaknesses: No

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with Section 510(a)
of the Circular: No

ldentification of major programs:

P ram CFDA

lmpact Aid
Title I

Title ll
IDEA

84.041
84.010
84.367
84.027

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and rype B programs: $300,000

Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee: No

-67 -
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

B.

c.

FINDINGS . FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT

None.

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUD¡T

None.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

2014-001 - Financial Reoo¡úins

Description of Finding: The School District does not have appropriate controls in place to
ensure accurate financial reporting on a government-wide basis.

Current Sfafus.'The finding has been addressed and is no longer applicable.
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SITE NAlvfE: North Courtland 1 Site
SITE NUMBER: 310536

Brian Borosh
570-424-8500
b¡ian-borosh@esasd.net

I

LICENSE AGREEMENT

This License Agreement (the "Agreemenf') made this _ day of
between the East Stroudsburg Area School District with its principal offices located at 50 Vine
Street, East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania 18301, hereinafter designated Licensor, and Northeast
Pennsylvania SMSA Limited Parürership dlblaYenzon'Wireless with its principal offices at One
Verizon rWa¡ Mail Stop 4AV/100, Basking Ridge, New Jersey 07920 (telephone number
866-862-4404), hereinafter designated Licensee. Licensor and Licensee are at times collectively
referred to hereinafter as the "Parties" or individually as the "Party."

TWITNESSETH

In consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and intending to be legally bound
hereby, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

1. PREMISES. Licensor hereby licenses to Licensee approximately Fofy-Two @2)
square feet of space on the ground (the "Ground Space) and space upon an existing light pole (the
"Tower Space") located at The East Stroudsburg Area High School,279 North Courtland Sfreet,
East Stroudsburg, Monroe County, Pennsylvania 18301 (the entirety of such real property being
referred to as the "Propegy''), for the installation, operation and maintenance of communications
equipment; together with such additional space on the Property for the installation, operation and
maintenance of antennas (the "Antenna Space"); together with such additional space on the Propefy
for the installation, operation and maintenance of wires, cables, conduits, brackets and pipes (the
"Cabling Space") running between and among the Ground Space, Tower Space and Antenna Space

and to all necessary electrical and telephone utility sources located on the Property; together with the
non-exclusive right of ingress and egress from a public right-of-wa¡ seven (7) days a week, twenty
four (24) hours a day, over the Property to and from the Premises (as hereinafter defined) for the
purpose of installation, operation and maintenance of Licensee's communications facility. The
Ground Space, Tower Space, Antenna Space and Cabling Space are hereinafter collectively referred
to as the "Premises" and are as shown on Exhibit "4" attached hereto and made a part hereof. In the
event there are not sufficient electric and telephone, cable or fiber utility sources located on the
Property, Licensor agrees to grant Licensee or the local utility provider the right to install such
utilities on, over and/or trnder the Property necessary for Licensee to operate its communications
facility, provided the location of such utilities shall be as reasonably designated by Licensor.

2. At the Commencement Date (as hereafter defined),
the Premises shall be in its current condition free of debris. Licensor represents and wa¡rants to

2l 80354.1
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Licensee that as of the Effective Date and continuing throughout the Term (as hereinafter defined):
(a) the Premises is in compliance with all Laws (as defined in Paragraph 24 below), including any
applicable building codes, regulations, or ordinances which may exist with regard to the Premises, or
any part thereof; and (b) the Premises is free of all lead-based paint, asbestos or other hazardous
subst¿nces, as such term maybe defined under any applicable federal, state or local law. If a breach
of the representations and wa:ranties contained in this Paragraph 2 is discovered at any time during
the Term, Licensor shall, promptly after receipt of written notice from Licensee setting forth a
description of such non-compliance, rectiff same at Licensor's expense.

3. TERM: LICENSE FEES.

This Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution by both Parties (the "Effective
Date"), provided, however, the initial term shall be for five (5) years and shall commence on the fïrst
day of the month following the day that Licensee colnmences installation of the equipment on the
Premises (the "Commencement Date") at which time license fee paynents shall commence and be
due at atotal annual amount of Four Thousand Eight Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($4,800.00) to be
paid in advance annually on the Commencement Date and on each anniversary of it in advance, to
Licensor or to such other person, firm or place as Licensor ma¡ from time to time, designate in
writing at least thi¡y (30) days in advance of any license fee payment date by notice given in
accordance with Paragraph l8 below. Licensor and Licensee acknowledge and agree that initial
license fee payments shall not actually be sent by Licensee until thirty (30) days after the
Commencement Date. Licensor and Licensee agree that they shall acknowledge in writing the
Commencement Date.

Upon agreement of the Parties, Licensee may pay license fees by elecfronic funds transfer and
in such event, Licensor agrees to provide to Licensee bank routing information for such purpose
upon request of Licensee.

Licensor hereby agrees to provide to Licensee cert¿in documentation (the "License
Documentation") including without limitation: (i) documentation evidencing Licensor's good and
sufficient title to and/or interest in the Property and right to receive license fee payments and other
benefits hereunder; (ii) a completed Internal Revenue Service Form Vf-9, or equivalent for any party
to whom license fee payments are to be made pursuant to this Agreement; and (iii) other
documentation reasonably requested by Licensee and within fifteen (15) days of obtaining an interest
in the Property or this Agreement, any assignee(s), fransferee(s) or other successor(s) in interest of
Licensor shall provide to Licensee such License Fee Documentation. All documentation shall be
acceptable to Licensee in Licensee's reasonable discretion. Delivery of License Fee Documentation
to Licensee shall be a prerequisite for the payment of any license fees by Licensee and
notwithstanding anything to the confrary herein, Licensee shall have no obligation to make any
license fee payments until License Fee Documentation has been supplied to Licensee as provided
herein.

2
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V/ithin thify (30) days of a written request from Licensee, Licensor or any assignee(s) or
transferee(s) of Licensor agrees to provide updated License Fee Documentation. Delivery of License
Fee Documentation to Licensee shall be a prerequisite for the payment of any license fees by
Licensee to such party and notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, Licensee shall have no
obligation to make any license fee payments until License Documentation has been supplied to
Licensee as provided herein.

4. ELECTRICAL. Licensor shall, at all times during the Term, make electrical service
and telephone service available at the Property. Licensee shall furnish and install an electrical meter
at the Premises for the measurement of electrical power used by Licensee's installation. The
Licensee shall pay the utility directly for its power and/or telephone service consumption.

Licensee shall be permitted atany time during the Term, to install, maintain and/or
provide access to and use of, as necessary (during any power intemrption at the Premises), a
temporary power source, and all related equipment and appurtenances within the Premises, or
elsewhere on the Property in such locations as reasonably approved by Licensor. Licensee shall have

the right to install conduits connecting the temporary power source and related appurtenances to the
Premises in such locations as are mutually acceptable to Licensor and to Licensee.

5. EXTENSIONS. This Agreement shall automatically be extended for four (4)

additional five (5) year terms unless Licensee terminates it at the end of the then current term by
giving Licensor written notice of the intent to terminate at least three (3) months prior to the end of
the then current term. The initial term and all extensions shall be collectively referred to herein as the
ttTermt'.

6. LICENSE FEE ESCALATION. Upon each anniversary of the Commencement Date,
the annual license fee paid by Licensee to Licensor shall be increased by an amount equal to two
percent (2Yo) over the annual license fee paid by Licensee to Licensor during the immediately
preceding year.

7. USE: GOVERNMENTAL APPROVALS. Licensee shall use the Premises for the
purpose of constructing, maintaining, repairing and operating a communications facility and uses

incidental thereto. Licensee shall have the right to replace, repair, add or otherwise modiff its
utilities, equipment, antennas and/or conduits or any portion thereof and the frequencies over which
the equipment operates, whether the equipment, antennas, conduits or frequencies are specified or
not on any exhibit attached hereto, during the Term. It is understood and agreed that Licensee's
ability to use the Premises is contingent upon its obt¿ining after the execution date of this Agteement
all of the certificates, permits and other approvals (collectively the "Governmental Approvals") that
may be required by any Federal, State or Local authorities as well as a satisfactory building structural
analysis which will permit Licensee use of the Premises as set forth above. Licensor shall cooperate

with Licensee in its effort to obtain such approvals and shall take no action which would adversely

affect the status of the Property with respect to the proposed use thereof by Licensee. In the event

3
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that (i) any of such applications for such Governmental Approvals should be finally rejected; (ii) any
Governmental Approval issued to Licensee is canceled, expfues, lapses, or is otherwise withdrawn or
terminated by governmental authority; and (iii) Licensee determines that such Governmental
Approvals may not be obtained in a timely manner, Licensee shall have the right to terminate this
Agreement. Notice of Licensee's exercise of its right to terminate shall be given to Licensor in
accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Paragraph 18 and shall be effective upon the
mailing of such notice by Licensee, or upon such later date as designated by Licensee. All license
fees paid to said termination date shall be retained by Licensor. Upon such termination, this
Agreement shall be of no further force or effect except to the extent of the representations, warranties
and indemnities made by each Party to the other hereunder. Otherwise, the Licensee shall have no
further obligations for the payment of license fees to Licensor.

8. INDEMNIFICATION. Subject to Paragraph 9, below, Licensee shall indemni$ and
hold Licensor harmless against any claim of liability or loss from personal injury or propety damage
resulting from or arising out of the negligence or willful misconduct of Licensee, its employees,
contractors or agents, except to the extent such claims or damages may be due to or caused by the
negligence or willful misconduct of Licensor, or its employees, contractors or agents.

9. INSURANCE.

L The Parties hereby waive and release any and all rights of action for
negligence against the other which may hereafter arise on account of damage to the Premises or to
the Property, resulting from any fre, or other casualty of the kind covered by st¿ndard fire insurance
policies with extended coverage, regardless of whether or not, or in what amounts, such insurance is
now or hereafter carried by the Parties, or either of them. These waivers and releases shall apply
between the Parties and they shall also apply to any claims under or through either Party as a result of
any asserted right of subrogation. All such policies of insurance obtained by either Pafy concerning
the Premises or the Property shall waive the insurer's right of subrogation against the other Party.

b.
cost and expense:

Licensee agfees that it will obtain the following insurance coverage at its sole

Workers Compensation - St¿tutory coverage and amounts as required by state law,
with Employer's Liability limits of:

$500,000 Each Accident
$500,000 Aggregate for Injuryby Disease

$500,000 Each Employee for krjury by Disease

Policy shall include waiver of subrogation in favor of Licensor, if allowable by state
law.

4
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Commercial General Liability - krcluding Premises Operations. Products/Completed
Operations, Contractuat Liability and Personal and Advertising krjury.

Bodily Injury and Property Damage Combined Single Limit:
$1,000,000 Any One Occr¡rrence

$1,000,000 Personal and Advertising krjury
$ l, 000,000 Products/Completed Operations Aggregate
$2,000,000 General Aggregate
$50,000 Fire Damage Liability
$5,000 Medical Expense - Each Person

General Liability insurance shall be written on an "occurrence" form and shall
include Licensor as Additional Insured as its interests may appear under this
Agreement excluding Workers Compensation and Employers Liability on a primary
and non-contributory basis. A blanket additional insured endorsement shall be
attached to the Certificate of Insr¡rance.

Commercial Automobile Liability - Including coverage for owned, hired, leased and
non-owned vehicles.

Bodily krjury and Property Damage
$1,000,000 Combined Single Limit Each Accident

c. Licensor agrees that at its own cost and expense, it will maintain commercial
general liability insurance with limits not less than $1,000,000 for inj"ryto or death of one
or more persons in any one occrurence and $500,000 for damage or destruction to property
in any one occlurence. Licensor agrees that it will include Licensee as an additional insr¡red.

10. LMITATION OF LIABILITY. Except for indemnification pursuant to Paragraphs 8

and22, neither Party shall be liable to the other, or any of their respective agents, representatives,
employees for any lost revenue, lost profits, loss of technology, rights or services, incidental,
punitive, indirect, special or consequential damages, loss of data, or intemrption or loss of use of
service, even if advised of the possibility of such damages, whether under theory of contract, tort
(including negligence), strict liability or otherwise.

11. ANNUAL TERMINATION. Notwithst¿nding anything to the contrary contained
herein, provided Licensee is not in default hereunder beyond applicable notice and cure periods,
Licensee shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon the annual anniversary of the
Commencement Date provided that three (3) months prior notice is given to Licensor.

12. INTERFERENCE. Licensee agrees to install equipment of the t¡pe and frequency
which will not cause harmful interference which is measurable in accordance with then existing

5
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industry standards to any equipment of Licensor or other Licensees of the Property which existed on
the Property prior to the date this Agreement is executed by the Parties. In the event any
after-installed Licensee's equipment causes such interference, and after Licensor has notified
Licensee in writing of such interference, Licensee will take all reasonable steps necessary to correct
and eliminate the interference within ninety (90) days, including but not limited to, at Licensee's
option, powering down such equipment and laterpowering up such equipment for intermittent
testing. Licensor acknowledges that interference may come from different sources, and Licensee
shall only be responsible to correct interference caused by Licensee's equipment. In the event
Licensee fails to so correct such interference after said notice and time period, Licensee shall be in
default under this Agreement. Licensor agrees that Licensor and/or any other tenants of the Property
who currently have or in the future take possession of the Property will be pennitted to install only
such equipment that is the t¡pe and frequency which will not cause hannful interference which is
measurable in accordance with the then existing indusûry standards to the then existing equipment of
Licensee. The Parties acknowledge that there will not be an adequate remedy at law for
noncompliance with the provisions of this Paragraph and therefore, either Party shall have the right
to equitable remedies, such as, without limitation, injunctive relief and specific performance.

13. REMOVAL AT OF TERM. Licensee shall, upon expiration of the Term, or
within ninety (90) days after any earlier termination of the Agreement, remove its equipment,
conduits, fixtures and all personal property and restore the Premises to its original condition,
reasonable wear and tear and casuaþ damage not caused by Licensee excepted. Licensor agrees and

acknowledges that all of the equipment, conduits, fixtures and personal property of Licensee shall
remain the personal property of Licensee and Licensee shall have the right to remove the same at any
time during the Term, whether or not said items are considered fixtures and att¿chments to real
property under applicable laws. If such time for removal causes Licensee to remain on the Premises

after tennination of this Agreement, Licensee shall pay license fees at the then existing monthly rate

or on the existing monthly pro-rata basis if based upon a longer payment term, until such time as the

removal of the equipment, antenna structure, fixtures and all personal property are completed.

14. RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL (COMMUNICATIONS EASEMEND. If Licensor
elects, during the Term to grant to a third party by easement or other legal instrument an interest in
and to that portion of the Premises and/or Property occupied by Licensee, or a larger portion thereof,
for the purpose of operating and maintaining communications facilities or the management thereof,
with or without an assignment of this Agreement to such third party, Licensee shall have the right of
first refusal to meet any bona fide offer of transfer on the same terms and conditions of such offer. If
Licensee fails to meet such bona fide offer within thirty (30) days after written notice thereof from
Licensor, Licensor may grant the easement or interest in the Premises, Property or portion thereof to
such third person in accordance with the terms and conditions of such thfud party offer.

15. RIGHTS UPON SALE. Should Licensor, at any time during the Term decide (i) to
sell or transfer all or any part of the Property or the Premises to a purchaser other than Licensee, or
(ii) to grant to a third party by easement or other legal instrument an interest in and to that portion of

6
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the Premises and or Properly occupied by Licensee, or a larger portion thereof, for the purpose of
operating and maintaining communications facilities or the management thereof, such sale or grant
of an easement or interest therein shall be under and subject to this Agreement and any such
purchaser or tansferee shall recognize Licensee's rights hereunder under the terms of this
Agreement. In the event that Licensor completes any such sale, transfer, or grant described in this
paragraph without executing an assignment of this Agreement whereby the third party agrees in
writing to assume all obligations of Licensor under this Agreement, then Licensor shall not be
released from its obligations to Licensee under this Agreement, and Licensee shall have the right to
look to Licensor and the third party for the full performance of this Agreement.

16. OUIET ENJOYMENT AND REPRESENTATIONS. Licensor covenants that
Licensee, on paying the license fees and performing the covenants herein, shall peaceably and quietly
have, hold and enjoy the Premises. Licensor represents and wa¡rants to Licensee as of the execution
date of this Agteement, and covenants during the Term that Licensor is seized of good and sufficient
title and interest to the Propefy and has full authority to enter into and execute this Agreement.
Licensor further covenants during the Term that there are no liens, judgments or impediments of title
on the Premises, or affecting Licensor's title to the same and that there are no covenants, easements
or restrictions which prevent or adversely affect the use or occupancy of the Premises by Licensee as

set forth above.

17 . ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement may be sold, assigned or fransfened by the Licensee
without any approval or consent of the Licensor to the Licensee's principal, affrliates, subsidiaries of
its principal or to any entity which acquires all or substantially all of Licensee's assets in the market
defined by the Federal Communications Commission in which the Property is located by reason of a
merger, acquisition or other business reorganization. As to other parties, this Agreement may not be
sold, assigned or transferred without the written consent of the Licensor, which such consent will not
be unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned. No change of stock ownership, partrrership
interest or control of Licensee or transfer upon parhrership or corporate dissolution of Licensee shall
constitute an assignment hereunder.

18. NOTICES. All notices hereunder must be in writing and shall be deemed validly
given if sent by certified mail, return receipt requested or by commercial courier, provided the
courier's regular business is delivery service and provided further that it guarantees delivery to the
addressee by the end of the next business day following the courier's receipt from the sender,
addressed as follows (or any other address that the Party to be notified may have designated to the
sender by like notice):

7
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LICENSOR: Business Manager
East Stroudsburg Area School District
50 Vine Street
East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania I 830 I

LICENSEE: Northeast Pennsylvania SMSA Limited Parbrership
dlb/aYenzon Wireless
180 Washington Valley Road
Bedminster, New Jersey 07921
Attention: Network Real Estate

Notice shall be effective upon actual receipt or refusal as shown on the receipt obtained pursuant to
the foregoing.

L9. RECORDING. Licensor agrees to execute a Memorandum of this Agreement which
Licensee may record with the appropriate recording offrcer. The date set forth in the Memorandum of
Lease is for recording purposes only and bears no reference to commencement of either the Temr or
license fee payments.

20. DEFAULT. In the event there is a breach by a Party with respect to any of the
provisions of this Agreement or its obligations r¡nder it, the non-breaching Party shall give the
breaching Pafy written notice of such breach. After receipt of such written notice, the breaching
Party shall have thirty (30) days in which to cure any breach, provided the breaching Party shall have
such extended period as may be required beyond the thirty (30) days if the breaching Party
commences the cure within the thirty (30) day period and thereafter continuously and diligentþ
pursues the cure to completion. The non-breaching Party may not maintain any action or effect any
remedies for default against the breaching Pafy unless and until the breaching Party has failed to
cure the breach within the time periods provided in this Paragraph. Notwithstanding the foregoing to
the confrary, it shall be a default under this Agreement if Licensor fails, within five (5) days after
receipt of written notice of such breach, to perfonn an obligation required to be perfonned by
Licensor if the failure to perform such an obligation interferes with Licensee's ability to conduct its
business at the Premises; provided, however, that if the nature of Licensor's obligation is such that
more than five (5) days after such notice is reasonably required for its performance, then it shall not
be a default under this Agreement if perforrnance is commenced within such five (5) day period and
thereafter diligently pwsued to completion.

21. REMEDIES. In the event of a default by either Pafy with respect to a material
provision of this Agreement, without limiting the non-defaulting Pafy in the exercise of any right or
remedy which the non-defaulting Party may have by reason of such default, the non-defaulting Pafty
may terminate the Agreement and/or pursue any remedy now or hereafter available to the
non-defaulting Party under the Laws or judicial decisions of the state in which the Premises are
located. Further, upon a default, the non-defaulting Party may at its option (but without obligation to

8

2180354.1

lbv



do so), perform the defaulting Party's duty or obligation on the defaulting Party's behalf, including
but not limited to the obtaining of reasonably required insurance policies.

22. EN\IIRONN{ENTAL.

a. Licensor will be responsible for all obligations of compliance with any and all
environmental and industrial hygiene laws, including any regulations, guidelines, standards, or
policies of any governmental authorities regulating or imposing standards of liability or standards of
conduct with regard to any environment¿l or industrial hygiene conditions or concerns as may now
or at any time hereafter be in effect, that are or were in any way related to activity now conducted in,
on, or in any way related to the Premises or Property, unless such conditions or concems are caused
by the specific activities of Licensee in the Premises.

b. Licensor shall hold Licensee harmless and indemniff Licensee from and
assume all duties, responsibility and liability at Licensor's sole cost and expense, for all duties,
responsibilities, and liabilþ (for payment of penalties, sanctions, forfeihues, losses, costs, or
damages) and for responding to any action, notice, claim, order, summons, citation, directive,
litigation, investigation or proceeding which is in any way related to: a) faihue to comply with any
environmental or industrial hygiene law, including without limitation any regulations, guidelines,
standards, or policies of any governmental authorities regulating or imposing standards of liability or
standards of conduct with regard to any environmental or industrial hygiene concems or conditions
as may now or at any time hereafter be in effect, unless such non-compliance results from conditions
caused by Licensee; and b) any environmental or industrial hygiene conditions arising out of or in
any way related to the condition of the Premises or Property or activities conducted thereon, unless
such environmental conditions are caused by Licensee.

c. Licensee shall hold Licensor hannless and indemniff Licensor from and
assume all duties, responsibilrty and liability at Licensee's sole cost and expense, for all duties,
responsibilities, and liability (for payment of penalties, sanctions, forfeitures, losses, costs, or
damages) and for responding to any action, notice, claim, order, suÍtmons, citation, directive,
litigation, investigation or proceeding which is in any way related to: a) failure to comply with any
environmental or industrial hygiene law, including without limitation anyregulations, guidelines,
standards, or policies of any governmental authorities regulating or imposing standards of liability or
standards of conduct with regard to any environmental or industrial hygiene concenm or conditions
as may now or at any time hereafter be in effect, to the extent that such non-compliance results from
conditions caused by Licensee; and b) any environmental or industrial hygiene conditions arising out
of or in any way related to the condition of the Premises or Property or activities conducted thereon,
to the extent that such environmental conditions are caused by Licensee.

23. CASUALTY. In the event of damage by fne or other casualty to the Property or
Premises not caused by LICENSEE that cannot reasonablybe expected to be repaired within
forty-five (45) days following same or, if the Property is damaged by fire or other casualty so that
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such damage may reasonably be expected to disrupt Licensee's operations at the Premises for more
than forty-frve (45) days, then Licensee may, atany time following such fire or other casualty,
provided Licensor has not completed the restoration required to pernrit Licensee to resume its
operation at the Premises, terminate this Agreement upon fifteen (15) days prior written notice to
Licensor. Any such notice of termination shall cause this Agreement to expire with the same force
and effect as though the date set forth in such notice were the date originally set as the expiration
date of this Agreement and the Parties shall make an appropriate adjustment, as of such termination
date, with respect to payments due to the other under this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
the license fees shall abate dr¡ring the period of repair following such fire or other casuaþ in
proportion to the degree to which Licensee's use of the Premises is impaired.

24. APPLICABLE LAWS. During the Term, Licensor shall maintain the Property and all
structural elements of the Premises in compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations,
ordinances, directives, covenants, easements, zoning and land use regulations, and restrictions of
record, permits, building codes, and the requirements of any applicable fire insurance wrderwriter or
rating bureau, now in effect or which may hereafter come into effect (including, without limitation,
the Americans with Disabilities Act and laws regulating hazardous substances) (collectively
"Laws"). Licensee shall, in respect to the condition of the Premises and at Licensee's sole cost and
expense, comply with (a) all Laws relating solely to Licensee's specific and unique nature of use of
the Premises; and (b) all building codes requiring modifications to the Premises due to the
improvements being made by Licensee in the Premises.

25. EFFECT OF LICENSE. This Agreement can onlybe tenninated in accordance with
the terms set forth in it or as a remedy for a default which is not cured within the time and in the
manner provided herein.

26. MISCELLANEOUS. This Agreement contains all agreements, promises and
understandings between the Licensor and the Licensee regarding this fiansaction, and no oral
agreement, promises or understandings shall be binding upon either the Licensor or the Licensee in
any dispute, controversy or proceeding. This Agreement may not be amended or varied except in a
writing signed by all parties. This Agreement shall extend to and bind the heirs, personal
representatives, successors and assigns hereto. The failure of either party to insist upon strict
performance of any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement or to exercise any of its rights
hereunder shall not waive such rights and such pafy shall have the right to enforce such rights at any
time. This Agreement and the performance thereof shall be governed interpreted, construed and
regulated by the laws of the state in which the Premises is located without reference to its choice of
law rules.
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IN \VITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have set their hands and affixed their respective
seals the day and year first above written.

WITNESS: LICENSOR: East Stoudsburg Area School District

WITNESS: LICENSEE : Northeast Pennsylvania SMSA Limited
Parñrership d/b/ a Y enzon W'ireless
By: Cellco Partnership, its General Partlrer

David R. Heverling
Area Vice President Network

Date:

ll
tl t

By:

Its:

Date:

2l 80354. I



EXHIBII "A''
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EXHIBIT A
SHEET 2 OF 8

Date:07/16/2015
lntegrated Engineering

Solutions, lnc.
251 South Houcb Roed lh]flrbury, PA 17109
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Proj. No. 11040/556
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TO ANTENNA MOUNT DFÍAIL ON SHEET 4.
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PROPOSED GPS UNIT
ATTACIIÐ TO OPPOSTE SDE

OF ÐOSTNG UGIIT POI-E. GPS
AtlD BRACKET TO BE PAINTED

TO MATCH Pol.E Co|LoR.

ANTENNA ATTACI{ED
TOP OF EXISTNG UGHT POI.E.

AND BRACKET MOTJNT TO BE
TO MATCH POIE COLOR.

PRæOSED 3' PVC GRAY

coNDUtT FoR ANTENNAT/GPS
COAX CABLE.

PROPOSED HINGED
RBM BO)C

PRæOSED TESSEE CHARI.ES
CABINET HTH BATTERIES
Al.lD LOADCENTER lN
STANDARD GRAY RNISH.

PROPOSED CHARLES CABINET MOUNTED AT EXISTING LIGHT POLE



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF SCHOOL DIRECTORS

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, on June 27,2006,the Pennsylvania legislature passed Act I of Special
Session 2006, known as the "Taxpayer Relief Act" (hereinafter "Act l");

WHEREAS, Act I requires school districts to limit tax increases to the level set by
the index, as defined by Act l, unless the tax increase is approved by voters in a referendum or
the school district obtains from the Department of Education or a court of common pleas certain
referendum exceptions;

WHEREAS, Act allows a board of school directors to elect to adopt a resolution
indicating that it will not raise the rate of any tax for the support of the public schools for the
following fiscal year by more than the index, provided this resolution must be adopted no later
than 110 days prior to the date of the election immediately preceding the upcoming fiscal year;

WHEREAS, the East Stroudsburg Area School District index for the 2016-2017 fiscal
year is 3.3Yo as calculated by the Department of Education;

WHEREAS, the East Stroudsburg Area School District Board of Education wishes to
express its intention that it shall not raise the real estate property ta>< rate for the support of the
East Stroudsburg Area School District for the 2016-2017 fiscal year by more than the index.

WHEREAS, this Resolution does not require that the East Stroudsburg Area School
District Board of School Directors raise the real estate property tax rate for the 2016-17 fiscal
year.

AND NOW, on this 21st day of December,2}l5, it is hereby RESOLVED by the
East Stroudsburg Area School District (hereinafter "District") Board of Education (hereinafter
"Board") the following:

The Boa¡d certifies that it will not increase any school district tax for the
2016-2017 school year at arate that exceeds the index as calculated by the
Department of Education.

The Board certifies that it will comply with the procedures set forth in
Section 687, of the Pennsylvania Public School Code (hereinafter "school
Code"), 24 P.S. $6-687, for the adoption of the District's proposed and
final budget.

The Board certifies that increasing any tæ< at a rate less than or equal to
the index will be sufficient to balance its final budget of the 2016-2017
fiscal year.
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4. The Administration of the District is directed to submit the District's
information on a proposed increase in the rate of a ta>< levied for the
support of the District to the Pennsylvania Department of Education on the
uniform form prepared by the Pennsylvania Department of Education no
later than five days after the Board's adoption of this Resolution.

The Administration of the District is directed to send a copy of this
Resolution to the Pennsylvania Department of Education no later than five
days after the Boa¡d's adoption of this Resolution.

The Boa¡d understands and agrees that by passing this Resolution it is not
eligible to seek referendum exceptions under Section 333(Ð of Act I and
is not eligible to request approval from the voters through a referendum to
increase a tæ< rate by more than the index as established for the2016-2017
fiscal year.

Once this Resolution is passed, the Administration of the District is not
required to comply with the preliminary budget requirements set forth in
paragraphs (a) and (c) of Section 31 I of Act 1. Provided, however:

(a) The Boa¡d understands and agrees that, upon receipt of
the information submitted by the District as set forth in
paragraphs 4 and 5 above, the Pennsylvania
Department of Education shall compare the District's
proposed percentage increase in the rate of the tax with
the index.

(b) V/ithin ten days of the receipt of this information, the
Pennsylvania Deparhnent of Education shall inform the
District whether its proposed tac rate increase is less
than or equal to the index.

(c) If the Pennsylvania Department of Education
determines that the District's proposed increase in the
rate of the District's ta< exceeds the index, the District
is subject to the preliminary budget requirements as set
forth in paragraph (a) and (c) of Section 3l I of Act 1.

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Gary Summers, Board President Date

ATTEST:

5
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Patricia Rosado, Board Secretary
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IU FUEL BID AWARD 20T6-T7

tzlel2o7s

ESASD BID TAttEY 20T5.T6IU IOINT PURCHASING BID

*
\,e

BID

s 1.s895

5 1.8936

s L.6437

5 o.0445

oPrs + 5L.72t2

0.5100

20t6-L7
VENDOR

Talley Petroleum,

Grantville, PA

PAPCO, Ashton, PA

Talley Petroleum,

Grantville, PA

Talley Petroleum,

Grantville, PA

Talley Petroleum,

Grantville, PA

PAPCO, Ashton, PA

BID

s 2.2207

5 2.4957

s 2.2661

s 0.0495

s 0.ss00

OPlS + 50.9802

2015-16

VENDOR

Talley Petroleum,

Grantville, PA

PAPCO, Ashton, PA

PAPCO, Ashton, PA

PAPCO, Ashton, PA

PAPCO, Ashton, PA

PAPCO, Ashton, PA

PRODUCT

f2 Fuel Oil Tank Transport,

Firm

#2 Fuel Oil Consumer Tank,

Fluctuating

Add-on for Winter additive

Bio- Diesel5%

Add-on for Kerosene additive

Off-road Diesel Consumer

Tank, Fluctuating
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Comoanv lnformation

ACCO Brands USA LLC (GBC)
4 Corporate Drive
Lake Zurich lL 60047
Contact CyndiOEko
Mgr. Sales Administration
847-79G4569
847-793-9005 FAX
directbid@acco.com
www.qbcconnect.com

Calico lndustries, lnc.
9045 Junction Drive
Annapolis Junction MD 20701-2005
Contact Christopher M. Hartnett
Sr. Director of Bids/Contracts
800-638-0828
301.498-2056 FAX
bids@ ca licoi n d ustri es. com

Cascade School Supplies
I Brown St
North Adams MA 01247
ContacL Todd E. Shafer
Mce President
800€2&5078
866-29&6578 FAX

Cenfal Poly Corp.
2400 Bedle Place
Linden NJ 07036
Contact Andrew Hoffer
President
908{62-7570
908€62-9019 FAX
bids@centraloolv.com

Catalog Fixed Discount Program - 2016.x1s

Discount lnformation

40% Discount on Latest Catalog dated January 2O15
Discount excludes fumifure, electronics & sale catalogs

Discount includes Office Machines such as Binding, Laminating
and Equiptment and Supplies

Free Standard Shipping

20% Discount on soft goods and smallwares (Cunent Catalog)
Equipment priced at time of sale
Food Bars and Acrylic Food Boxes priced in catalog
Minimum for prepaid freight - $350

35% Discount from the #83 & #84 Catalog
Discount does not include Catalog Supplements
Discount does not include Fumifure, Office Machines,
Electronics or Sale Catalogs
Drop Ship items are excluded ftom discount

5% Discount off 2016 Catalog
Minimum Order - $500.00

5% Discount on July 2015 Fall Catalog

Products Offered

Binding/Laminating Solutions

Food Service Equipment & Supplies

Classroom/School Supplies

Bags/Trash Can Liners
Janitorial Supplies

Dallas Midwest, LLC

Prepared by Lindsey Vogel 1112312015 Page 1



Comænv lnformation

41æAt*a Rd#111
Ddas,TX7æ4
ContacÊ Terea Darden
Gerrerd lk¡ager
8fJfJ^5g:t-2417
8fl)-glr{314 FÆ(
teresad@ahmidwest. corn

Catalog Fixed Discount Program - 2016.x1s

Discount Information

5% Discounton Catabg Suppbments

Larger Dlscounb availade qr rrolune R-urcf¡ases of $5üX)+

Fr{¡htcfrargæwi[ applyon a prcaayand add basb

Products Offered

;
u1

Prcpared by Lindsey Vog el 1 1 /23f201 5 Page2
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Comoanv lnformation

DEMCO, lnc.
4810 Forest Run Rd
Madison Wl 53704
DiscountCode: C11101
Contact Kristopher L Snow
Conþact Administrator
888-211-3072
888-320-0288 FAX
contracts@demco.com
kriss@demco.com
www.demco.com

EAlEducation
PO Box 7046
Oakland NJ 074/.2
B'TN LEA-2016 FAED%
Contact Annelies Guglberger
Gorporate Secretary
800-77G.8010
201{91-5689 FAX
bidsquotes@eaieducat¡on.com

ETA/hand2mind
500 Greenview Court
Vemon Hills lL 60061
Contacf Caroþ Vanco
Coordinator Contmct & Bids
800445'5985, ext.5177
88&333-9588 FAX
cvanco@hand2mind.com
www.hand2mind.com

Frey Scbntific
140 Marble Drive
Lancaster, PA 17601

Catalog Fixed Discount Program - 2016.x1s

Discount lnformation

12% Discount off the Jan I st - Dec 31st 201 6 Catalog
Minimum Order $75
Discount does not include Catalog Supplements
5% Discount on Fumiture & Equipment (non+onsumable)
5% Discount on Leaming Materials
Discount does not include Security products, Custom Order
Products, Periodicals & Subscription Program Products,
Licensed Products
For orders over $1,000 email quote@demco.com
Customers will receive the better of either the sale catalog or
the discount from the full line catalog

15% Discount with exceptions (including fumiture)
Discount not included on Calculators & Peripherals, CBLs,
GBRs, probes, Navigator Systems, Softurare, Stopwatches/
Timers. Storage products or bateries.
Discount cannot be combines with other offers, including cunent
discounts through bids, quotes, uæb sale prices or EAI coupons

Minimum Orders/Shipping: EAI has no minimum. Shipping on
order over $'100 is Free; under $100 add $7.00 for shipping.
Acfual ship¡ing charges do apply to calculators, storage
products, oversize & drop shipped items frcm factory.
Discount cannot be combined with other discounts

l5% Discount on 2016 ETA hand2mind catalog
All item numbers prefixed by'BD" are excluded from catalog
discount

Discount includes Fumiture & Elecüonics
Discount does not include custom kits, PD, sale items

No minimum order required.

30% Discount off the January 2016 through Deeæmber 2017 Catalog
Discount does not include Catalog Supplements
Discount applies to fumiture

Products Offered

Fumiture & Equipment
Library & School Supplies

Classroom Leaming Materials

Classroom Leaming Materials

Prepared by Lindsey Vogel 1112312015 Page 3



Companv lnformation

Contract #:77797731OT
Stephen M. Henen
Assistant Secretary
800-22+3739
800€77-256-3739 FAX

GovConnection, Inc.
732 Milford Road
Menimack, NH 03054
Contact JeffSpan
Executive Account Manager
800€00-0019 exl.75574
603-683-061 2 Fþù(
isDan@qovconnection. com

lnterboro Packaging Corparation
1 14 Bracken Road
Montgamery, NY 12549

tç ContacL Shaindy Lichtman

J Secretary
845,782-6800
u5-781-2450 FAX
i nterboro@frontiemet. net

KurÞ Bros.
400 Reed St.
PO Box 392
Clearfield PA 16830
Contact Jeff Pistner
VP - School Marketing
800-252-381 1

814-76ffi690 FAX
j pistner@kur2bros. com

Catalog Fixed Discount Program - 2016.x1s

Dìscount lnformation

Exclusions: No discount on SSl, Delta, CPO, or Frey Scientific
Exclusive Products with a prefix of "N" of 'LN". Discount does
Not apply to any other School Specialy Catalogs or Flyers

Free Shipping on all items except prefix'L', "H"
Products that must ship by motor freight @75fee or 12o/o

All CPO and DSM product will incur 12% shipping fee

3% Discount off GovOonnection Web Catelog
Discounts include Catalog Supplements, Fumiture, Office
Machines, Electronics, Sale Catalogs

Free standard ground shipping pm a;; producs, excluding
heavyweight items.

50% Discount on January 2015 Catalog
50% Discount off Medical/First Æd Supplies
Discount includes 50o/o lor Catalog Supplements
Does not include Fumiture, Electronics, Office Machines,
Sales Catelogs

$400.00 minimum for free delivery

25% Discount plus FREE S/H, Minimum order $50
Catalog 2016 (#122) - Pages 2 - 659 (Classroom Supplies)
For quotes on fumiture and equipment items, contact
the fumiture department at 80G252-3811 ext. 2241 or 2242
Discount does not apply to Fumiture or Office Machines
Discount does not apply to Catalog Supplements
Free Delivery on Orders $50.00+

Products Offered

Office Supplies

MedicaUFirst Aid Supplies

SchoolSupplies
Fumiture & Equipment

Prepared by Lindsey Vogel 1112312015 Page 4
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Companv lnformation

NASCO
901 Janesville Ave
P.O. Box 901
Fort Atkinson Wl 5353&0901
Refe¡ence: Quohtion No. 67943
Contact Dave Johnson
Manager of Contract Sales
800-55&9595
800-372-1236 FAX
quotes@enasco.com
www.eNASCO.com

Office Depot
Five Neshaminy Interplex, Suite 101

Trevose, PA 19053
Contact Lori Tattersall
lori.tattersall@officedepot.com
2',t*353-2139
215-24r',-2233 FAX
Customer Service Department:
888-777404,r'.

Penn Valley Chemical
PO Box 847
201 KriebelAve
Lansdale, PA 19446
Contact Geofüey O'Brien

oeoffe@pen nvallev. com
877-782-1878
2't5-362-2191 FAX

Catalog Fixed Discount Program - 2016.x1s

Discount lnformatíon

5-20o/o Discount off the 2016 Catalog
20% Discount off Arts and Crafrs
l5% Discount off Early Leaming, Elementary Education,
Geom etry/Algebra, Math, Science, Special Ed u cation
10% Discount off Agriculture Sciences, Family Consumer
Sciences, Hands-On-Health, Ph¡rsical Education and Team Sports

Does not include Catalog Supplements
$50.00 Minimum Order for Discounts to apply
Free Shipping

2016 Business Solutions Division Catalog:
45% Discount General Supplies
l4% Discount Fumiture, Electronics, Office Machines
24% Discount Ink and Toner
54% Discount Paper
Does not include Catalog Supplements

20% Discount off all items in the 2014 Prolink catelog
2OYo off Catalog Supplements

Products Offered

Classroom Leaming Materials

Office Supplies

Ofñce Supplies

Prepared by Lindsey Vogel 1112312015 Page 5



Sam Tell& Son lnc
300 Smith Street

- 
Farmingdale NY 11735

oa Contact Marc Tell
-O President

631-501-9700 ext.1112
631-501-9709 FAX
fsmilow@samtell.com

Comoanv Information

Really Good Stuff
448 Pepper St.
Monroe CT 06468
Contact Claudia Fellini
800-366-1920
203-268-8120 FAX
bid s u pport@ rea I lvqoodstuff . com

S&S Worldwide
75 MillStreet
Colchester CT 06415
Contact Amber Brown
Bid Anal¡æt
800{/.2-735r'.
800432-28/.2 FAX
bids@ssww.com

Catalog Fixed Discount Program - 2016.x1s

Discount lnformatÍon

Volume Discount' Prices range from O-25% off any
Non-expired Catalog

$30 Minimum Order
Prices do not include shipping and handling charges. Prices
are as stated in our catalog or website with shipping and
handling charges added to the subtotal of each order.

18% Discount on 2015 S&S Buye/s Guide
Not to be combined with Sale Prices, Offer codes, lntemet
Specials or Quantity Breaks
Discount does not apply to Catalog Supplements
Free Freight does not apply to drop ship items in catalog
Discount does not include Office Machines or Sale Catalogs

60% Discount on Stanton Catalog
50% Discount Vollraty Catalog, Carlisle Catalog, Cambro Catalog
Catalog
40% Discount on Updates

25% Discount on Scholastic Teaching Resources Catalog
and Scholastic Professional
Discount includes catalog supplements
Use Discount PVM

Products Offered

Teaching Tools
Classroom Supplies

Leaming Resources

Food Service Smallware and Equipment

Classroom & Community ResourcesScholastic lnc.
524 Broaduay
NewYork, NewYork 10012
Contacf ToniAbehams
VP of Operations
80G.82il579
866-560-6930 FAX
rf p-scholastic@scholastic. com

Prepared by Lindsey Vogel 1 112312015 Page 6
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Companv lnformation

Scholastic Library Publishing, lnc.
90 Old Sherman Tumpike
DanburyCT 06816
Contact Allison Henderson
Vice PresidenUGeneral Manager
800S21-1115 ext.4
203-797-y78 FAX
kbrown@scholasticlibrarv.com

SchoolOutFtters
3736 Regent Ave
Cincinnati OH 45212-3724
Contact Angela Webb
Director of Sales
800-260-2776
800494-1036 FAX
contracts@schooloutfrtters. com
www.schooloutfi tters. com

SchoolSpecialty
140 Marble Ddve
Lancaster PA 17601
Reference Bad#77797W0
Contact Stephen M Henen
Assistant Secretary
888-388-3224
888-3886344 FAX

Catalog Fixed Discount Program - 2016.x1s

Discount lnformation

30% Discount on Reinforced Library Binding (Children's
Press, Franklin Watts, Selected Scholastic Titles)
40% Discount on Trade Binding (Selected Scholastic
Titles)
0% disc on Scholastic GO/TrueFlix/FreedomFlix/ScienceFlix
Free'Standard'MARC Records and Library Catalog (on orders

$10000.00+) on all products listed in 2015-2016PreK-12 Library
Catalog. Excludes Paperback Binders
Free Shípping and Handling when ordered online
Free Shipping and Handling on purchases $350.00 (not online)
Free Aceelerated Reader Quizes for products listed in 1S16
PreK-12 Library Catalog

2% Discount
Discount includes Fum iture, Electronics, Offi ce Machines,
Sale Catalogs & Catalog Supplements
Shipping charges do apply
Volume discounts may apply

30% Discount off 2016 Catalog - 9 prefix items
Discount does not include catralog supplements
Discount does not include Office Machines or Sale Catalogs
Discount does not include Fumiture & Electronics
Free freight on 9 prefx items

Products Offered

Library Resources/Publishing

School Furnifure & Equipment

School& Ofüce Supplies
Arts Education
Early Childhood
Ph¡oical Education & Health

Prepared by Lindsey Vogel 1 1 l23l2o1 5 Page 7
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Companv lnformation

Triarco Arts & Grafts
9900 13th Ave. N.
Suite 1015
Plyrnouth MN 55441-5035
Cont¡act#2Z1820DH
Contact Kathleen Stephens
Admin Assistant
800-328-3360
877-727-2380 FAX
bids@etriarcoarts. com

W. B. Mason Co., lnc.
754 Roble Road #180
Allentown PA 18109
Contact Cathy Galcao
Sales Representative
888-926-2766
855-272-3552 FAX
cathy. calcao@wbmason.com

Weston Woods Studios lnc
90 Old Sherman Tumpike
DanburyCT 06816
Contach Kimberly D. Grimm
Assoc Business/Opemtions Manager
203-797-3il5
203-797-3il1 FAX
wwbidsandquotes@scholastic.com

Catalog Fixed Discount Program - 2016.x1s

Discount lnformation

20% Discount on the'PRICES MARKED lN RED" in
the 201S16 Triarco Arts & Crafts Catalog (This excludes bid
items, sale flyers and specialweb pricing) Products less than
20 lbs. shipped freight no charge - Products over 20 lbs.
are discounted with shipping applied
Orders must be marked with Contract #Z482ODH
No minimum order
*Triarco reserves the right to adjust pricing on items that
experience dramatic price increases over the period of the
contract.

50% Discount on 2016 Catalog
42% Discount Breakroom
35% Discount Fumiture, Equipment, Facilities Maintenance
27% Discount Arts and Crafts, Early Childhood, Teachers'

Resources, Health and Fitness, Technology (few exclusions
apply), lnk and Toner, Stamp and Custom Printing

10% Discount on Fall2O1F2O16 Catalog

Discounts do not apply to third party titles including Playaway
and page 12 of catalog index

Does not include Catalog Supplements

Products Offered

Arts & Crafts

School & Office Supplies

lnstructional Materials

Prepared by Lindsey Vo gel 1 1 12312015 Page 8



CHANGE
ORÞER
PROPOSAL

OWNER
ENGINEERS

CONTRACTORS
FIELD

OTHER

X

X
X

I
¡

PROJECT:
East Stroudsburg Area School District
J.T. Lambert lntermediate School
2000 Milford Road
East Stroudsburg, Pa 18301

TO CONTRACTOR:
Wind Gap Electric lnc.
125 West Seventh Street
Wind Gap, Pa 18091

CHANGE ORDER NO: 1

DATE: November 9, 2015

ENGINEER'S PROJECT NO: 186-13

CONTRACT DATE: May 30, 2014

CONTRACT FOR: HVAC Renovations and
Lighting Upgrades

The Contract is changed as follows

Contractor to provide a Quazite Junction box and lid to extend the existing junction box for the existing well pump wiring up
to the surface of the new chiller pad for further access.

Not valid until signed by the Owner, Engineer, and Contractor

The original (Contract Sum)(Guara@ was
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders
The (Contract Sum)(êuâsån+eeC+4sxin1uffi-F+iee) prior to this Change Order was ,,,........
The (Contract Sum) (€uaranåeedJvlaxìmumf+iee) will be (increased) (eeerease$ enehangeC) by

this Change Order in the amount of ................
The new (Contract Sum) {Gua+antê€+Mêrçlrft¡åe-leri€e) including this Change Order will be ..

TheContractTimewillbe@(unchangedby)(0)days.

Wind Gap Electric lnc.
Strunk-¡Alhett Engineering,,
ENGINEER

Address

804 Seven Bridge Road
East Stroudsburg, Pa 18301

Wind Gap Flectric lnc,,

$ 1,000,000.00
$ ooo.oo
$ 1,000,000.00

$ 267.00
$ 1,000,267.00

H"ç-st..Stroudsbura Area School Diqttiç.Ì
OWNER

Address

2000 Milford Road
East Stroudsburg, Pa 18301

BY

The date of Substantial Completion as the date of this Change Order therefore is unchanqed. August 31,2015.

NOTE: This summary does not reflect changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed Maximum Price which
have been authorized by Construction Change Directive.

BYÀ-\,*¿.),q:æ-
lxle, November 9, 201s

CONTRACTOR

Address

125
Wind

BY

DAT N0r.l ro 2þ

Z:\ESSD J.T. Lambert AC (JTL) 1 8613\CONSTRUCTION\Change Orders\Electrical\Change Order # 1 201 5.1 1 .09.Ooc
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CHANGE
ORDER
PROPOSAL

OWNER
ENGINEERS

CONTRACTORS
FIELD

OTHER

X
X

X

n
n

PROJECT:
East Stroudsburg Area School District
J.T. Lambert lntermediate School
2000 Milford Road
East Stroudsburg, Pa '18301

TO CONTRACTOR:
Wind Gap Electric lnc.
125 West Seventh Street
Wind Gap, Pa 18091

CHANGE ORDER NO:2

DATE: November 9, 2015

ENGINEER'S PROJECT NO: 186-13

CONTRACT DATE: May 30, 2014

CONTRACT FOR: HVAC Renovations and
Lighting Upgrades

The Contract ís changed as follows:

Contractor to provide four (4) additional Type A2 luminaires to replace four (4) existing luminaires scheduled to remain.

Not valid until signed by the Owner, Engineer, and Gontractor

Th e o ri g i n a I ( Co ntra ct S u m ) (Guaran{eed-Maxirnun+p+iea} was
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders
The (Contract Sum) (@uaranteed-lvlaximurn-Priêe) prior to this Change Order was ......,....
The (Contract Sum) (6uarantee#Àaax¿nqum-P+¡ee) will be (increased) (Aeere€sed) (unehang€d) by

this Change Order in the amount of ...............
Thenew(ContractSum)@includingthisChangeorderwillbe'.

TheContractTimewillbe@(unchangedby)(0)days.

$ 1,000,000.00
$ 267.00
$ 1,000,267.00

$ 333.68
$ 1,000,600.68

The date of Substantial Completion as the date of this Change Order therefore is unchanqed. August 31, 201S

NOTE: This summary does not reflect changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed Maximum price which
have been authorized by Construction Change Directive.

.Stru nk-Albert Enoineerino
ENGINEER

Address

804 Seven Bridge Road
East Stroudsburg, Pa 18301

g.

Wind_Gap Electric lnc,.
CONTRACTOR

Address

125
Wind

BY

luw d 'La

OWNER

Address

2000 Milford Road
East Stroudsburg, Pa 18301

BYBY:

November9,2015

Z:\ESSD J.T. LambertAC (JTL) 1861 3\CONSTRUCTION\Change Orders\Electrical\Change Order# 22OjS.11.O9.Doc

lct 9



CIIANGE
ORDER
PROPOSAL

OWNER
ENGINEERS

CONTRACTORS
FIELD

OTHER

X
X
X

n
T

PROJECT:
East Stroudsburg Area School District
J.T. Lambert lntermediate School
2000 Milford Road
East Stroudsburg, Pa 18301

TO CONTRACTOR:
Wind Gap Electric lnc.
125 West Seventh Street
Wind Gap, Pa 18091

CHANGE ORDER NO: 3

DATE: November 9, 2015

ENGINEER,S PROJECT NO: 186-13

CONTRACT DATE: May 30,2014

CONTRACT FOR: HVAC Renovations and
Lighting Upgrades

The Contract is changed as follows:

Contractor to provide two new motor starters for RF-1 and RF-2 located in the POD Classroom Building

Not valid untilsigned by the Owner, Englneer, and Contractor

The o ri g ina I (Contract S u m ) (Gueranteed-ådaxirnum Priee) wa s
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders
The(ContractSum)(êuM¡ee)priortothisChangeorderwas'...'..,..'
The (Contract Sum) @ will be (increased) (Aee+ease$ gneheng€E by

this Change Order in the amount of $ t,B1 1.39
$ 1,002,411.07The new (Contract Sum) (€uerenteeC4/axlmu¡n+rloe) including this Change Order will be

The Contract Time will be @(unchanged by) (0)days

The date of Substantial Completion as the date of this Change Order therefore is g¡ghgnggfL August 31,2015.

NOTE: This summary does not reflect changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed Maximum Price which
have been authorized by Construction Change Directive.

$ 1,000,000.00
$ 600.68
$ 1,000,600.68

East Stroudsburo Area $chool Dlstrict
OWNER

Address

2000 Milford Road
East Stroudsburg, Pa 18301

BY

Strunk-Albert Engineering
ENGINEER

Address

804 Seven Bridge Road
East Stroudsburg, Pa 18301

BY:

125
Wind

BY

DATENovember 9, 20'15 lr)u p Pltt
Z:\ESSD J T. Lambert AC (JTL) 18613\CONSTRUCTION\Change Orders\Electrical\Change Order # 3.Doc

r 1^-l
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CONTRACT FOR: Electical Construction CONTRACT DATE:

CONTRAGTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT rhe undersigned contractor certifies that to the best of the contractols knowtedge,
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. information and belief the ]üork covered by this Application for Payment has been
Continuation Sheet AIA Document G703, is attached. completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by

the Contractor for 'Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown he¡ein is now due-

'l-o OWNER East Stroudsburg A¡ea School Dist

50 Vine Street

East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

FROM CONTRACTOR:

Wind Gap Electric, Inc.

125 West Seventh Street
Vy'ind Gap, PA 18091

I. OzuGINAL CONTRACT SI.IM
2. Net change by Change Orders
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I + 2)
4. TOTALCOMPLETED & STORED TO

DATE (Column G on G703)
5. RETAINAGE:

a. 0 Yo of Completed Work $

(ColumnD+EonG703)
b. o/o of Stored Material $

@Frn"FonG703)
Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or

Total in Column I of G703)
6. TOTAI EARNED LESS RETAINAGE

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total)
7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFTCATES FOR

PAYMENT (Line 6 fiom prior Certificate)
8. CURRENTPAYMENTDUE
9. BALANCE TO FINISH,INCLUDING RETAINAGI

(Line 3 less Line 6)

PROJECT: HVAC Renovations & APPLICATION NO l3-Final

Lighting Upgrades at

ESSD J.T. Lambert Intermediate School

PERIOD TO: l0l3lll5
VIA ARCHITECT:

Strunk-A lbert Engineering

804 Seven Bridge Road PROJECT NOS: (JTL) 18613

East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

l,û0t,000"ût

,2¡t412.Ð7

1,0û23r2.0?

CONTRACTOR: Wind Gap Electric, Inc.

By:

PAGES

Distribution to:

OWNER

CONTRACTOR

Date: October 19" 2015

s
$

$
$

0.00

0.00

t.002.412,07

0.00

State of: Penr:sylvania
Subscribed and swo'rn ¡ó
Notary Public:

AMOI,INT CERTIFIED

before me this
of:

of

My Commission

In accordance \¡vith the Contract Documents, based on on-site obsewations and the data
comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the bcst of the
A¡chitect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated,

the quality of the Work is i¡ accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor
is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.

ÐJLJ
t¡ $

$

s

s
s

(Attach explanation if amount certified difers from the amount applied. Initíal all jìgures on this
Application and onthe Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certifed.)
ARCHITECT: Strunk-Albert Engineering

l.l-!_ t. \ffi*_-By: Date: t
is payable only to the

payment are ì¡flthout
prejudice to any rights ofthe Owler oi Contractor under this Contract.

AIA DOCUMENT G7O2 AND CERTIFIC TION FOR PAYI¿|ENT 19g2 EDITION. AIA '@1992 THE AMERICAN INSÎITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, ,1735 NEW YORK AVE.. N.W. WASHINGTON. DC 20006.5292

ThffiøEceteis not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED
C;ofltragtor named herem. lssuance, pa]rrient and acceptance ot

Publlc
Gap Boro,Wind

Comrnissio¡

Dh,DUCIIUNS

s0.00s2.412.0'l

ADDII]UNS

s2.4r2.01

s2,412-07

CHANGE ORD¡;R SUMMARY
lbtaÌ changes approved
in previous months by Owne¡

Total ¿ooroved this Month

TOTALS

NET CHANGES by Chanee Order

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting a completed AIA Document D401 - Certification of Document's Authentic¡ty from the Licensee.
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CONTINUATION SHEET AU DOCUMENT G7O3 PAGE 2OF3 PAGES

PLICATION NO: r¡ -r'inat
APPLICATION DATE:

PERIOD TO:
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO:

70he/L5
Lo / 3L/ 1,s

,trr¡,) 18613

AIA Document G702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing
Contracto¡'s signed certification is attached.

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to fhe nea¡est dollar.
Use Column I on Contacts where va¡iable retainage for line items may apply,

Users may obtain ocument by iequesting of the

AIA DOCUI\¡ENI G7O3 . CONTINUATION SHEET FOR G7Û2 . 1992 EDITION . AIA . OI992
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS. ,1735 NÊW YORK AVENUE. N.W WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006-5232

I
I{T,:TAINÀ$ë

(]F VAzuABLE
RATE)

H
t'ALJTNUg
TO FINISH

(c-c)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0Ð

0.0t

0.00

û.0û

(G+ C)
"/o

1 00.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100-00%

100.00%

I 00.00%

100.00Yo

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

t00.00%
100.00%

G

COMPLETED
AND STORED

TO DATE

23,000.00

25,000.00

12,000.00

88,000.00

1 0,000.00

10,400.00

I 1,300.00

r 9,000.00

31,000.0q

l 0,000.00

6,000.00

i9,t00-00

F
M.cIEruA'LS
PRESENTLY

STORED
(NOT IN
D ORE)

tÞt)
E

THIS PERIOD

0.00

0.00

l

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

D
WOKK UOMPL

I.ROM PRbVIOUS
APPLICATION

(D +E)

23,000.00

25,000.00

12,000.00

88,000.00

r 0,000.00

26,000.00

36,000.00

10,400.00

r 1,300.00

19,000.00

3 r,000.00

10,000.00

6,000.00

19,000-00

67,000.00

c
IruttblruLbt)

VALTJE

$23,000.00

$25,000.00

$1 2,000.00

$88,000.00

$1 0,000.00

$10,400.00

$t 1,300.00

$ 19,000.00

$31 ,000.00

$10,000.00

s6,000.00

$19,000.00

$67,000.00

$26,000.00

$36,000.00

B
DESUruPlION O¡ WORK

Bond & Insu¡ance

Supervision

Mobilization

Demolition

Lamp Rerycling

Conduit (Disrriburion) - M
-L

Conduit (Branch) - M
-L

Wire (Distibution) - M
-L

Panelboards/Xfm¡./Disc. Sw. - M
L

Wire (Branch) - M
-L

A
u'fiM
NO.

l0

1

7

8

9

')

3

4

5

6

Authenticity

G703-1992



GONTINUATION SHEET AIA DOCUMENT G7O3
AIA Document G7
Contactor's signed

02, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing
certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE:

PERIOD TO:
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO:

PAGE 3OF3 PAGES

NO: l-3-Fina1
r0/reh5
1,o /3L/ß

ùtr,) 18613

-c
J

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar.
Use Column I on Contracts where va¡iable retainage for line items may apply.

may obtain by requesting ofthe nse a completed AIA Document Þ¡[f]1 -

AIA DOCUMENT G7O3 . CONTINUATION SHEET FOR G7O2 1992 EOITION . AIA @1992
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVÊNUE, N W. WASHINGTON, D C 20006.5232

KbIAINAUb
(IF VAzuABLE

RATE)

H
BALANCE
'fO FINISH

(c-G)

0.00

0.00

0.001

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0.00

(G+C)

100.00%

100.0001

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

t00.00%

r 00.00%

I 00.00%

100.00%

100_00%

I 00-00%

100.00yo

100.00%

¡00.00%

Ì00.00%

t00.00%

100.00%

G
TOTAL

COMPLETED
AND STORED

TO DATE
(D+E+F)

3s0,000.00

1 50,000.00

4,000.00

26,000.00

27,000.00

42,000.00

500.00

500.00

500.00'

333.68

1,81 1.39

267.00

400.00

600.00

4,400.00

400-00

$1,002,412.07

F
M,{.I'ERIALS
PRESENTLY

STORED
(NOT IN
D ORE)

PLE LEL)

E

lHls Ph,ruoD

333.68

1,811.39

267.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

500.00

0.00

500.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

s3,4t2.07

D

rKuM .t,t(bvluuS
APPLICATION

(D+E)

350,000.00

r 50,000.00

27,000.00

42,000.00

0.00

500.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

400.00

600.00

4,400.00

400.00

4,000.00

26,000.00

$999,000.00

C
5C¡LhDULEt)

VALUE

$350,000.00

$ I 50,000.00

$4,000.00

$26,000.00

$27,000.00

$42,000.00

$4,400.00

$400.00

$333.68

$r,811.39

926'1.00

$500.00

$s00.00

$500.00

$400.00

$600.00

$1,002,412.07

B
DESL]RIPITON OF V/ORK

Switches, Receptacles & Plates - M
-L

Lighting Controls - M
_T

Fire Alarm System - M
.L

Final Inspections & Commissioning

Close-Out Documents

4 - Type A2 fixtures

2 - Motor stafte¡s for RF-l & 2
I - Quazitejunction box

iLighting

Punch List Items

Data - M
-L

Fixtures - M
.L

A
r¡ÈM
NO.

l1

l3

t4

15

16

t2

l7

l8

19

20

21

Document's

G703-1 992



CHANGE
ORDER
PROPOSAL

OWNER

ENGINEERS

CONTRACTORS

FIELD
OTHER

X
X

X

n
n

PROJECT:
East Stroudsburg Area School District
J.T. Lambert lntermediate School
2000 Milford Road
East Stroudsburg, Pa 18301

TO CONTRACTOR:
Myco Mechanical, lnc
ì Ñ. wasnington btre;t
Telford, PA 18969

The Contract is changed as follows:

Credit for unused allowance

Not valid until signed by the Owner, Engineer, and Contractor

CHANGE ORDER NO: 10

DATE: November25,2015

ENGINEER'S PROJECT NO: 186-13

CONTRACT DATE: MaY 30,2014

CONTRACT FOR: HVAC Renovations and

Lighting Upgrades

The original (Contract Sum){-êuaranteodå4eximum-Frioe) was a-
Net chãnge Èy previously auihorized Change orders
The (Conlraci Sum¡ (Guamnteed#leaeirnum4riee) prior to this Change Order was ,....'.'."

The (Contract Sum)i.G;usråsteêd+Aaxi will be (ineree€eC) (decreased) (unehans€d) by

this Change Order in the amount of ............."
The new (Contract Sum) (Ggaranteed-¡Vlaltimum4kiee) including this Change Order will be ..

TheContractTimewillbe@(unchangedby)(0)days'

The date of Substantial Completion as the date of this change Order therefore is unchanqed. August 31,2015,

NOTE: This summary does not reflect changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed Maximum Price which

have been authorized by Construction Change Directive.

$ 3,338,500.00
$ Êtsmpg
$eÉruçeea*A

3r?42r1\8.4
$ 77,630.00
$+2e8#23€s

3, z-cq , 0gø .Z\

SJr:u nk-Albert Ënoineeri nq
ENIGINEER

Address

804 Seven Bridge Road
East Stroudsburg, Pa 18301

Mvco Mechanipal. lnc.
CONTRACTOR

Address

1 N. Washington Street
Telford, PA

Eaçt $troudsburo ârea School..District
OWNER

Address

2000 Milford Road
East Stroudsburg, Pa '18301

BY

DA

BY:

DA November 25,2015

BY ./,

Z:\ESSD J.T. Lambert AC (JTL) 1 861 3\CONSTRUCTION\Change Orders\Mechanical\Change Order # 1o\Change Order ,Doc

lqs



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

To owner East Stroudsburg School Distrìct

50 Vine Street

Distribulion to:

I o*n.r
f---l Architect

Period To: 10131t2015

Prcject Nos:

Contãcl Date: 513012014

The undersigned Cont¡actor certifies thal to the best of the Contractor's knowledge,
information, and belíef, the work covered by this Application for Payment has been
completed in accordance w¡th the Contract Documents. That all amounts have been
paid by the Contractor for Work for which prevìous Certiflcates for Payment were
issued and payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown
herein is now due.

CONTRACTOR: Myco Mechanical, hrc.

Project: 14'165- JT Lambeft Intermed¡ate School Application No. 17

East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

From Contrastor: Myco Mechanical, lnc.

1 N Washington Street

Telford, PA 18969

Contract For:

Via Architect:

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

Appl¡calion is made for peyment, as shown below, in connect¡on w¡th the ContracL
Contlnu¿tion Sheet is attached.

I contractor

1. Original Contract Sum . .

2. Net Change By Change Order . . . .

3. Contract Sum To Date . .

4 Total Completed and Stored To Date

5. Retainage:

a" 1oO% of Completed Work

b. o.oo% of Stored l¡laterial

Total Retainage

6, Total Earned Less Retainage . . . . .

7. Less Prevìous Certificates For Payments -

8 CurrentPaymentDue,-,... -

Strunk-Albert Engineering

RD 5 Box 5198 Seven Bridges Rd

EastStroudsburg PA 18301

$3,338,500.00

$39,018.29

$3,377,518.29

$3,266.828.29

$32,746.29

$3,234,082.00

$3,196,395.72

$37,686.28

Wttnsfftnsffr

o

Da 015

932,746 29

$0.00

=,"*",,pf flfiSf/IvÚllIúí eounlyo,.
Subscribed a¡d srcrn la before nìe th¡s Oay of / ì
Norary Publfc: Mcaghan Eliis C C I n .'^ U
MyCommissronexslres: ( f )LLUJ

'l I'i/
-ô
-l

9. Balance ïo Finìsh, Plus Retainage $ 143,436.29

Deductions

$7,286 56

$0.00

$7,286.s6

Additions

$46,304.85

$0.00

$46,304.85

$39,018.29

CHANGE ORDER SUI\¡MARY
Total changes approved
in p€vicus months by Owner

Total AÞproved this Month

TOTALS

Net Changes By Change Order

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
ln accordânce with the Contracl Documents. basecl on on-site obserualions and Lhe dal.a
comprising lhe above application, the Archiiect cedlf¡es ìo the Owner that to the best of the
Architect's knowledge, infcrmation, and bel¡ef, thc Work has progressed as indìcated.
the quality of the Work is :n accordance with the Conlract Documents, and the Contractor
is entitled to payment of the A[\4OUNT CERTIFIED

AMouNrcERfrF|ED $37,696.29

(^flêch explana!¡on ¡t amaùnt cedined dilîe6 lrcm lhe aùtounl ãppli¿d. ln¡lial all ¡igures on lhis Applicalion and on lhe
Can\nuation Sheel lhal an changed lo conlon w¡Ih lht amaLtnl cètl¡tied_)

oate: t.Ë./"lItr'
This is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the

named herein. lssuance, paymenl, and accaptance of paymenl are without
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract.

øñ
-
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CONTINUATION SHEET
Applicatlon and Certiflcat¡on for Payment, containing
Contractor's signed certification is attached.
ln tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar.
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply.

lnvoice# i 14165#17 Contract: 14165- JT Lambert lntermediate School

Page 2 of5

Application No. :

Appl¡cation Date:
To:

Architect's Project No.:

17

10/3't/15

10t31t15

(J
o
C

20,000.00

20,cOc 30

20,000 00

U.UU

20.000 cc

c.00

15,000 00

4,00c.0c
4,C00 00

4,CCO D0

4,000,00

4.0c0 00

1 ù,000 00

5,000 00

000
25,CCC Ð0

25,0Cì0 00

1 50.000 0c

120,0C0.0C

8,000 00

8.000"00

5C,000 00

35,í)00 00

20.000 00

I0.000.00
3,0c0.00

3,0c0 00

15.000.00

10,000,00

3,000 00

3,000.00

Reta¡nage

671.84

I tY.¿4

179 24

179.24

0.00

194.43

000
134.43

55.85

40.00

s5.85

35.85

38.63

125.66

50.00

0.00

224.05

226.64

1,344.30

1,100.35

7'1.69

78.34

448.10

342.73

179.24
'100.00

26.88

30.00

134.43

100 00

26.88

26.88

H

Balancê

To Finish
(c-G)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

77,630-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(c/c)

1 00.00%

1 00.00%

100.00%

1 00.00%

0.00%

1 00.00%

0-00%

1 00.00%

100.00%

1 00.00%

1 00.00%

100.00%
'100.00%

1 00.00%

1 00.00%

0.00%

1 00.00%

r00 00%

100.00%

i 00.00%

100.00%

100.00%

1 00.00%

I 00.00%

100 00%

1 00.00%

100.00%

1 00.00%

100.00%

I 00.00%

100.00%

100.00%

Compleled

and Stored
To Oate

G

Total

F

(Not in D or E)

Materials
Presently

Sto16d

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

This Period

ln Place

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
000
000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

ED

From Previous

Appllcatlon
(D+El

Work Completed

c
Scheduled

Value

B

Description of Work

Bond

Permits

Ir¡lobilization

Submittals

Allowance

Pre-Construction Plann¡ng

Demo

Phase 1

Phase 2A

Phase 28

Phase 2C

Phase 2D

Phase 2E

Phase 3

POD AIt M.4

HVAC Pipe

Hanger Material - P-.1

Hanger Labor - P-1

Pipe Material - P-1

Pipe Labor - P-.1

Hanger Material - P-24
Hanger Labor - P-24
Pìpe Mater¡al - P-2A

Pipe Labor - P-24

UG CHW Material

UG CHW Labor

Hanger Material - P-28

Hanger Labor - P-28

Pipe Material - P-28

Pipe Labor - P-28

Hanger Materiaì - P-2C

Hanger Labor - P-2C

75,000.00

20,000.00

20,000.00

20,000.00

77,630,00

20,000 00

0.00

15,000.00

4,000.00

4,000 00

4,000.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

10,000 00

5,000 00

000
25,000 00

25,000 00

150,000.00

120,000.00

8,000 00

8,000.00

50,000.00

35,000 00

20,000.00

10,000.00

3,000 00

3,000.00

15,000-00

10,000.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

75,000.00

20,000.00

20,000.00

20,000.00

0.00

20,000.00

0.00

15,000 00

4,000.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

10,000.00

5,000 00

0.00

25,000.00

25,000-00

150,000.00

120,000.00

8,000.00

8,000.00

50,000.00

35,000.00

20,000.00

1 0,000.00

3,000.00

3,000-00

15,000.00

1 0,000.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

A

Item

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

I
10

11

12

IJ

14

l5
'16

17

18
lo

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

32



CONTINUATION SHEET
Page 3 of5

Applicatlon and Cert¡fication for Paymen! coniaining
Coniractor's signed certification is attached.
ln tabulat¡ons below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar.
Use Column I on Contracts where variable reiainage for line ¡tems may apply.

lnvoice #: 14165 #17 Contract: 14165- JT Lembert lntermediate School

Appllcation No. :

Appl¡cat¡on Date :

To:
Architecf s Projêct No.:

3,000.00

17

10t31t'15

10/3't/1s

a)

9

10,000 00

7,C00 c0

7 00Lr 00

35 000,c0

28.0C0 00

5 0c0 û0

5,000,00

23,000 00

f 8,000 00

5î C00 00

9,00c 00

55,000.00

40.c0c c0

000
J 50,000.00

5,C00 c0

100,{10û.00

5,00ú,00

60,r0û 00

5,000.0c

25,00c 00

2,000 c0

390,00c 00

2s,000 00

10,000.00

5,000 00

30,000"00

5,000.00

15,C00,00

2,000 00

4û,0c0.û0

100.00%
'100.00o/o

1 00.00%
'100.00%

1 00.00%
'100.00%

'100.00%

1 00.00%

1 00.00%

100 00%

1 00.00%
'100,00%

100.00%

0.00%

1 00.00%

I 00.00%

1 00.00%
'100.00%

1 00.00%
'100.00%

'100.00%

1 00.00%

1 00.00%

1 00.00%

100.00%

1 00.00%

100 00%

r 00.00%

1 00.00%

100.00%

1 00.00%

Retainage

313.67

250.93

44.81

48.29

206.12

173,83

80.66

123.79

492.91

534.33

0_00

1,500.00

50.00

1,000.00

50.00

537 -72

50.00

224.O5

20.00

3,495.18

289.14

89.62

62.3'l
268.86

48.96

268,86

20.00

716.96

1 6.50

89.62

62.73

62.73

H

Balance

To Finish
(c-c)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

{c/c)

G

Tolal

Comp¡eted

and SlDred
lo Date

F

(Not ¡n D or E)

Mate¡ials

Presently

Stored

This Period
In Place

ED

Work ComFlolrd
From Prev¡ous

Appllcatlon
(D+E)

c
Scheduled

Value

5,000.00

5,000 00

23,000.00

18,000 00

9,000.00

9,000.00

55,000.00

40,000.00

0.00

150,000.00

5,000.00

1 00,000.00

5,000.00

60,000.00

5,000.00

25,000.00

2,000.00

390,000.00

25,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

30,000.00

5,000.00

1s,000.00

2,000,00

40,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
000
000
000
0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
000
000
0.00

0.00

000
000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,

10,000.00

7,000.00

7,000.00

35,000.00

28,000,00

5,000 00

5,000 00

23,000 00

18,000.00

9,000.00

9,000.00

55,000.00

40,000.00

0.00

r 50,000.00

13,000.00
't0,000.00

7,000.00

7,000.00

35,000.00

28,000 00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

100,000.00

5,000.00

60,000.00

5,000.00

2s,000.00

2,000.00

390,000.00

25,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

30,000.00

5,000.00

15,000.00

2,000.00

40,000.00

B

Descriptlon of Work

Pipe Material - P-2C

Pipe Labor - P-2C

Hanger Material - P-2D

Hanger Labor - P-2D

Pipe Material - P-2D

Pipe Labor - P-2D

Hanger Mater¡al - P-2E

Hanger Labor - P-2E

Pipe Material - P-2E

Pipe Labor - P-2E

Hanger Material - P-3

Hanger Labor - P-3

Pipe Material - P-3

Pipe Labor - P-3

HVAC Equipment

Chiller

lnstall Labor

lce Storage

lnstall Labor

AHU's

lnstall Labor

Existing AHU Refurbish

lnstall Labor

UV's

lnstall Labor

UV Shelving

lnstall Labor

VAV's

lnstall Labor

Hot Water Coils - I
lnstall Labor

Terminal Equipment

A

Item

No,

33

34

35

JO

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

JI

Êa

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62
bJ

64



CONTINUATION SHEET
Page 4 of5

Appllcatlon and Certlflcat¡on for Payment, conta¡ning
Contracto¡'s signed certifcation is attached.
ln tabulat¡ons below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar.
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply

lnvolcè # | 14165#17 Cont¡act : 14165- JT Lambert lntermed¡ate School

Appl¡cation No. :

Applicat¡on Date : 10/31/1S

To: 10/31/15

Architect's Project No,:

17

5,000.00

90,000.00

4,000.00

2,000.00

1,000.00

4,000.00

2,000 00

000
30,000.00
'10,000.00

5,000.00

5,000.00

7,000,00

2,000 00

000
1 5,000 00

9,000.00

8,000.00

5,000.00

870.00

1,000.00

34,000.00

4,000.00

55,000.00

5s,000.00

29,000.00

6,000.00

5,000.00

0.00

49,850.00

229,250.00

51,800.00

5,000.00

90,000.00

4,000.00

2,000 00

s,D00 00

90,00c.00

4,000 00

2,000.00

1 ,000.0c

4 OOC 00

2 000.c0

0_00

30,0c0 00

1C,CC0.0C

s 0ûü.00

5,000 rl0

7,0c0"00

2,000.00

000
15,000.00

s,000 c0

8.000 00

5,000 00

870.C0

1,000,00

34,ur0C 00

4,C00 00

s5, c00.00

55,000"0c

29,C00.00

6,000 00

s,000 00

49,850.00

229,250.CA

51 ,80C.00

1,000.00

4,000.00

2,000.00

000
30,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

5,000.00

0.00

000
000
0.00

0.00

000
0.00

000
0,00

000
000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

E,c
þ

7,000.00

2,000.00

0.00

15,000.00

9,000.00

8,000.00

5,000.00

870.00

1,000.00

34,000.00

4,000.00

55,000,00

55,000.00

29,000.00

6,000-00

5,000.00

0.00

49,850.00

229,250-00

51,800.00

i
Retaínage

853.29

40.00

35.85

10,00

71 .69

20.00

0.00

268.86

89 62

44.81

47.40

70.00

20.00

0.00

149.06

89.44

80.00

s0.00

8.70

10.00

304.71

40.00

504.33

504.33

290 00

58.75

50.00

0.00

446.75

2,054.54

655.30

H

Balance

To F¡nish
(c-G)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(G/cl

1 00.00%

1 00.00%

I 00 00%

1 00.00%

100.00%

1 00.00%

100 00%

0.00%

1 00.00%

1 00.00%

100.00%

1 00.00%

100.00%

100.00%

0.00%

l 00.00%

1 00.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

1 00.00%

100.00%

1 00.00%

1 00.00%

I 00.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

0.00%

100.00%

100.00%

1 00.00%

Compleled

and Storêd
To Date

G

Totâl

F

ot¡nDorE)

Materials

Presently

Slorêd

This Period

ln Place

ED

Work Completsd
From Prevíous

Appllcatlon
(D+E)

c
Scheduled

Value

B

Dsscfiption of Work

lnstall Labor

Packaged HVAC Units - 2

lnstall Labor

EF's - 1

lnstall Labor

RF's - 2

lnstall Labor

Boiler Room Equjpment

Pumps&VFD's-4
Expansion Tanks/Air Separators

Glycol Feeders - 2

lnstall Labor

Glycol

Glycol lnstall Labor

Sheetmetal

Duct l\¡laterial - Base Bid

Labor - Base Bid

Duct lVlaterial - POD

Labor - POD

GRD's

GRD Labor

Tank Removal

Roofing

Concreie

Excavaüon/Aspha lt Patching

Fencing

GC - Bulkhead Work

Chemical Treatment
ATC

Engineering/Shop Drawings

Valves & Dampers

BAS Material

A

tem

No.

65

bt)

67
êo

69

70

71

72

,J

74

75

76

77

7A

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96



CONTINUATION SHEET
Page 5 of5

Appl¡cetÍon end Certlf¡cation for Payment, containing
Contractor's signed certification is attached.
ln tabulat¡ons below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar.
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for lìne ilems may apply.

Invoice# i 1|4165#17 Contract : 14165- JT Lambert lntermedlatê School

Application No.:

Application Datè I 10131115

To: 10131115

Architect's Project No.;

17

çr
o
\iJ

I

Retainage

5,247.60

352.01

323.14

0.00

1,111.77

0.00

182.00

25.00

0.00

0.00

100.71

-69 08

39.47

89.25

16.65

196.17
'10.05

32,746.29

H

Balance

To Finish
(c-G)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9,960 00

0.00

0.00

1s,600.00

2,500.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

110,690.00

(G/c)

1 00.00%

1 00-00%

1 00.00%

1 00.00%

0.00%

100 00%

0.00%

40.00%

50.00%

0.00%

0.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

1 00 00%

100.00%

100.00%

100 00%

96.72%

Completed

and Stored
To D¿te

G

Total

47,30ü,0t)

45i,690 00

3C 3C0 C0

29,850 00

000
100,000.00

000
10,400 00

2,500.c0

c00
000

10,85-c"78

-7,28ô 56

4,232 65

8,925 00

1,665,00

19,615.74

i.005 68

F

{Not in D or Ëi

Slored

Materials

Presently

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

This Period
ln Piace

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

5,200.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

000

5,200.00

ED

Work Completed
From Prevlous

Appllcatlon
(D+E)

47,300.00

45'1,690.00

30,300 00

29,8s0.00

0.00
'100,000.00

0.00

5,200.00

2,500.00

0.00

0.00

10,859.78

-7,286.56

4,232.

8,925-00
'1,665.00

19,616.74

1,005-68

3,261,628.29

c
Scheduled

Value

47,300.00

451,690 00

30,300.00

29.850.00

9,960.00

100,000.00

000
26,000.00

5,000.00

2,000.00

3,000.00
.10,859.78

-7,286.56

4,¿é¿.OÒ

8,925.00

1,665.00

19,616 74

1,005.68

3,377,518.25

B

Description of Work

Project Management

lnstall

Programming

Commissioning

Training

lnsulatlon

Phase 4

Balancing

Punchlist

Closeout Docs

Training

CO-l New Pump pipe packages

CO-3 Auditor¡um Changes

CG4 Blank off excess OA for UV's

CO-5 Retaining Wall

CO-7 Paint¡ng H&V Curbs

co-8 D¡electr¡c uníons
CO-9 Provide Gas Regulators

A

Item

No.

97

98

99

100

101

114

115

116

117

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

Grand Totals 3,266,828.29



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

To Owner: East Stroudsburg School District

50 Vine Street

East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

From Conlractor: Myco Mechanical, lnc.

1 N Washington Street

Telford, PA 18969

Conlrect For:

1. Original Contract Sum . .

2. Net Change By Change Order . . . .., .

3. Contract Sum To Date . .

4. Total Completed and Stored To Date.. .

5. Retainage:

ê 1 00% of Completed Work

b o oo% of Stored Material

Total Retainage -. . ,

6. Total Earned Less Retainage

7. Less Previous Certificates For Payments

8. Current Payment Due . , .

9. Balance To Finish, Plus Retainage

Pro¡ecl: 14'165- JT Lambert lntermediate School Application No.;

Period To: 1113012015

I o,"n.t

I architect

t] co¡lractor

OID

18

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

App¡ication is made for payment, as shown below, in connecfon with the Contracl,
Continualion Sheet ¡s alhached

Via Architect:

$32,876.89

$o"oo

Skunk-Albert Engineerin g

RD 5 Box 5198 Seven Bridges Rd

East Stroudsburg PA'18301

$3,338,500.00

$39,018.29

93,377,518.29

$3,279,888.2S

$32,876.89

$3,247,011.40

$3,234,082.00

$12,929.40

$130,506.89

t-l
Project Nos:

Contrâct Date: 513012014

The undersigned Contractor certifìes that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge,
¡nformation, and bel¡ef, the work covered by thjs Application for Payment has been

completed in accordance with the Contract Documents. That all amounts have been
paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were
issued and payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown
herein is now due.

CONTRACTOR: Myco Mechanical, lnc.

o

<4,

0

:fl iltJ"¿J jf ll"LJ¿yfl Rrc'
E;ftf#ö#ffiwrô)

ç)
o
-f

NoÞry Prjblic. Meaghañ Ell¡s fT-ì
My commission expirès: I t I

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
ln accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observat¡ons and the dala

ccmpr¡sing the above application, the Architect cerl¡fìes to the Owner that to the best of the

Architecl's knowledge, ¡nformation, and beliel lhe Work has progressed as indicated,
lhe quality of the Work js in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contraclor

¡s entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.

AMouNrcERÏFrED $12,929.40

(AÍtach explanation if amount cetl¡f¡ed d¡¡feß fram lhe amount applied. lnilíal all ligures on this Appl¡cation and on the

Conl¡nual¡on Sheet lhat are changed lo conform wilh lhe amounl ced¡l¡ed-)

This is not negotiable The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the
Contractor named herein. lssuance, payment, and acceptance of payment are w¡thout

=
ohO-

l-
;'o 

=9.o=II ()o ã
ftë;
::.@!-
:ccñ
ä oqm. ^='--ø" i¡oø
¿o

Nr
9-<
@

o{
Ð

-
ñ
-

Deductions

$7,286.56

$0.00

$7,286.56

Additions

$46,304.85

$0-00

$46,304.85

$39,018.29

CHANGE ORDER SUMN4ARY
fotal changes approved
in previous months by Owner

Total Approvôd this Month

TOTALS

Net Changes By Change Order prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract.



CONTINUATION SHEET

Applicatlon and GertifÍcation for Payment, containing
Contractor's signed certification is attached.
ln tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line ¡tems may apply

lnvoice#: 14165#18 Contract : 141 65- JT Lambert lntermediate School

Page 2 of5

Application No. :

Application Date :

To:

Arch¡tect's Pro¡ect No.:

l8

't1t30115

't1t30t1s

Þ
o
ú

Bond

Permits

Mobilization

Submittals

Allowance

Pre-Construction Planning

Demo

Phase 1

Phase 2A

Phase 28

Phase 2C

Phase 2D

Phase 2E

Phase 3

POD AIt M-4

HVAC Pipe

Hanger Material - P-1

Hanger Labor - P-1

Pipe Material - P-1

Pipe Labor - P-1

Hanger Material - P-2A

Hanger Labor - P-24

Pipe Material - P-24

Pipe Labor - P-24
UG CHW Material

UG CHW Labor

Hanger Material - P-28

Hanger Labor - P-28

Pipe Material - P-28

Pipe Labor - P-28

Hanger Material - P-2C

Hanger Labor - P-2C

75,000 00

20,000.00

20,000.00

20,000,00

77,630.00

20,000 00

000
15,000.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

0.00

25,000.00

2s,000.00

150,000.00

120,000.00

8,000.00

8,000.00

50,000.00

3s,000.00

20,000.00

10,000.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

15,000.00

10,000 00

3,000.00

3,000.00

I

Reta¡nage

671.84

179.24

179.24

179.24

0.00

194 43

000
134.43

s5.85

40.00

35.85

35.85

38.63

125.66

50 00

0.00

224.05

226.64

1,344.30

1,100.35

71.69

78.34

448.10

342.73

179.24

100.00

26.88

30.00

134.43

100.00

26.89

26.88

H

Balancâ

To F¡nish
(c-G)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

77,630.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

0.00

(G/c)

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

0.00%

100.00%

0.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

0.000¿

100.00%

100 00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%
'100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.000/"

't00.00%

G

(D+E+F)

Total

Comp¡eted

and Stored
To Date

75,000.00

20,000.00

20,000.00

20,000.00

0.00

20,000.00

0.00

15,000.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

0.00

25,000.00

25,000-00

150,000.00

120,000.00

8,000.00

8,000.00

s0,000.00

35,000.00

20,000.00

10,000.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

15,000.00

10,000.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

F

[Not in D or E)

Mater¡als

Prêsently
Stored

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
000
000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

This Period
ln Pleca

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0.00

000
0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

ED

Work Completsd
From Previous

Application
(D+E)

75,000.00

20,000.00

20,000.00

20,000.00

0.00

20,000.00

0.00

15,000.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

0-00

25,000.00

25,000.00

150,000.00

120,000.00

8,000.00

8,000.00

50,000-00

35,000.00

20,000.00

10,000.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

15,000.00

10,000.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

Description of Work

B c

Sched uled

Value

A

Item

No.

1

2

4

b

7
a

ô

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

ZJ

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32



CONTINUATION SHEET
Application and Gertlfication for Payment, containing
Contracto/s signed certifcation is attached
in tabulât¡ons below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply.

Invoice#: 14165#18 Contract : '14165- JT Lambert lntermed¡ate School

1a Pipe Material - P-2C

Application No. :

Application Date :

To:

Architecfs Project No.:

Page 3 of5

18

11130115

11130115

çJ
o
ç

34 Pipe Labor - P-2C
at Hanger Material - P-2D

36 Hanger Labor - P-2D

J' Pipe Material - P-2D

38 Pipe Labor - P-2D

39 Hanger Material - P-zE

40 Hanger Labor - P-2E

41 Pipe Material - P-2E

42 Pipe Labor- P-2E

43 Hanger Material - P-3

44 Hanger Labor - P-3

45 Pipe Material - P-3

46 Pipe Labor - P-3

47 HVAC Equipment

48 Chiller

49 lnstall Labor

50 lce Storage

51 lnstall Labor

52 AHU's
FA lnstall Labor

54 Existing AHU Refurbish
Ãt lnstall Labor

56 UV's

57 lnstall Labor

58 UV Shelving

59 lnstall Labor

60 VAV's
61 lnstall Labor

62 Hot Water Coils - 8

63 f nstall Labor

13,000.00

r 0,000.00

7,000.00

7,000.00

35,000.00

28,000.00

5,000.00

5,000.00

23,000.00

18,000.00

9,000.00

9,000.00

55,000.00

40,000.00

0.00

150,000.00

5,000.00

100,000.00

5.000.00

60,000.00

5,000.00

25,000.00

2,000.00

390,000 00

25,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

30,000.00

5,000.00

15,000.00

2,000.00

40,000.00

Retainage

116.50

89.62

62.73

62.73

313 67

250 93

44.81

48 29

206,12

173.83

80.66

123.79

492.91

534.33

0.00

1,500.00

50.00

1,000.00

50.00

537.72

50.00

224.05

20.00

3,495.1 I
289.14

89.62

62.31

268.86

48.96

268.86

20.00

716.96

H

Balance

To F¡n¡sh
(c-c)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(G/c)

100.000/o

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%
't00.00%

100.00%

100.00%
'100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

0.00%

100.00%

100 00%

r 00.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%
'100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

G

Total

Completed

and Storod
To Date

(D+E+F)

F

Mater¡afs

Presently
Stored

(Not ¡n D or E)

c.00

c.00

c.00

c.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

13,000.00

10,000.00

7,000.00

7,000.00

35,000.00

28,000.00

5,000.00

5,000.00

23,000.00

18,000.00

9,000.00

9,000.00

55,000.00

40,000.00

0.00

150,000.00

5,000.00
'100,000.00

5,000.00

60,000.c0

5,000.00

25,000.00

2,000.00

390,000.00

25,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

30,000.00

5,000.00

15,000.00

2,000.00

40,000.00

This Period

ln Place

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

0.00

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0,00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

000
000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

D E

Work Completed
From Previous

Application
(D+E)

I 3,000.00

10,000.00

7,000.00

7,000.00

35,000.00

28,000.00

5,000.00

5,000.00

23,000.00

18,000.00

9,000.00

9,000.00

55,000.00

40,000.00

0.00

150,000.00

s,000.00

100,000_00

5,000.00

60,000.00

5,000.00

25.000.00

2,000.00

390,000.00

25,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

30,000.00

5,000.00

r 5,000_00

2,000.00

40,000.00

B c
Description of Work Scheduled

Value

A

Item

No.

64 Terminal Equipment



CONTINUATION SHEET
Application and Certiflcatlon for Payment, containing
Contractor's signed certification is attached.
ln tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar.
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply

lnvoíce#: 14165#18 Contract : 14165- JT Lambert lntermediate School

Application No. :

Application Date :

To:

Architect's Project No.:

Page 4 of 5

18

11130115

1113011s

o
J

lnstall Labor

Packaged HVAC Units - 2

lnstall Labor

EFs-1
lnstall Labor

RF's - 2
lnstall Labor

Boiler Room Equipment

Pumps&VFD's-4
Expansion TanksiAìr Separators

Glycol Feeders - 2

lnstall Labor

Glycol

Glycol lnstall Labor

Sheetmetal

Duct Material - Base Bid

Labor - Base BÌd

Duct Material - POD

Labor - POD

GRD's

GRD Labor

Tank Removal

Roofìng

Concrete

Excavation/Asphalt Patch in g

Fencing

GC - Bulkhead Work

Chemical Treatment

ATC

Engineering/Shop Drawings

Valves & Dampers

BAS Material

5,000.00

90,000.00

4,000.00

2,000.00

r,000.00

4,000.00

2,000.00

0.00

30,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

5,000.00

7,000.00

2,000.00

0.00

15,000.00

9,000.00

8,000.00

s,000.00

870.00

1,000.00

34,000.00

4,000.00

55,000.00

s5,000.00

29,000.00

6,000.00

5,000.00

0.00

49,850.00

229,250.00

51,800.00

I

Reta¡nage

50.00

853.29

40.00

35.85

10.00

71.69

20.00

0.00

268.86

89 62

44,81

47.40

70.00

20.00

0.00

149.06

89.44

80.00

50.00

8.70

10.00

304 71

40.00

504.33

504 33

290.00

58.75

50.00

0.00

446.75

2,054.54

655.30

H

Balance

To Finish
(c-G)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

%

(G/c)

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

0.00%

100.00%

100.00%
'100.000¿

100.00%

100.000/o

100.00%

0.00%

100.00%

100.000/o

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100 00%

100,00%
'100.00%

100.o00/"

100.00%
'100.00%

'100.00%

0.00%

100.00%

100,00%

100.00%

(D+E+F)

Total

Completed

and Stored
To Date

5,000.00

90,000.00

4,000.00

2,000.00

1,000.00

4,000.00

2,000.00

0.00

30,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

5,000.00

7,000.00

2,000.00

0.00

15,000.00

9,000-00

8,000.00

5,000.00

870.00

1,000.00

34,000.00

4,000.00

55,000.00

55,000.00

29,000.00

6,000.00

5,000.00

0.00

49,850.00

229,250.00

5l,800.00

F

(Not in D or E)

Materials

Presently

Stored

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

c.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Thls Period

ln Place

0,00

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
000
000
000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

ED

Work completed
From Prevlous

Applicat¡on
(D+E)

5,000.00

90,000.00

4,000.00

2,000.00

1,000.00

4,000.00

2,000.00

0.00

30,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

5,000.00

7,000.00

2,000.00

0.00

15,000.00

9,000.00

8,000.00

5,000.00

870.00

1,000.00

34,000.00

4,000.00

s5,000.00

55,000.00

29,000-00

6,000.00

5,000.00

0.00

49,850.00

229,250.O0

51,800.00

B

Descrlptlon of Work Scheduled
Value

A

Item

No.

65

66

ot
68

69

70

71

72

73

74
at

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

9'1

92

93

94

95

96



CONTINUATION SHEET
Application and Certiflcation for Payment, containing
Contracto/s signed certification ís attached.
ln tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar.
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply.

lnvoice #: 14165 #18 Contract: 14165- JT Lambert lntermediate School

Page 5 of5

Application No. :

Application Date :

To:

Architect's Project No.

l8
11t30t15

11t30115

97

98

99

100

101

114

115

116

117

118

119
'120

121

122

123

124

125

126

9J
o

oa

t

Retainage

H

Balance

To F¡nish
(c-G)

(G/c)

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

0.00%

50.00%

60.00%

0.00%

0.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

13,000.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,247.60

352.01

323.14

99,60

1,111.77

0.00

208.00

30.00

0.00

0.00

100.71

-69.08

39 47

89,25

16.65

196.17
'10.05

77

GFED

Total

Completed

and Stored
To Date

inD

Stored

Materials

Presently
Work

This Per¡od

ln Place

From Previous
Appl¡cat¡on

(D+E)

47,300.00

451,690.00

30,300-00

29,850.00

9,960.00

100,000.00

000
13,000.00

3,000.00

0.00

0.00

10,859.78

-7,286.56

4,232.65

8,925.00

1,665.00

19,616.74

1,005.68

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9,960.00

0.00

0.00

2,600.00

500.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

000
0.00

0.00

0.001,665-00

19,616.74'
'1 ,005.68

0.00

10,859.78

-7,286.56

4,232.65

8,925.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 ,

0.00

0.00 i

10,400.00 i

2,500.00 i

0.00 i

47,300.00

451,690.00

30.300.00

29,850.00

0.00

100,000.00

cB

Descrlptlon of Work Scheduled
Value

Project Management

lnstall

Programming

Commissioning

Training

lnsulation

Phase 4

Balancing

Punchlist

Closeout Docs

Training

CO-1 New Pump pipe packages

CO-3 Auditorium Changes

CO-4 Blank off excess OA for UV's

CO-S Retaining Wall

CO-7 Painting H&V Curbs

CO-8 Dielectric Unions

CO-9 Provide Gas Regulators

47,300.00

451 ,690.00
30,300.00

29,850.00

9,960.00

100,000.00

0.00

26,000.00

s,000.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

10,859.78

-7,286.56

4,232.65

8,925.00

1,665.00

19,616.74

1,005 68

A

Item
No-

Grand Totals 3.377,51A.29 3.2G6.428.29 r 3.060.00 0.00 3.279.888.29 97.11o/o 97,630.00 32,876.89



Proposal Prepared for:

December 3,2015

Mr. Chris Fisher
East Stroudsburg Area School District
50 Vine Street
East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

A Subsidiory of Tremco lncorporated

3735 Creen Road, Beachwood, OH 44122 ' www.tremcoroofing'com

9C tl 7t17t14
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Patch and Repair Proposal

December 3,2015

Mr. Chris Fisher

East Stroudsburg Area School District
50 Vine Street

East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

Dear Mr, Fisher,

I am submitting a proposal for roof repairs at the East Stroudsburg Area High School North building

Based upon my inspection, the following should be completed:

Make repairs to the roof according to the following priority:

1 . Repair all roof areas identified as wet according to infrared survey results,

2, Repair all flashing seams, lap seams, and repair patches that are weak and could leak this winter
3. Repair drain flashing where torn.
4. Make additional repairs up to the amount of the not-to-exceed value of this proposal.

The cost to complete the above scope of workwill not exceed: S7,000.00 and can be completed

within 30 days of your approval. I will be in contact with you to answer any questions you have'

Thank you for the opportunity to serve you and the East Stroudsburg Area School District.

Respectfully yours,

Alan P. Behnke, CDT

A Subsidlory of Tremco lncorporated

3735 Green Road, Beachwood, OH 44122. wt¡wv.tremcoroofing.com

ero

PAGE'I
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Patch and Repair Proposal

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
Unless all Work hereunder is to be performed within thirty (30) days, WTI shall submit an invoice to the

Customer at the end of each calendar month for the amount due for the portion of the Work completecl

during that month, If all Work is to be performed within thirty (30) days, no invoice shall be submitted

until all Work has been completed. Customer shall pay WTI in full within thirty (30) days after receipt

ofeach invoice.

This Proposal is an offer by WTI to provide the Scope of Work set forth above to the Customer on the

terms anã conditions set forth herein and in WTI's standard terms and conditions (a copy of which

may be obtained at http://wwwtremcoroofing,com/frleshare/terms/TandCWTl.pdf), which are h_ereby

incôrporated by reference (together, the "Terms and Conditions"). The Terms and Conditions will

govern the Work to the exclusion of any other or different terms, including in any customer purchase

órcler, unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing pursuant to a Master Agreement or similar contract

with Customer signed by ãn authoiized representative of WTI. Please confirm your acceptance either

by return e-mail to the representative identifred below or by having an authorized representative of

iustomer sign in the space provided below Upon receipt of acceptance, WTI will process your order

and promptiy begin the Scope of Work, We appreciate your business and look forward to working with

you at your facility,

By: The East Stroudsburg Area School District

P.O, number (if required):
Print name:

Title:
Date:

Vwt¡
PACE 2

A Subsidiory of Tremco lncorporated

3735 Green Road, Beachwood, OH 44122. www.tremcoroofing.com

at I
7117 114



rN "r'lfE cotfRT o¡l coMtvtoNl PLu,l\,s o$ nHo[YRots coUNTy
FORI'I'-TH I RD J I.,! DTCIAL DISTRICT

COMM ONWEALTH OF PET{Iì¡SYL\¿ANII\

POCONO PALACE PROPCO" LLC.
Petitioner- h{o- 920r cv ?0T4

q¿0? cv 20x4
9203 CV 20n4
El04 c\¿ ?0'[4
9205 CV 2014
920ó CV 2014
9207 CV 2014

vs.

MONROE COI.JNTY BOA,R.D OF
ASSESSMENT APPEAIS. MOT{ROE
COUNTY" MIDDLE SMÍTFTFTE LD
TOWNSHIP- and EAST STROUDSBURG A,REA
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Respondents.

ORIDER

AND NOW. this_day of ____ 2016. in considcruion ofthe

Comprehensive Settlement Stipulation filed try the purties to this mathrand anmhcd hrreto,lhe

Conrprehensive Settlement Stipulotir¡n is hercby approved a¡¡d enlered as an ffier of the Cor¡rt-

BY THE COI..[RT:

A.RTHIÍR I." ZULICK. J.

cc: Paul Tannenbarmr.- Esq--

Jeft,ey A. Dumey, Esq.
Christopher S. Brown- Esq.

3ta



IIY THE COTJRT OF COMMOIY PLEAS OFTTOX{ROE C()TINIY
FORTY-THIRD JU DlCl/tL DISTRICT

COTÍ [Vf OF¡WE,ALTH OIP PBTVIYSYLV,4.N{I/\

POCONO PALA.CE PROPCO. LLC.
Petitioner, D.Io- 920r cv ?0n4

930? CV ?0n4
9?03 CV?0r¿[
9?04 C\r?014
q¡o5 c\¿ 2014
9206 CV ?014
9207 CV 2014

vs.

MONROE COI]NTY BOARD OF
ASSESSMENT APPEALS. MO}¡ROE
COUNTY, MIDDLE SMTTÉIFIELD
TO\YNSHIP, and EAST STROLIDSBURG AREA,
SCHOOLDTSTRICT

Respondents.

COMPREHET.{STVE,SETTLEMENT STIPTJI"ATIOñ{

Now come the Parties, by nnd thmugh tlreir respectivc counsl md stiË¡late ald agec

that the above captioned tax assessment rypals shall be resolned upon tlrc fonbwing Eru¡¡s md

conditions and rcspectfrrlly rEquest yourHonorable Court to appmve sûrle:

I. BACKGROT.¡}..üD

l. This is a til\ ûssessment appeal involving seven tux parcels owncd by Pocono

Palace Propco. LLC (the *Taxpa.yer'") located in h,liddle Smithlield'fowrship. lHonroe Courmlr.

Pennsylvania.

2. The participaling pflrt¡es in this consolidaæd ûpeeal ue tlre Tnxpycr, úie County

of Monroe and the Esst Suoudsbury Area School Dishict. Middle SmithFreld T'ovrnstrip rms

given notice of the appea.ls but has declined to particþE or interr¿ene hcrein.

3- The Parties hereto, tfter extensive rcgotiatiorrs- har¿e entcrcd ir¡to a

comprchensive setflement stipulation as set forth hercin.

b'3



II. TERMS OF AGREEMEÈ.TT

4. The forcgoing recitals are incorporatcd as if fully st forfh lerein-

5- The Parties agrËe that the assessed values for rhe proputies ut issrË in Íhese cä$ês:

for the 2015 and 2016 tar yeans shall be as follorm:

PropcrtyTar lD l\ssEsf¡ED vl\Lt E

9nß!t 9Ð6.Egt

9nNt-r 24Jm
I r.2r09nÐÆq-7

9/t 13775 eBr0
9.4209NNH2

enDn-1 I,t00
9/9206r ?,630

6. Any refunds due and otving lo ta;<pay'er shall bc papble by the qppmftúc taxing

disnict by check to "Highgate Holdings Poconos Palae Pmpco- LIJC-" and fionum¡ded (o Paul

Tannenbaum, Esq.. Zipp, Tannenbaum & C'accavelli- LLC- ?80 Raritan Center Parkunuy" Edison-

NJ 08837, on or before June 30.2016.

7. All parties agre€ thut tlrc ?016 asscssments set forth hãEin st¡nll remain in plaæ

for all su@rrent tax years until such assessment is changsd by lawful rnqfils-

8. The undersigned counsel er(ecuting this Stiprldion on behalf ofü¡c pûrtius

warrant and represent that each is duly authoriæd to cxecub this Stipulation on hdralf of srrch

party.

9. This Stipularion to Settle and conesponding Court (Her shatl bc binding on the

undersigned md the undensigned clients. and any and üll suluesson$ in interesL

10. All parties hereto shall bcar their own coss and expensl.

I l. This Stipulation to Settle incor:porates the entire rmderst¡nding of the agrcement

to settle.

ârY



12. This Stipulation to Senle ma!'be e¡cesuH in cormterpue.

Jeffr'ey A. Durne¡ Esquire
Attorney br Monroc County Board of
Aswsment Appcals. Reepondent

Christophcr S. Brown Esquirc
Attorney for East Stroudsburg Arca School DistricU
ncspondmt

Paul Tanrsrbaum, Esquire
Atfiorney for Pæurc Pa¡ræ Prcpoo" [,J.C-
PetitionÊrrs

Ðt5



EAST STROI.JDSBURG AREA SCFIOOL DISTIIICT (valid for one year f rom date of ap¡llication)

APPLICATION FOR USE OF SCHOOI, FACILITIES

Nanle of Organization

Non-Protìt? Will an adlltissioll tèe lre chlrgecl?

{Yes E no I yes Elrro
llves. aÛ'ìount S

Specific purpose oI ttse

Today'sOate\ä / /\5
Are you requesting a waiver ol lacilities fees? Elyes E no

lf yes, attaclr a letter of,justification adclressed to the Board ol Education
This does include a rvaiver of lor schedu led district personnel

ç

K-
DESCRIPTION

(meeting, practice, ga me, rehearsal, performancer,.,)

Nanle of School Req u ested

DAY(S)

r, (:c.-.

fronr-HOURS-to
4 ^*tTI

Facility Required:
_All-Purpose Roonl

_Srvinrnring Pool ( r'equires
proof of certifìed lil"eguard )

Equipment Required:
_Kitclren Equiprrterrt*

_Stage Lighting"
Scoreboard *

Auditoriunl
Stad irrnl

(*rrrust be operated/attendecl by school personnel)

_Sotrttd S¡'stcttr

_i\'lotion Picturc Projector

__¡\thletic Eqtr i prnertt

__Stage Fields (specily)
X Classroonrs ll l,l)ù,1;¡1, I l.)ì X other (specit)

Cafèteria
K itchen/Preparat ion

_Cl,rnnasium
_Kitchen/Serving

Piano

_Folding Stands
Tables ancl/or Chairs

Record Player/Stereo Equip.
Overhead Projector/Screen
Other (specifo)

The District has the right to assigrr additionalsccurit¡'and other personnel as needed. Your organizatiorr will be subject to fecs

for these services. Your organization nlust provir.le a Ccrtificate of lnsurance listing the ESASD ¡s co-insured as follorvs:

$ I.ÞLìC) rìôt'> Bodily lnju¡' Liability $ \,DOO. DOr) Properry Danrage Liabili

t'SSOO,OObìr¡nimunr ) ($500,000 nrinimum) Þî\
List at least one, btrr plelerabl¡, trvo,.responsible oltìciali olyoLrr organization who willbe prcsent at the tirne lacilities reqLtcstecl are

tv (each occufferìce)

Ql to-
being

Name Add 't
Name Add ress lGrrre- Phone .r¡:rrng
I certifi thul I ltut'e utttlcrstuncl, uncl ugrea Io uclltere lc¡ Polic.t'H707 of tlte Eust Slrr,tudsburg,4rett Sclu,¡ol District cottcerttittg
Use of Sclrcol Fuc'il ities Furrher, nt,orguui:utionforever releuses the Eust Strouclsburg Areu Scltt¡ol Distict, llte Ectst Stouclsburg
Sclx¡c¡l Authoriry,, llteir clirectot's, egcttt s, entplo.¡ees uttcl servetntsJrom ull cluints, uctions, ancl clturges v,ltulsoever arisittg out o/the
et,en!(s) concluctecl on the above-tttctttiotted dctle(s)./òr wltic'h tltis applic'ution i.ç .vuhmitlecl. l!t'orgatri:rtIiotr v,ill delend ctll actiotts

srtits, cctmplaints, or legal proceetling,s oJ'an.¡, kirtcl hrortght ugctittst the Boctr¿l ofEcluccttion and attv'of its agenls, senants or

any erpenses ancl .iuclgment.ç or det't'ees rec'ot'crccl ugttirtst llten us u rcsull tl'suicl use of tlrcse/acilitics.

u sed, and rvho rvill acce pt lullresponsibility to¡ adherence to School regulations by all persons in

(

-1 Phone<ory@
(eve.)Signature Respon eO n ¡o1l Oflìcial

Billing Add
(-

.¡i

APPROVALS: Principal Date I I

-4ttsiness Adrn i n i stla tor Date I I
copy to
Estage nlanâger Eathletic director Ecalcteria nìarìager Ehead custodian Elibrarian Ea/v coordinator Dother Date I I

For office use only:

Facilities/Equ ipntent used 0) r^ n-,
FACILITIES USE INVOICE

\ - r-.n,À --l oo'.<> C ha

ha

rges

rges

s
s
$

s
s
$

$

$

Personnel E,rnployed

(attach tinre sheets)

C

Other (specif y): .?lb Cla rù ES

rvhitc+br¡si¡ess of l'icc pink=accounts rcccivablc carr¿rrr'=schotll sccrctarl gold=rct¡uesting organizatiolt rel'crcncu policy H107 (81021



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (valid for one year from date of application)

APPLICATTON FOR USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

0U 4I INarne of Organization otl s Da te Iv
/

ltl l/>

NoÉrotìt'l Will an acl¡x'íssiorr lee be cltalgecl?

Myes E rro n yes Mno
A re you req uestr tì VC oao a lac tes lees *ã"I , no

lf ves. arlrourtt S

lf yes, attach a letter ofjustifìcation addressed to the Board of Education
This does not include a rvaiver of lees fbr scheduled district personnel.

Specific purpose of usc

Nanle of Sclrool Requested

ß tl C) ¿ 4t
$,.rs/, k" /l É lc .,'t ¿.P 7///< /

DAY(S)

'lvcs Aiv
DA
/À -tofrom - rE(s) from

k,, -HOþn

DESCRTPTION
tfR^S -- to (nreqting. proctice, game, rehetrsnl, performancer...)

{dc- /.4 PA¡.t,,:-. t,./ G4.,7 þisk. //ir} i'

e i:,'f4- 7 i., P.1 u

Facility Required:
_All-Purpose Roonl

___Srvirnnring Pool (reqtr ires
prool ol certi fìecl I i leguald ¡

NartrC f

cl ot'

adherence to School District regulations by all persorrs itt. atten

Addrcsó,'/ tl{r¡al¿'?n{ h '( 6}rk, llp¿¡ l[#p¡,o^

Aud itoriunr
Stad iunl
Stage
Classrot'rns Êl

Catèteria

_K itchen/Preparation
áy.nurirrn

K itchen/Serving

Equiprnent Required:(*lltttst be operatecliattendc(l b-v school personnel)

_Kitclren EqLriprlerrt* _sourrd Systcrn __Record Play'eriStereo Lìr:¡trip

_Stage Lighting. ñf otir.rn Picture Projector _Overhead Projector/Screen

Scoreboarcl' ,'\thlctic Equipnrerrr 
--Other 

tspeciilt $t;Utt
'I'hc District h¿rs the riglrt to nssigrr adtl ilionalsccuritl'and other personncl as lteeded. Your organization rvill be srrhject to fecs

for these services. ì'our orgarrizatir-¡n nrust ¡rrovide a Cel'tificate of lnst¡ratrce listirrg the ESASD as co-insur¡d as follon's:

S O4- i')l w, Bodill, I rrjurl, L iabilit¡'
(S,s00.000 nr ininrunr )

List at least one, bt¡t prelerabl¡' t\vo.. r'esponsible of'flci
being used, and lvlto rvill accept fìrll responsibility tbr

__Fields lspecily )_
_Other (specily )__

Piano

_Folding Stands
Tables and/or Chairs

f,,,slr .u ' 7

S ¿¡.¡t /2, 1-y--- Property Danrage Liability (each occurrence)
($500,000 ntininrunr)

als olyour organizatiorr rvho rvill be present at the tilne fàcilities requcsted are

Nanlel ___ Acfdress )ll /7N/n, J '( i.tìLt: ù,,i//),tt l{t _ 
phone

lur l ill ht¡lcl ltttrntless ancl ittdetnttih'tlrc.suid Scltool Dircctors, Schctol District. ctncl Scltool .4ttlhoriN front

1//- >v* -/,J,
(eve.) ! 7J -5yu lJr/

dance.

íJb 8)2-)\

7

Signature - R nsible Organizati

Billing Add ress L) ßr,

s recot'crccl ugaÌtrst tltent as u rcsult of said use of theseJitcilities

Phorre (day)
on Official

7 { /3,';i,k, )l Pßlr;/y
Date

Date

Dateta tl

I J't/2 1

a/v coordinator !o(lrerflstage nlarìager Eatlrletic director Úcaleteria nìarìager flhcad
copy to

4tts.ines Adnr i n i stlator

APPIfOVALS: Principal

For office use only:

Facilities/Equ iptrtent used

FAC.ILITIES U SE INVOICE

f\;'t- {ol- Charge

Clrarge

s
$

s

c

$

S

$

$

___u_
Personnel E.rnployed

(attach tirne sheets)

Other (specily) årl Cra ges

rr,'ltilr'-,htrsinesq r¡flir.¡' nirrk¡lrîr'rìUtl\ r¡'¡'r'¡\,lhl'. ¡':rrr:r^ -st'hrtnl st'r'r¡'l;tn' rrrrlrl-rr'rìilp\l;tl0 rrro;lttizlf irlll relì.rrrrr.t' nnlicr' fl 707 IRl02\



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCI{OOL DISTRICT (valid for otle year from date of application)

llr

DAY(S)
f¡e¡¡-DATE(S)-to from-HOURS-t<t

-'O.'.i:,¡ -it .t./í..1'

t, ti.scl{lP'tlc)N
(rneetin g, practlce, game, rchelrsal, perform rncet"')

. .n
,ç{v,r,.L-

,l'71, {,ïi-' ;)(,1) , Lc:ii t - 
:..,,,^..,.::.-:.,'' "" ' 

t' i':'
Facility Rcquircd: - Auditoriun

All-Pulpose Roonr Sladium

Srvirnrning Pool (requires 
-Stage- proololccrrified lileguard) Classroonts H . -. --

Equipnrcnt Requircd: (*lnust be operatcd/attended bv school ¡lerso
'Kitchen Equipntent* 

-Sotrrrd 
Sy'sletn

- 
Stage l-ighìing* Motion Picttrrc Projector

- Sco-reboard* Athletic Equipnrent

(la I cte ri a

K itclrerr/Preparation
l:icl,.li (specifo)

1.Øilri:r (speciI t

nnel)
Record PlaYer/Stereo EquiP.

Ovcrhcad Projeclor/Scrcen
(frlìcr (sDeciful

Piano
Folding Stands

Tables and/or Chairs
)'"

The Districl has llrc right ro nssign ad<!itional sccuritl,¡lrrd otlrer personrrel ns nccded' Your organization rvill.bc subjcct lo fces

for the.sc ser'iccs. your organization musl provide a Cc'rificate of lrsurancc listing the ESAsD as co'insrtrcd as follows:

$. flodily lnjury Liabiliry $ Jroperty Dantage t-iabilitv (each occunerlce)

($500.000 nrininrurn) 
rlodilv lnjury Liabiltrv 

i.s5oo,ooo rrrini¡n'ni) ìitd^ìs üË"d-äi"ë.-Ï- ëil^h i^

List at least one, but prclèrably trvo', rcsponsible of'lìci¡ls of your <lrga nizatiorr rvho rVill be present at lhe tilne lacilities requcsted are

beirtg tt rvho u,ill acce¡rt fìrll resporrsibility for atlhcrertce to Sc lrool District regulsed,;rrrd
".*'.., ,' '[¡'ir,t.i !i

o,¡Oa5 lrrT ô

'/' ' tl i^':. i

ll persorts in
'i()(i,,,.

ntlrJrcss i(l.i) - 
'î':'ltl 

l)
A tl d rcss

It¡ ttlhere to Polic.t'i|707 ol tlte Eort Strottdshttr¿4 Area School District concerning

<ooy¡ .i'X'' l0'i'ioÚ

Nantc
'_,r.- I \

.-i: -' - 
-;'- 

.
\.t'l , ,,i'i -t l'- ',,'¡'

(J/.l l /. '- "

rtlN:rme

I certilj, that I lat,c rcoLl, tuttlt )

SigÍut ttt

Billing Addrcss_

A PPROVA l-S: Prirrci¡rirl

-+usi+es+

Personncl GrnPlo¡'cd
(attaclr tirrre shects)

l.;

l.( t, ,, u l, unrl aprer'

¡1

Use o.[ School Í'acilities F¡trther, n¡l' ot'8.ttt -u!itttr Joret '¿t' rclut.tcs thc Ëust St t ottLl:; b u rg .4 re a Sc lrcol District, thc East Strottclshttt g

School ,4utltot il¡', t he i r d i r ec I ors, ít 8e t t t s, c n P I o.lry e.\ Lt t t Lt tcr\,(tnts I'()ttt uII cIuint;' ttt liotts, ttncl cltat ges whalsoet'cr arising out of the

ct,enI (s) condttc tccl cttt llte oltot,e-ntentiotrcd date(:l Jòr v'lticlt t Iris ttp¡.t lic',t!ion i.r suhtnitlel. il4¡' organi=ation will dclend all octiotts,

stl¡1,1, i'ttt,tl kitul brorrgltl agui tßl tlß Boùrtl t)f Educcttiott attcl ut¡1, oJ' its agetils, senorlls or

ent¡tl,,t'1, indenttiJ.\' tltc :;uitl S<'huol Dit'cctot s, ,school District, antl Sc hoo 1,.1 ut ltor itY.fi'onr

(lll t't ltt
't, ,.1 ul4ttirts I tltcttt cts o r¿tttll ol:;trid tsc rl tlzese/ttcilities

Phottc

cia I

t'tì il n

cvc.

A<Jrl in istral/o1

't
''t / ,
' :,: t"f .'t-t'"I
Jr ' ..

(
Datc _ I __l

Date I I

oo'1,-..' 
-' :

cop)' to

Dstage rn0naget Cathlelic dircctol Ecafetcril
1"-*.' 

!lll.o custo<lirtr, Elibrariarr ?1"':"ju'll':l 
!'I:.

I ..,\L,ìl.I¡¡¡;;; l.r.\l: il\.t\./()It- !:For office use onlY:

[acilities/Equiprnent used - ei--=" C"'t-ÞI
Clrarges: ili

s
$

Charges: $

$

$

Otlrcr (specify) ,Þtv Clrarges: $ _ ..
s

'vlrir¡-h¡rçirrecs rrllìcc rrink=acettttnts rcer:ivirblc c:rrtil ¡'=scltottl scct cl¿lr)' ,gold=rcqucstitrg orgrrrrizalion -rclcrcnce,polic.y 
ll70?(8/02)



lìilling Atldrcss

,APl'fìO\/ALS: PrinciPal

llusine¡s Aclru in istrat
tilLtål',"."r*cr 

lathletic tl ircct.t

For office use onlY:

Faciliries/Eqtri¡rtrteltt trscrl -

l)ersottttel ErnPloYed

(attacìì tirrre slreets)

e'r-* \ - *tz-',

- Ð \1

f)a te

alctcritr tlìillìlger

,1

,-* ."' .r, " ,' 
, ,,/ 4

t\.n¿J.,,r,o¿io" Út

î
ú

!:i\(.M ì ll :; ! tJif /nj\,'(l/(lI
(llr arges

Chitrges

C ltarges

s

s

s

S

$

$

$

$Othcr (sPecilY)

\\,hilc=b¡sintss otlìc'ó ¡rittk-itecourtts lcecivltble
utrltl¡rcqttesl inc rlrgitltir'itt iott

cittìltl ¡'-seltttul scct ctitry
rellrencc PolicY //?0718/02)



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (valid for one year from date of application)

Name of Organization Today'snate ll ¡ lLl rlS
Non-Profit?
.Ryes tr no

Will an admission fee be charged? Are you requesting a waiver of facilities fees? p yes D no

.XYtt'lf 
yes,

EI no Ifyes, attach
This does not

a letter of,justificat ion addressed to the Board of Education.

(o^ include a wai of fees for scheduled district personnel.

Specific purpose of use

Name of School Requested ES So t

L- rq - l t. al=o - I
A->D - lr^ ôr

$

Li
be

Bodily Injury Liability $ rre5
($500,000 minimum) ($500,000 minimum) \g \L' 4

st at least one, but prcferably two,. resp onsible officials of your organization who will be present at the time facilities requcsted

ing used, and who will accept full responsibility for adherence

Add ress

to School District regulations by all persons in attendance

Name Þc.t Bîi-r-- Ë-fì^c¡-6 PhoneX åDSZ.O
Name Add rcss Phone

I certify that I hove reacl, underslqnd, qnd dgrec lo adhere lct Policy #707 rf the East Slroudsburg Area School Districl concerning

Use ofSchool Facilities. Furlher, my organizalionforever releases the Easl Slroudsburg Aree School District, the East Slroudsburg

School Authority, t he i r d i rec I ors, uge nt s, em P loYees und seruonls from all claims, actions, and charges whalsoever arising out of the

evenl(s) conducled on the above-menlioned date(s) for v,hich this application is ,çubmitled. My organization will defend all aclions,

of ary kind brought agains t the Board of Education and any of its agents, servanls ar
ss and indennify the .said School Direc!ors, School District, and School Authority from
recovered aguittst lhen as a resull cf said use of thesefacilities.

Signature - Respo nsible Orga n iza tion Otficial
Phone (day)

(eve.)

Billing Address

a

APPROVALS: PrinciPal Date _/ ¿- I /f/ l-!C
Date I I

-Businese.Adrn in i strator
copy to
Estage manager Eathletic director Ecafcteria lnanager Elhcad custodian El ibrarian Ela/v coordinator Eother Date I I

Chargcs:

Charges:

Charges:

$

$

$

$

Facil ities/Equ ipment used:

rr{rÁ

Personnel Employed
(attach time sheets) $

$

Other (specify): &a o $

$

white+business ofïice pink+accounts receivablc cunary+school sccrctary golcl+rc-q,uesting organization ref'erence policy fl707 (8102)



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (valid for one year from date of application)

APPLICATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

Name of Organization

Non-Profìt'? Will arr adrn

D yes E no D yes úro

Today's nlate l& /___-11-l I I
ission lee be charged? Are you requesting a waiver olfacilities fees? E yes El no

lf yes, attach a letter ofjustifìcation addressed to the Board of Education
This does not include a waiver of lees for scheduled district personnel.I f yes, $

Specific purpose of use:

Nanre of School Requested 5 M Lâr\\
DAY(S)

from - DAT
lxþ¡lrr¿=a<^,

froru-HOURS-to

\t

DESCRTPTION
(meetin g, practice, game, rehearsrl, performancer...)

a).\r \ 5 ('c,r.rF rr.4¿t.rúla'4()g *n
---l¿:(lO{-,û-

4'9ù r ¡nt
| ¿tv<t Èr<e^.t ñev,ú ( ci{o ". +.,¡.e \

Equipnrent Required: (*tttust be operatecl/attended by school personnel)

_Fields (specifu¡

_,,_.,Other (speci!) _
Piano
Folding Stands

Facility Required:
_All-Purpose Roonr

_Srvinrnring Pool 1 requires
proof of certified lileguard¡

A ud itoriunl
Stad it¡nr

_Stage
_Classrootrts #

Sourrd Systertt

_i\,lotion Picture Projector
Athletic Equipnrertt

Ad d ress

Add ress

y(caftteria
_K itchen/Preparation

_Record Player/Stereo Equip.

_Overhead Projector/Screen

_Cymnasium
K itchen/Serving

The District has the riglrt to assign aclditionalsccuritt'alld other personnel as needed. Your organization will be subject tr.¡ fecs

for these services. \'our organization nrusl provitle a Certificate of lnsurance listing the ESASD as co-insured as follows:

_Kitchen Equipttrertt*

_Stage Lighting*
Scoreboard *

being

Nanre
Nanle

Property Danrage Liability (each occurrence)
e\-Ui!-¿

__Other (speciff)___
Tables and/or Chairs

phone 3¿r 7 3t7^tQ t I
Phone

$ Bodily lnjury Liabilit¡' $

(S500.000 mininrunt) ($500,000 nrininrunr)

List at least one, but prelerably two,, resporìsible ollìcials of .v-our organization who rvill be present at the tinle lacilities requcsted are

and rvlro rvill ac cept firll responsibility tbr adherence to School District regulations by allpersorrs in attendance

I certiJl' tlnt I reu¿!, unclerstutul, utrcl ugre¿ lo ¿trlltere to Pt¡lic.l'H707 of tlrc t Stroudsbrrrg Areu Sc D is I r ic I c ottce r rt i ttg

l.Jse ctf School Fucilities. Further, nt.y'rtrgatti:tttiotrforever releuses the Eust S!rctrtclshurg .4rea School District, the Easl Stroudsburg
Sclrcol Attfltorit-¡,, their tlireclo¡'s, dgents, entplo.r'ces dnLl servenlsf'on ull clains, actiotts , ancl charges v,hutsoever arisittg out of the

et,ent(s) concluctec! on the abot'e-nentir.¡nect dute(s)lrtr wlticlt tltis ttpplic'utiott is.çuhnitlecl. 14r- orgatti:ttliort will delend all action.ç

suits, conplainls, or legal proceeiling.s tl'anv kincl brougll ugttins! the Boarcl t¿[Educatiott and un¡'of its agenls, sen'Qnls or
enplo¡'ees ancl furt lrcr vill hr-,ld hurmless ctnc! inclen¡ttifi'tle suid School Directors, Scltool District, and School ,'luthorityf'ont
Alt), exPetlses cutd s or clec'rees rec'ovcrctl aguittst tltent us u rcsull o.f'suicl use of tlrcsefctcili¡ies

Phone t¿avt i117 3E7lÇtZ
(eve.) 570 l7J 1f23

Billing Ad d ress L¡i:

ature - Responsible Organization OÍficial
c'

Date

Date

Datehead custodian Elibrarian Da/v coordinator Eother-Bæiners,A 
d nl ¡ n i strator

copy to:
Dstage nlanager Bathletic director Ecaleteria ager

APPROVALS: Principal

For office use only:

F ac i I ities/EqLr iprnent used

FACILITIES USE INVOICE

I C h arges $

$
e

s
$

s

$

$

Personnel E,nployed
(attach tirne sheets)

Charges

rgesOther (specify): C la

rvhire>hrsiness ofÍìce nink=accounts rcccivablc currarr'=schtlol sccr'ctarv sold+rcqucstine orrianization rel'crence policl' H'70'l (8102\



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTR¡CT (valid for one year from date of application)

APPLICATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

Name of Organization ßu oL, I ,\ Ts¡ó,Q7,c,y' Today's Da¡e I I l_-:L!--l /l

Non-Proñt/ Will an adrr.¡,Ksiorr lee be charged?

E yes Eño E y'es EIlo
Are you requesting a waiver of lacilities fees? E yes E no

lf yes, attach a letter ofjustiñcation addressed to the Board of Education.
This does not include a waiver of fees fbr scheduled district personnel.I I yes, arnount $

Specific purpose of use: L c- C r'( J¿. /2 l/ O¡v

Nanle ofSchool Req uested L.- L,m A p -f .ul. r(
DAY(S)

fronr-DATE(S)-to from-HOURS-to
DESCRIPTION

(meetin g, practlcg game, reheorsol, performancer,..)

- plov ¡l¿ß )"L i'r¡ Y'" '' fH , (< / G/Lm e s tç
'-wc) A t'l ¿P\ -V' or,'P¡-t u 'c<- .) (-þ¡t.l .tC La L

T- ¿- T¡t" tl _
v-.1 în*¡7

' -T- < /\ÞIL¿t '¡1-¡-¿! mr'¡¿Ll)
{:,¿ t /t: .Sr- ß l¡ ct^'l)¡
qi us/4 l\ (¿,n
'r5 ES

Facility Required:
_All-Purpose Room

_Srvinrnting Pool ( requires
proof ol certifi ed li leguard )

Equipnrent Required: (*ttttts

_Kitchen Equiprnent*

_Stage Lighting*
Scorcboard *

AuditoriL¡rl
Stadium
Stage

ynlnasrum
K ron _K itchen/Serving
Fi

Classroonrs # _Other (speci

el)

t\ h L)/v *-

t be operatediattended b¡,school personn Piano

_Folding Stands
Tables and/or Chairs

Sound Svstenr Record Player/Stereo Equip
lvlotion Picture Projector Overhead Projector/Screen
¡\thletic Equiprnent Other (speci!

The District has fhc right to assign additionalsecurity'and other personnel as t¡eeded. Yorrr organization rvill be subject to fees

[or these services. Your orgarrization must provitle a Certiñcate of lnsurance listing the ESASD as co-insured as follows:

$ d.* f- it_ Bodil¡' lr¡ury Liability S o* F" t+- Properry Damage Liability (each occurrence)

($500.000 nrinimunr) ($500'000 nrinimunt)

List at least one, but prelerably t\vo.. responsible olfìcials ol),our organization rvho rvill be present at the titne lacilities requcsted are

being used, a

NonrÑ t/
tl r.vlro rvill ac Iull respons ibility for adherence

Add ress

to School District regulations by a persons in attendance

q
Name Add t7

s u ¡t .t, conrplainl or legal proceeding.s ofatlj: k incl hrottgltt dgcilt rs/ tlv Bottd o.I Educctl totl and An)! of it.t agenls, sen'anl s or
entp o|ees atd /irthcr ltrl hol¿l Itarmle SJ ancl tclemtriþ' tlrc .t¿,, id S¿, hool Dirccl ors .Sc hool Dislr tc and School .1 uthorityfront

ctny and udgnet ,rJ' or clec'rees rec ovcrccl aguuts lrctn QS u rcsult rl said use of lltese rttc iltl les

Phone (day) Ò'lo 'E'l)'')õ Q'J'
52tt'¿',"-'7i\uti,'re- Responsible Organization Otlicial e.)

Billing Add ress (\ OÍ' Cî <,I I P

Estage nìanager Eathletic director Ecaleteria rììanager Dhead custodian Elibrarian Ea,/v coordinator Eother Date I I

-Êtr*inese Adnlin
copy to:

Date

Date I I

APPROVALS: Principal

For office use only:

Facilities/Equ ipntent used

FACILITIES USE INVOICE

SI Charges $

S

$

$

s
s

$

s

Personnel Ernployed
(attach tirne sheets)

C ha

ha

rges

IgesOther (specify) ,fUt C
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DAST STIìOUI)SBURG AREA SCIIOOL DISTRICT

,'\I'I)I,I("'A'I'ION FOR USE OF' SCHOOL FACILITIES

(valid f or one year lrom date ol application)

Na nre o l' O rga rr iza liott i.:i.1 t )i¡¡¡.i;,¡[1';1i'; i i

Willarr rr,l,¡rissiott fèe be chargc<J?

E yes [.]'ír,r

. \( | t- T'i': !;t [. Today's Dnte i)-t l'f tÌ'-;

Arc you requesting a waiver oi lacilities fees? fi.ì/yes E no

I f ycs, attach a letter of .i ustification addressed to the Board of Education
scheduled dist

Ir!t:
l)cr Solll

trl
Itrf,

1r:,

-i 
¡ ¡- [. i. .. ¡7.; ,t: ¡, ¡ 

' ,:,:

Ijr¡rr- Pl'ot'it'j
til'-'¡es C ¡ro

l f vcs. ut \rrrnt
Specifìc purposc of trse:

Nnn¡c of Schrtol Rcquesle<.1,. /]j
D^Y(S)

Facilily Rcquircd:
All-Pu rpo se lìoonr

¿l ltir-tl' rt's lt

¡t,,,',t'l). [-. f ',',
i,,i,tvUrl:t-

Irrrlu a waivr:r' of lìrcs lir¡

i;¡', 1¡t¡ ,i;' i¡;,J^,/øt )11:.u

il

ot il]C

\ (-,,:,

ì)r,,sctrlPlloN
from-HOURS-lo (mcetln g, prrctlcg game, rcherrral, performancq,..)ft'ot¡¡ o

+l:T,<l,-uL,. ¡3oL-ç
-ê)-o-l k?

q ::r)(,''. -i l:'¿,¡jr.:_
:-t _ '- -_

Auditoriunr
Stad ium

Cafèteria

_K itchcn/Preparation
l'iy'ds

,.,<fúet
(speci ['¡

nastum
K itchen/Serving

Swinl 11ì I tì g Pool (requircs __-- Stage

prool oI certi fi ed I i feguard) Classroonrs #

Equip nrr:rrl Reqttiretl: (*tttust be o¡leratcd/attended by sclrotll pcrsonncl)

Kitchcrr EquiPnrent* _Sound Systetn

Stage Lightingi lr4otion Picture Projector

Scoreboard r _Athletic Equi¡lnrent

$ . tìodily lnjury Liability $

($500,000 rnininttrnr)

Billing Addrcss

(specify)

l'iano

__Record Player/Sterco EquiP Folding Stantls

Overhead Projector/Screen Tables and/or Chairs

Othe¡ (specify) 
_

/'/)¡.t:,¡n ltl/,¡

The District has rhc right to assigrr n<Jditional sccurity ¡rnd olhe¡'pcrsonlrcl as nccdcd. Your organization rvill_be subject (o fees

for thcsc ser'ices. your organizãtion musl providc a ccrtificl¡te of lnsurance listing the ESr\SD as co-iltsured as follows¡

Prooerty Danlaqe Liability (each occunence)
- 

i ss oo,ooo,n i,r i u',- t @r.ç)-i ^.1 \^^attq*.¿ C<-r-ti rn c¿d t o ñ

Datc I IAPPRO\/ALS: Princi¡>irl

-R+si+v¡¡¿
copy to:

nstage rììanagcr Eathletic

.1

Date

¡<j custodian Elibrarinrl E¡./v coordinator Dotlter Date

A dnì i11 istriìtor

director Ûcalctelia ltta

For office use onlY:

Fnci I ities/F.qtr iptttertt trscd

FACILITIES USE INVOICE

PersollneI Ertrployed
(attaclt tirrre sheels)

Otlrer (spccily) ,ìa3 Clrarges: $

hC arges

ìargcsC

e

$

s

s

S

$

rvllìle=busirless ollìtiì pink=accttrtttts rcecivitblc crrniu¡,=sclruol sccrctut;, gtrltl-rcgtrtstirlg oryarrizirliorl .rclcr¿ncc policy l/70? (8/02)



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (valid for one year from date of application)

APPLICATION FOR USE OT'SCHOOL FACILITIES

Today's Date

Non-Prot'it'l

ff'ono

Nanre of Organizatio

wilt
D
lf ve

Specific purpose oI use

Nanre of School Requested

DAY(S)

ission lee be charged?

nr !;
tìo

Are you requesting a rvaiver of facilities [ees?

lfyes, attaclr a letter oljustifìcation addressed

Cafèteria
K itchen/Preparation

_Fields (specifu

vide a ¡'t i fica te f lnsurance

nlt

O tiì organ r

Educatr on
Th is oes not include a waiver of lees lor scheduled district personnel

-to rsal, performancer...)

Facility Required:
__ A ll-Purpose Roonr

_Srvinrrnirtg Pool ( requires
proof of certifìed lile-t¡uard)

Equipnrent lìequired: (*tttttst
_Kitchen Equipnrertt*

_Stage Liglrting*
Sco¡'eboard*

for services. Y ur

000 imunr)

List at least one, bLrt prele
be rvlro iil

Na e

Name

¿\ t¡d itoriu nr

Stadium
__ Stage

Classroorrrs #

tu nl
itchen/Serving

_Other (speci!)

Athletic EqLriprnent

The District lras thc right to assig n additional sccurit¡' artd other ¡rersottnel as

Piano
Folding Stands
Tables and/or Chairs

needed. Your organization rvill be subject to fecs
listing the ESASD as co-insured as follows:

ropcrty Damage Liability (each occurrence)

District gu latiorr all

tle Eust Stro ilrg slt'tcl concerntng
udsburg Area School District, llte Eas! Stroudsburg
uctions, ancl cltarges *'ltctlsoever arising ottt o/the

uhntitted. Ih, orgutti:cttiot¡ x'ill deletd c¿ll acliotts,

be operatecl/attended b¡, sclrool personnel)
Sound Svstc'nr Record Player/Stereo Equip
ñtotion Picture Projector __Overhead Projector/Screen

Other (specifu)

organization nrust pro

Boclill' lrrjur¡' l- iability'

llresponsibility for

imunl )

zation \vho rvill be pHr.,'t at the tirne lacilities rec¡ucstecl are

u

I lu 5lLl t ugrec to udltere lo
Llse olschool Fuc'ilitics. Furtltet', rtn'rtrguni:ttlionJòrevø releu.çes lhe Eust Stro

Schoctl Autltr¡t'in,, llrcir direc'lot's, dgc,tls, cnplr.,¡'ees uttd scrt'uttls /ì'on all c'lctints,

e,t,ettt(s) conLl4cted t¡n tlte ttbove-ntenliottccl clate(s)/itr v'ltic'lt tltis upplic'tttion is,s

I 7

suils, cgntpla¡ttts, or legal proceetlings oJ-an¡'kincl hrougltt uSlctitrst the Btrttd of Educ'cttiotr ttnd urt¡'of its agents, sen'c|tlls or
enplovees atnl lvr till holtl lturntless und ittclenutiJt'tlv suid Scltool D¡reclors, Scltool District, uncl Scltool .4utlrcrity fi'ont
cut)' trl s (IgLil n.rt tlrcn tts ¿t rcsull saitl use of t fac ilit ies

Phone (day

)ponsible nl OfficialSignatu re

Billing Address

Elhéri<l
lr
ef,/ DAN

Date I I

tlibrari a-lv coordinator Oother Date I I

t)t/E t)Date

Estage nlanager Eathletic directc,r Dcaletcria rnarlag
copy to

-dtnine¡;s Adnl i rr i stla tor

APPROVALS: Principal

For office use only:

Facil ities/Equ iprnent trsed

FACILITIES USE INVOICE

Personnel Ernployed
(attach tirne sheets)

Charges

Charges

Charges

$

$

s

s
$

$

s

$

Other (spec if y): _
oa

rvlrit¿-h¡¡çiness nt'lì¡'r' n¡rìk-r¡'r'(ìunls rr.r'r'iv;rhlr' r'lrrt:rrr -st'hortl st:t:rt'litrt' l'nltl=rr'ollr'slittp rll't'¿l¡liz¡litltl rclcrcncc nolicv fl707 l8/021



. EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (valid for one year from date of application)

APPLICATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL FACILITTES

no
ount $

Specific purpose oI t¡se:

Nanre of School Req uested h
DAY(S)

fron¡-DATE(S)-to

tt5;K.-

Facility Required:
_All-PLrrpose Roorn
X Srvinrming Pool lrequires

proof ol cerri fi ed I i leguard )

Totray'soatelàl I llS
Are you requesting a waiver of lacilities fees? {Ves D no

lI yes. attach a letter ofjustiñcation addressed to the Board of Education.
This does not include a waiver ol lees for scheduled district personnel.

DESCRIPTION
(meetin g, praclice, game, rehearsa l, performance,...)

Name of Organiza

Non-Profit'J
tr yg{no

tion

Will an adrrissiorr lee be charged?

f¡6¡¡¡-HOURS-to

Lo

L- In R r'^
A ud i tori r¡ nt
Stad¡um

_Stage
Classroonts #

Cafèteria
_K itchen/Preparat ion

__Cyrnnasium
_K itchen/Serving

Fields (speci!
Other (speci!)

Equipment Required: (*rnust be operated/attended by school personnel) Piano

_Kitchen Equiprnerrt* _Sourrd Systenr __Record Playe r/Stereo Equip. _Folding Stands

_Stage Lighting* _l\,lotion Picture Projector _Overhead Projector/Screen _Tables and/or Chairs

_Scoreboard* -_Athletic Equipnrent _Other (specifo)_

The District has thc right to assign rdditionalsecurit¡'and other personnel as needed. Your organizatior¡ rvill be subject to fecs

for these services. Your organization nrust provide a Certilìcate of lnsuralrce listing the ESASD as co-insured as [ollows:

s Bodily, lnjury Liability $ ___Property Danrage Liability (each occunence)
($500.000 minimum) (S-s00,000 nrinimLrnr) g--,¡ {Þ.i-

List at least one, bt¡t pretèrably trvo,.responsible oltìcials of ¡'our organization rvho rvill be present at the tirne làcilities requcsted are

being used, and rvho rvill accept firll responsibility fbr aclherence to School District regulations by all persons in attendance.

Na nre Add ress Phone

Nan¡e Adtlress Phone

lcerttf,tltat I hm,e t'ead, uttderstLutd, und ugrcc !o uclltere to Polic-y'H7U7 of the East Stroudsburg Areu School District cottcernitrg

any etpetlses ancl-juclgnrettts ctt'clet'rees recovercd aguitrsl Ilpttt cts u rcsull ol'sctid use of thesefctcilities.

/4-ø¿.v- é-/Z/Lo\
SigfüÍure - Responsible Oíganization Oúìcial

Phone (day)
(eve.)

Billing Add ress

Dhead custodian Elibrarian Ea,/v coordinator Cother Date I Icaleteria nìanager

APPROVALS: Principal

Dstage nranage r

tn lstrator
copy to

Date I I

Date I

For office use only:

Faci I ities/EqLr ipnrent used

FACILITIES USE INVOICE

Cjo.ss > Charges $

Personnel Ernployed
(attach tirne sheets)

Char pes

$

$

$

$

Other (spec if y): aal C rarges

s

$

$

,vhit,'-hrrcirrecc nflì¡e nint'+rv.,.,r¡rnls r,.¡','ivrrhl,' ,'.ur'¡¡r 
-tr.h,rr¡l 

cr'¡ r¡'lrrn, ,',rl,l+n',r¡'r"ti¡r¡r ¡rr¡r,rrrir.rli,rn r.l"'.n^,' n,rl i¡r, dTll? / Q/fì')\



¿¿--'.EAST 
STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (valid for one year from date of application)

APPLICATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL FACILITTES

VName of Organization Toda sv

Non-Profit? Will arr adrn
y'y., tr no /yes E Ito

ion fee be charged?

Ilves, atnount lJn,oo

A re ou req uest ing a wat ver ol lac res lees uo

lI yes, attaclr a letter ofjustifìcation addressed to the Board of Education
This does not include a waiver of lees for scheduled district personnel.

DESCRIPTION

v t

Specific purpose of use

Nanle of School Requested

DAY(S)

-to from - HOURS-to
4Qn

performancer...)

R

Facility Required:
_All-Purpose Roonr

_swimming Pool ( requires
proof ol certi fi ed I i leguard ¡

_Stage Lighting*
Scoreboard *

_lvlotion Picture Projector

_Athletic Equiprnent

$(,ruditorium
Stad ium

¡/srog.
',,/Classroollls

ylCaÞteúa
K itchen/Preparation

_Overhead Projector/Screen

C¿L

y'Gyrnurirt
_K itchen/Serving

Piano
Folding Stands
Tables and/or Chairs

_Fields (speci!)
n g-t0 _Other (speci

Equipment Required: (*tnust be operated/attended by school personnel)
Kitchen Equiprrent* _Sound Systenl _Record Player/Stereo Equip

Other (speci!

The District has the right to assign additionalsecurity and other personnel as needed. Your organization will be subject to fees

for these services. Your organization nrusl provide a Certificate of lnsurance listing the ESASD as co-insured as [ollows:

s [.,sr:r¡, Òrrr-ù Bodill, Injury Liability
-Gsoo,ooo minimum)

List at least one, but prelerably trvo,.responsible offìcials olyour organization who rvill be present at the t¡me facilities requcsted are

rvho rvill accept Full responsibilit¡, loradherence to School District regulations by all persons in anendance

' ffi " " " 9 I ^" tìHIitîMï%)Çi r ¿

being used, and

N.'. ñÍ1 ^lv,rtr
Phon

Name Phone

IJse of School Facilities. Further, n¡y,rtrguni:utionforet,er releuses the Ectsl StroudsburgArect School Distict, lhe East Stroudsburg
Schoot Authorit¡,, their directctrs, agenls, entplo¡'ees cttrcl servetntsfrom all clains, ac!ions, and charges u'halsoever arising out of the

suils, contplainls, or legal proceecling.s of ant, kind brought ugainsl the Boarcl of Education ard an¡, of its agents, servanls or
employees undfurther ,will hol<l harnless and indennif¡'tlu suicl School Directors, School District, and School Authorityfrom
qtly expe,lses and sor s recovered tzgttittst !lrcn as u rcsul! cfsaid use of theselacilities

Phonet¿ry>W
Sign re - Respons le Organization Official (eve.)

Billing Address

Add ress

Add ress

oate LV 'Z /J-l
Date I I

,loi
copy to:

Dstage manager Eathletic director E ca leteri cElhead unlan ager

APPROVALS: Principal

---Btrsinsss A d rn i n i strator

ian Elibrarian Ealv coordinator Dother Date I I

For office use onlyl

Facil ities/Equ ipment used

FACILITIES USE INVOICE

Ch arges s
s
$

s
s
$

Personnel Ernployed
(attach time sheets)

Charges

ChargesOther (specify): Ð aþ $

$

rvhite>husiness olfice oink=accor¡nts rcccivablc carrurr,+school sccrcta¡' rold+rcquesting organization retèrence policy fl707 (8102)



November 23,20Ls

Dear Board of Education,

I am writingthis letterto requesta waiver of fees forthe use of Resica Elementary
School for the week of June 27,20L6 to fuly I,20L6, for Camp Invention.

Camp Invention is a nationally accìaimed, creative, summer enrichment program
that is free to schools nationwide through parent-paid tuition. Camp Invention was
created by the National Inventors Halì of Fame and is in partnership with the United
States Patent and Trademark Office and the Collegiate Inventors Competition. The
summer program focuses on creativity, innovation, real-world problem solving and
the spirit of invention in the fields of science, technology, engineering, mathematics,
history, and the arts, Hands-on, inquiry based learning is emphasized in integrated
curricula that align with 21.st Century learning skills and Core Curriculum topics.
Beginning this summer, Camp Invention's Leadership Interns will be provided forty
community service/volunteer hours and online training on Leadership,
Communication, and Intellectual Property. At completion of these forty hours, high
school students will be given a letter of recognition from The United States Patent
and Trademark Office. These hours of service and training will look good on a
resume.

Camp Invention does provide scholarship money for my staff and Ito award to
students in need. Throughout the week, we always clean up after ourselves, and I

have never received any feedback from the school stating otherwise. The feedback
from previous camps was very favorable and both parents and campers are looking
forward to attending camp again next year.

Lastly, I am also attaching a letter indicating that Camp Invention is tax exempt, as
they are a non-profit organization.

Thank you for your consideration in waiving a facility fee.

Sincerely,

f,+,t
I

IL
Erin Hubert
Special Education Teacher
Resica Elementary School

11
t'l
I ilrlut

.?a1



EAST STROUDSBURC AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (valid for one year from date of application)

APPLICATTON FOR USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

Name of Organization

Wi[ãí adrn

lyes D ,ro
Ifyes. anrou

uest wal lac iission fee be charged? Are you recl lng ver o f
r yes, att

Th
ach a letter ol
not include a

ust cat ron
r ol fees fbr scheduled district personnel

ION
me, rehearstl,

fì ¡o

.)

rìt o
Specific purpose of use

Nanle o[School Req tuested

DAY(S)

-to -to

Facility Required:
_All-Purpose Room

_Srvinrming Pool (requires __Stage
proof of certified lileguard) _Classroonrs #

Xâ,ï:iH" Catètelia
_K itchen/Preparation

_Cymnasium
__K itchen/Serving

Equipment Required: (*rnust be operated/attended by sclrool personnel)

_Kitchen E,quipnrerrt* XSound Systern _Record Player/Stereo Equip

_Stage Lightirrg* _'_lr.lotion Picture Projector ___Overhead Projector/Screen

Piano
Folding Stands
Tables and/or Chairs

Score board * _, ¡\th letic Equipnrenl __Other (speci!

The District l¡as the riglrt to assign additionirlsecurity and other personnel as needed. Your organization will be subject t<¡ fees
for these services. Your organization nrrrst provit.le a Certilìcate of lnsurarrce listing the ESASD as co-insured as follows;

__Fields (specifo

_Other (speci!)

L-¿

/4 ¡gstt

s

List at

being

Nanle

Signatu re

Billing Atl

Bod nJr¡ryly L l¿ì b t)'

s500 ,000 nì nlu m

least one, but pre le rab t\V o rcspo n b le lfìcly

sor

s (J

used. and who rvill ept lull lit¡,tor herence to School strict regulations by a pe ns lnil ance.
4

Name
Add ress

Add ress

I certifi'tltut I ltut'e reud, ut¡derstund, uttcl ugrec !u udltete to Polic.y'11707 <[ Eust Stt oudsbrtrg.lreu School ric! cortcernitrg

sutls, c tnls, or kincl hrottglrt aguitrst the Board <l'Eclucution attd unv otits agents, seryants or
itrclenrtiJt' ll¡e .suid Scltt¡r¡l Directors. Scltool District, cttrcl School .4utltorityfrontund./i hold

ctn)' ctgctittsl !ltent cts u rasult of-suid rtse of these fctcilities

ne

.$

Phonc <,tuvl <-7à'-23 L' t /Æ
eve.)

ô
ponsible Official

ress

flstage nlanager Eathletic clirector flcalèteria nlarìagcr f)head cr¡stocliarr Elibrarian E¿¡/v coordinator Eother Date I I

Date

-€¡¿+i+ess Adur illrstrator
copy to:

Date I I

APPROVALS: Principal

Ch

Ch

Ch

$

$

$

$

s
$

s
$

arges

arges

arges

FACILITIES USE INVOICE

)ra
J (

C-lùss' 7

r,lìlOther (specity):

For office use only:

Facilities/Equ iprnent used

Personnel Enrployed
(attach tirne sheets)

rvhite=business ollicc pink=accounts rcccivablc cinlatt =schotrl sccrctirn' uold=rcrluestinc orqanization relcrcnce polio, 11707 (8/02)



December L2,2Ot5

Dear East Stroudsburg Area School District Board,

The Monroe County Chapter of the National Association for the Advancement of Colored People

(NAACP) is hosting its 2nd annual Youth Praise Dance Event on March LL,2OL6, This event showcases

youth praise dancers from many of our local churches. We have submitted a request to use East

Stroudsburg South High School auditorium for thls event. The proceeds from this event cover venue

fees and awards for High School Seniors. Last year we were able to present awards to two local high

school students who excelled academically at their annual awards assembly, specifically East

Stroudsburg High SchoolSouth and Pocono West High School.

This year we are looking to expand the return and present an award to a student at each of the Monroe

County High Schools. All of the papenivork has been submitted and we are requesting that the fees be

waived for this event. We believe in acknowledging our youth who are excelling academically and

would appreciate your support in this matter.

Please feel free to contact me should anything else be needed to help you to make a decision regarding

this matter.

Thank You,

Thomas Jones

Community Coordination Chair
Monroe County NMCP

The mission of the Natlonal Association for the Advancement of Colored People is to ensure the
political, educational, social, and economlc equality of rights of all persons and to ellminate race-based

dlscrimination.

eè'l



Dec 01, 2 01-5

Batch number: 30238

Date

Date of Batch: 1,2/oL/2oL5
User ID: KJK
Re-entry date:
Re-entry User ID:

Closing date: tI/3o/20]-5

DK

001

BÀTCE TITFORIIÄ,TIOIÜ

EasÈ Stroudsburg Area School District
BIIDGET TRÄNSFERS EDTT

Page: 1-

ACt 2 90ID

Refer
Amount -ence

Batch Totals
Debit

191, 110 .13
Credit

t_91, 110 .13

1,1/30 /20!s
ta/30 /20Ls

1,t/30/2Or5
Lt/30 /2Or5

10
10

-2260 - 8't O -000-10- 00- 04
-2834 -324 -000 -10 - 00- 04

BrIDcEf rR.ârtsFER FOR LL|3O|2OL'
Iüovember 30, 2015

Account title
CURRI CU],I'M, EDUC . TECH . SUPPÍ,IES
CURRICULI'M, SEC. , SUPPLIES

CURRTCULUM, EI,EM, SUPPLIES
CURRICUI,UM, EI,¡M, BOOKS /PERIOD .
CURRICULI]M, EI,EM, ED. TECH. SUPPT,I

CURRTCUL'UM,DUES & FEES
CURRTCULI]M, ELEM. CONF . TR.å,INING

STAFF DEV. , SEC. , SUPPLIES
STAFF DEV. INSERVICE, PROF SRVS.

ITEC, NE!\I TECH EQUIPMENT>S25OO
ITEC, CAP, TECH EQUTPMENT

TRÀNS PORTATTON, NORTH, DIESEL
TRÀNSPORTATION, PROF SVC TECH

TRÃNSPORTATION, CONT . DRIVER
TRJANSP, CONTR DRIVER, SPEC EDUC

GEN. MAINT. PROPERÎY SERVÏCE
GEN.MAINT. OTHER PROF. SRVS -

EHS, MAINT. REPATR/MÃINT. EQUIP.
MSE, MATNT. REPAIR/I4AINT EQU] P .

EHS, MAINT. REPAIR/MÀINT - EQUIP .
GEN.MAINT., EHS, REPL. EQUIP>2500

GEN. MÀINT. PROPERTY SERVICE
GEN.MAINT. OTHER PROF. SRVS.

GEN. MAINT. NON-CAP. REPÍ,. EQUIP.

Description
MATH SUPPLIES FOR 6
MATH SUPPLIES FOR 6

CO\¡ER FIRST IN MATH
COVER FIRST IN MATH
COVER F]RST IN MATH

SUMMER ADMIN WORKSHOP
SUMMER ADMIN WORKSHOP

TN-SERV. EXPENSE
IN-SERV. EXPENSE

MODUI,AR BATÎARY REPL
MODUT,AR BATTARY REPI,

ZONAR FEES
ZONAR FEES

ADD.CONTR.DRTVER PMTS
ADD. COIflTR.DRIVER PMTS

Refer
-ence Account number

00001 10-r-r-00-650-000-30-00-04
00001 10-1100-6r-0-000-30-00-04

02 10-1100-610-000-10-00-04
02 10-1100-640-000-10-00-04
02 10-1100-650-000-10-00-04

RENEWAL MEMBERSHIP DUES
RENEWAT MEMBERSHIP DUES

CARD/DOOR ÀCCESS REPAIR
CARD/DOOR ÀCCESS REPAIR

153.40CR
153 .4 0

.00
2,980.00cR
2,980.00cR
s, 960 . 00

.00
65.00cR
65.00

.00
657.50CR
657.50

.00
7 ,768.00cR
7 ,768.00

.00
13, 153 .08CR
13, 153.08

.00
1s1,650.00cR
151,650.00

.00
119.0oCR
119.00

.00
L, 063 .46CR
L , 063 .46

.00
517.93CR
517.93

.00
1,3oo.oocR
L,300.00

.00
551. 78CR

-8
-8

GR
GR

30 /.201-s
30 / 20L5
3O / 201-5

t/.
L/.
1-/

1
1
1

000
000
000

00006
00006

00001

00002

00003

00004

00005

00006

00007

00008

00009

00010

00011

04
04

0-00-
0-00-

:-L/30 /2Or5
LL/30/2OLs

00003
00003

00004
00004

L0-2270-6]-0-000-3
1,0-2270-330-000-3

15
l-5

/3o'/ zo

/zo/zo
/ 3o /20

11
L1

u
d
Õ

11
11

/.zots
/2OLs

00005 ao-2840-759-
00005 1,o-2840-758-

000-00-00-06
000-00-00-06

00-00-07
00-00-07

REPI,,HS-S BY CSr
REPL,HS-S BY CSI

08
08

'J.O-2600-432-000
r0-2600-761-000

t0-27 0
L0-2'70

10
10

o-62't -o0a- 00-00-07
0-348-000-00-00-07

11/3o /zors
1r/30 /20rs
tr/30 /20as
Lt/3o /20L5

1,1,/30 /20ts
l-1,/30 /2ots
!L/30/2OLs
1L/30 /20]-5
r!/30 /20:-5

00007 r_0-2700-513-000-
00007 10-2700-513-002-

00008
00008

00009
00009

15
15

LL/30 /20
LL'/3o'/2o

00011
00011

00010
00010

-2600 -431,-000 -00 - 00- 08
-2600-330-000-00-00-08

1,0 -26 0 0 - 432 - 0 0 0 - 3 0 - 3 1 - 0 8
ro -2600 - 432- 000 -10-14 - 08

-30-31-
-30-31-

L0 -2600 -431- 000 - 00- 00- 08
10-2600-330-000-00-00-08

00012 r0 -2600 -7 6r--000-00-00-08

C.AMER¡,
C.Al"lBRA

COST FOR WATER TREATEMENT
COST FOR WÀTER TREAÎEMENT

HEATER FOR ÍÙATER TOWER



Dec 0l- , 20!5

Date
Refer
-ence Accorrnt number

1,1, / 3 O / 2Oa5 O O 0a2 L0 -26 0 0 - 7 6 1 - 0 0 0 - 1 0 - L 0 - 0 8

OO1 East Stroudsburg Area School District
BI'DGET TRANSFERS EDTT

DK BI]IXIET TRÀITSFER FOR 11
lfowember 30, 2OL

/30/2o]-s
5

Page: a
AC12 90ID:

(continued)

Refer
-ence

1,1,/30/2OLs ooo13
L7/30/20Ls 00013
LL/30/2OLs 00013
!L/30 /2O1,s 00013

LL / 30 /.2
1,1,/3o/2

01s
015

t1,/3O/201-5 000r-8 1
ra/30/20]-5 00018 1

1-L/30 /20Ls 0001s r-0-1 100-610-
aa'/30'/20L5 ooo15 1o-1100-640-

32
?)

10-23 80-650- 000-10-11-l-1
10-1100-610-000-10-11-11
10-2380-610-000-10-11-11
10-1100-610-000-10-11-11

00014 10-2380-531-000-l-0-11-11
00014 10-11-00-640-000-10-11-11-

- 1100 - 610 - 0 0 0 - 10 - l-6 - 16
-1100-650- 000- l-0-16-16

-2834-324-000-0
-2]-20-580- 000 - 3

Account title Description
GEN.MAINT.,RES,REPL.EQUIP>2500 HEATER FOR WATER TOWER

JMH, PRIN., ED. TECH. SUPPLIES
.]I!IH, INSTR, SUPPLIES
JMH, PRIN. , GENERJA], SUPPLIES
JMH, INSTR, SUPPLTES

JI4H, PRIN. POSTAGE
.]MH, INSTR, BOOKS / PERIODI CALS

.fTL,6TH, SUPPLIES
READTNG, JTL, BOOKS / PERIODICALS

BES, INSTR. , SUPPLIES
BES, INSTR., ED. TECH. SUPPLIES

SPECIÀL PROJ.EMPI,OYEE TRÄINTNG
GUIDANCE, EHS, CONFERENCES

CUSTODIAI, SVCS,EQUIP.REPAIRS BID SUPP],IES EXCEEDED
,JMH, CUST., SUPPLIES BID SUPPLIES EXCEEDED

EHS,PRIN.,GENER.A,I, SUPPI,IES CONF.EXPENSE-STITDENT ASSO
EHS;PRIN.,C¡nr/n-rrsrR.coNF. coNF.EXPENSE-STI'DENT ASSO

EHS, PRIN. , GENERÀr, SUPPLTES PRO,JECT CÀR 14. Ei,I,IqgN
EHS; PRINCÍPAI, CONFERENCE, TRÀIN PRO'JECT CARE/A. ELT,TSON

.GENERÀL SUPPI,IES INCREÀSE MAINTANCE AGREE
NNPATN/U¡TNT.EQU]P INCREÀSE MAINTÄNCE AGREE

JTL,PRIN,OTHER PROF.SRVS. CONF.MID.SCHOOL PRTNCTPAL
.fT],; PRTN.CONFERENCE TRÀININIG CONF.MID.SCHOOI, PRINCIPAI,

1,4rO - 626 - 000 -3 0 - 3 l--3 5
!4]-0 - 432 - O00 -3 0 - 3 l-- 35

DRIVER ED., EHS,GASOI,INE
DRIVE ED -, EHS, EQUTP.REPAIR

DRIVER ED. , EHN, SUPPI,IES
DRTVER ED.,EHS, GASOLINE

DRIVER ED. , EHS, GASO],ÏNE
DRIVE ED., EHS, EQUTP.REPAIR

ÀDDITIONAL INSTR. SUPPLIES
ADDITIONAL INSÎR. SUPPT,IES
ADDITIONAL INSTR. SUPPLIES
ADDITIONAL INSTR. SUPPLIES

INCREASE PRICE ON BOOKS
INCREASE PRICE ON BOOKS

INCREASE ON RE.ADING BOOKS
INCREASE ON RE.ADTNG BOOKS

CO\¡ER COMPUTER TONERS
COVER COMPUTER TONERS

5 COUNSELTNG WORK-KT]LE
5 COUNSEI,ING WORK-KUI,E

DRIVER CAR REPÀTR
DRIVER CAR REPAIR

PI,ACE MONEY IN PROPER
PI,ACE MONEY IN PROPER

Amount

55L.78
.00

2,000.0ocR
2, 000.00
! ,464. 13CR
t,464 .t3

.47CR

.47

.00
237.81CR
237 -A]-

.00
r-92.90CR
].92 -90

.00
1,L48.43CR
L, L48 -43

.00
200.00cR
200.00

.00
400.00cR
400.00

.00
15. 04CR
15. 04

.00
s30.00cR
s30.00

.00
485.38CR
485.38

.00
1,000.0ocR
1_,000.00

.00
163 .18CR
163 . 18

.00
r_60.25CR
L60.25

- 00

0001_2

00013

00014

00015

000r-6

00017

000L8

00019

00020

0002r-

00022

00023

oo024

00025

00026

CRL24
124

00
06
06
00

-13
-47

0-00-21
0-31--38

00017
00017

3l_
31

1- 31
1- 31

000-30-
000-30-

2-32
2-32

o00-30-32-32
000-30-32 -32

30-51-35
30-31-35

000-10-
000-30-

t7 /.3O /.20L5
7L/30/201-5

1L/30/2ors
LL'/30'/2orsv

q

l-1,/30/2OLs
1,1-/30/20Ls

]-1, /.30 /.2OL5rr/ 30 /20as
10
10

00016
00016

10
10

10
10

00019
00019

02

/3o /2o]-s'/30'/2ots

1-1, /.30 /.2o1,s
l-1,/30/20]-5

3o /.2OLs
30 / 20L5

1-1- /
t!'/

aa/30 /
aa/30 /

201
201-

o-2
o-2

10-
l_0-

620 -432-00 0 - 00 - 00 -24
620-610-000-a0-]-L-24

-2380-610-000-30-31-
-2834-580-000-30-31-

00020 10-2380-610-
00020'Lo-2834-324-

00
00

oo022 1-0-2380-330-
oo022 1-o-2834-324-

00

3
3

11
1l_

ra/.rt/ 30 /20ts
30 /20Ls

LL/.3O /2or5
1L/30/2OLs

021 10-2380-610-000-30-3
021, 1,0 -2380 -432 -000-3 0-3

,JTL, PRIN.
.fTL PRIN.

3
30002

20]-5 00024 10-1410-610-000-
201,5 00024 t0-a4a0-626-000-

A/C
Alc

00025 r0 -1,410 - 626 -000-30-31-35
0002s 10-1410-432-000-30-31-35
00026 1,0 -2420 - 6a0 -000-3 0-31-
00026 70 -2420 -58r--000-30-31-

COVER
COVER

DR. ED
DR. ED

VEHICLE INSP
VEH]CI,E INSP

39
39

MEDICAL,EHS,SUPPLIES/FIRST ÀTD ADDITIONAL MILEAGE
MEDTCAL; EHS , IN-DISTR. MILEÀGE .ADDTTIONAI, MTLEAGE



Í

Dec 01, 2015

Date
Refer
-ence Accou¡t number

00028 1,o -2420- 6L0-000-
00028 1,o -2420-581-000-

OO1 EasÈ Stroudsburg Area School Distríct
BT,DGET TR,ANSFERS EDIT

rrK BrrDGFf 1?å¡5SFH. FOR 1u3Ol2O15
Ifovenber 30, 2OLs

Anoufrt

Paqe: 3rD; ACt29o

(conÈinued)

Refer
-enceAccou¡rt titsIe Description

LL/30 /20Ls
tt'/30'/20L5
L1-/ 30 /2OLs
LL/ 30 /2oLs

00029 l0 -2420 -6L0- 000-3 0-51--3 9
00029 L0 -2420 -581- 000-30-51-3 9

MEDIC.A.I,,LrS, SUPPT,TES/rrnst ArD 4J'LOC- $ qgE rNDlST.Mrr,EiaG
MEDICÀ],; LIS ; IN-DISIR . t{rr.eAeE Àl,IJoc - $ FoR TNDIST . MILEAG

MEDI CAT, EHIiT, SUPPIJIES /FIRST AID ÀT,LOC . ÀDDITIONAI, MILF"AGE
MEDICÀL;EHN; IN-DISTR.MILEAGE AILOC.ÀDDTTTONAL MIIJEÀGE

30-52-
30-52-

39
39

9 -49CR
9.4

.0
19.8
1_9.8

.0

90 00028

00029

4CR
4
0

59 Transectsions
0 Unbalanced references

ToÈal:
Debits:
Credits:

1 11
11

9l- 0
0

00
13
13191

þ
u)

')



Dec 0l-, 2Ol5

Batch nr¡mber: 30238

Number of Journals
With errors:
vilithout errors:
lota1

Fund

OOI- East Stroudsburg Area School District
BI'ÐGET TR,ANSFERS EDIT

BIfD OF BÀTCH IISFOR}IÀlION

Date of Batch: 1,2/ot/2oL5

0
1

Nu¡nber of Tra¡rsactions: 59

FUND TOTALS
Description Debit CrediÈ

00010 GENER.AL FT]¡ÍD 191, 110 . 13 191, 110 . 13

191, 110.13 191, 110 . 13

Page:
ÏD:

4
AC12 9 0

9)
ul
u



Dec 0l-,20L5

Number of ,fournals

001- East

EISD OF iTOB IIÜFORIIIÀTIOX------

Number of lransacti-ons: 59

FUND TOTAI,S

Stroudsburg Area School Dístrict
BT'DGET TRANSFERS EDIT

Page
ID:

5
AC1290

Wi
wi

th errors:
thout errors:

0
1

Total:

Fund Description
000r_0 GENERÀL FI]ND

End of Report 16. 03 .28

Debit
L91, 110.13

191, 110 .13

Credit
191, 110 . 13

191, 1L0 . i-3

9)
d
{



Dec 03 , 201-5

Batch nrnber: 30253

BÀTCE IITFORIiIÀTIOIT

Oo1 East SEroudsburg Area School District
BI]DGET TRANSFERS EDIT

Amount

1
ACt290

Refer
-ence

00030

00031

00032

00033

00034

0003s

00036

00037

00038

00039

00040

Page
ID:

Date of Batch:
User ID:
Re-entry date:
Re-entry User ID
Closj-ng date:

t2 / 03 /20as
KJK

lt/30 /2ots

Batch Totals
Debit

17, 559. 98
Credit

L7 ,559 -98

Date
Refer
-ence Account number

I5ovenber 30, 201-5

Àccount title

TECH. ED. , EHN, SUPPI,IES
TECH. ED. EHN, NEW EQUIPMENT

LIBRÀRY, DTST. CONFERENCE TRÀVEL
I,IBRÀRY, RES, TECH SUPPLIES

I,TBRÀRY, EHN, SUPPLIES
EHN, INSTR, SUPPLIES

BAND, EHN, OTHER PROF. SRVS.
MUSIC, INSTR, EHN, SUPPL]ES

BÀND, EHN, OTHER PROF. SRVS.
MUSIC, TNSTR, EHN, TECH SUPPLIES

BAND, EHN, OTHER PROF. SRVS.
BÀlqD ; ETû{ ; VEHIC],E REPÀ]R/MAIIfT .

BAND, EHN, OTHER PROF. SRVS.
BAND, EHN, SUPPLIES

Description

.PEPPER SUPPLIES

. PEPPER SUPPLIES

10
10
10
10

30 / 20Ls
30 / 20Ls

tt/30 /
LL/30/
tt'/ 3o'/
L1-/3o/

la/30/
rL/30/
L/t/

30 /20
3o'/2o

o/
o'/

20]-5
20]-5
2 015
20L5

00030
00030
00030
00030

-1100-610-000-30-51-41
-227 1- 324 -00 0 - 3 0 - 51 -4 l-
-227 1, - 580 - 00 0 -3 0 - 51-4 1
-227 1-- 324 - 0 00 -3 0 - 52 -41

TECH.ED.,EHN,SUPPLIES ANNUAL
TECH.ED., EHN, CONFERENCE TRAINT .ANNUAL
TECH.ED., EHN, CONFERENCE TRÀVEL ANNUAL
TECH, ED. , LIS, CONF. TRAINTNG ANNUAL

TEEAP CONFERENCE
TEEAP CONFERENCE
TEEAP CONFERENCE
TEEAP CONFERENCE

705.89CR
240.00
420.89
45.00

- 00
544 .57CR
544.5'l

.00
305.50CR
305. s0

- 00
471.36CR
47r.36

.00
98.00cR
98.00

.00
s.0ocR
s.00

.00
3s.27CR
35 -27

.00
6L2.82CP-
6t2.82

.00
442 -]-7eR
442.L7

.00
88.45CR
88 .45

.00
2,556.56CR
2 ,556 -56

.00

201s 00031 10-1100-61
2015 00031 1,0-1100-75

0-000-30-51-41
1-000-30-51--41

30-51-41
30-52-4r

000-00-00-42
000-10-10-42

44
44

FI]RNITURE N. TV STT'DTO
FURNITT'RE N.TV STI'DIO

ORDER ARRTVED
ORDER ÀRRIVED

1
1

/.zots
/ 207s

00032
00032

00033
00033

00034
00034

10 - r-l-0 0 - 610 - 0 0 0 - 3 0 - 5 1-4 1
10-1100-513 -000-30-51--41

-1100-610-000-
-227L-580-000-

1,O -227 r- 5A0 - 000 - 0 0 - 0 0 -42
r0 -225 0 - 6a0 - 00 0 - 10 - 1 0 -42

ÎECH.ED.,EHN,SUPPI,IES BUS-REGIONAL TSA COMPETIT
TECH.ED.EHN,TRANSPORTATION BUS-REGIONÀÍ, TSA COMPETIT

TECH.ED..EHN.SUPPLIES TEEAP CONFERENCE MEMBERS
TECH.ED.,r,rS,Cenr/rNsTR.coNF. TEEAP CONFERENCE MEMBERS

I,IBRARY,DIST.CONFERENCE TRAVEL INCREASE IN A DEMCO ORDER
LIBRÀRY;RES,SUPPI,TES INCREASE TN A DEMCO ORDER

9r
t)
6

11
11

!!/30 /2OLs
lL/30 /2oL5

10
10

10
10

aL/.
aL/
LL /3
L!'/3

/.3o
/30

1,L/30/20Ls
1,r/30/20rs
tt/30 /20as
tt/30/2or5

]-1,/30/201,s
]-7/30/20]-5

L5 /L6
Ls'/t6

1,4 /1574/t500035 1,0-227L-580-
00035 L0-2250-648-

- 2250 - 6LO - 0 0 0 -3 0 - 51-42
-1100-610-000-30-51-s1

15 00037 10-3200-330-000-3
ls 00037 r_0-1100-61-0-000-3

20r-5 00038 10-3200-330-000-30-51-44
2015 00038 10-1100-618-000-30-51-44

10-3200-330-000-3
10-3200-433-000-3

00036
00036

00039
00039

ADJ.A/C BUDGET CODING
ADJ.ATC BI]DGET CODING

0-51--
0-51-

0-51-
0-51-

000-30-51-
000-30-51-

.r. w
J.W

PURCIASE
PURCHASE

B.AND VÄN
BÀND VÃN

/gAND
/BAND

PROJECTOR BULBS
PRO.IECTOR BULBS

REPA]RS/INSPECT
REPAIRS/INSPECT

t!/30 /20!s
Lt/30/2015

00040 10-3200-330-
00040 10-3200-610-

44
44

44
44

PURCHASE MUSIC FOR BAND
PURCIIASE MUSTC FOR BAND



Dec 03, 2O!5

Date
Refer
-ence Accou¡rt number

00041 10-3200-510-000-30-3
00041 10-3200-ss0-000-30-3

00042 10-1100-810-000-10-10-45
00042 10-1100-432-000-10-10-45

00043 10-1r-00-61-0-
00043 10-1100-330-

00044 10-1100-610-000-30-32-45
00044 10-3200-610-000-30-32-45

45 10-3200-610-000-3
45 10-1100-6r-0-000-3

East Stroudsburg Area Schoo1 District
BI'DGET TRANSFERS EDTT

DK Br¡DGBr TRÀ¡ÍSFR.S FOR 11l30/2o1s
l[owenber 30, 2015

Account title
CHORUS, EHS, SUPPLIES
CHORUS, EHS, PRINTING

MUSTC, VOCAL, RES, DUES/FEES
MUSIC, VOC, RES . REPR/MAINI .

Description
PRTNTING }IALL OF FAME PRO
PRINTÏNG HÀLL OF FAME PRO

001 Page
ID:

Amount

3 03 . 75CR

z
ACr_2 90

(continued)

11];"];or;
LL7 3O'/2or5

u/3o/20]-5
LL/30/20L5

11/30 /2015
1r'/ 3O'/ 201-s

LL/3o/2oL5
1,L/30/20L5

000
000

tt/.3o /.207s
aa/30/2045

r- 45
1-- 45

-1
-4

PTANO TI]NING
EQUIP PIANO TI]NING

.00
283 .50CR
283.50

.00
863 . 99CR
863.99

.00
1-,289. 84CR
1,289 .44

.00
150.34CR
150.34

- 00
1,333.13CR
1,333.13

3, s00
3,500

L16. 00cR
1r_6.00

.00
400.00cR
400.00

.00
130.00cR
130.00

. UU
183 .84CR
183 .84

.00
500.00cR
500.00

.00
2,s00.0ocR
2, s00.00

.00

Refer
-ence

0004L

oo042

00043

00044

00045

00046

00047

00048

00049

00050

00051

00052

00053

00054

303

140
140

.75

.00

.00

.00

00
00
00
00

CR

tL/30/201.s
tL/ 3O / 2oas

tL /30 /20rs
tL/3O /2oLs
LL/30 /20asr!/30/20l-5
1,L/30/20rs
Lt/3o /zoas

5
5

o-52-45
0-52-45

00-50
00-50

t0 -2380 -7 61- 000-30-52 -52
r-0-2380-810-000-30-s2-s2

000-30-32
000-30-32

00-61_0-000
00-640-000

-30-52-48
-30-52-48

MUSTC, VOCAL, .fTL, SUPPLIES
MUSIC, VOC, ITTL, OTHER PROF SERV.

MUSIC, VOCA-I,, iITT,, SUPPLI ES
CHORUS, 'JTL, SUPPLTES

CHORUS, LIS, SUPPLIES
MUSIC, VOCAL, LIS, SUPPI,TES

SCIENCE, LIS, SUPPLIES
scrENCE ; Lrs, BooKs /PERIoDrcALs

SCIENCE, EHN, SUPP],IES
EHN, JNSTR, SUPPLIES

SPEC. ED.,ADMIN, TECH SUPPLTES
PHYS. SUPPORT, NEW CAP. EQUIP.

LEARN. SUP., INT., SOFT9IARE/VIDEO
LEARN. SUP. , INT. , BOOKS/PERIOD.

LEARN. SUP. , rNT. , SOFTWÀRE/VrOEO
LEARN. SUP. , INT. , SUPPLTES

EHN, INSTR. IN-DIS1. MILEAGE
EHN, PRIN. , CERT/N-INSTR.TRAVEL

EHN, PRIN. , CONFERENCES
EHN; PRTN. CERT/N- CERT . CONF/TR,AI

LTS, PRIN.NON-CAP. REPL. EQU]P.
LIS,PRIN.,DUES & FEES

cIrRRrcuLIlM, sEc. , c&r TExTBooKs
CURRICUI,UM, SEC. OTHER PROF. SRV.

TI]NE PIANO @ .fÎL
IIjNE PIÂNO @ .fTf,

CHORÀL OCTAVORS/CONCERT
CHORÀL OCIAVORS/CONCERT

CHORAL OCTÀVOS /SUPPLIES
CHORAL OCTAVOS /SUPPLIES

CURRENT SCTENCE MAGAZINE
CI]RRENT SCTENCE MAGAZINE

10-1
10-1

000
000

00046
00046

00047
00047

0004 9
00049

10-11
l_0-Ll_

00048 L0-2290-6]-8-
00048 L0-L260-7s2-

10-1100-610-000-30-s1-48
10-1r-00-610-000-30-5L-51

sactions
lanced references

BUDGEÎ TO CORRECT
BUDGET TO CORRECT

APP.A,RÀTUS FOR STI]DETNS
APPATÀTUS FOR STIIDETNS

.ADDIITONAL BOOKS
Ã¡DTTIONAL BOOKS

CO\¡ER SUPPLTES
COVER SUPP],TES

ZALL / FLTCLNGER- fU2 0 CONF
ZALL /FLICTNGER- rU2 0 CONF

REG. ZALL,/FLICK]NGER REGIS
REG . ZA'Í'I' / FLICKINGER REGIS

DUES FOR SCTENCE OLYMP.
DUES FOR SCIENCE OI,YMP.

HEALTH
HEÃLTH

Total:
Debits:
Credits:

A/
A/

t2
1-2

c

1-1,/30/2oLs
LL/30 /20L5

P
W

€

aI/3o /2o7s
LL/30 /2oLs

1,1,/30/20]-s
1.1,/3o/2ot5

Lr/30 /20L5
LL/3O /20rs
tt/30/2ots
1,7/3O/201,5

00051
00051

24L-650-320-20-00-50
24L-640-320-20-00-50

- 51- 51
- 51- 51-

CR000-20-00-50
320-20-00-s0

00
98
98

00050 L0 -r24L- 650 -320 -20 -
00050 L0 -L24L- 6L0 -320 -20 -

10-1100-581-000-30
r_0-2834-s80-000-30

00052 10-2380-580-000-30-51-51-
00052 ).o-2834-324-000-30-51-51

00053
00053

s4 l_0-1100-640-004-
54 10-1100-330-000-

30
30

-00-04
-00-04

ED.PHY.ED K-
ED.PHY.ED K-

52 Tran
0 Unba

L7,559
1,7 ,559



Dec 03, 2OL5

Date
Refer
-ence Àccount number

oO1 East stroudsburg Area School Dístrict
BI'DGET TRÂNSFERS EDIÎ

DK BnDGm TR.âIÍSFERS EOR rLl3Ol2OLs
Ifoveober 30, 2015

Account title DescriPtion Amount

Page: 3
ID: 4C1290

(continued)

Refer
-ence

çr)

aJ



Dec 03, 20j-.5

Batch nr¡ober: 30253

Number of ,fournals

OO1 East Stroudsburg Area School District
BI]DGET TR,ANSFERS EDIT

EIÚD OF BATCE ITÍFORTIIÀTIOIT

Datse of Batch: 12/03/201,5

Page
ID:

4
AC]-290

1
a

w
w

th errors:
thout errors:

Total:
1

Nurnber of Transactions 52

FUND TOTAI,S
Fund Description Debit

t7 ,559 -98

L7 ,559 -98

Creditr
t7 ,559 -98

17, 559. 98

00010 GENERAL FI]ND

çj
d
9<



Dec 03, 20L5

Number of .Tournals

with errors:
WithouÈ errors:

001 East

EITD OF'TOB I¡[FORIITÀTIOIT ------

Stroudsburg Area School District
BT'DGET TRÀNSFERS EDTT

Page:
ID:

5
AC12 9 0

ToÈaI 1

Fund Description
00010 GENER;AI FI]ND

End of Report 9.05.00

Nunber of Transactions: 52

FUND TOTAI,S

0
1

Debit
L7,559.98
t7 ,559 -98

Credit
17, 559. 98

L7 ,559.98

9r
ulô



Dec 01, 201,5

Bartk: L4 n"" ä*!tr* cARI)

Check no. Date Vendor name and comment

001 East Stroudsburg Area School District
I,TST OF PAYMENTS

Page: 1
ID: ACO462

Amount

33 Lt/Oe/zOtS

34 11, / Oe / ZOLS

3s LL/Oe/zots

36 Lt / Oe / 201"5

37 Lt/Oe/ZOts

38 tr/oe/201"5

3e tt/oe/2o]-s

40 tt/oe/2015

4t Lt/oe/20L5

42 1,1, / Oe / ZOt-s

43 tL/Oe/2OL5

44 Lt/Oe/zOLs

45 tr/09/2jts
46 tL/09/2jts

4'7 1,L / 09 / 2OLs

48 1,t / Oe / 2OLs

4e tL/oe/20L5

ASSOCTATION FOR SUPERVISION AND
EHN,PRTN.,DUES & FEES

BLENDEDSCHOOLS . NET
Drsr. rNsTR. TECH. SOFTWARE/LTCEN

DEMCO INC
LIBRARY, EHN, SUPPLIES

FIRST BOOK
KTO PARENT, BOOKS

FRTEDIUAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. fNC.
BES, CUST. , SUPPIJIES

FRIEDMAN EI,ECTRIC SUPP],Y CO. TNC.
ESE, CUST. , SUPPI,IES

FRIEDNIAN EI-,ECTRIC SUPPLY CO. INC.
EHN, CUST. , SUPPIJIES

TIAiIOCA CORPOR.A,TION
GEN.MATNT. , SUPPLIES

TIARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
MUSTC, INSTR, EHN, SUPPIJIES

HERSHEY IJODGE
suPT., CERT/N-rNSTR. CONFERENCE

THE NATIONAI-, ALLIAIiICE
BUSINESS OFFICE,DUES 6. FEES

NATIONAL WIIJDI,TFE FEDER.A'TION
KTO GRÄNT,PRE K INST,BOOKS

PASBO
BUS , OFF. EMPITOYEE EDUC. TRAÏN.

PETE&C REGISTRATION
ITEC, DISTRICT, INSTR . TRAINING

SWIS
SPEC.ED.,ADMIN, TECH SUPPLIES

VISTAPRINT USA
EHN, PRIN. , PRINTTNG

WRISTBAND EXPRESS
ACTIVTTIES, EHN, SUPPTJIES

1,1_38.10

L9,31_t-.00

772.54

345.00

3,L74.42

L,794.46

L ,27 O .92

t ,234 .93

L42.26

L,212 .L2

35.00

2,L60.00

2 , O21,.20

968.00

275 . OO

156 .81

149.50

36 , 1-61, .26

End of Report L2 .52 .40

)Llo



Dec 01, 2O:.5

Barik: 11 n*" 
å#n

Check no. Date

OO1 East Stroudsburg Area Schoo1 Distrj-ct
I,IST OF PAYMENTS

(Concentration)

Vendor name and comment

Page: 1
ID: ACO462

Amount

21,5'71,4

21,5715

2L571-6

2L57L7

21-5'7t8

2]-57L9

2]-5720

21-572L

21-5722

21-5723

2L5724

21-5725

215726

215727

21-5728

2L5729

2L5730

2L573L

21-5732

2L5733

2L5734

21-5735

215736

2L5737

rL/03/zo]-s

LL/ 05 / zots

1,L/os/2ots

1"!/ Os /20]-5

tL/05/zots

LL/ 05/20L5

L1,/05/2oLs

1,1/ 05 /zots
1,1,/os/zots

Lt/ os/2oLs

L1,/os/zots

LL/05/2ots

tr/0s/zo]-s
LL/Os/zots

tL/05/zots

tL/0s/zo]-s

1,t/os/2015

tr/os/2oLs

:-1,/ os / 2oL5

Lr/os/zots

tL/os/zots
1,1/ os / zots

Lt/05/zots

rt/ 05 /zo]-s

SPRTNG HILIJ LASER
BUSTNESS OFFTCE, PRINTING

ABC TROPHTES, rNe.
BOARD SERVTCE, SUPPLTES

ABDO
LIBRARY, JMH, BOOKS / PERIODICAI.,S

ACAR LEASING INC.
GEN.ATHL.EHN RENTAL OF VEHICI,E

ADVANCED AUTO PARTS
TRANSPORTATION, REPAIRS 6. PARTS

TAIWO R. AFOLABI
TRANSP, CONTR DRIVER, SPEC EDUC

AGOR.A' CYBER CHARTER SCHOOT-,

CHARTER/CYBER SCHOOI-,-SPEC . ED .

APPLE COMPUTER, INC.
KTO GRÄNT,NEW TECH EQUIPEMNT

ATHMEDICS
ATHIJ. TRATNER, LTS, SUPPLIES

ELATNE BEDEÏ,L
GEN. ATHIJ ., EHS, MILEAGE

TA}üTA BELIJINGER
TRANSP, CONTR DRIVER, SPEC EDUC

BIG BUG MUSIC
MUS rC , TNSTR, rJrS , SUPPLTES

IrISA LEE BLOISE
TRANSP, CONTR DRIVER, SPEC EDUC

ALEXAIiIDRA BRIDGNIAN
TRÄNSP, CONTR DRIVER, SPEC EDUC

BSN SPORTS INC
BASEBAT,I,, EHN, SUPPLIES

A}TGELA M. BYRNE
KTO GRANT,CONFERENCE

GEORGE CARAMEI,T,A
TRÄNSP, CONTR DRIVER, SPEC EDUC

WAYNE CARSON
MATH, EHS, INSTR/CERT. CONFERENCE

CASCIO TNTERSTATE MUSTC
MUSIC , INSTR, LIS , 6TH, SUPPI,IES

CITÏ MORTGAGE
Interim Taxes-Mdl . Smithf ield

COI,ONIAI-, INTERMEDIATE UNIT 2 O

coI, . ACADEMY, TNSTRUCTTONAT, COST

COLT PI-,UMBING SPECIALTIES
GEN.MAINT., EHS, SUPPI,IES

COMMONWEA],TH CONNECTIONS ACADEMY
CHARTER/CYBER SCHOOI,S- REG. ED.

COMPUTER DISCOUNT WAREHOUSE
KTO, PRE-K INSTRUCTION SUPPI,IES

4, 000.00

474.70

22.85

315.80

463.2'7

2 ,8]-1-.3O

]-6l.,495.38

6,978.55

742.50

24 .05

1,34O .21

44 .00

4 ,294 .81

2 , 998 .96

I , 865 .46

43.'76

2 ,389 .38

527 .17

747.46

2 ,882 .84

1,344.3L

L,173 .56

t-13,001.66

748 .84

â+t



Dec 01, 2OL5 001_

Bank: 11 PIIC Bar¡k
Check

Check no. Date

East Stroudsburg Area Schoo1 District
LIST OF PAYMENTS

Page
ID:

2
ACO462

(Concentration)

Vendor name and comment Amount

2l.5738

2L5739

2].5740

2L574t

21"5742

21,5743

2]-5744

2L5745

2]-57 46

21,5747

21,5748

2t5749

21-5750

2]-575L

2L5752

21-5753

21-5754

2]-5755

21-5756

2]-5757

2L5'758

2L5759

21-5760

21-57 61,

tL/os/zots
tL/ 05/2oLs

L!/05/zots

LL/os/zots

tL/os/20L5

L1,/ 05 /zots
Lt/os/zots
LL/05/20L5

Lt/05/zots

L'J./ Os /ZOLS

Lt/05/2ots
't 

1" / 05 / 20ts

1,1,/05/zOtS

tL/ 05/20L5

1,r/os/20L5

1,t/05/2oLs

1,L/Os/ZOLS

LL/05/zOts

LL/05/ZOLS

LL/05/zOts

Lt/os/zo]-s

Lt/05/zots

Lt/ 05 /zots
L1, / 05 /zots

coNcoRDE, rNc.
TRÄNSPORTATION, OTHER PROF . SRVS

CREST GOOD MFG CO INC
GEN. MAINT. , I,TS , SUPPI,IES

CoMMUNTCATTONS SYSTEMS, rNC.
MSE, MAINT . REPAIR/IVIAINT EQUIP .

CHRISTINE DAVTS
TRÄNSP, CONTR DRIVER, SPEC EDUC

MTGUEIJ DE.TESUS
TRANSP, CONTR DRIVER, SPEC EDUC

ROBERT DIIJIJIPLAI{E
LIS, PRIN. , IN-DISTRICT MII,EAGE

EAST STROUDSBURG CAFETERIA
KTO PARENT, MEALS

ESPECIAIJ NEEDS
MUITTI -IIAND-DIS . INT . SUPPLIES

FISHER SCIENTIFIC
SCIENCE, iITL, SUPPLIES

IAI{I FLINT
BAI{D, EHS , OTHER PROF . SRVS .

I(ATHY-ANN FRÃNCIS
TR.ANSP, CONTR DRIVER, SPEC EDUC

IIARIA FRASCELI-,A
TRANSP, CONTR DRIVER, SPEC EDUC

ARAINA TVIAYNARD- FREED
DISTRICT, ACCESS, MILEAGE

,fOSEPH FUCHS
TRANSP, CONTR DRIVER, SPEC EDUC

G & K SERVICES
EHS, CUST., UNIFORM RENTAL

,JENNY GAI-,UNIC
TRANSP, CONTR DRTVER, SPEC EDUC

I,TSA GERST
TRANSP, CONTR DRTVER, SPEC EDUC

ROSALYN R. GILMORE
TRANSP, CONTR DRTVER, SPEC EDUC

EI,SIE GIRARDIN
REFUND OF PY YR-SENTOR REBATE

.JUDITH A. GOODE
REFUND OF PY YR-SENTOR REBATE

ROSEA}ÛN GÌ/VINN
REFUND OF PY YR-SENIOR REBATE

HAAN CR.A'FTS
PO 1s003035

HERBIS SPORT SHOP
FOOTBATIJ, EHN, SUPPLIES

HTI-,I,TOP SALES & SERVICE
Lrs, cusr. , REPATR/Uarwr. EQUTP.

107.68

51,4 . 07

r,632 ,0O

4 ,242 .29

6,764.52

20.70

726.25

28.90

L92.1,5

1, 500.00

5 ,34'7 .48

3,835.05

78.78

2,705.43

295 .80

4 ,364 ,22

6 , O78.87

4]-7.60

L,425 . 00

650.00

650.00

113.85

46s.00

304.63

,) t+À



Dec 01, 2OLs

Barlç: 1l- PITC Bank
Check

Check no. Date

001 East Stroudsburg Area School District
LIST OF PAYMENTS

(Concentration)

Vendor name and comment

Page: 3
ID: ACO462

Amount

21,s762

21-5763

2L5764

215765

21,5766

2L5767

21-57 68

2L5769

21,5770

2L5',77l-

215772

2]-5773

21-577 4

2L5775

2]-5'77 6

21,5777

2L57'78

2L5779

2]-57 80

21-578l.

2a5782

21,s783

21-5784

2t578s

LL/05/zOts

]-1,/os/2oLs

Lt/os/zots
LL/05/2oLs

'J,t/ 05/2o!5

].1./os/2oLs

LL/05/2o1"s

L1,/os/20]-5

TL/05/zots

tL/ os/2ots

L!/05/zO]-s

tt/ os/20]-5

tt/os/2ot5
tL/05/zots
LL/Os/ZOLS

Lt/ 05/2OLs

LL/Os/2ots

tL/os/zots
rL/ 05 / zots

LL/ 05/2OL5

tL/os/zo]-s

LL/os/2oL5

tL/os/2o1-s

LL/05/ZOts

DEBORÄH HOIJMES
TRANSP, CONTR DRIVER, SPEC EDUC

I(ATIARINE HOITMES
TR.ANSP, CONTR DRIVER, SPEC EDUC

IBM CORPOR,ATÏON
ADMIN. SYS.AS4OO LEASE PRINCIPA

INTUNE PARTNERS
MUSIC, VOCAIJ, JTL, SUPPLIES

GTJADYS KAMOSS
REFUND OF PY YR-SENIOR REBATE

KAR BII-,L ENTERPRISES, INC.
SECURITY 

' 
Df STRICT, GASOI-,INE

DR R KETTERER C}IARTER SCHOOL TNC.
CHARTER/CYBER SCHOOLS- REG. ED.

KREMPASKY EQUIPMENT CO.
Lrs , cusT. , REPATR/Uarwr . EQUIP .

SCOTT KRUEGERS SHEET METAL
GEN.IUATNT. , 'JTL, SUPPLTES

DIAI{E KRUPSKI
TRÄNSP, CONTR DRTVER, SPEC EDUC

GINA D. T,ABADIE
TRÃNSP, CONTR DRTVER, SPEC EDUC

KARLA iT LABAR
TRANSP, CONTR DRIVER, SPEC EDUC

RONALD LABARIS LOCK SERVICE
GEN. MAINT . , SUPPLÏES

SUZA}INE LAPIN
TRANSPORTATION, PARENT TRÄNSPOR

STEPHEN L,ASTRA
TRÃNSP, CONTR DRIVER, SPEC EDUC

S}IARON LAVERDURE
suPT., CERT/N-TNSTR.CONFERENCE

LEVIN I,EGAI-, GROUP
LEGAI, SVCS . SPEC. ED. OTH. PROF. SV

TJION CUB WRESTIJING CLUB
LIS, WRESTIJING, DUES /FEES

LOSER'S MUSIC, rNC.
MUSTC, VOCAL, RES, SUPPLIES

MCANDREWS I-,AW OFFICES, P. C.
coMP. ED. PAYABLE #13 5934

TESHA MCDONALD
TRÄNSPORTATION, PARENT TRÄNSPOR

MCGRAW-HII,L SCHOOI, EDUCATION HOLDINGS,
SMI, INSTR, SUPPÏJIES

DOMINICK MEDURI
REFUND OF PY YR-SENIOR REBATE

MICHAEL ME,fIAS
Real Estate Taxes, Irehman

5,243.54

2,385.95

L,555 .42

31_5 . 00

1-, L00 .00

2 ,284 . 03

396.84

787.60

870.00

3 ,453 ,87

4 ,25L .43

6 ,1-45 . 75

89.25

867.1-0

5, 0l-8.75

134 .30

895.60

225 . OO

295.80

10, 000.00

L42 .60

4 ,285 . 03

1,425 . 00

9.02

àqe



Dec 01, 201-5 00r-

Bad(: 11 PNC BanJc
Check

Check no. Date

East Stroudsburg Area School- District
LIST OF PAYMENTS

(Concentration)

Vendor name and comment

Page 4
ACO462ID

Amount

2L5786

2L5787

2L5788

2]-5789

2L5790

2]-5791-

2]-5792

21-5793

2L5794

21,5795

21,5796

2]-5797

2L5798

21,5799

21_58 0 0

215801

21,5802

2 158 03

2i.5804

21_58 05

21,5806

2L5807

2 L5808

21,5809

L1,/ os /zots
Lt/ 05 / 2oL5

rt/ os /zots
1,1,/05/ZOLS

Lr/05/2oLs

LL/ os /zots
!L/ 05/20L5

LL/ 0s /zots
tt/os/20Ls
Lt/ 05 /2O1-s

11,/os/zo]-s

1,L/05/2ots

Lt/05/201,5

LL/Os/ZOLS

LL/ 05/2015

Lt/os/zo]-s

1"L/05/ZOLS

Lt/os/2oLs

LL/Os/2OTs

LL/05/zots

L1"/05/20L5

LL/os/zots

L1,/05/zots

rL/ os /zots

MET-ED
BUS GARjAGE, EL,ECTRIC

METCO
TECH . ED. , .fTL, SUPPITIES

MIGNOSI I S FOODTOIIIN
F6¿CS, EHN, SUPPLIES

MII,I,ENNIUM FUNDÏNG
TECH . ED. , EHS , SUPPLTES

MOORE MEDICAIT LLC
MEDTCAL,,JMH, SUPPLTES/FTRST ArD

MUSIC IS EIJEMENTARY
MUSIC, VOCAL, SMI, SUPPLÏES

MUSIC PRODUCTS, rNC.
MUSTC, VOCAL, SMr , SUPPLTES

NATIONAI-, ATHLETIC TRAINER I S ASSOCTATION
ATHIJ. TRAINER, EHS, DUES & FEES

NATIONAL WRESTIJING COACHES ASSN.
EHN, WRESTLING, DUES /FEES

OFFICE DEPOT
TRANSPORTATION, GEN . SUPPLIES

.fUDY C OH
SP . ED . SUPV. EI,EM. CONF . TRAVEL

PA DISTANCE I-,EARNING CHARTER SCHOOL
CIaRTER/CYBER SCHOOL-SPEC . ED.

PENNSYIJVANIA BAR ASSOCIATION
MOCK TRTAL,EHS,DUES & FEES

PEARSON EDUCATION
.JMH, INSTR, SUPPI,IES

CLAUS PELZER
REFUND OF PY YR-SENIOR REBATE

,J.W. pEpPER & SONS-ACCT. #¡e-136400
MUSTC, VOCAL, LrS , SUPPLTES

PETTY CASH MIDDLE SMITHFIELD
MSE, PRIN. POSTAGE

PRÀXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC
Lrs, cusr. coNTR. PRoPERTY SERV.

BARBARA PREVOST
TRANSP, CONTR DRIVER, SPEC EDUC

PA SCHOOT., BOARDS ASSOCTATION (PSBA)
suPT., CERT/N-]NSTR. CONFERENCE

A],L AMERICAN/RIDDEIJL, INC.
.]TIJ, FOOTBALL, REPR/MAINT . EQUIP .

ROYAL HOMESTAR, LT,C
MEDICAL, NON- PUB . , SUPPLIES

I,UTGI SAI,ERNO
REFUND OF PY YR-SENIOR REBATE

THE SANDONE TIRE 6C BATTERY
TRANSPORTATTON, TÏRES

30.82

s78.96

6L7.67

2,544.74

270.39

324.50

1,'J,7 .65

249 .00

120.00

L47.55

424 . O7

6,298.07

125.00

386 .42

540.00

1- , O83 .62

31.34

35.18

5 ,844 .5L

65.00

7,685.18

63.00

1,425 . 00

82L.76

avq



Dec 01, 201-5 001 East Stroudsburg Area School District
ÏJIST OF PAYMENTS

Page: 5
ID: ACO462

Amount

Barrk: 11 PltC Bank
Check

Check no. Date

(Concentration)

Vendor name and comment

21581_0

21-581,1,

2t58]-2

21_581_3

2L58t4

2 t_581_s

2158]-6

21,581,7

2 15818

21_5819

21,5820

2L582L

21-5822

21,5823

21,5824

21,5825

215826

21,5827

21,5828

21-5829

2 1583 0

2 r_5831

21-5832

215833

rL/os/20L5

tt/ os/2oL5

tL/ 05/2ot5

lt/05/zots
1,1/ os / zots

1L/os/zots

Lr/05/zots

L1-/05/zots

LL/05/2OL5

tL/os/2ots

tt/ os/2ots

tL/os/201,s

LL/Os/20Ls

Lt/05/zots
1,1/ 05 / 2ot5

tL/ os /zots
LL/ 05/2oLs

LL/os/zots

1,1/ 05 / 2|ts
1.J./ 05/2Tts

LL/ Os/2OLs

Lt/os/zo]-s

rL/05/zots

1,!/05/zots

SATCO
TECH . ED. , EHN, SUPPLIES

CLASSROOM DTRECT/SCUOOT, SPECTALTY rNC.
'JMH, INSTR, SUPPIJIES

SCHUYLKII,I, VAI,T,EY SPORTING GOODS
BASKETBALL, EHN, BOYS , SUPPIJIES

DESPINA SECOR
IVIATH, EHS, INSTR/CERT . CONFERENCE

RONALD SELTGER
REFUND OF PY YR_SENTOR REBATE

DOUGLAS I,. SISI(A
TRANSP, CONTR DRTVER, SPEC EDUC

DUSTIN SISI(A
TRjAIISP, CONTR DRIVER, SPEC EDUC

PATSY SMITH
REFUND OF PY YR-SENIOR REBATE

PETER A. & PEGGY M. SPANO
REFUND OF PY YR-SENIOR REBATE

KIM STEVENS
SPEC. ED. SEC. CONFERENCE TRAVEIJ

suN IJITHO- PRINT, INC .

IJIS, INSTR, SUPPLIES
TALIJEY PETROIJEUM

sMr,cusT.,orl,
,JOYCELYN THOMAS

TRÄNSPORTATION, PARENT TRANSPOR
US FOODS

F6ECS, EHS, SUPPIJIES
VERIZON WIREIJESS

ITEC . TR,AIiIS . /INT,NCOMMUNI CATION
VEX ROBOTICS INC

TECH. ED. , EHS, SUPPI¡IES
MAE V'TASSEMAN

REFUND OF PY YR-SENÏOR REBATE
WETS MARKET, INC.

F&CS, EHS, SUPPITTES
IIIEX BAI{K

EHN, CUST. , SUPPIJIES
WHITMOREIS GARÄ'GE

TRANSPORTATION, REPAIRS & PARTS
WHOLESAIJE CHESS

CHESS, EHN, SUPPïrIES
EAST STROUDSBURG

School Service Personnel Dues
ED FOUNDATION OF ES/GENERAI, FUND

EDUC. FOUNDATION DEDUCTIONS
ED FOUNDATTON OF ES/SCHOTJARSHTP FUND

EDUC. FOT'NDATION DEDUCTIONS

26 .96

1,033.L2

962 . OO

776.56

540.00

6 ,040 .65

6,L35.57

327 .29

1, 1_00. 00

573 .50

344.O0

1,6 ,659 .69

404.80

7 .54

3,L76.82

826.99

s40.00

456 .59

164.78

300.00

299.90

7 ,224.49

25.00

1_3 . 00

tq 5



Dec 01, 201-5 001- East Stroudsburg Area School District
LTST OF PAYMENTS

Page z 6
TD: ACO462

Amount

Barlk: Ll- PIIC Bank
Check

Check no. Date

(Concentration)

Vendor name and comment

2L5834

2 1583 5

2L5836

21,5837

21-583 8

2]-5839

21-5840

2L584L

2]-5842

2]-5843

2].5844

2]-584s

2r5846

2r5847

21,5848

21-5849

215850

21_5851

215852

21_5853

21-5854

21-58s5

21,5856

21,5857

L't /os/20L5

7L/os/2OL5

tL/ os /zots
LL/05/zOtS

LL/05/zots

tL/os/zots
11,/05/zots

LL/05/zots

Lt/ t2 / zots

11,/12/zots

Lt/L2/zOt-S

lr/ t2 / zots

11-/ L2 /zO]-s

1"L/12/zots

LL/ 12 / zots

1,t/t2/zots
tL/ L2 / zOts

11,/L2/zOts

Lt/ L2 / zOts

'tL/12/zo]-s

tL/ L2 / zOtS

11, /L2 / zots

L1,/L2/zo:-s

1,L/12/zots

E. S . E.A.
ESEA Dues

FIJORIDA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNÏT
Miscellaneous Deductions

IIAB-DIJT
Miscellaneous Deductions

NYSCSPC (NET^I YORK STATE CHILD SUPPORT
Miscellaneous Deductions

PENNSYI,VANIA HIGHER EDUCATION AGENCY
Miscellaneous Deductíons

SOCIAT, SECURITY ADMTNISTRATION
Miscellaneous Deductions

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Miscellaneous Deductions

21,5T CENTURY CYBER C}ARTER SCHOOL
CHARTER/CYBER SCHOOL-SPEC . ED .

A.C. MOORE, rNC.
TTTLE l,PARENT SUPPLIES BES

CAROITINE ,J AGOSTO
CURRICULUM, ELEM, rN-DIST . MrLES

COLIEN .JOAIVNE HENDERSHOT
SPEC . ED . SUPV. , ELEM. , MILEAGE

B & H PHOTO-VIDEO
TECH.ED. , EHS, SUPPLTES

.JEFFREY BADER
BUSTNESS OFFTCE, IN-DTSTR.MTLES

LORI 'J. BARRY
ESI,, .JTI,, MILEAGE

'JOAI{ BENSLEY
Real Est.ate Taxes, Irehman

H.A. BERKHEIMER INC.
TAX COLLECTTON, OTHER PROF, SRVS

BESTIJINE EQUIPMENT
GEN. MAINT. PROPERTY SERVICE

BIG BROTHERS/BIG STSTERS OF THE BRIDGE
Accounts Payable -Donations

BIG BUG MUSIC
MUSIC, INSTR. I,IS, NEW EQUIP.

BRIAN ,f . BOROSH
ITEC, IN-DISTRICT MIIJEAGE

BEN'JAMIN BRENNEIVIAN
GEN.ATHL. , EHS, MILEAGE

BSN SPORTS INC
FOOTBAIJIJ, EHS , SUPPI,IES

I,AWRENCE M. BURNETT
REFUND OF PY YR-SENIOR REBATE

AIi¡GELA M. BYRNE
KTO GRÄNT,MILEAGE

28,81_1_.36

31-2 . 03

t, Lo6 .34

612 .46

91-7.55

L52 .68

267.49

4 ,028 .40

84.38

88.44

L25.59

7,343.27

43.01_

L6.39

19.80

8L.22

546 .44

66.00

599.97

83.26

385.2s

13,783.60

s40.00

7L.59

Ð4Ø



Dec 01, 2Ol5 001_ East Stroudsburg Area SchooL District
LTST OF PAYMENTS

Page z 7
ID: ACO462

Amount

Bank: 11 Pil[e Bar¡k
Check

Check no. Date

(Concentration)

Vendor name and comment

2 r_5858

215859

215860

21,586L

21,5862

2L5863

21-5864

2 1586 5

21,5866

2r5867

2l-586I

2]-5869

21-587 0

2L587L

2L5872

2]-5873

2L587 4

21-5875

21-5876

2r58'17

2L5878

215879

215880

215 88l-

tr/ t2 /zots
Lt/t2/zots
LL/ L2 /2015

L1"/12/ZOLS

tt/ L2 /zots
LL/ t2 / zOtS

LL/ L2 / zOts

Lt/ L2 / ZOLS

11,/L2/zots

LL/ 1,2 /zots
tt/L2/zots
LL/ t2 / zOtS

Lr/ L2 / ZOts

1,L/1"2/ZOts

tL/ 1,2 /zo]-s

tL/ L2 / zOts

L1"/12/zo]-s

1,L/1"2/ZOts

LL/1"2/zOtS

Lt/ 12 / zOts

1,L/12/ZOts

LL/L2/zO]-s

LL/1.2/zots

tt / L2 /zots

.]ANICE A. CABRAL
TAX COIJITECTION, GEN. SUPPIJIES

CAROI-.,INA BIOLOGICAIJ SUPPLY COMPAI\ÏY
SCIENCE, EHS , SUPPLïES

MARIALENA CASCIOTTA
SPEC . ED. SUPV. , ELEM. , MTLEAGE

CENTRAL PENN GAS, INC.
EHS,CUST.,NATURAL GAS

CARLEY CHAMBERI,IN
ouT-oF-DrsT- PLACEMENT, MII-,EAGE

CI{AMPION ' S CHOICE
RIFIJE, EHN, SUPPI,ÏES

CYNTHIA B. CHRISTIAII
GUIDAI{CE, JTL, MII,EAGE

COMMONVTEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
GEN. MATNT . , SUPPLIES

PETROCHOICE
TRANSPORTATTON, OIL

CR.AMER'S HOME CENTER
TECH. ED., EHN, SUPPLIES

CRJAMERIS HOME CENTER
TECH. ED. , EHN, SUPPI,IES

CRÄMER'S HOME CENTER
GEN. MAINT . , SUPPI,IES

CR.A'MER'S HOME CENTER
GEN.MAINT. , SUPPLIES

CRAMERS WELDING & REPAIRS
GEN. MAÏNT . , SUPPLTES

CREST GOOD MFG CO INC
GEN.I'IAINT . , EHN, SUPPLIES

ARTHUR V'I. & BRIGITTE CUBBAGE
Real Estate Taxes, I-,ehman

CLAUDE S. CYPHERS, INC.
TRÄNSPORTATION, REPAIRS & PARTS

JOSEPH DIORIO
FOOTBALL, iITL, OTHER PROF. SRVS.

DIRECT ENERGY
EHS,CUST.,NATURAL GAS

ASHLEY DREISBACH
SMI, INST,SELF-INS OTHER BENEFI

ENVIRONMENTAL ABATEMENTS ASSOC., rNC.
GEN.MAINT.OTHER PROF. SRVS.

IVTARII,YN ESPINOZA
STAFF DEV., SEC., CONF (Teachers)

FIJINN SCIENTIFIC TNC.
scrENcE, EHS , SUPPLTES

FOLLET SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC.
TJIBRÄRY, EHN, BOOKS / PERIODICALS

228 . OL

41-.59

354.89

5, 862 . 83

64.75

3,'779.75

16.96

35.00

2, 559. 00

L ,220 . 14

3,793.84

649.35

222.74

90.00

L,737.55

40.00

1_1_. 80

48.00

7 ,984.08

2, 500. 00

t-, 800 . 00

L,250 .16

51"7 . 68

1- ,389 .82

atl?



Dec 01, 2OL5

Bank: 11 Pl{C Bank
Check

Check no. Date

OOI- East Stroudsburg Area School District
LIST OF PAYMENTS

(Concentration)

Vendor name and comment

Page: 8
ID: ACO462

Amount

2]-5882

21s I83

2ts884

215885

2t 5886

2]-5887

215888

21-5889

21_s 8 90

2L589t

2r5892

21,5893

21,5894

2L5895

2L5896

215897

215898

21,5899

2 t-590 0

2t590L

2L5902

21-5903

21,5904

2r5905

tL/ L2 / zOts

1,L/ L2 /zots
tt/!2/zots
tL/ T2 / zots

L1,/12/zots

tL/1"2/zots

7L/ L2 /ZOLS

LL/12/zots

1L/ L2 / ZOLS

t1,/1-2/zOts

tL/1,2/zots

tL/ L2 / ZO|S

rL/ L2 / zOts

1,1/ L2 / zots

Lt/ L2 / ZOLS

tL/ 12 / zots

11,/t2/zots

Ll./1,2/zots

tL/ L2 / zots

LL/ L2 / zots

1,L/L2/zots

t1,/12/zots

LL/ L2 / zOts

tL/ L2 / zots

ERIC D. FORSYTH
ADMTN. SYS . N-CERT/N- TNSTR.ÎRAV

FRONTIER
ITEC . TRANS . /TET,ACOMMUNTCATTON

G 6c K SERVICES
,JTL, CUST. , UNIFORM RENTAL

LTSA GERST
TRANSP, CONTR DRTVER, SPEC EDUC

TIMOTHY T. HARRIS
cusToDrAr, svcs, MTLEAGE

ERIKA HEARD
Real Estate Taxes, Mid Smíth

THOI4AS E HENDEL
TRÄNS PORTATION, IN - DI ST . MII,EAGE

HILI-,TOP SAI-,ES & SERVICE
GEN.I\,IAINT . , SUPPLIES

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE
GEN. MAINT . , SUPPLTES

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE
GEN. MATNT. , SUPPT,ÏES

MARK HOPSTETTER
FOOTBAIL, JTIr, OTHER PROF. SRVS .

TODD HOUGH
FOOTBALL,,fTL, OTHER PROF. SRVS .

EDWARD A. HUDAK
MUSIC, VOC. EHN, REPR/NIATNT. EQUIP

IVTACD&.JANICEHUNTER
Real Estate Taxes, Lehman

INTEGRAONE
ITEC.NON. CAP. REPI,. TECH EQ. INIT

.JAY&DCOPYCENTER
EHS, INSTR.REPAIR/MAINT.TECH EQ

JAY&DCOPYCENTER
MSE. TNSTR. REPAIR/IVTATNT. TECH EQ

JAY 6c D COPY CENTER
ESE. PRIN., COPIER MAINTENANCE

LORNA ,JONES
ReaI Estate Taxes, Mid Smith

KBA COACH
BASKETBAT,L, EHN, GIRLS, SUPPLIES

RTCHARD & NOREEN KERR
REFUND OF PY YR-SENIOR REBATE

BROOKE K LA}IGAN
ITEC, IN-DISTRICT MII,EAGE

LEE NATIONA]-, DENIM DAY
Accounts Payable -Donat ions

T,EHTGH LEARNING ACADEMY
OOD ALT. ED-SEC. PRIV. SCH.

342.70

38r_.85

415.l_3

85.26

Lt6 .44

407 .57

266.80

t]-]-.92

L, 1-74 .72

t_, 059 . 56

48.00

48.00

100.00

665.23

1, 596 . 00

4,606 .27

4,935.95

2,264.74

20 .63

693.30

6s0.00

237.82

61-.00

6,L76.09

ð{v



Dec 01, 2Ot5 001 East Stroudsburg Area School District
I,IST OF PAYMENTS

Page 9
ACO462ID

Bank: 11 PlilC Bad( (Concentration)
Check

Check no. Date Vendor name and comment Amount

21"5906

21-5907

2 L5908

2L5909

21,59tO

2L59LL

2159]-2

2L59L3

21,59]-4

2]-591-5

2t591-6

21,59L7

21-591"8

2l.59L9

21,5920

2L592L

21,5922

21,5923

2L5924

2]-5925

2]-5926

215927

21,5928

21-5929

LL/ 12 / ZOLS

7t/ L2 / zots

Lt/ L2 / zOtS

L1,/12/zots

Lt/ L2 / zots

1,L/t2/zOts

11"/L2/zOts

LL/ 12 / zOtS

tt/ t2 / zo]-s

LL/ L2 / ZOLS

L1"/L2/ZOLS

1,L/L2/zo]-s

11,/L2/zots

LL/ t2 /zO]-s

tL/ L2 / zots

1,r/L2/ZOLS

LL/ L2 / ZOts

1,1"/L2/zots

Lt/ 12 / zots

LL/12/zO]-s

tL/ t2 /zots
tt/tz/zots
1"L/t2/zOts

tt/ L2 / zots

THOMAS ITESNIEIVSKï, ED. D
CURRI CUIJUM, IN- DT STR . MII,EAGE

THE LIFEGUARD STORE, TNC
SWIMMING, EHN, SUPPIJIES

L.JC DISTRTBUTORS OF FULLER BRUSH
IJIS, CUST. , SUPPLIES

GIOVA}TNA IJOPRESTI
Real- Estate Taxes, Mid Smith

VICTORIA ANN MACK
TRÃNS PORTATION, NORTH, DIESEL

MAII,LIE
BUSINESS OFFICE_AUDIT SERVICE

MANWAIJAIVIINK V'TATER COMPANY
SMT, CUST. , WATER/SEV,IER

JOSEPH P. IvIARTIN
ITEC, TN-DISTRTCT MII,EAGE

ür.8. Ivl¡\SON CO., rNC.
EHS, TNSTR, SUPPI,ÏES

THOIVIAS .f . MCINTYRE III
BUSTNESS OFFTCE, rN-DTSTR.MTLES

MESKO GT,ASS & MIRROR CO.
GEN.IVIAINT . , .JTIJ, SUPPIJIES

MET-ED
,fTIJ,CUST.,ELECTRIC

MODERN GAS SALES, rNC.
LIS,CUST.,BOTTLE GAS

SAKINA MOHYUDDIN
Real Estate Taxes, Mid Smith

RYA}I MORAN
CURRT CUTJUM, IN- D I STR . MIIJEAGE

MORNING CAI-,L
PERSONNETT, PRTNTTNG/erIüOrlüe

ANN V MOSHOURIS
Real Estate Taxes, Lehman

NAPA AUTO PARTS- STROUDSBURG
TRÄNSPORTATTON, REPAIRS 6. PARTS

OFFTCE DEPOT
SMI, PRIN. , GENERÀL SUPPI,IES

PENNSYLVAI{IA ONE CAITIT SYSTEM, INe.
GEN.MAINT.OTHER PROF. SRVS.

PA TREATMENT 6. HEATTNG
OOD AIJT. ED-SEC. PRIV. SCH.

THE PACI(AGING PI-,ACE
TRANS PORTATTON, POSTAGE

IVIANVEI, R PAGE
ITEC, TN-DISTRICT MIT-,EAGE

PAPCO INC.
TRÃNS PORTATTON, SOUTH, DTESEL

365.39

630.50

1,363.00

1-44.27

20.00

10, 000 . 00

662.32

L97 .23

843. B1

r02 . 04

38.00

24,728.65

30s.37

92 .46

1-77 .58

461, .64

28.80

23.21,

]-99.98

205.00

'7,704.80

32.26

37 .78

L6,7'74.50

CI..+.1



Dec 01, 201,5 OOl- East Stroudsburg Area School District
LIST OF PAYMENTS

Page:
ID:

10
ACO462

Bank: 1l- PNC Bar¡k
Check

Check no. Date

(Concentration)

Vendor name and comment Amount

2]-s930

21593L

2L5932

2L5933

21-5934

2L5935

21,5936

21,5937

2L5938

21,5939

2r5940

2L5941-

21,5942

21-5943

21,5944

2r5945

2L5946

2]-5947

2r5948

21-5949

215950

2L5954

21-5952

21,5953

L1"/L2/zots

1"1/ t2 /zots
L1,/12/zots

1,1,/ L2 / zOts

Lr/12/ZOLS

1,L/L2/zots

11,/L2/zots

1,L/ L2 /ZOLS

L1"/12/zOtS

LL/ L2 /ZOLS

t1"/L2/ZOLS

LL/12/zOts

tL/1,2/zots

tt/L2/zots
rt/ L2 / zots

tL/1"2/ZOts

Lt/1"2/ZOts

1"'J./L2/zoj.s

1,1/ L2 / zOtS

tt/ L2 / zots

Lt/'t 2/zots

tL/ t2 / zots

rr/ L2 / zots

LL/L2/zOtS

DA}]IEI-, B PATASCHER
GEN. ATHIJ . , EHN, MII,EAGE

PATRIOT WORKT/üEAR
SECURITY, DISTRICT, SUPPI,IES

PHTLTP ROSENAU CO., rNC.
ESE, CUST . , SUPPLTES

P.I.A.A. , Dístrict XI
EHS, CHEER, DUES/r'neS

HEATHER PIPERATO
JTL, PRIN. , CERT/NON- INSTR. TRAVE

PITSCO INC
TECH. ED. , EHN, SUPPIJIES

POCONO ALLIANCE
KTO GRANT, PARENT, PROF. SERVICES

POCONO MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT
MULT_HAND. SEC. PUBIJIC TIUTION

POCONO RECORD
PERSONNEL, PRTNTING/ETNOTNC

PP&L
EHS, CUST. , ELECTRIC

PROSSER IJABORATORIES, INC.
SEWER PLANT, SUPPI,IES

PROSSER LABORATORIES, rNC.
ESH. CUST. CONTR. PROPERTY SERV.

PSAT/NMSQT
GUIDANCE, EHN, SUPPLIES

QUILL CORPORATION
GEN. ATHL., EHS, SUPPIJIES

RÄ,TCHET R.A'KE
GEN. IvIAINT. NON-CAP. NEW EQUIP.

RESERVE ACCOUNT
EHN, PRTN. POSTAGE

ROHRER BUS SERVICE
TRANSPORTATTON, REPATRS & PARTS

.JOHN S ROMANSKY
GEN. MAINT. , SUPPLIES

S&WTECHNOLOGIES, INC.
SECURTTY, REPAIR/MAINT TECH. EQU

THE SA}üDONE TIRE & BATTERY
TRANSPORTATTON, TIRES

,]EAI\I SAì{DT
Real Estate Taxes, Mid Smith

SCHEDUIJE STAR
GEN.ATHL.,EHN,DUES & FEES

SCHOOL HEA]-,TH CORPORATION
MEDICAL, ESE, SUPPI,IES/FTRST AID

cr,AssRooM DIRECT/SCHOOT, SPECIALTY INC.
JMH,INSTR, SUPPLIES

51-.75

245 . OO

50.63

200.00

463.53

1,395.03

17, 780 . 00

2,70O,76

1_88.00

53.55

1-1-,822 .30

182 .00

2 ,220 . 00

62r . 05

8]-9.96

2, OO0 . 00

126 .69

1,8.76

492 . OO

3 ,473 .50

5.38

996 . 00

88.38

2,659 .7L

9.SO



Dec 01, 201,5

Bank: 11 Pl[C Bank
Check

Check no. Date

001 East Stroudsburg Area School District
LIST OF PAYMENTS

(Concentration)

Vendor name and comment

Page
ID:

11_

ACO462

Amount

2L5954

2L5955

21-5956

21,5957

2l_5958

2L5959

21,5960

21,596L

2L5962

21-5963

2L5964

2L5965

2l.5966

2L5967

2Ls968

2r5969

2]-597 0

21,597r

2:j-5972

2]-5973

21-5974

21,5975

21,59'76

2L5977

tL/L2/zO]-s

L!/L2/zOts

Lt/ L2 /zots
1,L/L2/zots

Lt/L2/ZO]-s

t1"/L2/zOts

LL/ L2 / ZOLS

lL/L2/zots
11,/12/zots

Lr/ 12 / zots

L'J./ L2 / zots

17/12/zots

Lt/ L2 / ZOts

tL/12/zots

LL/ t2 / ZOLS

1,1,/12/zots

tL/1-2/zOts

L1,/1,2/ZOts

rL/12/zots

L1"/L2/zots

rL/12/zots
1,1,/Le/zots

1,1"/Le/zots

1,L /1"e / 2ot5

MAUREEN G. SEIDEI,
ITEC, TN-DTSTRICT MILEAGE

SIMPITEX GRINNEï-,ï-,
SMI, TVIAINT . BUIIJDING REPATR/UATU

MICHAEIJ SI,ESTNSKI
SPEC . ED. SUPV. , ELEM. , MTLEAGE

A.iT. SMITH ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE
GEN. IUAINT ., ESE, SUPPIJIES

STAPITES CONTRÀ'CT & COMMERCIAIJ, INC.
sPEC . ED . SUPV. , SEC . , SUPPLTES

RIC}IARD STERNBACH
REFUND OF PY YR-SENIOR REBATE

STRAND POOL SUPPLY, LLP
EHS, CUST. , SUPPLIES

STROUDSBURG EIJECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE
GEN. MAINT. , .JTL, SUPPIT] ES

TAI-,I-,EY PETROIJEUM
SMI, CUST. , OTL

TOPP BUSINESS SOIJUTIONS
.JTL, 6TH, REPAIR/MAINT. TECH EQUI

TOPPS
TECH. ED. EHN REPATR/I"IArNT. TECH

US FOODS
EHN, PRIN. , GENER.AT-, SUPPI,IES

usA TESTPREP, rNe.
ENGI-,ISH, EHN, EDUC. TECH. SUPPI,IES

SILVIO VITÏEI,I.,O
Real Estate Taxes, Mid Smit.h

iIESSICA I,'IADE
ADMIN . SYS . N- CERT/N- INSTR . TRAV

WASTE IVTANAGEMENT OF NEW iTERSEY, TNC.
Due from Cafeteria-Genera1 ExP

IVAYNESBORO AREA SCHOOIJ DTSTRICT
AD.]UDTCATED AT,T . ED-EIJEM.

WEIS MARKET, INC.
F&CS, EHS, SUPPLIES

T^IELL FARGO
Real Estate Taxes, Lehman

STIAWN WESCOTT
ITEC, IN-DISTRICT MIIJEAGE

WOMEN'S RESOURCES OF MONROE COUNTY
Accounts Payable -Donations

ACHTEVE3 OO O

CURRICULUM, EI,EM, ED. TECH. SUPPIJI
AI{GEIJA M NEVIN

TRÄNSP . , N . CERT/U . rUSrn. TR AVEL
STEPHANIE ANNUNZIATA

LIFE SKIL,LS, INT. , SUPPLIES

LO2.8L

1-,6L7 .L6

1_31-.50

1-29.50

399.99

540.00

478.95

31, .96

33,370.50

3 ,590 .42

459.64

1,349.50

945.00

1_48.91_

L28.80

9 ,1-9L .46

18, 003 .60

92.1,2

4LO.57

36.28

95. 00

t29,777 .OL

247 .54

155 .63

þst



Dec 01, 2OL5 0 01_ East Stroudsburg Area School District
LIST OF PAYMENTS

Page: 12
ID: ACO462

Amount

Barlk: 11 PìIC BanIK
Check

Check no. Date

(Concentration)

Vendor name and comment

21-59'78

215979

21-598 0

21,598L

2L5982

21-5983

21,5984

215985

21-5986

2L5987

2 159 88

2L5989

2L5990

21-599L

2r5992

2L5993

2'1,5994

21,5995

2L5996

2L5997

2L5998

21j-5999

2t_6000

2L600L

1"L/te/2oLs

Lt/te/20L5

1,L/te/zo]-s

t7/te/20L5

LL/ 1,e /zots
LL/Le/20L5

tL/te /zo]-s

L1-/Le/2OLs

tL/Le /20L5

Lt/ Le /20]-5

tL/Le/20L5

1,L/ 1-e /zo]-s

L7/te/2OL5

tt/Le/20t5
LL/re/20L5

tL/1"e/zots

LL/te/zots

Lt/Le/zots
tL/1,e/201,s

tL/re/zots
L]-/ Le /2ots
tr/Le/zots
rL/te /20L5

LL/Le/zOts

B 6c H PHOTO-VIDEO
TECH . ED. , EHN, SUPPLïES

PAUT, M. BAKNER
MUSIC, INSTR, EHN, TUITION REIMB.

BA}IK OF AMERTCA
Real Estate Taxes, Price

THE BA}IK OF NEW YORK MEIJIJON
AUTHORITY EXP. PAYING AGENT

BANKS I VACUUM SAI-,ES AND SERVTCE
ifTlr,CUST.,SUPPLIES

DR. iTOHN BART D.O.
PUPTL SVCS,MILEAGE

BMC OFFICE FURNITURE
ITEC, GENER,A], SUPPLIES

BSN SPORTS INC
BASEBAIJL, .JTI,, SUPPLIES

ADAM BURDETT
BAT{D, EHN, OTHER PROF. SRVS.

BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH
ITEC, CONFERENCE TRAINTNG

BRENDAI{tr CARTER
BAI{ID, EHN, OTHER PROF. SRVS.

CASCIO INTERSTATE MUSIC
MUSIC, INSTR, IrIS , 6TH, SUPPLIES

C.B. GITTY CRAFTER SUPPLY
TECH. ED. , EHN, SUPPLIES

COLONIAL TNTERMEDTATE UNTT 20
TIr. L PRINTING

COLONIAT, INTERMEDIATE UNIT 20
TIJ. 1 PRINTING

COMPUTER DISCOUNT WAREHOUSE
ITEC, GENERAI, SUPPLÏES

CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES
Real Estate Taxes, Price

I-,ESLIE COX
MEDICAT,, LIS , IN_DISTR. MILEAGE

DTTECH-OUTSOURCING
ReaI Estate Taxes, Price

TYLER DOI,PH
GEN.ATHT,. , EHN, MILEAGE

AIMEE EIJI,ISON
EHS , PRIN. , CERT/N- TNSTR. CONF .

EPLUS TECHNOLOGY, rNC.
TECH . ED . , EHS , SUPPLIES

MARILYN ESPINOZA
IDEA6 l- 1-, IUI-3, MTLEAGE

FOIJITET SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC.
I-,rBRARY, MSE, BOOKS / PERTODTCAT,S

162.99

945.00

5,91-9 .36

750 . 00

551_.81_

787 .75

225 . OO

1,037.12

2,7OO.OO

239.00

900. 00

47 .38

907 .32

5, 985 .64

5 ,223 .95

92 .62

L9 ,929 . 00

9 .49

8, 8L1 . 98

73 .60

58 . 31-

363.08

280.60

426 .64

åse



Dec 01, 2OL5 001

Bad(: 11 PIüC Bank
Check

Check no. Date

East Stroudsburg Area School District
LTST OF PAYMENTS

(Concentration)

Vendor name and comment

Page: 13
ID: ACO462

Amount

216002

216003

2]-6004

21-6005

2L6006

2L6007

216008

2L6009

21_601-0

2L6jtr

21,601-2

21,60]-3

21,601,4

2L60t5

2l.60]-6

2L60L7

21,60L8

21,60t9

21-6020

21-602l.

216022

2l.6023

2]-6024

21-6025

tt/re/2ots
tr/te/zots
tL/ Le /zots
Lt/Le/2OLs

11,/Le/zots

LL/ Le /zots
rr/Le/zots
LL/Le/2OL5

LL/ Le /2OLs

LL/Le /ZOts

rL/re/zots
LL/Le /zots
LL/Le/zOts

Lr/Le /zots
1,L/1,e/2oLs

LL/Le/zOts

LL/Le/2oL5

1,1/ Le / zots

L1,/Le/2oLs

LL/Le/ZOLS

LL/te/2oL5

rL/te/2oLs

1,L/ 1,e /zots
LL/Le/2ot5

FORMAL FASHIONS, ÏNE.
cHoRUS, EHS, SUPPLTES

G & K SERVICES
EHN, CUST., UNIFORM RENTAI

G & K SERVTCES
MSE, CUST., UNTFORM RENTAL

KEVIN I.,. HATCHER
IDEA6 1- 1, IU13, MIITEAGE

THOMAS E HENDEL
TRANSP . , N . CERT/N. rNStn. TRAVEI¡

LYNDA HOPKINS
SPEC. ED. SUPV. , SEC. , MIITEAGE

MICHAEL KORB
TECH. ED., EHN, CONFERENCE TR.AVEL

,JERZY KOSAKOWSKI
Real Estate Taxes, Price

KURTZ BROS.
,]}4H,INSTR, SUPPLIES

LA}ÏTEK
Drsr . rNsrR . TECH . SoFTV'IARE/LTCEN

LEADER SERVICES
ACCESS, OTHER, PROF. SRVS

THE LIFEGUARD STORE, INE
SWTMMING, EHN, SUPPLIES

LJC DISTRIBUTORS OF FULIJER BRUSH
MSE, CUST . , SUPPLTES

LONGSTRETH SPORTTNG GOODS, LLC
FOOTBAI,L, IJIS , SUPPIJTES

M6.T TNVESTMENT GROUP
AUTHORITY EXP. PAYTNG AGENT

MARCHETTY MACHTNERY
TECH. ED. EHS, REPR/II4AINT. EQUIP.

MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOIJ EDUCATION HOI¡DINGS,
MSE, TNSTR, BOOKS /PERTODTCALS

MET-ED
MSE, CUST . , ELECTRIC

MET-ED
EHN, CUST. , ELECTRTC

MOORE MEDICAL LLC
MEDICAL, SMI , SUPPI,TES/FIRST AID

RYAN MORÄN
cuRRrcur,uM, TUTTTON

NASCO (QOUTE#4s9so)
ART, ESE, SUPPI-,IES

NATIONSTAR MORTGAGE
Real Estate Taxes, Price

ITARY T-,OUISE NEYHART
MEDICAI-,, EHN, IN-DISTR . MIIJEAGE

1- , 464 .48

757.68

42 .07

537.88

426 .60

332 .40

427 .38

11_ . 31

65 .80

7, 500 . 00

4s8.50

L,860. oo

302.75

635.70

780.00

3,654.00

2 ,864 .62

6 ,945 . 56

36 ,472 .74

209.90

2, 055 . 0o

401-. s6

6 ,49O .66

L9 .84

Ðs3



Dec 01, 2Ot5

Ba¡lk: 1-1 PNC Bank
Check

Check no. Date

001- East Stroudsburg Area School District
T.,IST OF PAYMENTS

(Concentration)

Vendor name and comment

Pagez 14
ID: ?rCO462

Amount

2]-6026

21l-6027

2]-6028

2t6029

2L6030

21,603L

2L6032

2l.6033

2]-6034

21,6035

21,6036

21,6037

21_6 03 8

21-6039

2L6040

21-6041,

21,6042

21,6043

21,6044

2'1,6045

216046

2]-6047

21,6048

21,6049

1,L/te/2oLs

tL/te /2oL5

Lt/ Le /zots
1,L/ Le / zot-s

Lr/te /2oL5

L1,/Le/zots

1"L/1,e/2ots

LL/te /20L5

1,L/L9/zOts

tL/te/zots
LL/Le/ZOts

1"L/ te /zots
L1,/Le/zots

1"L/te/2oLs

tL/ re /zots
L1,/te/2ots

tL/1,e/zots

1,1"/Le/zots

LL/te/zots

1,1,/1,e/2OLs

LL/te/zo]-s

L1,/Le/zOtS

1"L/te/zots

LL/Le/2jrs

I,ETÏTIA O I I{AI,LEY
rDEA611_, IUl3 , MTLEAGE

OCWEN LOAN SERVICING
ReaI Estate Taxes, Price

OFFTCE DEPOT
PERSONNEL, GENERAL SUPPLIES

P & S GARÄ,GE
GEN. MATNT. REPATR/MATNT . VEHICIJE

PA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION (PSBA)
BOARD SRVS.OTHER PROF.SRVS.

PAFPC
TITLE 1- GRÄNT DIRECTOR TR,AININ

PATRIOT WORKWEAR
sEcuRrrY, DrsrRrcT, suPPLrEs

PÐ(TON/ PATTERSON I-,LC
TECH. ED.,,JTL, SUPPLIES

PENTEI,EDATA
ITEC. TRANS . /rnr,nCOMMUNrCATION

PHTLTP ROSENAU CO., rNC.
EHS, CUST. , SUPPLIES

AIVIY POïTMOUNTER
BUSINESS ED.,EHS,TUTTION REIMB

POSTMASTER
MEDTCAL,MSE, POSTAGE

PP&L
EHS, CUST. , ELECTRIC

GEORGE PRIMïANO, M.D.
PHYSICIAN, EHS, FOOTBALL EXAMS

PROSSER ITABORÀ,TORIES, INC.
SEWER PLANT, SUPPI,IES

QUrr,L CORPORATTON
BUSTNESS OFFTCE, GEN. SUPPIJTES

RTCI{ARD RODRIGUEZ
ITEC, IN-DISTRICT MILEAGE

SAFEGUARD BUSINESS SYSTEMS
BUSINESS OFFICE, PRINTING

THE SANDONE TIRE & BATTERY
TRÄNSPORTATION, TIRES

SCHOLASTIC
TrrLE t, MSE,BOOKS

SCHOLASTIC TEACHER STORE
PO t_50031-90

SCHUYLKILIJ VALLEY SPORTING GOODS
BASEBALL, EHS , SUPPIJIES

SETERUS
Real Estate Taxes, Price

FRANCIS SMITH & SONS, fNC.
EHN, MAINT . BUTLDTNG, REPATR/Uarlq

232.30

5 ,959 .79

370.99

334.57

3,0oo. oo

400.00

1_4r-.00

1,82 .95

6, 887. 00

3r_s.16

I ,362 . OO

98.00

60.32

3,000.00

5, 983 .60

525 .4L

26 .68

653.37

475.00

42 .5'J,

1,361_.50

1,269.60

6 ,634 .80

2 ,475 .00

DSq



Dec 01, 201,5 001 East Stroudsburg Area School District
IJIST OF PAYMENTS

Page: l-5
ID: ACO462

Amount

Bank: 11 PIIC Barlk
Check

Check no. Date

(Concentration)

Vendor name and comment

21,6050

2L605L

2L6052

2r6053

2L6054
2 16 055

2L6056

2L6057

21_6 05I

216059

21-6060

2L606]-

2]-6062

21-6063

2L6064

21,606s

2i.6066

21,6067

2L6068

2]-6069

2L607 0

21-607L

21,6072

2L6073

2L607 4

tL/1,e/zots

L1,/Le/20L5

1"L/ Le /2ots
L1,/Le/zots

LL/ Le / 201-5
LL/Le /zOts

L7/Le/zots

1,L/Le/zots

L7/Le/20L5

1"L/Le/ZOLS

LL/ Le /2jrs
tL/1,e/zots

tL/Le/zo]-s

LL/Le/207s

tL/Le/zots

tL/Le /zots
LL/Le/zots

L1,/te/zots

tt/re/zo]-s
1,1/ Le / zots

Lt/Le /zots
lL/24/ZOLS

Lr/24 /zOtS

rL/24/zOts

1,L/24/zots

STROUDSBURG EIJECTRTC MOTOR SERVICE
EHS, MAINT . BUIIJDING, REPAIR/UETU

SUPER HEAT, INC.
EHN, NIATNT . BUTLDTNG, REPATR/Uerlq

TECHNOIJOGY STUDENT ASSOCIATION
TECH.ED. , EHN, DUES/r'nnS

AMY TROTTO
SPEC . ED . SUPV. , SEC . , MTLEAGE

CHECK VOIDED
V'IEIS YIARKET, INC.

F&CS,IrIS, SUPPIJIES
STEVE I^IEISS MUSTC

MUSIC, INSTR,,JTIJ, SUPPLIES
I¡IEIJIJS FARGO BANK WF8113

AUTHORITY EXP. PAYING AGENT
!ìTHITETAI.,L HIGH SCHOOT-,

EHS , T^IRESTIJING, DUES /TUES
WHTTMORE'S GARÄ'GE

GEN. MAINT . REPAIR/MAINT . VEHICLE
XPEDX-IARRISBURG

BES , CUST. , SUPPLTES
EAST STROUDSBURG

Schoo1 Service Personnel Dues
ED FOUNDATION OF ES/GENERÄL FUND

EDUC. FOUNDATION DEDUCTIONS
ED FOUNDATTON OF ES/SCHOTJARSHTP FUND

EDUC. FOUNDATION DEDUCTIONS
E. S . E.A.

ESEA Dues
FI-,ORIDA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT

Miscellaneous Deductions
IIAB-DLT

Miscel-laneous Deductions
NYSCSPC (NEW YORK STATE CHILD SUPPORT

Miscellaneous Deductions
PENNSYT,VAIVIA HIGHER EDUCATION AGENCY

Miscellaneous Deductions
SOCTAI SECURTTY ADMINISTRATION

Miscellaneous¡ Deductions
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Miscellaneous Deductions
SYNCHRONY BANK/AIVIAZON

TJIBR ARY, EHS , BOOKS/PERTODICALS
ASPEN PEST SERVICES, LLC

EHN, CUST., EXTERMTNATTON SERV.
ASPEN PEST SERVICES, I-,LC

JIVIH, CUST. , EXTERMTNATION SERV.
PAUL M. BAKNER

MUSIC, TNSTR, EHN, TUITION REIMB.

294.99

4 ,903 .26

5l_0.00

L04 .42

362.39

354.9s

750.00

300.00

L,429 . 5o

34.90

7 ,2LO .1-8

25.00

l_3 . 00

28,736.76

31_2.03

I ,262 .97

61,2 .46

L, L24 . Ot

L52.68

267.49

542 .65

679 .6s

33.70

8s5.00

ESS



Dec 01, 2OL5

Barl]c: 11 Pl{C Bank
Check

Check no. Date

001- East Stroudsburg Area School District
I,TST OF PAYMENTS

(Concentration)

Vendor name and comment

Page
ID:

1,6
ACO462

Amount

21-6075

21-607 6

216077

2]-6078

216079

216080

21,6081,

2L6082

21,6083

2L6084

2 16 085

2]-6086

2L6087

2l_6 0 88

21-6089

21,6090

2L6091,

2]-6092

21,6093

2L6094

2]-609s

21-6096

2L6097

2]-6098

lt/24/zo]-s
Lt/24/zots

LL/ 24 /zots
LL/24/zOtS

L1-/24/zots

'J.t/24/ZOLS

Lt/ 24 / zOts

LL/24/zots

Lt/ 24 / ZOLS

tt/24/zots
1,L/24/zo]-s

L1"/24/ZOLS

LL/24/ZOLS

LL/ 24 / ZOts

tL/ 24 /zots
L1,/24/zO]-s

tr /24 / zots

LL/ 24 / zOts

1,1/ 24 / ZOLS

LL /24 / zots

tt /24 / zots

rt/ 24 / zots

Lr/24/zOts

tL /24 / zots

BIG BUG MUSIC
MUSIC, TNSTR, EHS, SUPPLIES

BRANAGH INFORIqATION GROUP
PRE-K ADM SUPP, SOFTWARE/LTCENS

BUS PARTS WAREHOUSE
TRÃNSPORTATION, REPATRS & PARTS

CAVALIER FOOTBAL,L CLUB
PEPSI Commissions Payable

CENTER FOR SCHOOLS AI$D COMMUNTTIES
STAFF. DEV. SEC. CONF (TEACH) TRAIN

COI,ONTAL INTERMEDIATE UNIT 20
DEBT. SV. COLONIAIJ ACAD . PRÏN.

COLT PLUMBING SPECIALTIES
GEN.IVIATNT . , EHS , SUPPLIES

COMPUTER DTSCOUNT I^IAREHOUSE
ITEC, GENERAIJ SUPPI,IES

coNcoRDE, rNe.
TRÄNSPORTATTON, OTHER PROF . SRVS

COUNTDOhIN TO KTCKOFF
GEN. MAINT . , EHS , SUPPLIES

PETROCHOICE
TRANSPORTATION, OIL

D.ANIEIJ I-,EO DEI-,UCCA
,JTIr, INSTR . CONFERENCE, TRAINING

DM SUPPLY SOURCE, I-,Ï,C
GEN. MAINT . , EHN, SUPP],IES

EMERGENCY SYSTEMS SERVICE COMPAìIY
RES , IvlArNT . BUTLDTNG-REPATR/IVIArN

EMPTRE MUSIC
MUSTC, VOCA],, ESE, SUPPLIES

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOI-, DTSTRTCT
DUE TO SPEC]AL ACTIVITY FT'ND

FACUT,TY COKE FUND
PEPSI Commissíons PaYable

FASTENAL COMPANY
TRANSPORTATION, REPAIRS & PARTS

FEDEX
TAX COLLECTTON, POSTAGE

FI-,EETWOOD AREA HIGH SCHOOI,
BASKETBAIJI,, EHN, GIRIJS -DUES / FEES

,JOSEPH R. FORMTCA
EHS, PRIN. , IN-DISTRICT MILEAGE

FRONTTER
rrEc. TRÄNS . /IELUCOMMUNTCATTON

G & K SERVICES
EHN, CUST., UNIFORM RENTAI

GI,OBAI, EQUIPMENT CO. INC
MSE, CUST . , SUPPLIES

t97.s8

1, 500 . 00

]-24.72

99.1-5

325.00

I ,167 .37

s66.10

96s.69

7L7.93

45.00

1,28.79

62.L0

928.28

2,303.00

372 .60

L44 . L4

208.20

1-,223 .80

28.26

100.00

53.36

298.55

5'79.22

293 .50

âsb



Dec 01, 2OL5

Bank: l-1 PNC Bank
Check

Check no. Date

001 East Stroudsburg Area School District
I-,IST OF PAYMENTS

(Concentration)

Vendor name and comment

Page z 17
ID: ACO462

Amount

21,6099

2t6LOO

21"6L0L

216L02

2L6tO3

21-61,O4

2t6LO5

21,6LO6

21,61,O7

21,6LO8

2L61,O9

2t6LtO

2161,Lt

2t6tt2

21,61t3

21-61"1,4

21,6L1-5

2t6tt6

2L6LL7

21,6LL8

2r61,L9

2t6.l.20

21-6t2I

2r61-22

tt/ 24 /zots
tt/24/zots
LL/24/ZOts

1-1-/24/zots

1-1-/24/zots

LL/24 /zOtS

1L/ 24 /zOts

tt/ 24 / zots

LL/24/zots

11,/24/zots

Lt/24/ZOLS

LL/ 24 / ZOLS

LL/ 24 /zOtS

tr/24/zo]-s

LL/ 24 / ZO|S

tt /24 / zots

LL/ 24 / ZOLS

LL /24 / ZOts

tL/24/Zots

Lt/ 24 / zOtS

LL/24/ZOLS

tL/ 24 / zOts

tt/ 24 / zots

LL/24/ZOLS

RICHARD GOMEZ
REFUND OF PY YR-SENTOR REBATE

ELTZABETH W HENRY
REFUND OF PY YR-SENIOR REBATE

HTGHI,ÏGHTS
KTO PARENT, BOOKS

HM CASUAIJTY INSURÄNCE COMPANY
SUSPENSE ACCT., V'TORKERIS COMP.

INTEGRAONE
SPEC . SUPV. EIJEM, REPR/MATNT . EQUI

JAY 6¿ D COPY CENTER
,JMH, INSTR, SUPPLIES

,JUSTCOMMUNITY, INC.
,fTIr, INSTR . CONFERENCE, TRAINING

LTNDA T,AING
REFTIND OF PY YR-SENIOR REBATE

iI. T.ITAI',IBERT TEACHER I S FUND
PEPSI Commissions Payable

THOIvIAS LESNIEWSKI, ED. D
cuRR . /pno. CoNFERENCE TRATNTNG

.JOA}I LEUCK
REFUND OF PY YR-SENIOR REBATE

NIAKE MUSIC, INC.
MUSIC, INSTR. EHS .TECH SUPPLIES

R.ACHEL MEOI,A
MUSIC, VOCAL, EHS , MIIJEAGE

MILLENNIUM FUNDING
JMH, INSTR, SUPPI,IES

MODERN GAS SAITES, INC.
RES, CUST. , PROPANE (HEAT S. A/C)

MONROE CAREER AIiID TECHNICAI TNSTITUTE
MCTI, EHS, OPERATING BUDGET

MR.,JOHN, INC.
GEN.ATHIJ. , EHS, RENTAIJ EQUÏP.

NAZARETH MUSIC CENTER
BAI{D, EHS , SUPPLIES

P & S GARÀGE
DRIVE ED., EHS, EQUIP. REPAIR

PENNSYIJVANTA SCIENCE OLYMPIAD
ACTIVITIES, EHN, DUES 6. FEES

PAPCO INC.
TRANS PORTATION, NORTH, DTESEIJ

PAXTON/PATTERSON LLC
TECH. ED . , ,JTIr, SUPPLIES

MICHAEI, M. PIERCE
REFUND OF PY YR-SENIOR REBATE

QUTI-,L CORPORATION
BUSTNESS OFFTCE, GEN. SUPPLTES

540.00

s40.00

5, 367 . 00

69 ,971-. OO

t_,333.50

493 .47

375.00

650.00

8r,.82

802.23

521_.53

1_40.00

5L.75

250.00

L,6t1.66

L46,281.00

1-,026.00

326 .60

5r-1.98

450.00

34 ,5r2 .75

t42.70

1, 100.00

47.96

è5'7



Dec 01, 201,5

Bar¡lç: 11 PNC Bank
Check

Check no. Date

001- East Stroudsburg Area School District
IJIST OF PAYMENTS

(Concentration)

Vendor name and comment

Page: 18
ID: ACO462

Amounf

21,6L23

21-6]-24

2L6L25

2L6L26

21,6L27

2161,28

21,6]-29

2].6L30

2L6t3t

216L32

21,6L33

21,6t34

21-6L35

2t6L36

21,6L37

21,6L38

2L61,39

2]-6L40

21-61-41-

216L42

2t6L43

21-6L44

21,61,45

2L6t46

tL/ 24 /zots
tt/ 24 /zots
tL/24/zOtS

tL / 24 /zOtS

LL/24/ZOts

Lt/24 / ZOts

1,t/24/zots

Lt/24/zots

tt/ 24 / zots

7L/24/z0tS

L1, / 24 /zOtS

tL/24/zOtS

LL/24/zO]-S

tL/24/zOts

Lt/24/zo]-s

Lt/24/zO]-s

Lt/24/ZOLS

1,L/24/zots

Lt/24/zOts

rL/24/ZOts

LL/ 24 / ZOLS

tt/24/zots

tL/ 24 /ZOLS

t1,/24/zots

RESICA SUNSHINE FUND
PEPSI Commissions Payable

THE SAIiTDONE TIRE & BATTERY
sEcuRrTY, DrsTRrcT, SUPPLïES

CLASSROOM DTRECT/SCHOOT-, SPECTAIJTY rNC.
BES, TNSTR.,SUPPLTES

SCHUYLKTLL VALLEY SPORTING GOODS
WRESTIJING, EHN, SUPPLIES

SCR;AIüTON PRINTING CO.
cHoRUS, EHS, PRTNTING

SEI-,ENE FINAIICE
ReaI Estate Taxes, Mid Smith

BTP I,LC
GEN.ATHL. , EHS, SUPPIJIES

SMITHFIELD ELEMENTARY PTO
TITIJE L, PARENT SUPPI,IES

SOCIAL WEIJFARE COMMTTTEE
PEPSI Commissions Payable

SPRING HIT¡IJ IJASER
TAX COLLECTTON, PRTNTTNG/BrND .

KIM STEVENS
PUPrL SVC, rNT. CER/N-rNST. TRAVE

SUNSHINE CLUB
PEPSI Commissions Payable

ROBERT W SUT.JAK
TRANSP. , N. CERT/W. rNStn. TRAVEIT

TALLEY PETROLEUM
EHN, CUST. , OIIJ

TEACHERGAMING LLC
ART, JTL, SUPPIJIES

TROPHY TÏRE
GEN. MATNT . REPAIR/NI,AINT. VEHICIJE

TSA CONSULTTNG GROUP, rNC.
BUSINESS OFFICE, OTHER PROF. SRV

UNIVERSTTY MUSIC SERVICE
cHoRUS, EHN, SUPPLTES

WALMART COMMUNITY/GEMB
LIFE SKILLS, INT. , SUPPLIES

WE CARE
PEPSI Commissions Payable

wErs MARKET, rNC.
E-TEAM GRÄNT, FOOD

WEST END EQUIPMENT
GEN. MAINT., EHN, SUPPI,IES

LAURA WITCR.A,FT
iTTI,, INSTR . CONFERENCE, TRAINING

ZONAR CONNECTED
TRANSPORTATTON, PROF SVC TECH

50.38

639.1_8

81,.21

279.76

607. s0

5,752.37

530.00

30.00

66.99

2 ,634 .32

1_ ,221 .26

43.97

373.72

t6 ,655 .25

257.00

75.00

762.OO

947.70

1,390.86

68 .62

98.11-

LL4 .97

62.LO

339.08

as8



Dec OL, 2OL5

Bar¡k: 11 PNC Bar¡k
Check

Check no. Date

001 East Stroudsburg Area School District
LIST OF PAYMENTS

(Concentration)

Vendor name and comment

Page: 19
ID: ACO462

Amount

1,464 ,58L.76

End of Report - L2.53.38

osl



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH / CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

2015-2016

November 30, ã)15 July l, 2015 to November 30, 2015 Prlor Year July l, 2014 to June 30, 2015
Beg¡nning Belance:

Deposit:

R€covorablê Bus Purchas:
Reimbursement to/lrcm G F.

R6imbußement to/from PLGIT
Transferfrom PLGIT Cap¡tal Prcjects Fund

Transfsr from PLGIT Genêrel Fund

Wollington Bus Buy Back

lnt€resl:
PLGIT O4%'MDY

t 8,289,452 59

245 39
s 8,289,ô97 98

21,118 88

$ 11,599,76425 s 12,828,834 6l

ù

24539

s (157,562 93)

72,009 89

2,82490

$ 6 31í37.20

8,712 44

39,849 64

1 ,44O 36 1 .,140 36

I (215,27s79'

524,e21 51

95,47372

10,354 39
4,500 00

838,514 27
224,569 37

5,556 85

'1,250,897 00
237,450 00

ô,410 00

3,584,21207

2.099 70 2.099 70

(13,777.39',t

000
000
0.00
000
0,00

8,040 51

ß1,704 64
69,OU22
37,823 88

$ 308,871 07

0.00$

I
s 3,275,U1.OO

000

245 39

TOTAL RECEIPTS
TOIAL RESOURCES

41,290.OO

s 11,641,054 25

3,372,475'15

3,586,31 L77
$ 16,415,146 38

DlsbuB€mênts:
Prìor Months' Voids/Adjustments
Due to Cafeteria
Duê to Gsneral Fund

Ou€ to PLGIT

Construcl¡on Prcjects
Land Acquisit¡on Costs
Concr€te-Prof SeryiceeHSN
Concr€te-Prof Serulcês-JTL
Concret€-PÞf Sery¡ces-BES
Arch¡tsc1,/Eng¡neer-D¡strict

ArchitscuEngineer-BES
Arch¡t€cUEng¡n€Br-JTL

Transfom6r - HSN

D¡strict Security - JTL
D¡str¡ct Security - HSN

District Security - JM Hill

District Security - R€si€
Dislrict Security - Bushkill
D¡stricl Security
Distric-t SoftweE
D¡str¡ctT€ch Equipment
District Capitål lmprcvemsnt
District Maintenanæ Suppl¡es

D¡strict-Cap¡tal Equipment
Cap¡tal Equipment-RES
Capital Equipm€nt-HSN
Cust Supplies - Bushk¡ll

Land lmp - Ji¡H
Meint - BES

Ma¡nt - RES

Ma¡nt - JMH

Ma¡nt - MSE

Maint - SME

¡¡a¡nt - HSN

iilsint - HSS

Ma¡nt. - JTL
Maint - LEH

Norlh Bus Garag€-Water Trcatment
Stadium lmp - HSN

Bldg lmp - BES

Bldg lmp - HSN

Bldglmp Cap Equip Roplacem€nt-HSN
Bldg lmp - HSS

Bldg lmp - JMH

Bldg lmp - JTL
Bldg lmp - LIS

101,438 02

2,405.00

1,724,746 40
1 1,567 83

000
000
000
000
000
000
0.00
000

16,699 55
000
000
000

53,682.62
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

3,707 75
7,320.00

000
000

312275
424,63026

4,500 00
000

55,114 00
000
000

1,443,711 44

000
55,1 14 00

000
000
000
000
0.00

288j45 43
22,88874

000
0,00

25,765 50

000
31,83t' 00

000
000

18,390 90
307.512 93

B dg lmp Cep. Equ p Rêp acêmênt - L S

B dg lmp - ESE
B dg lmp - MSE
B dg lmp - RES

S t€ mp, - Trans
S t€ mp. - District

S t€ mp. - BES
S te mp. - HSN

S te mp. - HSS

S te mp. - JMH

Stê mp.-JTL
S tE mp. -SME

S t€ mp. - RES

S te mp. - LIS

St€ mp. - ESE
S t€ mp. - MSE

3,000 00

Endlng Balanc€

gsshlcqqcq!
PLGIT
Endlng Balanco

'lnterest Rate

MDY (Monthly Distribution Yisld)

$ 8,268,579 10

$ 8.268,579 10

$ 8,2ô8,579 10

4,815,38213

s 11,599,764 25

8,268,579 t0
s 8.268.579 10

aQo

s 8,2€8,579 10

1 1,599,784 25
$ '11,599,784 25



Dec 01, 201,5

Barrk: 2L PIGIT - Capital Reserve
Check

Check no. Date Vendor name and comment

001 East Stroudsburg Area School District
LTST OF PAYMENTS

Pagç: l-
fD: ACO462

Amount

1,403

]-404

L4 05

L406

1"407

L1"/ 1,e /2oLs

rL/Le /2OLs

L1,/Le/2O1"s

Lt/Le/zots

LL/ Le /Zots

ARCHITECTURAI, STUDIO
1,3 / L4 EHN, CONCRETE PROF.SERV.

C & D T^IATERPROOFING CORP.
BES, GUARDS/GUTTER REPTJ. CONTR.

D' HUY ENGINEERING, INC.
L4 / L5-ARCH/ENG. DIST . CAP. rMP. CO

MULTISCAPE, INC
L3 / L4 EHN, CONCRETE PROF. SERV.

PIKE COUNTY RECORDER OF DEEDS
EHN-ARCH/EWC . TMPROV . TRACK/ FLD

407 .1,9

2 ,4O5 . OO

2 , 828 .90

71,602 .70

56.00

77 ,299 ,79

End of Report - 1-2.53 .08

ÐGt



t'lowmùer 30. 2016

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SC}IOOL DISTRICT
STATETENT OF CASH 

' 
GENERAL FUND IFUND IOI

Novombor 30, 2016

Julv l. 20ll to Nownbor 30. ã¡ts
Ð¡hnlng S[Ml
AdlffitbB.glnnlne B.¡Ë

Rdpb:
Emld lrcoñ€ Tq
O@ddd Ptr €. Td

Ahlsft EvilÞNoù

¡ r0¡26,6rt.6a t lt,asl,a0,t e6 a 8,2f 2,f 62,f a

R{l E¡bb Tñmtr Td:
Monroo
Pik.

5 fi6.00228

-.13@l-
BlmmlTd6
Mmr@
Pik€

¡ 8130

355,2æ 80

----9@l!-

¡ g,ffi 23

130,fl04S

æ1 30

5,øt,239 æ

7,931 07

251,979 28

71,S5 67

1,288,846 il
32.911.92

4,m,37178
2,151.427.35

g 3,116,76 2

--29ë29-
$ 557,071 61

1 13.080.08

3,4m,10145

670,55227

8S,8t2,485æ

87,973 60

38,8æ,691 90

4,305,255 67

1,32i.7m 48

437,6S85
63.835.48 fl1,522 33

10,5U,3S 8r
31.943,844 42

5.934,852 m
18,r23,U7.57

0ø

6,157,Sæ t1

84,324,353 r5

30,108 32

5,336,107 23

527,731 48

$ t1,5U,048 æ
3it,747,911 l1

6,291,3S0 98
i7,553,6æ 80

¡ 8,10t,403 88
1.910.128.62 10,91,m50

Rrl E¡bb Trra:
Eúl S{&urC
Mdd. Smffi6ld
Ptuo
Smhfdd
Lshmil

lnbut:
PNC-AIHLEÍICS-Souh mi'ÆYE
PNC-AIHLEÍICS-Noû ffi "æYE
PLGIT 04* "MOY
PLGIÍ/PLUS M9ó -MDY
PLGITfrERM M%
PLGTT I¿USS 00{
PLGIT/CD'.'MultplcRdæ
PSDW- LIQUID 0m%. W 0ã AY6rq6 R&
PNC NOW
PNCIffESCROW OB'AryE

ACH sbb T..nrb.l

B* Ed
Alt Ed lor D¡r Yh
DEP
OCEo Añi Gmg lrfrliv€
Ðtoæ Ed
Dml Enrolm.nl
Ed6dd AEhbmô
eMt
H.ffi Rdmb
Hom$ound
llgdrdd Ed

Cok[ild lU20 R.tund
NP Trryoddd
10/11 Pupl TmHoûùon ShodlH I

10/ll Nonpúbb lm@offim $odd
NSLP S0b
PA bouúbfty qsb
ProporlyTd Ro[sf
PURTA
Rosdy to Leam Grad
Rónt.lsuHdy

SD Spôc¡ål Ed Fudno
SD Trarydâdon
Itll PRRI D6dudAdldm6nt
11/12 PRRI OådudAdl$lmsnl
S.don 1305/136
SæislSæwity
Tüts Trùafêr
VMümslEd-PDE
Vædond Ed-MCTI
Wård olSblo
WlASummorYoû

F*61 Rcvd6i

A.åd.mic fuli.vom.nl
Comprôhôdô Ln.my g.nt
Grd
lmpdAd
tu 20 tDa
lU 20 Ræô to ho Top Gr6nt
Pr€gnst & Pe.nt
Prcgmm lmprov€m6nLSst Ac¡d€
ftut
lilo ll
Truô lll

Tfro Vl

1,271,49 M
82.418.25

$ ô24,168 17
1,æ2,U7 46

355,004 96
875,96 8t

t85 8l

3,1æ 05
1,619 21

251,57928

19,048 50

52,511 37

760 00
1,905 00

17,879,018€
1.858.8U.27

761 97

14,907 ,776 73

-L9994!9-
722 08

81 æ
3,024 68
2,539 ø2

23,817 80
57,S87 61

o47

128,141 35
12,2S,908 91

24.80349
4,An 82

300,m00

13,205 00

414,030 35

4,U2,452 S1

122,U312

t44,3& 85

153,083 70

74,374 87

93,455 æ

2,422,11022

100 71

ø28,084 4f
2,571,702 1ø

100 83
57,007 04

4 345 051.37
134 741.23
9æ 7€1.00

1 504 280.52
6 S82 0t5.61
3 725 427.31
26e4 22.A4

{87,003.98

1s0,4s;5
6,000.æ

507,333.00
13S1,7æ.70

49,974.80

21,4O1.27
1 443,135.21

197,656.00
27,158.m

20,055 0t

19,048 50

438,110 60

52,31f 37

¡
¡

1 1.312 00
7,844 00

10,000 00

6t,t3t 68
297 50

813 84
3W 12
450 m

8m
2,090 m
7,Aú 22

8.836 20

27,312 20

2S,333 r6
13.s97 38

5,004 00
397,293 11

804 05
1,178 30

22,0æ æ
3.493 18

54,853 86
25,010 05
68,8il 50

4,151 21
22,6ð3 89
12,210 m

1,850 00
20,207 99

1,117.650 00

12 000 00
20 000 00frmLrfrom G6n€rslFud to Ahl.tæ - Noft

Rôh&

Jury Duly R6lmb
Locd Grsnh
86 R.imb{Mm6nb
86 RolmbuÈm6nLOdd! ESASD
Dondona

13,1ff 46
131 27

92 00

450 00

230 m
1,957 36

Eårt
Est

lnlaryóntonAmôndmôd A

F.d6rål
F6d.rsl

SuHdy P.ymdlor
Study Pâymrntlor

201 0A
2011D

Pårkiu PârmEsmohg Fhdlæk.r F€dlD'G

Cr€dl Ræov6ry Prôgram
UsotFffi 1,551 88
BG Buy-Bæk(Wohgton)

OSCB F.d6ól Subddy
1250268

1 14474

21.71s.53 174,080 87

OZÆ F€dård SuMdy
Róffiom
S.rum!il Præ€.&
1üon

ø42 0A

4.187.70 25,66 71

ðþa

1,ô41 83

15.147.16 1,870,747 72



Næmber 30,2015

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEÍIIENT OF GASH 

' 
GENERAL FUND IFUT¡D IO)

Novômbor 30, 2015

JulY 1.2016 to Novomb€r 30. 2015 HorYsrJulv l. 2014 to June 30. 2016
CEdllb EtH¡:
W$r/Tffion Rdmb
Cdóbñe R6lmb

BE Rdmmmôdldd. ESASO
CdodarüSwily F6
Doffi
Oblg.üffi

CSiHRwbGF
Coædff Shd lo GF
gpB*üSþdcdActu'V loGF
Sub T€dôr Parmb
PryPd to GF
MCTI

50m

1.93 60

3.425,1S 30
s,161 æ

3,310,172 19
24,103 52

41 71
61 00

5,900,€30 83

t,3t5 31

t75 m

5,959 00
11,751 00

27,t45,f48 11

138,524 l5
16,376,197 æ

24,149 52
1,940 0g
1,83S 19

(37 m)
l2o2wl

{41,840 24)

11,001 71

â,71324
3,ôæ.10

165 00
&6 0l

2,794 37

1,815,0S 25
t,935,875 00
1,O31,221 28

1,4n,1æ25
98,S37 23

7U,5250
145.327 50
30.619 03

7,631,æ148

¡ 41,6363

139,678 91

I 18,233 41

7m 00

3ô0 æ
7,8& 15

5,0s 82

-!.É9J94!4.9!-

209 w 872 A2

150.573.247 .87

58.401 604.€5

________-g!égÉq3Þ,_

1S 2A

9.020.s 14,86dt8 61.758.43 179,S8 50Bluô CrÉ PymUCOBil

'PLOIT CD'.lnbn.t kb

3,520 t0
290 00

127,574 A1

170,046.90

1î,584.65
31.5æ.m

æ,ffi,242.10

40,109,331.49

1,751.72
1,198.4S
(144.m)
(58.m)

(43,422.83)

3,s25J7;.5o
2,874,øø2.50
1.854,632.89

i.0s7,425.00
180.æ8.75

2,203,200.@
1,489,487.50

131,555.07
815,845.00
186,705.00
53,973.9t

1t,650.00
171,650.@
472,113.û
24,1tô.00

158,æ0.m
374,770.60
86,204.70

20,s32,716.48

3.275,341.00
4ø5,242.9e
723,707.86

610 161 91

TOTAL RECEIPTS
TOTAL RESOURCEA

Olahrsmmb:
AædÈ PEFM - Ahlch (Sùth)
tuounb PeyeM -AHlh(Noû)

þounb PaFdô -ProcuroM Crd
Pawol

Bsk FH
lnvffionl Fæ
Pdor MonhVoldAdj -Affi (Sod)
Pdor MmhB Void¡/Adj - Ahrb (Norb)
Pñd Monh VoWAdl
2004AGON Pddpel & lfr
20æ GOA Ptulpd & ld
2007 GON Pñdpd ß ld
2007AGOB Pdmip.lS lú
2008 GOB Pfrdpål ¡ ld
2000 GOB Pridpsl& ld
2msA GOB Ptuþd A td
2009 GON Pdndpal & lnl
20t0GOg Ptupd E ld
20104 OOB Pftclpll & ld
2010AOSCS PdßFlåld
2011 GOB Pdmþd t lnt
2011^GOB P.ircþ.|8 lnt
2011D QAB Pdrdpd ¡ lil
2012 GOB Pùclpd Â ld
20îãGOB PtuþC ¡ til
2013 GOB Prhdpål t lnt
2014 Loån Ptuþd E lñt
2011 GON Pdrdpd I lnt
20144 GOB Pffdpd E ld
2011M GOB P*rcþd ß lnt
8luô Cr* Prym.il(EBTEP)
ù! tffiom CryU Projd
Dm tofom CÐhlR@ru
S VRLP ¡7M Ptuþsl, lnl &tunud TdF6o
æ VRLP ¡10M Ptulpå|, ld E Amud Td Foe

86hnø:

emñl
(i.1æ 0o)

226,283 03

1,477,1û 25

fu,52 50
145,327 50

1.304,m 00
135,325 00

1,529,391 0ô

2,433 47
2,930 48

I 5.91.985.91
¡ 16.Æ7.883.47

¡ 12.383,0s1.35

¡ 94 001 592 12

_l______-c!pg1Ég?q

98,553,3t1.15
157.044.916.10

04.084.592.'t2

I 304 800 00
135 325 00

12001825
137 137 50

354,268 50

2,S5,m0 00

CAAH SUMMARY fFUilDS IO ¡ IOI:
PNc - Ahlrü6 (Fud i9) - Soú
PNC -Ahl6të (Fud l0)'Noú
PNC Bük - NOW (Fund 10)
PNC Bsnk - fd E*rtr (Fùnd 10)
PNc Bsnk - Esy Procuromonl (Fund 1o)
PSDnF (Fund 10)
PLGII (Fund 10)
PLGIT LC4SS (Fhd l0)
PLGIT/Co (Fund 10)
8llrns (Fudr l0 ¡ l9):

10,424 82
I,t78 91

23,917 ,øO5 77
1,501 42

ø4,215,247 57

10,426 E2
9,179 91

23,517 ,øOS f7
1,501 42

12,Of5 g7

14,54223

44,213,241 57
5,m,63063

1,501 42

4{,075,17944

2 884 9t
I 802 278 m

4 604 508 S2

217 44

04.084.592.12

-lnbrut&b
APYE (A¡nud P6rc€nþF Yeld Eåmsd)

MDY (Monhly oishbdon YiM)

Ðç'l



001 East Stroudsl
r-"iËil$*Ê'3Ê Ìfiå8ff* ois*icÈ

For rhe period unaing-oõËõÈËi 31, 2o1s
CAFETERTA FUND

EARNTNGS o* r*$ËxFilHfir5*or LocAr. souRcEs
TNTEREST O¡¡ r¡rvssrMpÀIrs L.45

TorArr EARNTNcS oN rNvEsrMEMrs -----i:;;-

Current period Year-to-Date Account number

4.68 50-65L0-000
4 .68

TOÎAL SAT,ES

TOTAIJ T'OCAL REVENUE

67, 901.50
3,313.60

.00
l_0, 857 . 60

984.90
249.70-

2 ,920 .40
8O,373,79

72 .99
3,175.00
9 , 950 ,62

L28 , r52 .65
6, 659. 60

50 - 661_1- 000
50-66L2-000
50-66L4-000
50-6615-000
50-66L6-000
50-661.9-000
s0-6620-000
50-6621_-000
50 - 6622- 000
s0-6625-000
50-6630-000

L,793
L8, 963
l_,993

445
5, 51_4

L58, 993
72

I ,644
L6, 383

00
00
30
42
85
68
99
40
86

]-79,302.15
L79,30o.7O 346, 615 . 9l_

346 , 620 .59

76 ,653 .96

L33,308.20
409, 983 . 65

543,291.85

$966,566.40

STATE
STATE
STATE
STÀTE

TOTAIJ STATE

LL , 966 ,12
3, 936.50
4 | 975 .28

L7 ,]-65,87
I

10
33

,558.80
,002.00
,21,6 ,95
,876.2L

50-7600-5L0
50-7600-51_1
50-7810-000
50-7820-000

24

38 | 043 .77

rsp-E!4_L ËËXËiHi I*8H'ÄiBlå+L souRc's
FEDERAIJ SUBSTDY - tuNêii-..-' 63

r.8 8
,58L
,891 50

50
L5
o2

TOTAL FEDERAIJ REVENUE

TOTAI, CAFETERIA REVENUE

252 ,472 .17

-8530-553
-8s30-s55

50-31_00-LL0
50-3L00-160

$469, B1B . o9

EXPENSES OF OPERÀTIONSSalary, Manager
SAIJARÍES, SUMMER WORKERS
SÀÎ¡ARIES, wonrpns'
MEDTCATJ INSURÀNCÈ
LIFE INSURANCE
T]TD INSURÀNCE
FICA OASDI
FTCA HI
RETIREMENT

PRINTTNG EXPENSE
CONF/TRÀVE1,/MILEAGE
sqPpLIES, NON_FOOD
FUEIJ
Food Þurchaeee
MIIJK PURCHÀSES
Dq-PRECTÀlroN oF EQUTPMENT
DUES 6. FEES
PREPAY FEES

TOT.AL FOOD SERVTCE EXPENSES

18, 312 .3L
.00

115, 028 .
38 ,626 .

674.
191.

8, 064 .
L, 895 .

34,33L.

1L, 686 . 68

82
33
11
69

814

68
16
20
25
63
9L
75
00
95
92
79
30
00

L4
00
85
23
39
68
30
95
68
74

L9

99

77.
66.

55,562,78
15,358.19

202 ,650 ,23
t77 t]-47.52

2, 688.55
64 .96
65.84
74.07

,8
,8
,3

50-310
50-310
s0-3L0
s0-310
50-310
50-3L0
50-310

- 632
-7 4L
- 810
- 81L

52 .40
1.L8-

s3 .30
75.50
99 .29

8
5
I
L
7

2,517.93
t9 ,540 .48

691.16

7
L6t5
3rg

6'7 t7
3
9

L7
I

!,796
3 ,052
6, 6gg
4tg4g

4
4,9

2
99 ,5
34 ,2

1r 5
L1, 6

,022 , g
212 ,9t\ , 696 ,6

44,8
267.0

l_83,511.55
45,455.84

6 | 371 ,75
323.00

2 ,08L .73

0-6L0
0-620
0-63L
0
0
0
0

$325, 331 .13 $854, 159.38

l[ __{tg&-u 4NÊT ]LfVÊocnË

"(!Ll

\tx 
^ 'lor.oâ.



Nov 24, 2Ol5 001 East SÈroudsburg Area Schoo1 Distríct
IJIST OF PAYMENTS

Page: 1
ID: 4C0462

Amount

Banjc z 45 PNC BAÀIK-CÀE'ETERIA
Check

Check no. DaÈe Vendor name and comment

]-o4997
104998

L04999

L05 0 00

105 00 1

1 050 02

1 05 003

L05004

1-05 005

105 0 06

1050 07

r.05 0 08

105 0 09

L05 010

105011

105012

105013

105014

105 0 15

10s 0 16

105 0 17

105018

105019

10s02 0

1_0502L

70/08/2o:-s
70 / os /2ots
r0/08/zo:-s

to/0s/2ots
70/0e/2or5

Lo/os/2ots

ro/oa/zots
to/os/zots
L0/08 /zots
ro/08/2ots

to/oe/20ts

to / 08 /zots
to/os/2ors

to/os/zots
10loB /zots
to/os/zors

10/08 /zots
1ol08 /zots
to/Ls/zots
to/ts/2oLs

L0/ts/2ots
r0/L5/zots

Lo/ß/zots
Lo/ts/zots
Lo/L5/zots

CHECK VOIDED
THE AIvIERICAN BOTTL,ING CO

Food Purchases
CHAPMAN REFRTGERATTON LLC

MA TNTENAI\TCE / RE PAI RS
EKON-O-PAC TJTJC

suPPr,rEs, NoN-FOOD
FRÏEDMAN ETJECTRIC SUPPLY CO. INC.

suPPLrES, NON-FOOD
FRITO-LAY, rNC.

Food Purchases
GOULD I S PRODUCE AT{D FARM IvTARKET

Food Purchases
HERSHEY CREAIvIERY COMPANY

Food Purchaees
KEYCO DISTRIBUTORS TNC.

Food Purchases
PEPST.COLA

Food Purchases
POCONO MOT'NTAIN DAIRIES

MILK PURC}IASES
POCONO PROFOODS

Food Purchases
RC FTNE FOODS

Food Purchases
RETNHART FOOÐ SERVICE

Food Purchaees
REMCO, INC

MATNTENAìüCE/REPATRS
TOPP BUSINESS SOLUTTONS

CONTR.A'CT IVIATNTENANCE
US FOODS

Food Purchases
hIEIS MARKET, INC.

Food Purchases
CHAPMAN REFRTGERATION LTJC

MATNTENAI{CElREPAIRS
DENISE A. FIJYNN

SUPPLIES, NON-FOOD
GOUI¡D ' S PRODUCE .ATTD FARM MARKET

Food Purchases
ÐAVTD HANTFF

DUE TO STUDENTS
MORABITO BAKING CO. INC.

Food Purchases
RC FINE FOODS

Food purchases
REMCO, rNc

MATNTENA}ICE/REPAIRS

7,047.00

352.32

2, 033 . 00

58.27

2,070.70

1, 195 . 0o

1,579 .77

677 .L6

3,832.83

34,269.30

L3 ,362 .37

s6 . r-6

20,485,70

735.38

38.1"1_

24 ,524 .02

423 .44

3, 160.00

594.35

625.00

48.60

5 ,27 0 ,40

340.20

601.60

,lqs-



Nov 24, 20L5

BANK: 45 PIIC BAIIK-EÀFETERTA
Check

Check no. Date Vendor name and comment

001 East Stroudsburg Area Sehool District
LIST OF PAYMENTS

Page z 2
ID: ACO462

Amount

L05022

105 023

L05024

105025

1 05 026

1-05027

105 02 I
10s 02 9

10503 0

10s03 1

105 03 2

105 03 3

105 03 4

Lo/L5/20:-5

Lo/Ls/20t5

to /22/zo:-s

Lo/22/zOts

lo /22/zots
Lo /22/zots
70 /22/zots
70 /22/zo]-s

t0 /22/zots
r0 /2e /20:-5

ro/2e/20!s

Lo /29 /2015

to /2g /zots

PAUT-, H. SCHMID
CONF / TR.AVEI, / M I I,EAGE

BRENDA ZEIIJER' TREASURER, NEFS
DUES 6c FEES

RENEE AI\,TATRUDI
DUE TO STUDENTS

ASIAÌÍ FOOD SOI_,UTIONS, rNC
Food Purchases

RICH PRODUCTS CORPORATION
Food Purchases

GOUIJD I S PROÐUCE AND FARM MARKET
Food Purchases

CHARLENE MCLEMORE
DUE TO STUDENTS

MARÏLYN POSSTNGER
SUPPLIES, NON-FOOD

MEIJINDA VIRUET
DUE TO STUDENTS

GOULD ' S PRODUCE AND FARM MARKET
Food Purchases

.JTM PROVTSTONS CO.
Food Purchases

MUIJI..,EN MARKETTNG, T,LC
Food Purchases

us FooDs
Food Purchases

4,

3,

7-,

8,

28,

369

20

20

493

358

19s

L9

375

l-5

525

r_0 I

250

000

.81-

.00

.85

.60

.62

.00

.20

.62

.35

.00

.87

.00

.79

L64,1-33.39

End of Report - 15 .42.52

aoþ



Dec 14, 2015
Ð48 of Relþrt: SI,ü¡ßRY

East Strcudsburg Àæa Schoo1 Distlict
YÐ ST'¡iI}GRY OF REVENI]BS

For the Period hdìñg 11/30/2015

@NER,A¡ FI'ND

cureDt Yeù-To-Date
Àctivity Rereaues

30 , 198 .32 30, 198 - 32

t Rq-

00 6,578,r83 .46 7 -r

00 6,Lao,2a4.9L 65-1

00

00 00

00 6,rso,2a4-9L 65-1

ltûeaoûbered
Balðce

54, 801. 58
-00

64 -5

6L.4

origi¡a-1
BudgeÈ

Àdjusted
Budget hqr¡beÉ

REVENITB FROI,! I¡oCÀ¡, SOIIRCBS

TÀXES IJEI¡TE) BY DISTRIET
¡D ltÀIORElit TÀXBS

Àct 511 - Oc@tÞtioÉl P!iv. Td
Àct 511 - Ean-IDc. & R.E-Tro-Td

+* 6100 TûTÀJJ TÀX3S LBr¡IED Bf: DISTRIeI

88,582,710 - 00
73, 500 - 00

3 , 810, 000 - 00

88,582, 710 . 00
73,500.00

3 , 810, 000 . 00

a4,136,926.23
32,406.65

1.7t5 - 693 -66

a4 ,L36 ,926 .23
32,406.65

r,7LA ,693 .56

00
00
00

4,445,783.77
41,093-35

2,091-,306 .34

6000 -000
6100 -000
6110 -000
6140 -O00
6150 -002

6s00-000
5510 -O00
6590 -000

6700-000
67LO-OO2
6740- 000
6790-O00

6800 -000
6810-092
6a20-o32
6830-O9?

55
54

6200-000 DISCþI'NTS TÀKEN TÀXBS fJEIITED

6210-006 DiÊcoEts TaleD oû PrcIErty

*+ 6200 TOTÀL DISCOITNTS TÀ(EN TÀXES LE\IIBD

6400-OOO DEIJINQÚANCÎBS OÈ¡ DISTRICT TÀXES

6410-005 Deli¡queut Tdes

rr 6400 ÎCfIÀJJ DEIJIIÙQIIBNCTBS ON DISIRIdI TÀXES

92,466,2rO-O0 92,466,2LO-O0 85.a88,026-54 85,888,026.54

00 00 00 00

00 00 00 o0

9,500,000-00 9,500,000-00 3,319,715-09 3,31-9,7L5.O9

9,5OO,OOO.00 9,500,000.00 3,319,715.09 3,3r9,745-09

EÀ.Rtfrl¡Gs oN nÍwslrtENTs
Baai¡gs o[ IDve6tæDt6
OÈher Ea¡Êi¡gs Ou i¡reatæDts

8s, 000 - 00
-00

85, 000 - oo

^ o0
30,aga -32

-00
30, 198 - 32

.00
00
oo

T* 55OO TOTÀ¡ E,ÈR¡VING.S OII TNVESTilENTS 85,000-00 8s,000.00

55, 000 - 00
o0
o0

00

00

00

s4,801 - 68 64 -s

72 -?

37,888.94 68 - 9

00
0o
oo

00
00
00

ç)
e
-j

REVBNT'BS FROM DISTRICT AqTNTITIES

Fees
oÈher District ÀcÈivity ræ@

r* 6?00 IOT¡T¡ REVENT'BS FROM DISÎRIE ÀCTTI¡ITIES

55, 000 - 00
- 00
.00

15, 014 - 06
2, 090 - 00

7 -O0

15¿014-06
2,09O -OO

7-00

39,985.94
2,090.00-

7 -O0-

OTEER GOVERNUB!ÙA ONTTS

REVENT]E FROM IOEÀÉ GOVBRNMEIÍT I'IÍITS
State Re@ue frcm Àcti¡g Àgent
PedeEl Reæ¡ue frcm rDtereèia¡lz

++ 6800 ToTÀ¡ OTEER @VERI¡¡'EI{T DNITS

s5. 000 - 00 55, 000 - oo

r,r29, L59 . O0

1,129,159.00 L,L29,159.O0

-00
.00

1,r29,]-59-0O

00
o0

-o0
.00

436, 110 - 60

-00

'00
436,LrO .60

- 00

-00
693,048-40

1?, 111 - 05

436, 1r.0 .60

1?, 111 - 06

436.110 - 50

88,857.61

6 900 -000
6900-007
6 910-001
6920 - 09 9
6940 -OO0
6960-OOO
6990 -001

OIEER R.EVB¡I]E FROù,! IOCÀIJ SOI]RCBS

OTEER RAVEI¡I'E PROtt{ IOCAI, SOI'RCES

Reûtal. of Facilities
DO¡BTIONS FROI{ PR.rVÀfE SOI'RGS
TI'ITION FROM PÀTRO¡IS

Seryice Irrovided Otber Io€1 Govrt
Itiscell-ææE ReveDues

-00
35, O00 - 00

.00
10, 000 . 00

- 00

-00

.00
19,8a4 -42

.00
L9,715.63

72L-64
4A,485.92

.00
19,874.42

.00
L9,775 -63

72L -64
4A - 445 -92

00
00
00
00
00
00

.00
15,125- 58

-00
9,775 -63-

72t-64-
4A ,4As -92-

43 -2

97 -A-

.00
3s,000.00

.00
10,000.00

-00
.00

693,048.40 61-4

43,A57 -6L- 97 .5-

Page: 1
ID: ÀC0835

++ 6900 TqIÀl, CnEtR REvEt{ttB FROM LOCIA¡ SOITRCES 45, 0O0 - 00 45, 000 . 00 88, 857 - 61



Dec 14, 2015
:IYIE of ReIþrE: SIr¡'ßlÀRY

r** 6000 lOTÀ¡ REVENI'E FROM IOCÀL SOI]RCBS

R.EVEM'B FRO!,I STÀTB SOI¡RCBS

BÀSIC INSTRI'CTIONAII SI]BSÐI8S
Baaic lætructioDãl Sub6idy
Garter schæÌs
n¡itioq - orphæ/PriEÈe Eæs
Schæl rq)rwænt Grots
SÈaff & Progru lÞvelolæût

** 71OO TOTÀI, BÀSIC D{STRI]eTIOIiAL SI]BSIDIBS

Bast Strcudsbug Àrea School District
YTD SI'Ii'MARY OF REVENUBS

For the E€riod Rrdiûg 11130/2015

GBNERÀ¡ FOI¡D

cureDt Year-To-Date
ÀctivÍty Rereaues

Page: 2
lD: ÀC0836

103,280,369-00 103,280,369.00 a9,7AO,O!9-22 A9,7AO,0r9.22

origiEl
Budget

Àdj uEted
Budget hcu$beE

ûodcuDbered
BaIæe

00

00 13,s00,349.78

* Ræ.

13 .1

100.0

100-0

7000-000
7100-000
7110 -005
714 0 - 000
7160 - 000
7170 -000
718 0 - OOO

L3,206,477

500, 000

1-3,206,877

L3,706,877 -OO L3,706,A77 -OO

3 ,603 ,495 3 , 603, 495

3,5O3,495.OO 3,603,495.OO

00 00

00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00

500, o00

00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
o0

00
00
00
00
00

!3,206,877 .OO

- 00
s00,000.00

- 00
.00

00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00

-00
- 00
.00

13, 265 - 00
-00
- 00

00
00
00
00
00
00

00

13,255-00

00

00

44,O93 -L6-

00

00

L3,265 -OO

00

44, O93 -L6-

00

00 L3,706,A77.OO 100-O

7200-000
7210-000
7220-OOO
7230-OO2
7240-OOO
727 0 - 594
7290-094

7300-000
7310-000
7320-O49
7330 -000
7340-662

75 00 -ooo
7500-o91
75 90 - OOO

Þ<tE state G@ts
È<tE State Gtats
Other State Reveue

Rerelue for SlEcific Ed tÌogæ
E@ebouEd lGtnctioD
væatioDal Bdu€tion Subsidy
À.lte@Èive BducatioD
Driær Educatiou SuÞsidy
SIreciaI Bducatioû Su¡gidy
ÀdditioEl Bducatilal- rÌog Re@ues

SI'BSE)IES - NONEDI'GTIOIBJJ PROGR¡MS

lFGpo-tatiot Su.bsidy
Re¡tal Subsidy
l.tedical- & Deûta1 Subsi y
stsate Prcpertsy Td Reduc ÀllocatioD

00
00
00
00
00
00

.00
-00
.00

13,265.00-
3, 603,495 - 00

_ 00
100-0

2613

ii 72oo TOTÀ¡ Rereûue fo¡ sÞecific Bd Progru 00 3,590,230-00 99-6

00 4,3r5,695.24 49-O

9)s
æ

2, 800, 000 . 00
1,s00,000.00

160, 000 - 00
4,342,453 -00

2,800,000.00
1,s00,000.00

160, 000 - 00
4 -342 .453 -OO

L44 t3O4 -85
.00

4 t 342,452 -9L

-00
L44,304 -85

.00
4,342,452 -9L

00
00
00
o0

2,800,000-00
1, 355, 69s - 15

160, 000 . 00
-09

100
90

100

00
00

o
4
0

0

*{ 73oO TorÀrr SLBSÐrES - NONEDITCÀTrOIBr, PROGRÀ¡{S 8,802,453-OO 8,802,453-OO 4,4A6,757.76 4,4136,757.76

00
00

00
00

o0
00

00
o0

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

*r ?500 ToTÀL ÈÈÊ StaÈe G@ts

oo L!,624,3A6-1-6 100.4

00 00

7800-000
7810-000
7820-OOO

7900-000
?910 - 0 91
7920-OOO

REVENÛE FROù! TEB COÈ'I,IONWBÀ¡TS OF PÀ

STÀÍB SEÀR.E-SOCIàI, SBqURTTY

STÀTB SEARB-RRTIREMEIfT

2,649 ,O00 .00
a ,93L,223 -0O

2,649 , OOO .OO

a,93L,223 -OO

10,216 -95-
33,A76 -2L-

ro,2t6 -95-
33,e16 -2L-

00
00

2,659,2L6 -95
8,965,O99.2L

100-4
100-4

rr ?8oo TcrrÀrJ RwENttB PRo¡l TsE COI'Í{ON¡íBÀLIE OP PÀ 11'580'223-00 1-1-'5A0'223.OO

REVENT]E FOR TBCENOIOGT
Bducatio@l Tecb¡ology
Cla6srcG For The f¿utre

** 79OO TOTÀ¡ RTVENI'E FOR TBGNOI,oGY 00 00



Dec 14, 2015
Tl4æ of ReIþrt: SIrÌrùtÀRY

+** TOOO TOTÀlj REVEI¡I¡B FROÀI STÀTB SOI'RCES

East StrudBburg Àrea ScÈ@t District
YTD ST'I'I.øRY OF RAVENT'BS

For the Period ffijlag LL/3!/20L5

GENBRÀL PI'¡¡D

Cur@t Year-To-Date
Activity Revenuea

Page: 3

ID: ÀC0836

orígiEl.
BudgeÈ

Àdjusted
Budget hq4bers

ItûeDcuûbered
Ba].Ðce t Rq-

8A .2

REVBNITB FROM FEDARÀJ, SO¡IRCES

T'NR3SIT,IeTBD GRÀI¡TS - IN-ÀID
IqEct Àid

** 8100 101À1, IINRESTRIeIAD GRiANIS-DI-ÀID

8000-oo0
a10 0 - 000
8110-O02

8500- 000
8510-415
8s40 - 0 95
8560- 094

** 8600 TOTÀ¡ RESTRICTED CRÀNTS-N.ÀID - CTTãBR

*r 8?00 TOIÀÍ, ÀUERICÀN RECOVERY & RBINVESIIiIBSI

8700-000 À¡{BRICAN RECOVERY & RBINVESII,IENT
a?o0-983 À¡tERrCåN RBCOVERY e REII{VBSII{EICI
8730-O00

-00
79 - 620 -OO 79 ,620 .OO

37,693,O4A.OO 37,693,O4A.OO 4,{ss,929.60 4,455,929-60

500, 000.00 s00, 000.00 00 00

500, 000 . 00 so0. 000 - 00 00 00

7a-565 -87 7r,565 -47

.00 00 00

00 oo 00

- o0

79 ,620 -OO 79 ,62l) -OO 39,814-88 3 9, 814 .88

300, 0oo - oo 300, 00o - 00 320, 055 - 01 320, 055 . 01

0o 33,237,rL8-40

00 500,000.00 100.0

00 500,000 - 00 100.0

96.3

00 1,850,521.13 95-3

ÀEÀDET!'IC

MEDICA! ÀSSISIÀ¡ICB (]tÀ) R.EIIi|BI'RSEMEN

ÀCCBSS Rei-buGæ¡ts
ÀCCBSS Àdi4i4iscctive Clai&i¡g
ÀCCBSS - Ba¡Iy IDteryeDtioo

*T 88OO TOTÀIJ MEDICÀ! À.SSIST¡NCB(UA) EMI]RI¡F'BV

RESIT.ICIED CR,ÀNTS-NÙ-À.ID

ECIa Cbapter 1
IÙE T
BCIÀ - TTTIJE IrI

L,922,O87 -OO

- 00

-00

L,922,O87 -OO

.00
-00

7L,565 -57
-00
-00

7r,565.87
.00
- 00

00
00
00

L,85O,52L-L3
'00
- 00

** 85oO TOTÀ¡ RBSIRTqTBD GRÀI{TS-rN-À-Ð - ÀCåDE¡4rC L,922,0A7.O0 L'922,087.O0

8600_000 RBSTRIETED GR¡¡ÍTS-Û-À]D _ OTEER

8690-094 Ot¡er FedeFl G@ts 00 00

00

00 39,805.12 50-0

00 20. o55 - 01- 6 -7-

00 2,370,27r.24 84-6

00
o0

9)
ç

- 00
39¡ a05 - 12 50. 0

150, O00 - 00
150, OOo - 00

- 00

150, 000 . 00
150, 0oo - 00

.00

300,000.00
20, 055.01

.00

- 00
3 9, 814. 88

300,000-o0
20, 055 - 01

-00

-00
39,814.88

00
00

00
00
00

00
oo

150,000.00- 100-0-
1-29,944.99 85-6

.00

8800-000
/ì 8810-OOO

8820-000
8830-000

++i SOOO TOTÀ¡ REVBNT'B FROI{ FEDERA¡ SOI]RCES 2,AOa,7O7 -0O 2,8O1-,7O7 -OO

_oo

o0 -oo

43a,435.76 43L,435-76

9OOO-OOO OIEBR FIIB¡ICI¡{G SOI'RCBS

9100-000 sÀ¡B oF Bol¡Ds
9120 - 000
9130-000

00
00

-oo 00
00

00
00

00

00

** 91OO TOTÀ¡ SÀ¡E OF BOT¡DS 00

00

00

00 00

00 2 t263 ,377 .OO 100 - 0

oo 2,263,377.OO 100.0

92OO-OOO PROCEEDS - EETEMBD TER¡{ FNG¡¡CnÍG
92OO-OOO gROCEBDS - EETBNDBD TERI,I FI¡GTICII{G 2,263,377-OO 2t263,377-OO

** 92OO TOTÀÌJ PROGEDS - TTTENDÐ TERM FNB¡ÍCING 2'263,377.00 2,263,377.00



.. -44:

Dec 14, 2015

Ð48 of Relrcrt: sttl,ErrÀRY

r+ 93OO TCyIÀÉ INTERFT'I{D IRJÈNSFER.S

Ea€t strcudsburg Àrea Scbool DistricÈ
YID SIII4¡BRY OF REVBNT'BS

For tbe Period hèiDg 11/30/201s

GBNBRÀT FOI¡D

crEert Year-To-Date
Àctivity Reveûuea

Page: 4
ID: 4C0836

origiDal-
Budget

ÀdjuÊted
Budget Ersunbere

ItDeDcuEbered
BaIdce

9300-o00
9330-000

DITBRPUND ltsÀNSFER.s

CÆTTÀI, PRûfBCTS FT'ND TRÀ¡ISPBRS

+* 94OO TOTÀ¡ SÀjJB OF SÛRPIJUS BOI'TPilENT

9500-000 ReÊEd of Prior Yeùs ÈrlreEes
95oo-ooo Refud of Prior YeaEs ÞrlEæes

'* 9500 TOTÀ¡ RefEd of Prior Years È<IEEeS

*T* 9OOO TOÎÀll O1EER FIIBNCII{G SOI]RCES

*rr* GEVRÀ! FO]D

00 00 00 00

00 00 oo

00 00 11,615.75 LL,615 -7s

00 11,615.75 Lr,615 -75

00 00 .00 00

00 00 - 00 .00

2,263,377.OO 2,263,377-OO Lr,6t5 -7s 1-L,6]-5 -75

146,038,501-00 146,038,501.00 94,679,0O0.33 94,679,0OO-33

t Rq-

00

00

11.615 - 75-

11, 615.75-

94OO-OOO SÀI,B OP SI]RPI¡I'S BQI'TPMETÍT

9400-001 SÀI¡E OF SIIRPIÍ'S BQIITPIIIENT

00

00

o0

00

00 o0

00 2,25I,76t-2s 99.5

oo 51,359,500.67 35-2

9)

o



Dec 14, 2015
Ð48 of ReIþrC: SúMI.ßRY

+ri*" @ìA¡lD TO¡rù

Eod of Report - L2-34-L4

Bast strcudsbug Àrea sc-hæI District
YTD SIlMl.tÀRY OF RBVB¡IUBS

For the Period ñ.í\g LL/ 30 / 2oa5

Gru FT]IID

C\¡rrert Year-To-Daùe
Àctivity Revenues

Page: 5
Àc0836

origiÈl
Budget

Àdjuted
Budget hcuDbeF

ItDenqnDbered
BaIæce * R4-

oo 51,359,500-67 35.2145,038,501.00 146,038,501-00 94,679,OOO-33 94,679,000-33

9)J

D:



Dec 14, 2015
Î]TE of Relþrt: snuMÀRY

Bast Strcudsburg À¡ea School District
YTD SI'I4MÀRY OF EXPENDITT'RBS

For tshe Period ÈIding 11/30/2015

GENER.È! FUI¡D

Curreût Yeæ-To-Date
Àctivi.ty È<peaditures Èsunbers

Page: 1
ID: ÀC0835

origi.EI
Budget

Àdjusted
Budget

uûeDcuEbered
BaIæce t R4-

1000-000
1100-100
1100-200
1100-300
r-100-400
1100-500
1100-600
1100-700
1100-800

31,473.559.00
r-8, a21,839 - 00

38, 100 . 00
243 ,692.OO

2,34!,070 -OO

I,27A , O32 .0O
s6,910.00
11,055.00

3l-, 473, 559 - 00
18,121,839 - 00

40,883.50
246,L32 -0O

2,381,111-50
4,3t9 | oao -42

57,454 -57
L0,925 -OO

7, 109, 818 . 04
4,423 ,35O -45

857 - 00
a4o ,544 -52
543 ,42O -7O
142,535 -80

5,999 -97
2.338 - 00

INSTRUCTION
Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Contract Professio@1 Sewices
coDtract ¡{aiûte@ce sewice6
TraveL, Ireurace, other Seryices
Supplies, Bæks æd lttilit j.es

Fì¡niture & BquiIDeDt
hês & Fees

salalies
Fringe Benefits
Contract ProfessioEl- Seffices
ContËct Mailte@ce Seryices
Travel, Insuræce, other seryices
Supplies, Books æd Utilities
¡ìrniture & Bquipneqt
he6 & Fees

'* 12OO TOTÀIJ SPECIÀL ÐIJCÀ TON

7, 109, 818 - 04
4,L23,35O -45

857 - 00
r4o,584 -52
583,42O -'7O

742,535.80
s ,999 .97
2,33A -00

-00
-00

5, 200 - 00
75,495 -99

- 00
60,338 -97
4,140 -4O

100 - 00

24,363,74O -96
r-3, 998, 488 .15

33 ,426 -50
29,654.49

4,797,690.40
516, 205 .65

46 ,7t4 .20
4,447 -oo

** 11OO TOTÀT RBGUIÀR EDqCÀTION PRO@ÀMS

22,932,O24.OO 22,882,732-79 5,799,6rL-32 5,'199,6Lr.32

2,743,226.OO 2,75O,4aO-60 1,309,583-93 1,309,583-93

L47,275.36 40,794,404.75 76.0

9 ,572 -96 1-'7 ,O73,548 .5a 74 -6

406 -746.68

877,686-OO 563,240 -61 20 -5

salaries
Fri[ge Benefits
coDtract Prof essioÈl setices
contÉct MaiEte@ce seryices
Travel, Insuræce, ot¡er Seryices
supplies, Books æd Ìtcilities
Fumitule & Equipnent
Dues & Fees

Salaries
FriDge BeDefiÈs
Contract Prof essioÉI seryices
ContGct Mai¡te@ce Seryices
TEvel, fDsuræce, other Sefrices
supplies, Books æd utilities
FuEiture & EquilreDt

ContËct Professioûa1 sewices
Tlavel , Insuræce, other Sedices

53,604,267-00 53,650,9A4.99 12,708,9O4-8A 12,7OA,904-88

1200-100
1200-200
a20o -300
1200 -400
1200 - 500
a200 - 500
a200 - 700
1200-800

9,859,985.00
7 ,2O9,4O5 .OO

3, 555, 349. 00
.00

2,089,000.00
197. 900 . 00

155.00
230.00

9, 869, 98s - 00
7 ,2O9,4O5 -OO

3, s65,349- 00

-00
2,089,000-00

444, O52 -79
4, 711 . 00

230 - 00

2,346,7r3 -45
!,988,452 -92

961 , L91 -77
- 00

435,259 -]-6
60,660.14
L,328 -48

- 00

2,346,7r3.a5
L,9A8,452.92

961,L97.77
- 00

435 ,259 -L6
60 ,660 .44
L,324 -r8

- 00

1 ,523 ,27 t
s,220,952
2,s9a, ast

L,653,74O
77,3O3

100

85
08
23
00
84
44
93-
00

76 -2
72 -4
72 -9

79.2
53 -'7
2-L

100-0

00
00
00
00
00
2l
75
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

Þ::::;ti
J ,roo-.oo

524,265 -OO

310,731.00
1,450-00

.00
1,884,848.00

L7 ,932 .00
' 00
- 00

528,265 -OO

310,731.00
1,450 - 00

.00
1,884,848-00

25 ,]-A6 -60
-00
- 00

L2r, 5r8 .32
73,?08 -23

- 00
-00

103,969-03
10,388 - 35

- 00
.00

L2r,5LA .32
73 ,708.23

.00
-00

103 , 959 - 03
10,388 - 35

-00
- 00

237 , O22

I,450

96, AO7

a4,794

77
00
00
03-

00
00

17 -O
76 -3

100-0

s8-89)
13 00 -400
13 00 -500
13 00 -600
13 00 -70 0

13 00 -800

a?7

*i 13OO TOTÀ¡ \¡OCÀTTOIW EDI'CàTION

1400 -100
1400 -200
1400 -3 00
1400-400
1400-500
1400-600
a400 - 700
1400-800

947,350-00
52a,079 -OO

735, 000 - 00
500 - 00

405, 150 - 00
8,001-00

- 00

- 00

941 ,35O -OO

52L,079 -0O
73s, 000 - 00

1,148-56
405, 150.00

7,352.44
.00
_ 00

2O9,585 -46
12r,4'77.7O
235 ,782 -53

98s.38
44,224.49

737 .00
.00
.00

209,585 -L5
'J_21-,471 -70

98s-38
44,224.49

'737 -00
- 00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
3,008.36

.00
- 00

737 ,764 -44
399,601.30
499,2r? .47

163 .18
360,925.51

3, 607 - 08
.00
.00

77 -9

67 .9
L4.2
89. 1
49.L

+T 14OO TOTÀ¡ OTHER INSTRUqIIONÀI PRO@.BMS 2,6L7 ,0AO .OO 2,6L1 ,O80 .0O 6L2,192.26 6t2,792-26 3,008-36 2,00L,279.38 '16-5

1500-300
1500-500

00
00

10, 000 00
00

10,000.00
- 00

00
00

00
00

10, 000 .00
- 00

100-0
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*r 1500 1orÀ! t@NPttBúrc sGoor, PRoGRÈüs

East StroudsbrEg À¡ea ScbæI District
YTD SI,¡û.'ÀRY OF EXPE{DITI'RBS

For the Period E¡datg LL/30/2oa5

GB¡RÀ! FI]ND

cuæût Year-To-Dale
¡lctivity Èq)eDditues

00 00

00 o0

Paqe:
D: ÀC0835

10 - 000. 00

origiral
Budget

ÀdjEted
Budget hqlrbers

IIDæqEbered
Ba1æce

r,oa3,247
607 ,363
40, 109
2,r33

46,940
67, 0oo

6 ,924
3 ,499

10, 000 - 00

00
oo

00

00

00
00

00

t Rq-

10,000-00 100-0

00
00

o0

00

+* 1600 TOlÀ¡ ÀDI'IJT EDI'CÀTION PROGR¡¡I'S

1600-100
1600-200

1700-500
1?00- 600

Sal'aries
Prj¡ge BeEefits

TEwl, Irsræce, other Sewices
supplies, Bæks a¡d ltuilities

salæi.es
Fri¡ge Berefits
coltÉct ltofessioEl Setrices
l?aæI, IGutace, otler geryices
supplies, Books a¡d lttílities
PuEitæ & Bquilrent

00
00

00

00
00

00
00

- 00
.00

-00
.00

00
00

00
00

67
69
72
74

55
100

83

.00

.00
- 00

522 -16
201 .OO

s0s .63
- 00

125 - 00

00
00

aa00-100
1800-200
1800-3 00
1800-500
18 00-600
18 00 - 700

r} A?OO TOTÀ! EICSER EDI'CÀTION PROGRA¡'S 00 00 00 .o0

4,534,026-OO 4,534 t2LS-9O !,429,259 -6s 1-,429,259.65

1,657,019-00
893,746.00

26,L3O -50
5, 128 - 00

57 ,336 -55
399 ,460 .23

7,500-00
6, 635 - 00

3.0s3,880-00 3,0s3,355.28 r,1AA,439.6s 1,188,439.6s

36,978 - oo 36, 978 - 00 40 -757 -44 40,757 .84 43, 110 - 00 46,aa9.A4- L26.4-

81,943,575.00 8a,94A,256.38 20,47L,650-23 20,47r,650-23 1,080,652-58 60,395,953-47 73-7

29, 560 - 00
6,318.00

- 00
.00

1,100-00
- 00

29 ,560 -OO

6, 318. 00
.00
.00

1,100 - 00
- 00

L4,460 .93
4 ,867 -54
L,476.L4

.00
L2,623 .64
6,929 .55

L4,460 -93
4,A67 -54
r,a76 -L4

- 00
L2,623 .64

6 ,929 .55

- 00

- 00
43, 110 - 00

- 00
.00
- 00

L5, O99 .O7
1-,45O -46

44,986.].4-
-00

Lr,s23 .64-
6,929.55-

2 t 3Ot,679 -OO

Lt3L6,442-OO
830, 846 . 00

2,LL6.O0
58,558. 00
22,34O -O0

285.00
1,760.00

2,3Oa,679 -OO

!, !16 ,442 -OO

830,846.00
2,Lr6 .OO

57,350 - 90
23,74O -OO

285.00
1,760.00

737 1920 -72
4O7 ,933 -67
232,959 -56

23 -84
40,247 -52
ao ,o29 -34

.00
175 - 00

737 ,920 .72
407 ,933 .67
232,959 -56

23 -84
40,2!7.52
10, 029.34

-00
175. 00

L,563 ,758 .28
908,s08.33
597 ,846 -44

1, 570 - 00
16,926 .34
13 , 205 .03

285 - 00
1,460 - 00

51-1
23 -O

9J
J

** 1800 mTÀrJ

'T+ 1OOO TOTÀll INSTRI'EIION

SI]PPORT SERVIGS
gaf'æiea
Èj¡ge Benefits
CortEct EtofessioEÌ Seryices
CoÃtEct ¡!Þ.iDte@ce SeryiceE
fEwl, I!€uræce, othe! seryice6
Supplies, B@ks a¡d lttiliÈies
fàEituæ & Equitrelt
Dues & Fees

saLæies
Frj¡ge Benefits
CoDtEct llrofessio@l sewices
coûtFct ¡,laiDte@ce seryices
TnæI, IElJ@ce, otler Seryices
suFplies, Bæks aDd utilitieg
Fuaituæ & EquiIæEÈ
Itues & Fees

qp
2000-000
2100-100
2100-200
2100 -3 00
2a00-400
2100-500
2100-600
2too-?oo
210 o - 800

+{ 21OO IOTÀI, PT'PII. PBRSONNEL SR1¡ICBS r,359.79 3,L03,599.46 68.4

2200-r00
2200-200
2200-300
2200-400
2200-500
2200-600
2200-700
2200 - I O0

1,657,019-00
893, 746 - 00
22,3A3 -O0

5, 128 - 00
56,754.OO

404, 650 . 00
7, s00.00
6.700-00

573,73!-22
2A6,342.62

13,503 - 70
2,258 -55
7,7O4-46

3O2,L22 -L6
579. 00

2,L57.94

573,73!.22
2a6,352 -62
13,503.70
2,254 - 55
7 ,704 -46

302 rL22 -L6
5?9 - 00

2,r57 -94

.00

.00
s2,'735 .90

736.36
2,65a -24

30,737 -96
- 00

978 - 00

78
38
10-
09
a8
11
00
06

55

153
4L
81
16

52

*+ 2200 TOTÀ¡ rtfsTRnerro¡utL sTÀrr smvrcBs 87 ,A39 -43 L,777 ,076 -2O 5A -2
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East StÌoudsburg ¡l¡ea SchooL District
YTD SUI,IMèRY OF E{PBNDITURBS

For the Period Ending 11/30/2015

GENERÀI F'I]ND

Page: 3
ID: ÀC0835

Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Contract P¡of essioúal seryices
contract MaiDte@ce Seryices
Travel , Ireuræce, other seryices
SuppLies, Books Ðd tttiLities
I¡uñiture & Equitneût
Dues & Pees

Salari.es
Pringe Beoefits
Contract Prcfessioæl seryices
coDtract ¡tai.nte¡@ce seryices
TËveI , rn6urdce, other Seflices
Supplies, Books æd ûtilities
zuhiture & Equipneût
f,l¡es & Fees

salaries
Frirge BeDefj-ts
Contract PrcfessioÉI seryi.ces
contract MainteEce Seryices
Travel, IæuÍæce, other Sefrices
Supp1ies, Books æd lttilities
Fuñiture & Bquilrent
Dues & Fees

Salaries
FriDge Benefits
contract ProfessioEl seryices
ContEct I'laitte@ce Seryices
Tlawel, Insuræce, other Sefrices
suppties, Books æd Utilities
Fumiture & B$¡ilneut
IEes & Fees

salaries
Fri.nge Benefj-ts
Coûtract Prof essioÉI Seryices

1,095,573-93
662 t316 -22
94,735 -L!
50, 800. 68

114,330 -48
29 ,654 -95
L,77J-.92

24,649 -LO

.00
- 00

12,000-00
L9,076-93

9 ,670 .82
4, O22 -34

.00
59.00

2,t79,625-95
1,18s,633 - 49

2L2,565 -05
8 , 505 .43

96 ,325 -57
36,093 - 16
2,724 -Oa

31,996 - 90

66.5
64 -2
66.6
10-9
43 -7
5t -7
60.6
56-5

hænbers * Rd-

44,a29-09 3,153,473-63 63.9

15,488-03 4,493,462.44 73-2

3 , 488 . 43 7L6 , 498 -78 61. 3

11!,!42-96 7,'145,645-L5 59.4

origiEl
Budget

Àdjusted
Budget

CurreDt
Àctivity

Year-To-Date
Bq)enditures

uuenquEbered
Balæce

2300-100
2300-200
2300-300
2300-400
2300-500
2300-600
2300-700
2300-800

3,286,647 -OO

1,855,953.00
320,000.00
'71,848.00

220,A96.OO
'7'7 ,1-60 .OO

5, 000. 00
55, 690. 00

3 ,275,L99 -AA
a,84? ,949 -'7r

319,300-16
78,383 - 04

22O,326 -57
69,770 -45
4,s00-00

s6. 675 _ 00

r,095,573 -93
662,346 -22
94,735 -aL
50, 800 - 68

Ll-4,33 0 - 48
29,654 -9s
r,171_92

24,6L9 -!O

++ 2300 TOTÀL ÀÐMDûS:RTION SERVICES 5,899,194.00 5,A72,LOs.1r 2,O73,AO2-39 2,O73,8O2-39

2400-100
2400-200
2400-300
2400-400
2400-500
2400-600
2400-700
2400-800

'J-,2O4,9r3 -OO

786,LO2-OO
25,25O.0O
1,490 - 00
1,365 - 00

19, 968 . 00
200.00

1, 949. 00

a,204 ,943 -OO

7a6,LO2 -OO

25,25O -OO

a | 449 -'74
1, 606 - 16

L9,594 -'74
200 - 00

1, 964 - 00

296,477 -50
2A1_,244 -26

14, 095 - 00
1, 115 - 00

192 -r9
8, 684 - 86

- 00
260 -00

296,L77 -50
211-,2O4 .26

14, 095. 00
1,115.00

L92.t9
a,6a4.86

.00
260 -OO

908,735.50
574 ,897 -74

30.00
334 .78

I,4L3 -97
7,260.49

200 - 00
990.00

15 -4
73 -r

-1
23 -L
88-0
37 -t

100-0
50-4

- 00
-00

11, 125 - 00
.00
-00

3, 649 .03
- o0

7a4 -OO

00
00
00

13
48
00
00

*T 24OO TOTÀI H]PIIJ ITEèLE SERYICES 2,O4L,237.00 2,O4L,O79-'72

!,a68,159.OO 1,168,759-00

53L,12A -8L 531-,72a.AA

44A ,71A.79 444 -77L -7 9

ç,J
{

2s00-100
2500-200
2500-300
2500-400
2500-500
2500-500
2500-700
2500-800

649, 817. 00
444,542 -OO

15,000.00
6,500.00

16,800.00
15,100.00
50, 000 . 00
1,000.00

649 ,A!7 -00
4L4,542 -OO

15,000-00
5,500-00

16.800-00
15,100 - 00
50, 000 - 00

1, 000 - 00

234,306 -94
164,073 -52
31,233 - 08
2,442-93

12, asa -37
2,9a2 -09

-00
911- 89

234,306 -9L
164,O73 -52
34,233 -OA
2,442.93

a2,asr-37
2,9r2 -09

- 00
911- 89

415, 510
25O,468

16 ,233
4t229
3,271

)-2, L58
50,000

88

09
48
08-
25
50
43
00
11

63 .9
50-4

toa -2-
18.9
19-5
80.5

100.0
8.8

** 25OO TOTÀIJ BI]SIffiSS OFPICE SERWCES

2600-100
2600-200
2600-300
2600 -400
2600-500
2600-600
2600-700
2600-800

5 , 017, 166 . 00
3, 686.517.00

48, 000 .00
2 , L27 , arA .0O

351,094-00
1, 635, 158 - 00

153,945-00
2, 500 - 00

5, 017, 166 . 00
3, 686,517. 00

49,4].9 -OO

2,098,62t-94
3 51, 094 - 0o

t,63A,739 -26
183, 040 - 80

2.500 _ o0

1,639,181.18
1,3AO ,429 .07

25 ,322 -10
7r2,244 -95
323 ,665 -45
402,659 -4L
35, 998 - 13

839-00

1,639,181-18
1-,380,429 -07

25 ,322 .70
742 t2],4 -95
323,665.45
4O2,659 -4a
35,998.13

839.00

- 00
.00

22,564 -46
188,538-71

- 00
527 ,342 -94
32,696 -4r

- 00

3,377,984.82
2,306,O81 -93

1,531-44
)_,L97,868.28

37 ,428 .55
704,736 .47
1-L4,346 -26

1,661-00

** 2600 TOTÀT OPERÀTION & MÀINTENÀNCE 13,032,198.00 13,037,098.00 4,520,309-89 4,52O,309-89

27 00 -ro0
21 00 - 200
2700 - 300

3 ,422,gta -O0
2,975 ,2aO -OO

16,650 - 00

3 ,422, On.O0
2,975 ,2!O .OO

29, 803 . 08

o<o "á1 a<

1,036,099.33
23 ,1A7 .62

959,34r-96
1,036,099.33

23 ,1A1 -62

-00
.00

3,622.t7

2 ,462, 669 -O4
1-,939 ,n0 .67

2,993 -29

72
65
10

0

2
0
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East strcudEburg Àrea schooL District
YTD SIJM{ÀRY OF Ð(PBNDITI'RBS

For the Period ÈIding 11,/30/2015

Gmm

Page: 4
Àc0835ID

2700-400
2?00-500
2700-600
21 00 -7 00
2700-ao0

2900-100
2900-200
2900-500
2900-600

3300-a00
3300-200
3300-300
3300-s00
3300-600
3300-800

coDtract Mainte@ce Sedices
Travel, Ireræce, other Seryices
supplies, Bæks 4d Utilities
Funihure & Equilrent
hes & Fêe6

salaries
Fringe Benefits
contracÈ ProfessioÉl sewices
Contract ÞinteHce Seryices
Travel, rns@ce, other Seryices
Supp1ies, Books Ðd utilities
E\rniture & EquiIreDt
Dues & Fees

Salari-es
Fringe Benefits
TÊveI, Ireu!æce, oÈbei Seryices
supplies, Books Ðd utifities

Safaries
Fringe Benefits
co!Èract ProfessioEl sewices
Travel , IßurÐce, other Sefrices
Sulæ1ies, Books æd Utilities
Dues & Fees

437.974-45
303,2t4 -26

46,74O -O9
94 ,678 -21
74,038-59

33O,471 .L0
749,366 .45

4,646 -OO

- 00

- 00
42,471-53

2s0 - 00
60 , o44 -73
96, 558.91
2,8!9 -O9

- 00

788 ,4A2 - 6?
504,887-03
140,008-81

49,060 .79
50,97r-62
56,834-81

1_,781,086 -06
2,994 -OO

64 .3
62-5

34-1
27 -5
LL.7
69.3
39-0

5, 850.00
'J-,4tt,423 -OO

854, 550 . oo
r,443 ,482 -O0

5, 000 .00

5, 850 - 00
r,4]-t,423 -oo

838,858 - 77
r,843,482.OO

5, 000 - 00

261-.71-
3L6 ,7 60 . Or
181,984.38

1-,843 ,4A2.OO
515 .18

264 -7r
315,760-01
181, 984 - 38
843 ,482 - 00

515 _ 18

5, 10o - oo
5a1,890 - 19
63,118-80

.00
4,4A4 -A2

87.2
36-3
7.5

.0
a9 -7

origiÉI
Budget

Àdjusted
Budget

Current
ÀctiviÈy

00

494.196 -43

Year-To-Date
b<IEnditures

UneDcurbered
BalæceEncunbers

4AA -29
583,4J2 -AO

* Ref,-

51,000-00 100-0

593,155 -59
-00
-00

r* 27OO TOTÀIJ STT]DEM roSPORTÀTION SERVICES 1-O,534,576.00 a0,532,O37-85 4,36L,632-a9 4,361,632-].9 1,181,038-85 4,9a9,366-81 47-4

2800-100
2AOO-200
2800-300
2800-400
2800-500
2800-600
2800-700
2800-800

L,2L5 , OO7 -OO

800,102.00
2OO ,22a .O0
143, 989.00
1?9, 050 .00
483, 998 - 00

2,5'79,O77 -O0
7,580-00

r,226 ,454 .L2
808,105-29
499,22O -43
143,989.00
485,O54 -94
4A3,A1O.A2

2,5'19,212.00
7.580.00

3O3 ,2r8 -26
46,740 -O9
94 ,678 -2L
74,034 -s9

33O ,477 -aO
789,366 -45

4,6A6 -OO

** 28OO TOTÀ¡ CENTRÀIJ SIJPPORT SBR\rICBS 5,609,131.00 5,633,646-60 2,OAr,J-76-55 2,OAr,L76.55 a72,1-44-26 3,38O,325.19 50-0

.00
-00

51,000.00
.00

- 00
.00

51,000 - 00

00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00

.00

.00
51,000-00

-00
100-0

9)
J
yì

++ 29OO TOTÀ¡ OTHER SI'PPORT SERVICBS

rTT 2OOO TOTÀJ, SUPPORT SERVICBS

NONINSTRI'CTIOW SERITCBS
salaries
Fringe BeDefits
contract ProfessiomL seryices
Contract ¡lai¡te¡Ðce seryices
Travel, fnsuræce, other Seryices
Supplies, Books a¡d uti.liti.es
Pl¡niture & Equi!reût
DueÊ & Fees

** 32OO TOTÆ SlmENT ÀCTT\¡ITIBS

5r,000.00 51,000 - 00

2,5A9,862.OO 2,585,884-46

00

884,796 -43

00

45,g24,OOL.OO 45,923,3OO-46 t6,635,12O.92 L6,635,!20.92 2,211,330.84 21,OrO,848.7O 58.8

3000-000
3200-100
3200-200
3200-300
3200-400
3200-s00
3200-600
3200-?00
3200-800

296 ,545 -OO

519,415 - 00
L4? ,682 .OO

113,584 - 00
254,687 -O0
2L0,363 -OO

16, 2oo - oo
31,386.00

!,296 ,545 -OO

519, 415 . 00
143, 982. 00
1-L3 ,962.45
2s5,364.96
2O9,O2L -75

L6,2OO -OO

31,386.00

466 ,988 .23
181, 338 . 92
38,929 -OO

44,719 -37
57 ,934 -75

104,8?8-56
-00

20,003 -60

466 ,9aA -23
181,338-92

3A ,929 -0O
L4,7r9.37
57 ,934 -15

104,878.56
.00

20, 003 . 50

.00

.00
5,362.00
5,323 -64

35-85
29 ,833 -75

- 00
347 -OO

a29 ,556 .11
338,076-08
99,69a-00
93 ,9L9 -4'7

L97 ,394 -36
74,309 -44
16, 200 . 00
11.035-40

64
55
69
82

35
100

35

40,9O2-2L t,660,1-52-52 64-2

65,913.00
42,4O7 -OO

30,950 - 00
800 - 00

4r,200.00
- 00

65, 913 - 00
42, J-O1 -OO

30, 950 - 00
800 - 00

41,200 - 00
.00

20,La7-9L
17 , a26 .89
46 ,4t7 -72

.00

- 00

20,441 -9L
17 , A26 -A9
46 , 447 -'7 2

- 00
2L,342 -24

-00

45,725 -09
24 ,280 .ra
73,937 -23-

800 - 00
a8 , L27 -49

-00

69 -4
57 -7

234.9-
100-0

44.O

00
00

58,469 51
00

4,730 23
00

** 33OO TOTÀ¡ COMMJNTTY SERVICES 180, 970 - oo 180, 970 .00 105 .114 -80 to5.714-AO 60,L99 -14 14,995 -46 I .3
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lyIE of Report: SûÌ'MÀRY

3400-800 Due6 & Fee6

** 3400 TOlÄlJ

*** 3000 10TÀ¡ No¡rÐrsrRuclrolGl, sR\rIcBs

East Stroudsburg Àrea School District
YlÐ SIn,I}IÀRY OF EXPENDITT]RBS

For the Period hdi¡g 11/30/2015

00

GENERÀ¡ FUTID

Curreûts Yeù-To-Date
Àctivity Ë<tEDditues

.00 .00

00 00

990 -571.23

00 00 00

00 00 00

00 00

00 00 00

00 00

00
00

00

99O,57L.23 101,101.95 1-,675,r77.98 60.5

00

2,77O,A32.0O 2,766,8sL.46

00

oo

00

00

00

- 00

00

Page:
ID: ÀC0835

5

origiDâl
Budget

Àdju6ted
Budget

IIDenqEbered
Þ1æcêE¡qumbe16

00

00

00

00

00

00

47,927 -OA

o0

t Reû-

4000-OO0 FÀCIITITIBS CONSTR. & II{PROVEII{ENT

41oo-3oo coDtÊct PæfessioÉ1 Seryices

o0

00

00

- 00

00

00

00

30-3

ri 41OO TOTÀ¡ SITE ÀCQI'IS - & ÛPROWüBI{T , NBW

4200-400 Coutact l'tai¡te¡Ece Sefrices

i* 4200 TOTÀ! SIIB IüPRO\/E!,ÍEXwI, R.EPI¡ÀCEMENT

+Ii 4OOO TOTÀI FÀCIfJITIES CO¡TSTR. & IüPRO\IEMENT

5OOO-OOO OTEBR FIIGNCIIVG
5100-800 he6 & Pee6
51OO-9oo Tæfers/coDtri-b- to Other IlEds

*T 5AOO TÛTÙ GENBRA¡ OPBRÀTING DEBT SERVICE

a ,?oL,469 -OO

aL, o23 ,524 -OO

a ,7o1,469 -OO

La, o23 ,524 -OO

4, 341, A40 - 01
9 ,364,559 .21

00 00 00

00 00 o0

- 00 00 o0

22,653 -L2
25,273 .96

4,336,975 .81
1, 633 , 690. 83

s200-800
5200-900

Ilues & Fees
Træfeæ/CouÈri5. to Other FrEds

4 . 341. 840 - 01
9 ,364,559 .24

L9,724,993.O0 19,724,993.O0 13,706,399-22 13,706,399-22

00
00

00
00

00
o0

00
00

Þ

ç
** 52OO TO|rÀÉ DBBT SERI¡ISB & OTEER FT'I{D TRÀ¡¡SFER.S

5400 - 90 0 Îæf eF/Cortrib- to OÈher l¿u¡ds

r* 5400 ToTÀfJ

s80o-200 Friûge Benefits

** sa00 ToTÀfJ susPEI{sB ÀcclÍnfT

s900-800 Dues & FeeE

r* 59OO lOTÀ! BI]DGBTÃRY RBSERVE

++i 5OOO IOTA¡ OTETR FD¡ÀNCnIG

iri* GENERIìI¡ PIll¡D

00
00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00 L,7LL,744-20 1-,7LL,744-20

-o0 L,1aat744-2O 1,7L1-,744-2O

405.053.00 2,1-1-7,797-2O-

406.053.00 2,1-1-7,797-2O-

00 350, 000 - oo 100 . 0

00 350,000.00 100.0

453,980.08 4,2O2,869.50 20-9

3s0. 000 _ 00 3s0, 000 .00 00

350, 000 . oo 350, 0oo . oo o0 00

20,074,993 -OO 20,O74,993.OO L5,4LA,L43.42 L5,4!8,L43.42

150,713,401.00 150,713,401-OO 53,515,485.80 53,515,485-80 3,913,065-55 93'284'849-65 61-9



Dec 14, 2015
Ð¡IE of ReIDTE: SIrltMÀRY

GRÀND TOTÀ!

hd of Relþrt - A2 .34 -2O

origi@l
Budget

Àdjusted
Budget

Ea6t Stroudsburg Àrea School Distrj.ct
YTD SI]IIUARY OF EKPENDITT'RBS

For the Period EodiDg 11/30,/2015

GEI¡BRÀII FT]ND

curreût Year-To-Date
ÀctiviÈy bcpenditEes

I]Dencu[bered
klæceE¡curbers t Rem-

150,?13,401-OO 150,713,401-OO 53,515,485.80 53,515,485-80 3,913,065-55 93t2A4,A49.65 61.9
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ID: ÀC0835
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ier Dec 01, 2015

¡d of Report- 16:02:31

East Stroudsburg A.rêa SD
BUII,DTNG ENROLIJMENT ],IST

IU
OAP
01
02
04
05
06
t2
L4
16
t7
19
20L
209
2L5
222
223
221
232
240
28
341
358
364
61
89
990

51
1

625
! t319

454
335
545
908
405
690

1.,071
535

1
3

Intelmediate Unit 20
OoD Awaltlng P1ace
E Stroudsburg Elemen
E stroudsburg Hs - s
,lM H111 Elementary
snlthfleld EIêm
Mtddle Smithfleld EI
Lambert Internedlate
Bushklll Elementary
Lehman rntermedLate
ES Senlor Hlgh North
Rêslca Elementary
Monroe County ilall
Northanpton Cty Det
SllverSprlngs/Martln
DTA
F1re1y Ho¡ne for Klds
Corne1I Abraxag
Mathom House
Devereux - PA
La Sa 0u1k
Àltern Rehab Com
Northwestern Acådeny
Youth Servlces Agenc
Georgeilr Repub Grove
cJ.en Mlll8 School
Cyber/Charter school

Total

1
L
3
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
1

042

1,221

ID: SR038(

a-?g
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